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LETTER OF
TRANSMITTAL

All Shareholders;

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC);
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA);
Registear of Joint Stock Companies & Firms (RISC);
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE);

Chittagang Stock Exchange Limited (CSE);

Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (COBL);
Bangladesh Insurance Association (BIA);

Bangladesh Insurance Forum (BIF);

Bangladesh Public Listed Companies Association (BAPLC);
Dther stakeholders;

Dear Sir(s);

Re: Annual Report for the year ended on December 31, 2020

Please find the enclosed Annual Reporl-2020 together with the Directors Reporf, Annual Audited Financial Statemenis of the Company including the
Statements of Financial Position, Statement of Profit & Loss Account and Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows, and Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year ended on Decernber 31, 2020 along with the notes thereon of Prime Insurance Company Limited for your kind information and perusal,
Any declaration and documentations. reported in this Annwal report is solely based on the information received from the concemed Departments of the
Company which were subsequenily authenticated by the Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer. Board of Directors took decision based on the
information generated and submitted by the Company Management from time fo time. Declaration of the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
af the Company reported in the page no. 106 of this Annual Report,

Yours faithfully,

£t

Enamul Haque Khan
Company Secretary

February 10, 2021

{:} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY i.l:\u'rr:um
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NOTICE OF THE 25"
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Annual General Meeting of Prime Insurance Company Limited (PICL) will be held virtually on 28" March 2021 at 11:00am to transaci the

following businesses:
Agenda
Ordinary Business:
1. Receive and adop! the Directors' Report and Audited Financial Statements for the year ended on December 31, 2020 and the Audited
Reports thereon,
2. Declare the Dividend for the year 2020.
3. Elect/re-elect the Directors.
4. Appointment of Independent Director.
5 Appoint statutory auditors for the year 2021 & fix their remuneration.
6. Appoint compliance auditor & fix their remuneration.

By order of the Board of Directors

Dated: Dhaka, 6% March 2021 Enamul Hague Khan

Company Secretary

Notes:

= The Members, whose names appeared.on the Members/Depasitory Register as on Record Date i.e. March 04, 2021, are eligible to attend and vole at the
25th Annual General Meeting (AGM) and receive dividend, if deciared.

= Pursuant to the Bangiadesh Securities & Exchange Commission's Order No. SEC/SRMIC94-231/935 dated 11 June 2020, the AGM will be held virtually
which will be conducted via live webcast by using digital platiorm,

= The members will be able o submit their question/comments and cast their voles electronically 24 hours before commencement of the AGM and during
the AGM. For logging into the system, the members require 1o put their 16 digit Beneficial Owner (BOY ID number and other credential as proof of their
idenity by visiting the Hink hitps:/tinyurl.comypiclagm2021 which is also given 1o the Website of the Company i.e. www.prime-insurnace.net, The link of
{he virttal AGM will also be sent 1o the email addresses and/or via SMS to the respected sharsholders.

= The defailed procedures fo participate in the virlual meeting and Frequently Asked Quesfions (FAQs) have been provided in the Investor Relation Section
of the Company's Website al www. prime-insurance.net,

*  We encourage the members to log into the system prior 1o the meeting slarl lime at 11:00am (Dhaka time). Please confact + 8801713331824 for
technical difficulfies in accessing the virlual mesting.

= Members entitled to attend and vole al the Annual General Meeting (AGM) may appoint & proxy 1o participate and vole on his/her stead. Appointer of
{he proxies is requested 10 collec! the “Proxy Form”, 1o fill up the Proxy Form and to send the duly signed Proxy Form to the Company no later than 72
hours before commencement of the AGM. Both the hardcopy and softcapy of the proxy Form be accepted for the smooth process of Proxy appointment.
Solt copy of the Proxy Form only be received viz email al info@prime-insurance.nel.

= Pursuant to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission {BSEC) Notification Mo, BSEC/CMRRCO/2006-158/208/Admin/81 dated 20 June
2018, the soft copy of the Annual Report-2020 be seni/sent to the email addresses of the Members available in their Beneliciary Owner Accounts
maintained with the Depository. The mernbers are requested to update their email address through theis respective Depository Participant. The soft copy
of the Annual Report 2020 will also be available on the investor relations seclion of the Company’s website al www prime-insurance.net.

!
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AWARDS AND

RECOGNITIONS
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10.
1.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.

18.
19.

20.

21.
22,

23.

24.

29.

ICAB Award 2019: 2rd Prize in the 20th ICAB National Award for Best Presented Annual Report for the
year 2019,

SAFA Award 2019: 'Certificate of Merit’ award under the category Insurance Sector for Best Presented
Annual Reports Award and SAARC Anniversary Awards for Corporate Governance Disclosure 2019.
SAFA Award 2018: ‘1st Runner-up’ of SAFA Best Presented Annual Reports Award and SAARC
Anniversary Awards for Corporate Governance Disclosers, 2018,

ICAB Award 2018: 3rd Prize in the 19th ICAB National Award for Best Presented Annual Report for the
year 2018.

ICSB Award 2018; ICSE Bronze Award for Corporate Governance Excellence 2018.

Emerging Asia Insurance Award 2019: Special recognition for Health Insurance Company of the Year
Emerging Asia Insurance Award 2019; Women in Insurance Leadership

SAFA Award 2017: Winner of SAFA Best Presented Annual Reports Award and SAARC Anniversary
Awards for Corporate Governance Disclosers, 2017,

ICAB Award 2017: 2nd Prize in the 18th ICAB National Award for Best Presented Annual Report for the
year 2017,

Emerging Asia Insurance Awards 2018: Special recognition for product innovation in General Insurance
ICSB Award 2017: ICSB Silver Award for Corporate Governance Excellence 2017.

SAFA Award 2016: Winner of SAFA Best Presented Annual Beporls Award and SAARC Anniversary
Awards for Corporate Governance Disclosers, 2016.

ICAB Award 2016: 1st Prize in the 17th ICAB National Award for Best Presented Annual Report for the
year 2016.

ICSB Award 2016: ICSB Silver Award for Corporate Governance Excellence 2016.

IS0 Certificate 9001:2015

SAFA Award 2015: 'Certificate of Merit’ award under the category Insurance Sector for Best Presented
Annual Reports Award and SAARC Anniversary Awards for Corporate Governance Disclosure 2015.
ICAB Award 2015: 3rd prize in the 16ih ICAB National Award for Best Presented Annual Report for the
year 2015.

ICSB Award 2014: ICSB Silver Award for Corporate Governance Excellence 2014

SAFA Award 2013; ‘Certificate of Merit" award under the category Insurance Sector for Best Presented
Annual Reports Award and SAARC Anniversary Awards for Corporate Governance Disclosure 2013
ICAB Award 2013: 3rd prize in the 14th ICAB National Award for Best Presented Annual Report for the
year 2013.

ICSE Award 2013: ICSE Silver Award for Corporate Governance Excellence 2013,

SAFA Award 2012; 'Certificate of Merit® award under the category Insurance Sector for Best Presented
Annual Reports Award and SAARC Anniversary Awards for Corporate Governance Disclosure 2012,
ICAB Award 2012: 3rd prize in the 13th ICAB National Award for Best Presented Annual Report for the
year 2012,

ICMAB Award 2012; "Certificate of Merit’ as the Best Corporate in General Insurance Sector from the
Institute of Cost and Management Accouniants of Bangladesh (ICMAB).

ISO Certificate 9001: 2008




ICAB Award 2019 Emerging Asia Insurance Award 2019
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1:?FRE[.’IIT RATING REPORT

PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
FOR THE YEAR OF 2019

Credit rating is used o determing the entity’s creditworthiness which indicates the capacity of meeting fhe financial obligation of an entity. The concept of
the credil ratings becomes popular after the financial crisis took place globaily. Credit Rating agensies not only perdorm quantifying the symbolic rating
but also determing the quality of financial asset and strength of the report seeker.

In terms of Insurance Companies, the main objective of the regulators is to oversae the Credil Rating Report for understanding the strategic position in
terms of claim paying ability of the Insurer, Other vatiables of the credil rating help increasing brand image of the Company. Managemen! understands the
quality of the financial asset and improves the company posifion by analyzing Credit Rating Report. it helps delermining Company's internal and external
compliances are in order according to the degree of capacily of the Insurer

Credit Rating Informiation and Services Lid (CRISL) confirmed very “High Claims Paying Ability” (HCPA} 2. AA- (pronaunced as 'Double A Minus') for
the year of 2019 based on the audited financial and relevani quealitative and quantitative financial informiation of 2019,

Credil Rating in this calegory s adjudged a5 very high claim paying ability where pratection factors for the insured's, investors and stakehofders are
recognized and-established. This rating reflects a good financial and underwriting perormance, sound liquidity, good fixed assets, efficient investment
experienced Board Members-and prudent Management Team of the Company

The alorementioned rating fram 2017 o 2019 confirmed that the Company operates its financial aclivities in a very professional, transparent and ethical
manner which resulis the sustainable growth of meeting the Company’s financial obligation.

Last Five years CRISL rating at a glance

2019 AA- (Double A Minus) CPA Rating
2018 AA- (Double A Minus) CPA Rating
2017 AA- (Double A Minus) CPA Rating

2016 A+ (Single A Plus)
2015 A+ (Single A Plus)

*.::‘ FPRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2020




MEMBERSHIP
AFFILIATION

Aiming to expand business as well a5 to strengthen the relationship amang the members of the
Business Community, the Prime Insurance Company Ltd is affiliated with the following different
chambers of commerce and associations:

.

Dutch-Bangla Chamber of
Commerce & Industry

e

BGCCI

Bangladesh German Chamiber of
Commerce & Industry

&4

CanCham
Bangladesh

Canada Bangladesh Chamber of
Commerce and Industry

ca (_}74(@

France Bangladesh Chamber of Com
rrerce & Industry

cal Dipey
;,'.“- e ._'F_-.-_.-,J
Fa Ei ; T
2

»
'llll-"'“

Central Depository Bangladesh
Limited (CDBL)

{:} FRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
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Bangladesh Insurance Association (BLA)

Memcc

Bangladesh-Malaysia Chamber of
Commerce & Industry

DCCH
—
as
A
e

e e mey ]

Dhaka Charber of Commerce & Industry

o

Bangladesh Association of Publicly
Listed Companies (BAPLC)

Chittagong Seniors Club Limited




FORWARD LOOKING

STATEMENT

The term “forward (soking” is used to recognize predictions abaul the Tuluse business situation, especially for the publicly-traded institiliens. Shareholders
trequenily query to the Company Management about what they believe will happen in the future so that they can buy or sell shares accordingly.

While no one can predicl (e future with absolute certainty, Management is often best positioned to speak about Company plans for the coming years, and they
arg olten the most skilled at-analyzing how future moves. may daovetail with current trends.

Many companies issue disclaimers when they issue forward-looking statements. Despite an implicit understanding thal certain siatements are largely specula-
tive in nature, This reguirement emphasizes thal shareholders generally may not take legal aclion against Company Managersent for farward-lacking slatements
that prove to De inaccurate

A the forward looking statements are forecasts on the Company's potential business growth, the farecasts may be accurate. Shareholders should consider the
Tundamental analysis at the very first oulset 1o determing the share price. However, in Bangladesh, (he share markel is not thal stable iike develop countries,
shareholders are also nof curious to see the fundzmentals of the Company. Indusiry runs by the way it run. As per experience of the share deparlment of the
Company, most of the query did not have any relative questions on the financial statements and Company's fundamental business, but their interest inherited
on short term non-disclosed information requirements.  However, we insist shareholders fo-see our previous Annual Reports and material information of the
Company. Prime Insurance Company Ltd could tzke following strategy in the year 2021 and therealfer to operate the Company. Shareholders are requested to
confirm their study on the Tollowing issues before purchasing the shares.

*  Prime Insurance Company Lid denied the so.called excess commission existed in the Insurance Markel. By continuous implementations. of eliminating
excess commission, 4 farge part of revenue may be reduced but the quality of the product increased which enhanced belter custormer service and high
claims paying ability. Consequently, clients/irsureds enfrusted the qualify services and the ong term business growih of the Company which will sustain even in the
unfavorable situation

s  Prime Insurance Gompany Lid reduced the cycle time of re-insurance. payment and re-insurance recovery amount to ensure the healthy cash fhow process
of thee Company.

« Al legal disputes planned to be re-arranged throcgh amicable discussion, where necessary to build the image and 16 reduce the fuluse interest cost of
the Company.

«  [ndustrial dispuled should be communicated with the Regulators and Associations and routine follow-up shall be faken in consideration.

+  Investment decision shall be laken in accordance with the industry trend and portiolio analysis be taken in consideration.

+  Totally merit based recruitment palicy should be enhanced and service rules of the Company be replaced.

«  (Organizational culture of the Company will be more systemaic and emphasis will be given fo olifize and endble the lechnology in all aspects of the
Company cperation

= Company will Iry to recover the claims from the respactive re-insurer so that a considerable amount of cash flow be laken place in the annual financial
statemen,

Discizimer: All the alorementioned initiatives are depends on macre and micro economic situation of the Country. 1 is not certain fo implement the forecasts,
bt existing achievements of the Company may be trusted credential for fhe shareholders of fhe company.,

o el -
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OUR VISION

Be fhe Non-life Insurance Market Leader of Bangladesh ensuring stakeholders
inferest by prudent inserance services and uphalding governance excefience with
unbending elhical standards

-l
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OUR MISSION

«  Provide world class service with highest security by ensuring complete risk management solulions lo the
clients. maintaining stringently ethical standard in business operation

*  |ncrease massive awareness about insurance among the mass people in the country inttoducing non-teaditional
social insurance products fo bring then under the insurance umbrella and enhance sacial securily

= Inimduce contemporary insurance products with international standards,
= Maintain highest level of ethical standard and ransparency in all business transactions.

= Enhance public confidence in the insurance indusiry by ensuring benefits fo the policy holders, shareholders
and the sociely at large.

*  Uphotd governance excellence in the company and spreading it to the msusance ndusiry
+  Make effective contribution fo the mational economic developmen

+  Provide a clear vision o the employees to madmize their poteatials with a view to-achigving high level of
performance.

€5 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED E
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OVERALL STRATEGIC
OBJECTIVES

Prime: Insurance Company Lid maintaing a number of key business strategles necessary lo achieve the incorporated goals of
the Compary. These shategies have bean established by Prime’s firm belief of incessant and unified business development and
expansion which are based on i1s vision and main locuses of Prime’s strategic objectives.

COMPANY FOCUS

= Persistently improve the infernal processes of the Company,

= Maintain guality and enhance expertise of employess, provide comprehensive training and promo-
tional activities atall levels.

*  |mprove arganizational struclure

+  Ensure adminisirative transparency.

Steengthen corporals governance practices.

BUSINESS FOCUS

= Consistently improve the quality of our products to cope with changes in demand of the cusiomers
= Maximize insurance coverage at a minimum cost,

+  Offer compelitive price to our clients.

= [nnovate new products and Services,

+  Heone of the lead insurers

Maximize shareholders’ wealth through a steady but sustainable refurn on their investments,

SERVICE FOCUS

+  Provide our clients and business pariners with the best quality faster service,
= Sefile claims in a speedy and hassle free manner
Imiprovise our product line in accordance with customer demand.

COUNTRY FOCUS

+  Contribute to the national exchequer as per the provisions of applicable laws of the fand.
*  |mplement new business plans and insurance support to set up different industries in the country.
= Enhance mass awareness aboul non-life insurance in Bangladesh.

+  FEducate people about the importance of non-life insurance through various publications.

{;‘} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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OUR CORE VALUES
We Trust & Care

Our cliems are always our-first pionity. Thiey are our business partners. Without them, we could
not achieve our present success. We take good care of them. We freat all our valued clients with
warmth, and respect. We strive to. understand them. and fry our level best to- meet their
expeciations,

Integrity

We believe integrity is the key to success. We work to-earn fhe trust-and respect of our
sharehokders, employees, clents/busimess pariners and stakeholkders as a whole.

@

In order to deliver excellent operational and financial performance, we value both the external and
internal training programs.

We ensure the quality of our products and services while we always welcome new ideas for
futuire.

We strive to add more values to our services that we provide to-our clients and other
stakeholders. To ensure a better and secured service towards them, we are ahways ready with
our onling sarvices.

N

We strongly promote and believe in teamwork both at in-house and external activibes of the
Company. Our people are well trained 1o maintain standard performance and professionalism.

We focus on the highest level of transparency in providing accurate and timely information about
our performance and financial results to meet the desired trust  of our added customers,
business partners and valued shareholders.

We aspire to achieve excellence at all levels of our dccomplishments, We pursue continued
growth and strive fo achieve the highest level of performance in all our endeavors.

€% PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED E
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Neutrality Transparency Cooperation Hanor Professionalism Privacy
Deal with Explain all Offer proper Handle all the Ensure
all the-clients facts regarding consultancy 1o Value demands and privacy m
Clients without any products and maximize their all the clients problems of keeping all
ineualily premium rating SuranGe with justified the clients with the business
to the clients coverage ata hianar professionalism secrels
minimum cost of clignts
Avoid Share needed Ensure Practice
discrimination business Teamwork Render professionalism Consgious of
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OUR GOAL

Maximize insurance coverage al a minimurm cost bul ceriainly within legal boundary.

«  Establisha long term relationship with our clients and business partners built on our prodent underwriting and persanalized
professional senvice with test,

+  Respond quickly Lo new oppartunities:

»  Mainlain stiong relationship with a wide variety of partners like re-insurers, insurance brokers, insurance agents, regulatory
bodies, government agencies and so on

*  Aszess and managing our business risks carefully.

«  Shrive for contineous improvement developing owr pedormance excellence-at all levels.
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Business Model Showing Principal Activities
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PROFILE OF THE

COMPANY

Prime Insurance Company Lld is & second-generation private Mon-life
Insurance Company in Bangladesh, established in 1986 under the purview
of Companies Act 1994 and listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. in 2001,
The Company i one of the leading Non-Iife Insurance companies in the
Country with specialized and significant expertise bofh in the form of
tradifional and: non-fraditional insurance  business. Prime Insurance
Company Uid always works hard for the ¢lients o deliver innovative
products and services while maintaining a commifment to safely, security
and sustainability,

Board and its Sub-Committees:

The Company  has a competent and repuled Beard of Directors including
Independent Direciors. Almast all of them are elite business personalities of
Bangladesh. Board members of the Company always support and
encourage the Management to comply with the rules and regulations of the
land.

Wr. Md. Nazrul Islam, Chairperson, is a veleran business personality, The
Board has delegated authority towards 3 sub-commitieas namely Executive
Committee (EC), Audit Committee (AC) and Nomination & Remuneration
Committee (NRC). The AC and NRC are headed by Independent Director
The Board has delegated- sufficienl power to the managemenl of lhe
Company for accomplishment of the day to day business.

Chief Executive Officer (CED):

Mr. Bayazid Muziaba Siddiqui. the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) of Prime
Insurance Company Lid, is @ 36 years’ experienced and an ouisianding
insurance professional whois leading the Company to make it a5 one of the
most trustworthy insurer in Bangladesh,

Mr. Siddiqui, being the Chief Executive Officer and dus to his dynamic skills
in all ihe departments of insurance, aulstanding professional leadership and
excellent managerial charisma which are commanding to place lhe
Company 10 the unigue height in the Insurance Industry in Bangladesh.

Head of Departments:
Prime: Insurance Company Lid has appoinied experienced and qualified
professional personnel as Heads of the Departments

Certification & Credit Ratings:

Prime Insurance Company Lid is the first Non-life Insurance Company in
Bangladesh to achigve the 150 9001:2008 certifications in 2012 and
subsequently 150 9001 :2015 cetifications in 2018 which indicates its high
claims paying ability, good protection ability and expectation of variabilily in

risk ower time due to economic and or underwrdting conditions. The
Company has also been rated AA- (Double A Minus) by the Credit Rating
Information & Services Limited (CRISL)

Awards & Acknowledgment:

Prime Insurance Company Lid.'s improvement has been very much reflected
on the receipt of the WINNER AWARD by the highest valued professional
recognition, the South Asian Federation of Accountants (SAFA), for the
Annual Reports of successive 2016, 2017, 2018 and 2019 among the
SAARC counfries. Prime Insurance Company Lid grabbed the first position
and second position by the ICAB BPA Mational Award in 2018, 20172018
and 2019 respectively and also wan the SILVER Award at the ICSB National
Award 2016 & 2017 and BROMZE Award 2019 from the same for Corporale
Governance Excellence.

Products:

Prime Insurance Company Limited is authorized 1o transact all classes of
non-life insurance business, The Company offers all conventional non-life
insurance products along with innovative products in the field of Firg
Insurance | Maring Insurance, Moler Insurance, Engineering Insurance, Cash
[n Transit Insurance, Bank Lockers Insurance, Fidelity Guarantee nsurance,
Bankers' Blanket Bord Insurance, Money Insurance including Cyber Crime
Insurance, Hajj & Umeah Insurance, Contractors' All Risks Insurance {GAR),
Erection Al Risks Insurance (EAR), Health Insurance, Shipbuilders Liability
Coverage Insurance, Power Plant and Miscellaneous Insurance etc.

Business Networks:

Prime Insuzance Company Lid diversified its business with number of
products fogether with an expanding and weli-organized network of 18
wanches with a presence in major divisional areas of the counlry
Furthermore, the Company is pionger implementing automation and online
business support to ils clients. Wilh & view to ensuring proript services, all
its businesses are operated through automated system

With a view fo coping with changing markel demand, Prime. insurance
Company Ltd is in the trendy pathway of innovation practicing the modemize
way for it. Accordingly, it Ras unveiled four exclusive products: (1) Hajj &
Umrah Insirance, which is the first of its kind in Bangladesh and also (i)
Health insurance product 'Prime Health Plan’ in non-life insurance category
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which is hospitalization coverage with wider treatment fzcilities at home and
abroad and fully supported by the overseas reinsurers. Maoreover, for
providing the financial securily 1o the Banks, the Company has launched (iii)
Bankers Blanket Bond (BEB) with wider coverage bul fewer premium which
works s a safeguard for the Banks o face any financial loss and (iv) Ship
builder's liability coverage.

Reinsurance Arrangements and Strategy:

Prime Insurance Company Lld sincerely and effectively deals with
reinsurance matters making every insured protected. Prime Insurance
Company Lid has. its. re-inswrance support from the fiest line overseas
re-insteers. Fifty percent re-insurable non-life insurance business of the
Company is placed 1o Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) and the remaining
fity percent is placed with the overseas re-insurers. Prime’s overseas lead
treaty re-insurer is Trust Re, Bahrain and follow liners are GIC Re India. Other
than the treaty pariners, many more Tepuled reinsurers such as Swiss RE, XL
Group ple; Ping an [nsurance, ICIC! Lombard India, Hannover Ae, Marsh
India, Korean Re, Sart Re are also working with Prime Insurance Company
Lid

Settlement of Claims:

As Prime |nsurance Company Limited deployed proper reinsurance
protection for all re-insurable policies, so claim settlement cannot come as
a big issue to the Company. Prime Insurance Company Ltd with ils
experienced claims sefllement personnel handle all the claims with due
care and advise the claimants with professional support to sefile the claims
within 7 days to 30 days.

Website and IT Facilities:

Prime Insurance Company Lid is managing efficiently aufomated IT enabled
website: The website is very safisfying to the stakeholders. Investor can get
all spdaled financial information fram the Company website. Insured’s can
get information related to products, services, insight of the policy and claim
sefliement procedures, They can also get required informetion regarding the
Citizen Charter as-a part of the Mational Integrity Strategy (MIS) of the

Government, The website dlso includes e-tender, advertisements: anid other
gnline faciliies including obfaining free consultalion regarding any
insurance matlers.

Growth:

Established in 1996 with Tk. 60.00 million paid-up capitals, the Company
has become worth of Tk 408.77 million from the internal generation of
capital. From its internal resources, the Company has purchased 15,736 si
area at @th floor of Unigue Heights, 117, Kazi Nazrel lslam Awenue,
Dhaka- 1000 where the company has its Head Oflice and also 15.000 sfi of
at 4™ & 5*floor of Tropical Molla Tower at 15/1-4, Progali Saroni, Badda,
Dhaka as investment in property

G3R Activities:

Prime Insurance Company Lid operates a diverse range of CSH activities on
different social issues, various risks and sately-security matters through
tainings, seminars, workshops, rallies, publications (Fire Guide Book, Traffic
Guide Book, Health Guide Book, Haji & Umrah Guideboak elc.) and also
conducts free consultation services oninsurance. The Gompany continues
to- extend ils hands lowards the underprivileged people and meritarious
students providing them with financial supporis. Prime Insurance Company
Lid stirted tree plantation 10 profect the environment since long, The
Company distributes indoor planis 1o the respected clients to encourage
them lowards enhancing a sustainable emvironment by beaufifying the
surroundings,

Conclusion:

Prime Inswance Company Ud believes in transparency, ethics and
accordingly doesn't move towards any unhealthy praclice including credit
business and premium under-cut prevailing in the industry and a5 a resalt,
the gross premium income is much fower than ihe 1st generation
companies but it can eam significant amount of undenwriting profit
compared to other insurance companies unless there is abnormial downlurn
in the investment income and huge claims that affect the overall profit of the
Company




INFORMATION ABOUT THE

COMPANY

Prime Insurance Company Lid is 2 second-generation private seclor non-life inserance company. I is a well-known, irusted and leading name in the non-life
insurance sector in Bangladesh, Prime Insurance Company Ltd was incorporated as a public limited company on 21 March 1996 under Companies Act, 1994
It obtained registration from the former Chief Coniroller of Insurance (CC1), Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh on 31 March 1996. Prime
Insurance Company Ltd obtained renewal licenss from the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) when the Authority came info being in
2011, The Company provides non-life insurance services within the stipulations laid down by Insurance Act, 2010 and directives received fime to time from

Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA),

Frime Insurance Company Lid is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid (DSE) and Chillagang Stock Exchange Lid (CSE) as @ publicly traded Company. It is
the first 150 cerified Company of its kind in the country and carries ifs insurance aclivities through eighteen on-line branches/booths spread across the

country.
Marme of the Company : Prime Insurance Company Limited
Legal Form : Public Limited Company
Certificate of Incorporation : C-30448(1664)/96, dated: 21-03-1998
Company Registration No T IDRAMLZ033/2011-930
Certificate of Commencemant of Business : No-22 Dated: 21-03-1996
Share Capital:
Authorized capital ¢ 1000.00 million Taka
Faid-up capital 408, 78 million Taka
Number of shares : 40BTT498
Sponsors/Directors Ingtitutional Foreign Shares
41 652% 0 11.32% 0 47 6% 100%
2020 :
17013215 { 6491347 0 17372936 AQBBT 498
61.39% 0 12.13% 0 26.48% 100%
2019
25094696 0 4958441 0 26.48% 40877438
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Mature of Business

Corporate website

Listing Status

Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid
Chiltagong. Stock Exchange Ltd
Market Price of Share

Closing Price on 31 December, 2020
Market Category

Taxpayers lentification Nurnber (TIN)
VAT Registration Number {BIN)
Chairperson

Vice Chairperson

Chief Executive Officer

Company Secretary (CS)

Chief Financial Oflicer {(CFO) &

Head of Accounts Depariment

Credit Rating Informalion

Auditare

Tax Advisor

Legal Advisor

Number of Employees

Mumber of Branches/booth

Mumber of Shareholders on-31.12.2020

Principal Bankers

Standard Chartered Bank, Bangladesh

Prime Bank Lid.
Al-Aratah Islami Bank Ltd,
Bank Asia Lid.

Jamuna Bank Lid.

Investor Inquiry (Stakeholder)
Emamul Hagque Khan

SEVP & Company Secredary and
Head of Share Depariment

Unigue Heights (9th floor)

17, Kazi Mazrul 1slam Avenue
Ohaka-1000, Bangladesh

Phione: { -+ 880-2) 55138650-62
Fax: -+ B80-2) 55135658
E-mail: infoc@prime-insurance. net

L

ﬂ}- ':'li']””j-v
5

: Mon-life insurance business
| WL prime-insurance. nel

- Listed

Margh 21, 2001

; Margh 22, 2001

-DSE CSE

- 49.20 50.70
A Category

. 768008223459
(0062208

Md. Mazrul islam

:Prof, D, Iifat Ohaid
: Bayazid Muztaba Siddiqui
: Enamul Haguee Khan

:Md. Lokman Hossain

: ..M L

: MYs. Ahmed Zakir & Co., Chartered Aceountants
M/s. Ahmed Zakir & Co.. Chartered Accountanis
Law & Remedy

2184

‘18

;2586

Inquiry (Business Related)

Sujit Kurmar Bhowmik

DMD & Head of Branch Control Departmient
Unigue Heights (9h Nloar)

117, Kazi Nazrul Istam Avenue

Dhaka- 1000, Bangladesh

Phone: { + 880-2) 55138659-62

Fax: (-+ 880-2) 551336548

E-mail: info@prime-insurance net




ORGANOGRAM

Board of Directors
Executive Committes
Mamination &
Remuneration Committes
Audit Committee
CED
DMD & Head of Operation
CED's Secretariat Company Secretariat &
Board Affairs
Head of RLBCD,HI,SPMD
L HR & Admin
[ Relnsurance " Legal Affairs
| Finance & Accounts
—  Health Insurance | ShareTrade & Investment —
| Claims
| Specialized Business and ~ Audit & Internal Control
| Info& Technology Markel Development
| PR, CA &Customer Care -
Branch Control Department
L Est & Logistics
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CORPORATE CHRONICLE

Particulars

Incorporation of the Company

Certificate of Commencement of Business

License issued for operating the first branch

First dividend declared fo the Sponsors & 10% for the year 1993,

Received consent from SEC for issuance of public share of BOT 90 Miilion
Publication of prospecius

Listed with Chaka Stock Exchange Lid.

First Trading of share on DSE

Listed with Chittagang Stock Exchange Lid.

First dividend declared in the AGM 14% cash to all shareholdess

Agreement signed with COBL

Issuance of First Bonus share 10% on Account of 2007

Authorized Capital increase 25 crose to 100 crom

Completion of 15 Years of service to the clients

Received 850 9001:2008 certificate

Two finor apace purchased from “Tropical Homes Ltd" {Agreement signing date)
Certificate of Ment-ICMAE Best Corporate Award 2012

MOL signed with Standard Charlered Bank for Cash Management solution
Head office space purchase from “Unigue Heights' (Agreement signing date)
Third Prize in ICAB Best National Award on Annual Repart 2012

Certificate of Merit-SAFA Best Presented Annuzal Beports Award 2012

Opening of Mobile Apps lor public download

Third Prize in ICAB Best National Award on Annial Report 2013

Certificate of Merit-SAFA Best Presented Annual Reports Award 2013

Silver Award in ICSB National Award 2013 for Corporate Governance Excellence
Aeceived B30 9001; 2008 certificate

Silver Award in ICSB National Award 2014 for Corporate Governance Excellence
Third Prize in ICAB Besi National Award on Annial Report 2015

Certificate of Merit-SAFA Best Presented Annual Reports Award 2015

First Prize in ICAB BPA National Award on Annual Report 2016

Silver Award in 1058 National Award 2016 fer Corporate Governance Excellence
Winner in SAFA Best Presented Annual Reports Award 2016

Emerging Asia Insurance Award 2018

Silver Award in 1CSB Mational Award 2007 for Corporate Governanee Excellence
Second Prize in ICAB BPA Nafional Award on Annual Report 2017

Winner in SAFA Best Presented Annual Reports Award 2017

Emerging Asia Insurance Award 2019 for Health Insurance Company of the Year
Emerging Asia insurance Award 2019 for Women in Instivance Leadership

Third Frize in ICAB BPA National Award an Annual Report 2018

it Runner-up in SAFA Best Presented Annual Reports Award 2018

Bronze Award in ICSB MNational Award 201 8 for Corporate Governance Excellence
Bangladesh Medha Bikash Society Award for Innovation

Second Prize in ICAB BPA National Award on Annual Report 2019

Certificate of Merit-SAFA Besl Presented Anntal Reports Award 2019

€3 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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March 21, 1996
March 31, 1996
March 21, 1996
February 2. 2000
August 28, 2000
October 27, 2000
March 21, 2001
March 21,2001
March 22, 2001
August 07, 2301
March 7, 2005

July 17, 2008
October 31, 2010
March 20, 2011
March 22 2012
August 14, 2012
January 12, 2013
August 21, 2013
November 07, 2013
December 21, 2013
May 03, 2014
September 28, 2014
November 30, 2014
December 04, 2014
December 04, 2074
June 08, 2015
Navember 10, 2015
November 20, 2016
January 27, 217
November 25, 2017
November 30, 2017
January 31, 2018
May (8, 2018
Movember 10, 2018
December 24, 2018
January 22, 2019
June 14, 2019
June 14, 2019
November 30, 2019
November 30, 2019
December 21, 2019
February 18, 2020
November 26, 2020
December 23, 2020




Zone

OUR BRANCHES

Branch Name & Location

Marayanganj Branch

78 Banga Bandhu Road (3rd floor), Fazar Al Trade
Centre, Narayangon)

E-mail: narayangon]-branchiEprime-insurance el

Head of Branch/ In-Charge

Mr. Basudev Chakrabarty
Additional Managing Director

Contact Number

Cell:01713331821
Tel: 7631936

Gulshan Branch

Hosna Center (2nd Floor), Suite # 207, 106 Gulshan
Avenue, Gulshan # 2, Dhaka-1212,

E-mail: quishan-branchi@prime-insurance. net

. Mahbubur Rahman
Seniar Vice President

Cell:01713331847
Tel: 9850263
02-55068946-47
Ex: 145, 149

V| P Road Branch

Paramauni Heights, B5/2/1, Box Culvert Read, (Znd Flaor),

Flal # 201, Purana Paltan, Dhaka.
E-mail: viproad-branchaprime-insurance.nel

Mr. Gouranga Chandra Misra
Senior Executive Vice President

Cell: 91713331856
Bt 279

Mohakhali Branch
G P F-93{2nd Floor), Mahakhali, Dhaka.
E-mail: mohakhali-branchiprime-insuerance, ngl

Mr. Mohammed Monirul Alam
Senior Bxecutive Vice President

Cell; 01713331856
Ed:229

Principal Branch

Mr. Littarn Kumar Bhowmick

Cell; 01711628695

éﬁamﬁgg Cifh, Phoenix Bhaban (3rd Floar) Senior Vice President gggg?‘l Egé
E-miil: principal-branchi@prime-ingurance. nel 47111806
Central Development Unit (CDU :

Unigue Heights (9th fioor), 117 m:% Nazrul islam Md. Igbal Hossain Akand 01713331833

Avenue, Dhaka-1000
E-mail: cdudnprime-insurance. net

Senior Exicutive Vice president

Ed: 226,105 & 161

Bangshal Branch _

91 Shahid Nazrul Islam Sarani {3rd Hloar), Morth South
Road, Dhaka

E-miil: bangshal-branchidprime-insurance nef

Mr. Md. Mozammel Hossain
Vice President

Cell: 01713331841
Tel: 8563197
SRR

Maotijheel Branch
72 Dilkusha (4t Floor) /A, Dhaka

Mr. A. £. M Rezwanul Haque

Cell: 01713331840

jor Assistant Vice President - 956
Email: motijheel-branchiéprime-insurance net Sentor Assistant Hica Presiden Tel: 9564100
Savar Branch
Biswas Tower (3rd Floor), Baipail. Ashukia, DEPZ, Mr. Mid. Nurul Absar Cell-01755630072

Savar, Chaka, v
E-mail: savar-branchiciprime-insurance net

Manager

Mirpur Branch

s, Khadija-Tul-Ferdous

Cell: 01671010485

184 Razia Plaza {3rd Nloor), Senpara Pashala, Tol- 9007192,
Fiokeya Sarani, Mirpur# 10, Dhaka, Manager 9016449
E-mail: mirpuz-branchi@prime-insurance.net Bt 2100
Rajuk A Branch

Miilliljh&e.;msréﬂ:m o Mohammad Sohel Mahmud

1/B. D:LT Avenue Matijheel CfA, 10th floor. Suit: Executive Vice President 01715153769

1001, Dhaka-1000. Bangladesh
E-mail: rajuk-branchirprime-insurance. ned

i
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Zone

CHATTOGRAM

Branch Name & Location

Kadamtoli Branch

D.T. Road, Rahat Centra (1sf Floor), 295,
Kadamtali, Chattogram

E-mail: kadamiali-branch@prime-insurance.net

Head of Branch/ In-Charge

Mr. Mainul Islam Chowdhury
Executive Vice President

Contact Number

Cell: 01730358444
Tel: 031-2529225

Agrabad Branch

Madina Tower (plat no, 85/83), Tth floor, Wes! Side
(Unit: ), Agrabad Commercial Area, Double
Modaring, Chattogram

E-mail: agrabad-branch@prime-insurance.net

Ms. Mehrunnesa Shimul
Deputy Manager

Cell: 01711158224
Tel: 031-715807

Pabna Branch

A U Center (3rd Floor), Holding # 864,
Sonapotty, Dilaipur, Pabna,

E-mail: pabna-branch@nprime-insurance.nel

Mr. Md. Mijanur Rahman
Sr. Executive Vice President

Cell: 01713331843
Tel: 0731-64124

Rajshahi Branch

Maolla Plaza (3rd floor), Shaheb Bazar, Matore
Road, Raishahi.

E-mail: rajshahi-branchi@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Fazal Mahmud
Senior Assistant Vice President

Cell: 01711855776
Tel: 0721-775277

Bogura Branch

15t Floor, Tip top Traders, Zilder Market, Ideal
Schaol Lane, Boragola, Bogura,

E-mail: bogra-branch@sprime-insurance.net

Mr. Md. Tozammel Hague (Ashik)
Manager

Cell: 01711860008
Tel: 051-60960

Khulna Branch

§ Nizam Chamber {3rd Floor), 7, Old Jessore Ms. Sabina Yasmin Cell: 01920336378
2 Road, Khulna. o Assistant Manager Tel: 041-731420
i E-mail: khulna-branch@prime-insurance.ne

el

= Barishal Branch :

@ 95, Sadar Road (2nd Floor), Barishal. Mr. Abdul Halim Khan Cell: 01713331844
= E-mail: barisal-branch@prime-insurance.net Vice President Tel: 0431-64426

5 FRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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PROFILE OF HEAD OF

BRANCHES

BASUDEV CHAKRABARTY
Additional Managing Director and
Head of Marayanganj Branch

Mr. Basudev Chakrabarty joined Prime Insurance Company Lid after its commencement in July
1996 a3 an AVP and Head of Narayanganj Branch, Subszequently, he was promoted as Additional
Managing Director of the Company. He has been working for the same Branch since his joining.
His longstanding pursuit to the occupation in the Company for 24 years is an oulcome of loyalty
towards the Company, profession and society al karge. During his service career, he received a
number of awards for his excellent performance. Besides, he was awarded foreign fours for several
times for his exceltent performance in the Company. He is a veteran devatee towarnds the works for
humankind, which results him associated wilh various social, cultural and religious organizations
in Marayanganj Disirict,

MD. MIJANUR RAHMAN

Senior Executive Vice President and
Head of Pabna Branch

Mr. Md. Mijanur Rahman has been with Prime Insurance Company Limited since ils
commencement of business in 1996, He has over 29 years of working experience in
general insurance in diversified areas and has very good reputation in the insurance
industry. After successiully passing a long period of 24 years of his dedicated services to
thie company, now, Mr. Bahman is holding the position of Senior Executive Vice President
and Head of Pabna Brangh. Mr. Rahman is associated with many social organizations in
Pabria District. He is a life member of Anjuman Mofidul Islam. He obfained his MBA
(HRM]) from South East University,

GOURANGA CHANDRA MISRA
Senior Executive Vice President and
Head of VIP Road Branch

Since the advent of Ihe Prime Insurance Company Limited in 1996, Mt Gouranga Chandsa
Misra hasa very successful span of conlinuous service for 24 years and at the moment; e is
contributing to the Company as Executive Vice Prasident and Head of VP Road Branch. During
his servica life af Prime Insurance. he has participated in various seminars and workshiops on
insurance in Bangladesh Insurance Academy (BIA). Besides, he aflended various in-house and
external raining programs and workshops. During span of career, he received a lof of awards for
his excellent insurance career,
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MOHAMMED MONIRUL ALAM

Senior Executive Vice President and
Head of Mohakhali Branch

Mr. Mohammed Maoniral Alam is the Senior Executive Vice President and Head of Mohakhali
Branch of Prime Insurance Gompany Lid. Prior to this: he was the Head of Administration Depart-
ment of the Company, He joined the Company as Senior Vice President (SVP) in 2008, He has
enriched his career thraugh complefing successhully the ‘Qualifying Examination’ in Bargladesh
Insurance Academy. During his fong career, he also participated in a number of workshiops and
diverse training programs, Mr. Alam was a veteran sportsman and he represented Bangladesh
internationally in rowing several times. He s 4 good sports organizer, and now he s the Vice
Presiden! of Bangladesh Rowing Federation. He oblained B.Sc (Hons.) and M.Sc. dagree in
Economics from Jabangir Nagar University. His work has taken him S0 several countries including
Indfia, Pakistan, Thaitand, Singapore. Taiwan, Vielnam. Korea, Japan, China, Catar, lialy, Switzer-
fand, France and Germany

MD. IOBAL HOSSAIN AKAND
SEVP-& Head of Central Development Linit (COLY

Md. lgbal Hossain Akand was born in 1967 in Kirhoregon] in a respective Mustim family. He
ebtained MBS in Finance and Banking from Rajshahi University. He iz an MBA from State
University of Bangladesh having majos in Finance. He also completed LB in the year 2013. Mr.
Akand has 4 long career spanning maore than 27 years: He started his career with BRAC as 2
Program Organizer in 1993 and served there as are Manager, Reginald Manager and Provingial
Manager (BRAC, Afghanistan) till 2007, He has experience in designing, Fund Management,
Planning and implementing development programs. Mr. Akand joined IFIL in 2008 as Principal
Officer and Manager, Nayabazar Branch pkying a vital role 1o develop and expand business
network, promote the Financial products of the company and achieve the desired profitability for
the company. He was also engaged in budgeting, marketing and also the supervision of the
branch to establish a sound management syslem for better performance and return for the
company. He served in 2020 as vice present and manager. Currently he has joined Prime
Insurance Company Ltd. In 2021, as Senior Executive Vice President and Head of Central
Develapment Unit (CDU)

M. MAINUL ISLAM CHOWDHURY
Executive Vice-President and
Head of Kadamioli Branch

Mr. M. Mainul Islam Chowdhury joined Prime Insurance Company in 2010 as Senior Vice-
President and Head of Kadamtali Branch, He has a gloriocus 27 years of experience as a Branch
Head inseveral private insurance companies. Throughout his fong career, he was awarded several
annual best performance awards, Thus, he has been assessed as a result oriented, strong team
player, activalor and developer. Now Mr. Chowdhury is discharging his responsibility as Execulive
Vice-President-and Head of Kadamioli Branch of the Company. He graduated from Chittagong
University.
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MOHAMMAD SOHEL MAHMUD

Executive Vice President and
Head of Rajuk Avenue Branch

Mr. Mohammad Sohel Mahmud joined Prime Insurance Company limited in 2020 a3 Executive
Vice President and Head of Rajuk Avenue Branch.  Prior to joining Prime Insurance Company
Limited, ie served at Islami Insurance Bangladesh Limited for 20 years in different capacities. He
holds a Bachelor Degree from Nafional University. He has also enriched himseli and his career
by attending different training & cerlilication programs at homie and abroad. He is 2 well-traveled
person and visited Japan, Thaifand, and india so far. He is-a Lifetime Member of 'Bridge Club
Bangtadesh’

UTTAM KUMAR BHOWMICK
Senior Vice President and
Head of Principal Branch, Dhaka

Mr. Uttam Kumar Bhowmick joined Prime Insurance Company Limited in 1999 as Senior
Executive Officer in the Underwriting Depariment of the Principal Branch. Now, he is holding the
pasilion of Senior Vice President and heading the Prime’s Principal Branch. He has 25 years
working experience in underwriting. During his insurance career, he look several professional
frainings from BIA, DCCI, FBCCH, and Bdjob.com. Beside theses, he participaled in various
seminars and workshops in the field of insurance including in-house training programs.

MAHBUBUR RAHMAN
Senior Vice President and
In-Charge of Gulshan Branch

Al the beginning of Prime Insurance Company Limited, Mr. Mahbubur Rahman joined here as
a Junior Bxgcutive Officer of the Company. Currently, he holds the pasition of Serior Vice
President and In-Charge of Guishan Branch. Before  joining Prime- Insurance Company
Limited, he worked for Green Delta Insurance Company Lid, He has over three: decades of
diverse proven experience in insurance seclor. Mr. Rahman completed his graduation from the
University of Dhaka in 1585,
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ABDUL HALIM KHAN
Vice President and
Head af Barishal Branch

Mr. Abdul Halim Khan joined Prime [nsurance Company a5 an Execulive Officer in 1956 al
Barishal Branch. Before beginning his career with Prime Insurance, he speni & years with
Bangladesh General Insurance Limited as in-Charge of Barishal Branch totaling 29 years of
experience m this sector. At present, Mr Khan is holding the position of Vice President & Head
of Barishal Branch of the Company. He is associaled with various social, cultural & religious
organizations. Besides. he is a Member of Barishal Club Lid

MD. MOZAMMEL HOSSAIN
Vice President and
Head of Bangshal Branch

Mr. Md. Mozamme! Hossain joined Prime Insusance Company in the year 1999 a5 a-Juniar
Executive Dificer, and he was posted al Bangshal Branch of the Gompany, For his outstanding
business performance in 2008, Mr. Hossain was awarded as the Head of Bangshal Branch,
Currently, he is discharging his responsibilities in 1he Company a8 Vice Presiden! and Head of
Bangshal Branch. He is also monitoring the aclivifies of Ekuria booth under Bangshal Branch
successiully

A.Z.WM. REZWANUL HAQUE
SenioT Assistant Vice President and

Head of Matijhee! Branch

Mr. A Z M. Rezwanul Hague is holding the rank of Senior Assistant Vice President and Head of
Motijeel Branch of the Company. Before becoming the Head of Mofijheel Branch, he worked
for 18 years in Accounts Depariment of the Company singe his joining in 1856, He obtained his
M. Com in Management from fhe University of Rajshahi. He has participated in professional
training on standardization of Anntsal Report and Financial Management organized by ICSE, DBI
&nd bdjobs.
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FAZAL MAHMUD
Senior Assistant Vice President and
Head of Rajshahi Branch

Mr. Fazal Mahmud Tulu joined Prime Insurance Company Ltd in 2000 as a Senior Executive Officer
and Head of Rajshahi Branch. He enralled at his Masters in Palitical Science at Rajshahi University,
DCuring his insurance career, he participated in different training program on General Insurance with
special emphasis on Marketing, Fire Insurance, Underwriting and Claims from Bangladesh
Insurance Acadermy (BIA). Right now, he is hiolding the desk of Senior Assistant Vige President and
Head of Rajshahi Branch.

MUHAMMAD NURUL ABSAR
Marager and
Head of Savar Branch

Mr. Muharmmad MNurul Absar. joined Prime Insurance. Company Limited in July 2041 85 an
Assistant Manager in Business Development Cell. He was promoted as Depuly Manager and
assigned as the Head of Savar Branch in September 2014, Later, for his owststanding
performances, he was promoled o the rank of Manager in January, 2017. Mr, Absar
completed his MBA degree from UODA {University of Development: Alternative) with Major in
Accounting & Finance in 2011, He also completed MBS (Masler in Business Studies) with
major in Accounting from Mational University, During his insurance career, he affended
in-house Irainings on General Insurance; Customer Relationship and Health Insurance from
various local and Torgign insurance experts.

MD.TOZAMMEL HAQUE (ASHIK)

Manager and
In-Chiarge of Bogura Branch

Mr. Md. Tozammel Hague (Ashik) joined Prime Insurance Company limited in 2019 as
Manager and In-Charge of Bogura Branch. Prior to his joining in Prime Insurance Company
limited, he served at 1slami Insurance Bangladesh limited as Manager (Business Promotion)
singe May 2018. Mr. Haque started his career with Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company
limited as Branch Coordinatos in 2014 . He graduated with Bachelor of Arts from Shibgonj M.H.
Degree College. Bogura.
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MEHRUNNESA SHIMUL
Deputy Manager and
in-Charge of Agrabad Branch

Ms. Mehrunnesa Shimul jeined Prime - Insurance Company Limited in 2011 as Assistan!
Mangzger at Agrabad Branch. She completed her BSS and MSS in Philosophy from Chiltagong
University. She attended various in-house training on General Insurance, Customer Relalionship
and Health Insurance from local and foreign insurance experts. Al presenl, Ms. Shimul is
helding the positicn of Deputy Manager & In-Charge of Agrabad Branch, Chottagram

MS. SABINA YASMIN
Assistant Manager and
In-charge of Khulna Branch

Ms. Sabina Yasmin joined Prime Insurance Company Limited as Senior Officer in 2012 al
Matijheel branch and gathered experience in various departments of Insurande for around 7
years, She was lransferred to Khulna branch in 2018 and was assigned as In-Charge of the
branch, Ms. Sabina has completed her M.A. in History from National Liniversity
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Honorable Shareholders,

Assalamualibum

| am pleased o welcome you all at the 25 Annua| General Meeting of
Prime Insurance Company Limited, It is my pleasure o report you on
the Company's perfarmances for the year 2020

| would like to express my deepest gratitude to you all, for being with
us, and for inspiring us o face the eratic economical furmail. The
Fandemic Covid-1% results in high priced oscillation of the economy,
as well as it infected, affected and destroyed the family, fortune, and
it become Ihe fear of communal society. Almost all the business
entrepteneurs changed their stategy and focused on sustainability
instead of thinking aggressive revenue growth.

Global econamic growth in 2019 compared 1o 2018 was weaker due
to weak global demand and the trade dispule between the USA and
China. Further, in 2020, the global econamic growth became negative
due to pandemic Covid-19 effects. Almost governments of all the
countries.in the globe imposed lockdown, isolation and restriction on
the movement of goods and transportation of those to protect the
outbreak of the Corgna Virus: The industrial and economic growih is
required to be recovered which is dependent on the strategic planning
and effective implementation of moniforing and fiscal stimulus
package, restoration of normal economic activities and fading of
pandemic. Inshoel, the projected global economic growlh will pick
up o 5.2% in 2021, however, it depends on the sustainability of the
invesiment incentives and creating demand of products and services,
and the availability of the transpiration, and translormation of the
industrialization.

Many Mational and Inlemnational manutacturing Companies in
Bangladesh were closed down due to insufficient raw materials,
liquidity. crisis and uncertainty of regaining the normal export and
import fransaction, and having the unusual demand and supply chain
of the products and services

GOP growih of Bangladesh was 5.2% in 2020 which was much fower
compared {0 B2% in 2019, All major sectors of business in
Bangladesh witnessed lower economic growth, Service Sector of
Bangladesh accounts for the largest contribufion in the national GOP
which was 51.3% in 2020. By this fime a massive negative tendency
devefoped which reveals that, Import declined by 8,6% and export
earnings dectined by 10.6%

The growth of Insurance Sector of Bangladesh was lorecasted 1o
increase by 7.04% in 2020 in terms of premiumincome, Like all other
seclors, the premium grawth of the Insurance Seclor of Bangladesh
declined remarkably, and insurance Companies are concentrating on
sustainability instead of achieving the aggressive: pramium growth.
The major profit of the Non-lite Insurance Companies are generaled
from Maring Insurance business: howavar, Maring Insurance business
depends on the number and amount of export and import fransaction.
But the export and impart was almaost vanished during the lockdown
period, and consequently, many nsurance companies were in trouble
to make underwriting profit
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Prime Inswance Company Lid eamed Tk 743.30 million in 2020
which was Tk. 711.68 in 2015, Retained eamings of 2019 were lower
compared fo the retained eamnings of the year 2020. Profit of the
Company was due lo investment in share business, and income
generated from the interest of FORs. FORs in the year 2020 were
remarkable among preceding 5 years.

Like all other business enterprises of Bangladesh, Prime Insurance
Company Lid. abided by the rules of complying the lockdown for at
least 66 days in the year 2020 for which significant amount of
eamings decreased from marine insurance business of the Company
tor the year 2020. Bet the incomes generated by the Company in
2020 werein favor of the shareholders to distribute the dividend. In
that year, revenue income decreased and profit increased die fo strict
contralling of the excess commission and reduction of the
management expenses. Upward trend of share market was also a
reason of ingurring peofit in 2020 which hecame possitile due to the
strategic knowhow of the Chairperson of the Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission,

Prime Insurance Company Lid, is also planning fo ufilize the
technology to cope with the global system. Digital marketing of the
insurance products will be a fulure plan of the Company. Risk
Management of the Company will also be mezsured and a research
based team will have to be jormed fo receive the information,

In considersion of the metained earnings of 2020, the Company
deciared 10% cash dividend for all shareholders, However, the said
propertion of dividend is average in comparison with the dividend
payout ratio of the listed companies in Bangladesh operating in
similar context,

Further. the statements of financial position, Directors” Repon,
Corporale Govemance including ofher activities of the Company
presented in the Annual Report 2020 are the fundamentals to
understand the Company’s Tinancial strength and the long run
achievement. Therefore, respected shareholders are requested to
please go through the Annual Report- 2020 and Direclors’ Repor

therein to understand the fulure of the Company.

Md. Nazrul Islam
Chairperson




Bayazid Muztaba Siddiqui
Chief Executive Officer
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Honorable Shareholders,
Assalamualikum,

On behalf of the Management Team, | am pleased to report to you aboul
the Company's consistent improvement and performances of 2020, and
|'welcome you all af the 25th Annual General Meeting of Prime Insurance
Company Limited. First of all, | would iike to express my deepesl
gratitude o you all, for being with us throughoust the year and joining the
journey of another year with plenty of optimism and vision. In reality, the
year ended was a critical year due 1o the pandemic Corona Virus attack
which resulted in global recession, social distance; so, sustaining has
become 1he only objective of life-and economy.

Management of Prime Insurance Company Ltd. look the chaflenges of
sustaining the dream to be 2 market leader in the non-fife insurance
business in Bangladesh. Amidst business challenges, we have passed
another compromising business year The governmeni has already
started with new promises for the insurance sector. 1t shows beacons of
hope for Bangladesh to reach its desired roads to prosperity. Al Prime
Insurance GCompany Limited (PICL), our synergies of success are striving
to ethical business standard, due diligence, vibrant insurance producl
innovation and business services which cater to clients and customers
need for safer feeling and faster defivery of insurance products and
services for customers satisfaction.

Global Insurance Scenarno:

Before Covid-19, gross premium income of the global insurance industry
was mainty on the rise both in ihie lite and non-life insurance seciors in
2019_ Overall underwriting profif was high, but in 2020, the class wise
Marin [nsurance business dropped dramatically. The shutdown made the
manufacturing Companies quil to be insured of iheir property. Motaor
insurance husiness alse decreased due o the restricted social and
industrial communications.

Bangladesh Insurance Scenario:

Insurance coverage in Bangladesh is still the lowest in ihe emerging
Asia The inswance industry in the country is evolving to be a vibranl
indusiry wilh 46 Mon-life insurers. Insurance sector's confribution to the
GDP is not up fo the expected level, not in line with the economic
development and sizes of GOP Despite numesous intiatives 1o increase
awareness on insurance products; the insurance indusiry continues o
remain significantly under penetrated since long.

The Regulator, however, has taken some inifiatives to reshape the
insurance industry. The Fandemic Covid-19 attack créated uncerfainties
of the insurance markel growth. The steady growth of the insurance
market kas become upside down. But, the non-life insurance business in
the globe received profit by selling mandatory insurance products. Many
companies were shul down, but they had to fake the mandatory fire
insurance against the claim incurred to zero during the lockdown period.
For these circumstances, revenue of the insirance companies were
smalier, but profit was higher It results in lower contribution in the GDP
but higher profit for the insurer. Class-wise claims in almost all sectors
will be reduced due fo no claims incurred during the Pandemic
Cavid-19. In Bangladesh non-life insurance market also played the
similar role.

Performance of Non-life insurance sector in Bangladesh;
General Insurance, by iis nature, is highly susceptible to unforeseen

shocks, and henge, the Management's capability lo make fimely
judgments well in advance to be in a state of preparedness to meet such
challenges is a critical necessily for success. Such preparation was
executed efiectively in 2020,

Sharehotders of the secondary market tocused on the share of non-life
insurance market because they thought that the claim will be zero during
the lockdown period and EPS will rise the last guarter. Thus written
eamings will be higher and Company will pay dividend. When all industrial
sectors are struggling for retained eamings, non-iife insurance companies
might have probability of receiving mo cfaim. MNon-lile insurance
companies have some degres of advantages to make profil compared to all
other financial sectors’ business in Bangladesh during the pandemic
period due to its nalure of business.

Accordingly, Prime Insurance Company Ltd. ezmed revenue income of
Tk 743.30 million in 2020, claim paid by the Company was Tk, 22.10
million, re-insurance payment made by the Company was Tk. 58712
million, and retain earnings were Tk 42 41 million. Overall, the year 2020
was the profit making year for Prime Insurance Company LEd. The revenue
to net profit eamings ratio was 17.53% in 2020,

Irvestment:

Cespite a challenging business environment. we are extremely happy fo
share thal ocur fund management efforts during the year resulted in
outperforming market benchmarks for both fixed income and equify
investments. Cur investment portfolios recorded 2 momentous investment
income growih of 58.32% 1o reach Tk. 83.11 million for the year.

Governance and Regulations:

Prime Inswance Company Limited (PICL) is a Company well-espected
tor its transpareney in corporate governance. Continuing to uphold this
reputation, | note with pleasure that PICL has bath regulatory and voluntary
governance best practices. A detailed report on the governance aspects of
thie Company appears on the separate pages.

Business Strategy:

Business strategy mix is 2 combination of plan to reach specific business
objectives. Strategic plans have a synergy to achieve it. Non-life Insurance
sector has a highly competitive market. Quality business eamning is the
best strategy of eaming revenue income. Prime Insurance Company Lid.
continuousty screened the business and shorllisted the risk-based
products and services. The Company Management has no infention 1o
increase the revenue by earning the poor guality business revenue. The
Company pre-inspect the risks of the Insureds and analyze the clients’
history and brand loyally in terms of receving the policy.

Human Gapital:

PICLs corporale ethics are based on good govemance, statufery
compliance, transparency and molivation. Number of emplovees of the
Company is smaller compared to olher insurance Companies ‘in
Bargiadesh, but the quality of the human resources is comparatively
higher. Number of Marketing Executives is less, but their portiolio is
bigger and - claim’ ralic is lower. All the employees and siaff of the
Company are expected to behave and work with integrity, sincerity and
devation, and we have comprehensive policies which fulfill the clients’
demand and finally compliance measures as well, In addition to that, we
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always encourage iraining o our employees for maintaining the highest
professional standards. These traits made us completely different from
ofher insurance companies. Maost of the memtiers of the staff are young,
professional and hard working. With a view to considering future growth,
inclusiveness and sustainability of Prime Instrance, we are always
preferring fresher employees and giving them necessary on the job
{raining including professional trainings at home and abroad. Education,
training, professionalism: and good service track indicate a person's
confidence in the brand image of the Company,

Product Verity:

We maintain our long term comimitment io research and development
across a wide specirum of techinology, tools and platiorms and services
spanning into business, work and life experiences. The Company has
alrezdy enhanced its regular products, viz Marine, Fire, Burglary, Motor,
Engineering, Aviation & various fypes of miscellaneous accidental
insurances, and some special products such as Hajj & Umrah
Insurance; ‘Prime Health Plan’-a very unique & attractive non-life Health
Insurance Policy; “Avijita’, @ special insurance product for Bangladeshi
Women Entreprenewrs; Bankars Blanket Bond (BEB) Coverage which
works s a saleguard for the Banks to face any financial erisis,
cybercrimes, as well as Shipbuilders Liability Insurance efc.

Moreover, PICL is rendering its services towards the biggest power
projects of Bangladesh in private seclor in its credil. In this sector we
provide gur services to cover Operational All Risks including Business
Interruption and Erection All Risks including delay in Start-up. The Tist
incledes big projects like Summit Bibiyana Power Company Lid,
Summit Meghna Ghal Power Company Lid, Bangla Trac Power Lid,
Acorn Infrastricture Services Lid and Confidence Power

Research and Development:

Our Research and Development (R&0) Department relentlessly is
researching for new producis. One of them is a special policy designed
against bonds issued by banks and financial institutions. Prime has
anothier scope 1o increase its income base through rental income of the
floor space of Tropical Malla Tower situated at Rokeya Sarani, Badda, We
are opted to use the financial inclusion and gef more by using
opportunities of the Union Development Centers (UDC) information
technelogy tools and integration of our products and services vertically
and hotizontally. Therefore, integration of these product distribution
channels may be a future soletion of providing micro insurance policy
for the individuals and groups with wider coverage. Besides, due to
severe competition, insurance Companies are becoming more strategic
and inventing mewer prodects and  disiribufion  channels. Prime
Insurance has a plan to provide wider coverage with Micro insurance
products with a dynamic disiribution channel in near future including
agro. insurance products. We-also opt for using the Mon Govemnment
Organizations (NGO's) services platform for this end. Prime Insusance
has achieved its name and fame as the pioneer of innovative products in
the industry. To maintain pace with the trends of the Asian Insurance
Market, Prime Insurance has been working fo enrich and expand ifs
products fine through adding more exclusive products, like Crop
insurance, Agro based insurance, Live Slocks, Bancassurance policy,
ferrorism, home loan and auto-ioan coverage.

Becomes a tech-based insurer:

Our ultimate goal is to making the Company an institution of excellence.
In sync with that, we are always moving forward with our commitment
delivering diversified but exclusive products and faster services to our
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valuable: clients engaging diferent approaches keeping in mind that
clients” happiness is our ultimate aspiration. With a view to providing
Faster services to the potential insureds, the Company has established a
separate specialized business unit comprising the operation of all lypes
of insueance business, ‘Central Development Unit (COUY at Head Office
so fhat the clignts can meet up all types of their insurance needs and
enjoy rapid services from queries to claim settlement, and over and
above, save fheir time. Throwgh COU, the Company also gels the
opparunity 10 underwriting all the specialized business directly fram
Head Otfice under the supporl of our expert Management Team. To
maintain Company's focus on improving response time in customer
services, the Company realizes the necessity of using efficient
technology in every possible area of services. and accordingly,
developed T infrastructure, including efficien! software solution, based
on entirely onfine system and also develaped various mabile applications
which: are designed to offer excellent customer senvices as well as
prampt setflerment of claims,

Commitment:

[ thee year 2021 and beyond, we will conlifue o create value for our
customers, clients, and pariners through our insurance products and
services: As a resull, our shareholders, through our consistent {ocus.on
delivering adarable and personalized producls, services and solutions,
our bendage with them will be stronger and senvices will be faster and
they feel saler

| bedieve, the gains made during the preceding years will be instrumiental
for belter positioning of the Compeny in the future. Our strategy is 1o
enhance stiength by focusing on areas where we have an advantage today
and where we can grow faster than owr competitors in the days ahead. We
shall endeavor 1o ensure excellen! services in every spheres of business
to our clients

Owerall, as we look forward to 2021, Prime Insurance Company Limited
is well-placed to meet the challenges of continuing to improve the
services we provide to our customers, and to realize qur ambition 10
remain a5 the most preferred General Inserance investment platform for
our stakeholders which you can understand by evaluating this repart.

With best regard,

Thanking You Al

Bayazid Muztaba Siddigqui
Chief Executive Ofticer




PROFILE OF THE

CHAIRPERSON

Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam
Chairperson

Mr. Md. Mazril Islam has recently been elected as fhe
Chairperson of the Board of Directors of Prime Insirance
Company Limited in its 320th Board Meeting hefd on May 20
2020, Mr. Md. Mazrul Istam is a Director of Prime Insurance
Company Limited. He is a prominent industrialist and successful
business entrepreneur of the couniry. His brilliance and business
foresight have added a new dimension fo ihe indusirial
revolution in Bangladesh. He confributes a lol fo the
development of the couniry’s economy through Bank, NBFI and
Insurance Company. His professional and business affiliation is
versalile and diversified, He earned nofable fame in the business
communify for his  integrity and remarkable business
performance, He proved himself as a successful Chairperson in
several companies namely Fareast lslami Life [Instrance
Company Limited, Fareast Islami Securities Limited, Fareast
Islami Froperties Limited and Primeasia University Board of
Trustees, Mr Md. Nazrul skam s the Vice-Chairman of
Bangladesh Institute for Professional Development (BIPD) and
Prime Multimadia. He is the Director of Prime lslami Securifies
Lirnited and PFI Properties Limited

Apart from those, he is the Managing Direclor of Apsara Holding
Limited, Ramisha Cold Storage Limited, Punot Cold Storage
Limited, Fareast Cold Sforage Limited, Fareast Securilies
Limited, Ramisha BD Limited, Rimsha BO Limited and Ramisha
Composite Tedites Mills Limited (Proposed). He is also the
Sponser of CVC Finance Limited, Proprietor of Mis, Ramisha
Enterprise and M/s. Rimsha Enterprise. As a very prominent
entrepreneur, he received many prestigious awards from
institutions at home and abroad Tor his remarkable contributions
fo the contemporary business,

He is the Executive Committee member of Bangladesh insurance
Association (BIA). Bangladesh Association of Publicly Listed
Companies: He is the member of Australia-Bangladesh Chamber
of Commerce, Canada-Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce &
Industry, Bangladesh-Thai Chamber of Commerce & Industry
(BTCCH and Bangladesh-German Chamber of Commerce &
Indusiry {(BGCCI)

His contritiution to the sociely through the Corporate Social
Responsibility activities i remarkable. As a very widely Iravelled
persen, he has the detailed idea of contemporary busingss and
technologies through cross-country culiural activities, He has an
amiable personalily having the frack secord of making
contributions to the social and educational development
activities of fhe country

His contribution tawards government exchequer is notable and
he received the Highest Tax Payers Award several fimes from the
Munshiganj District. In-a word, he is observed as-a man of
successiul  entrepreneurship  with  socially  responsible
personality.




BOARD OF

DIRECTORS PROFILE

Prof. Dr. Iffat Obaid
Vice-Chairperson

Prof. Or, Iffat Obaid is a Director of Prime Insurance Company Limited
She is a business person and is also an educationist .Dr ffat Obaid
completed her B.A. (Hons.), M.A. degree from Dthaka University in the year
1980 & 1982 respectively. In the year 2002 she got her Ph.D degree from
Jadavpur University, Kolkata, Indiz. She staried her career as-a Lecturer in the
Government College of Musie, Agargacn, Dhaka. Lastly, she was promoted fo
the rank of Professor and retired from the same post in the year 2009, She is
the Chairperson of TERTEX Ind. Ltd., an export-oriented garments factory

Mohd. Showkot Ali
Directar

Me. Mohd. Showkat Ali is a nominated Director of Prime Insurance Company
Ltd. representing M/S, Rimsha BD Lid. He completed his graduation from
Jagannath Universify, Dhaka. He slarted business just after oblaining
graduation in 1983, At the very outsel, he starled Fabric Manufacturing
busingss. Furlher he exdended his business and got engaged in Yam
Manufacturing as well. Along with his business career, ke is working as he
Deputy Managing Director of Maksons Group. He is also a member of
Bangladesh Textile Milis Association (BTMA) and Bangiadesh- German
Chamber of Commerce & Industry (BGCCT). M. Ali is & permanent mémber of
Gulshan Club Limited, Bangladesh Flying Club, Uttara Club Lid, Gulshan
Society and Ratary Club,
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Alamgir Kabir FCA
Independent Director

M. Alarmgir Kabir FCA is an Independent Director of Prime Insurance Compa-
ny Limited. He is also the Deputy Managing Director and Chiel Financil
Officer of Fareast Istami Life Insurance Co. Lid. He holds Master degree from
Mational University. With an expesience of mose than sixeen years in the
insurance sector, Mr. Alamgir participated in numerous professional training
and workshops al home and abwoad. Especially, he achieved professional
cerlifications on ‘Association of Re-insurance Administration’ from LOMA
(Life Office Managemen! Association), USA, ‘Fellow of Chartered Accoun-
tants” from Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), "Feltow
of Lite Management Institlute” from LOMA {Life Office Management Associs-
tion), USA, He also accomplished lrainings on ‘Leadership Communication
2nd Managerial Skills' fram the Institute of Business Administration (IBA).

Mahabuba Haque
Director

Ms. Mahabuba Hagque is an enfreprensur with expertise in different realms of
business jor last two decades. She is a Direclor of Marama Group, invoived in
the real estate sector and one of the biggest importers of fertifizers and food
graing. Mz, Hague is the maior shareholder of Manama Developments Limited
(Manama Group). She has been actively involved in insurance business singe
1996 Ms. Mahabuba Hagque 15 the founder of Manamia Food and Agro Limited.
Furthermaore, she is the Lifetime Member of Bangladesh Flying Academy. She
is also invalved with a number of socio-cultural organizations
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Rahela Hossain
Directar

Ms. Rahela Hossain is a prominent business persen. Afler completion
of her education, she devoled herself to business activities al
Chittagong. Ms. Hossain is the proprietor of Samira Electronics. She
has. notable conlributions to socio-cultural organizations. She is a
founder member of Aslam Smiriti Foundation located at Raozan,
Chittagong. an organization working for poverty alleviation. She always
extends her hands to the needy and meritorious students engaged in
acquiring knowledge for their future development.

Mahanur Ummel Ara
[irector

Ms. Mahanur Ummel Ara was the former Chairperson of the Execulive
Committee (EC) of the Prime Insurance Company Limited. She completed her
graduation in 1996, Thereafter, she engaged herself with business activities in
different areas. Apart from her participation as Director in Prime [nsurance
Company Limited, she i also a Director of Shepherd World Trade Limited.
She is a lite member of the Gulshan Youth Club Limited and the Guishan
Society. She is actively involved with 2 number of social onganizations.
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Md. Ashaduzzaman
Director

Mr. Md. Ashaduzzaman is a nominated Director of Prime Insurance
Company Ltd. from amongst the public subscribers nominated by
Fareast Securities Limited. He completed Postgraduate degree
(Master's degree) in Commerce. He is one of the Direclors of Fareast
Finance and Investment Limited representing Ramisha BD Limifed.
Currently, Mr, Md. Ashaduzzaman is playing the role of Executive
Director in Fareast Securities Lid. He is also working in various
prestigious positions in Ramisha Group,

AKM Monirul Islam
Director

Mr. AKM Monirul Islam is a nominated Directar of Prime Insurance
Company Limited representing Ramisha BD Limited. He oblained his
Bachelor of Arls degree from a reputed Public University. Mr. AKM
Monirul 1slam is a Director of Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company
Limited and a nominated Direclor of CVC Finance Limited
representing Apsara Holding Limited. He has an attachment with
various socio cultural activities,
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Rabeya Begum
Director

Ms. Rabeya Begum is a nominated Director of Prime Insurance
Company Limited, representing the Faseast Islami Life Insurance
Company Limited. She completed her post-graduation from Gavernment
Tolaram University and College, Marayangonj. She has dynamic
business skills; her comprehensive; collaborative and consultative
attitude helps her laking entrepreneurial decision in the business
community. Her foolsteps with the Peer Group for developing the
Company's vision and achieving the ultimate goals are notable. Al
present, she is the Director of Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company
Limited and Bangladesh Institute of Professional Development Ltd
(BIPD). She is a Member of Trustees Board of Primieasia University. She
is also engaged with many socio-cultural activilies of the country.

Ayesha Husne Jahan
Director

socio-cultural activities.

Ms. Ayesha Husne Jahan is a nominated Director of Prime Insurance
Company Limited representing Fareast Islami Properties Limited.
She was born in 4 respectable Muslim family in Bangladesh. She
had her schooling in the local educational institutions and obtained
B.Com. degree. She is a Sponsor Director of Fareast Islami Lile
Insurance Company Limited and a member of Trustees Board of
Primeasia University. She is associated with many other
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Md. Salim Mahmud
Director

Mr. Md. Salim Mahmud is a Director of Prime Insurance Company
Limited. He is also Additional Managing Direclor of M/s Ramisha BD
Limited and representative Director of Prime |slami Life Insurance
limited cn behalf of Mfs Ramisha BD limited, the sponsor Director of
the: Company. He had his schooling in the local educational
institutions and completed his Masters of Commerca (M.Com) degree
from Dhaka City College. After completion of his Master's degree, he
go! engaged in business, He is a young entrépreneur of the country.
He established a good number of companies.
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PROFILE

OF THE CEO

Bayazid Muztaba Siddigui

Chief Executive Officer (CED)

Mr. Bayazid Muztaba Siddiqui has recently been
appointed as the Chiel Executive Officer (CED) of Prime
Insurance Company Lim (PICL). Price ko |oining
PICL, he was the CED of Paramount Insurance Company
Ltd

Mr. Siddigui is & career insuser. By virtue of an
experience of more than thirly-six years in the insurance
sactor, he worked with several Insurance companies in
various capacilies. He served as the CEQ of Sauth Asia
Insurance Company Limited, Depuly Managing Director
of Tthaka Insurance Limiled, Deputy Managing Director
of Prime Insurance Company Limited, Deputy Managing
Director of Istami Insurance Bangladesh Limited, Deputy
Managing Direclor of Northern General Inurance Co
Ltd. He also served the Janata Insurance Co. Lid. and
Bangladesh General Insurance Co Ltd. in different
capacifies

He is a lech-sawy, and he: developed a: complele
insurance saftware, 1183 (Insurance Integrated Business
Solution)’, being associaled with & group of soltware
professionals which benefitlled all non-life insurance
Companies. During his long association with the
insurance industry, Mr. Bayazid participated in various
professional Iraining and workshops &t home and
abroad. He holds a Master's degree from Chatiogram
University and a0 an LL.B from the same Univessity

Mr. Siddigui was bormand brought up in Chottogram. He
i5 & happily maried person and blessed with four
dawghters. In his free time, he usually enjoys involving
himsell in reading books and social works. Having
fravelled extensively inside and outside of he country,
he can be descnbed as a well-ravelled person.

Mr. Siddigui is well known as a vibran! and amiable
persanality in the Insurance Sector of Bangladesh. Apart
from his professional achievements, he gol associated
wilh various social and humanitarian organizations, He
is a Life-Member of  Chattogram University Alumpni
Associalion. Challogram Samily Dhaka, Chaltogram
Ma-(-3hisu Hospital,  Quantum Blood Bank, and a
member of Bangladesh Insurance Forum and Quantum
Foundation

A man with the reputation of honesty and refigious
mentality. Mr. ‘Siddigui can contribule a lof to the
industry of insurance
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DIRECTORS

REPORT

Dear Shareholders

Assalamudlaikum,

It givies me a great pleasure to welcome you to the 25th Annual General
Meeting of the Prime Insurance Company Limited on behalf of ihe
Board of Directors of the Company and on my behall, | am also pleased
to present the Annual Beport of the Directors for the year that ended on
December 31, 2020 along with the Audited Accounts containing
Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit & Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income, Revenue Accounis, and othier relevant
Financial Statements for the year 2020 for your informafion,
consideration and approval, The documents were already sent fo you in
compliance with redersal stated betow,

The Reports of the Board of Directors of the Company is hereby
approved in 337th Board of Directors™ meeting held on 10 February
2021.

In compliance wiih the provisions of Section 184 of the Companies Act
1994, Rules of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange (BSEC) Rules
1987 including Code no. 5 of the: Corporate Governance Code 2018
iseyed by BSEC |, 1AS-1 and referring to Section 76 of Insurance Act,
2010 and ather related Sections, Sub-sections, Rules and Regulations
in this purpose pursued accordingly to prepare. present and submit the
Directors’ Report-2020 before the vespected sharsholders of the
Company for their perusal and approval. The Annual Repori-2020 is
containing the Directors Reporl, Audited Financial Statements and
Financial Positions of the Company for the perusal, research, analysis
and investigation of the respected shareholders;

This Repart is stated the global economic position which narmowed
down fo Bangladesh economy and later on it concentrated fo the
analysis of the Insurance Sector in Bangladesh which finally narrowed
and compared with the performance of Prime Insurance Company Lid
in the nsurance Industry. The glebal economic outpul was weaker in
2020, however the insurance experts’ opined stightty higher growth in
the non-life insurance seclor in Bangladesh. Confribution of fhe
Instirance Industry to the GOP is pilisble comparing with other income
generating seclor in Bangladesh which is continuing since long,
Experts did not notice much fulure growih in case otherwise
implementing mandatory insirance producls,

In connection wilh the alorementionad observation, revenue eaming of
Prime Insurance Company Limited observed same level growth in
2020. The retain earmings and nel profit of the Company were
considerably higher but revenue income growih was steady.
Considering the performance of the Company's underwriting
performance and ofher income, Directors opined to take strategy of
dectaring 10% cash dividend for the year 2020 after treating
percussion for tax provision to meet the future liabilifies.

The year 2020, the most using word of the world was Covid and its
related word like lock down, pandemic efc. The global economy

stopped down and wealher was full of altraction. Social and cultural
adaplation was different for which, the global economy will
forecasted to turnaround towards the digital markefing integration
with all kinds of marketing business.

Global Economy:

Although recent vaccine approvals have raised hopes of 2 fumaround
in the pandemic of the last year, renewed waves and new varianis of
the virus pose concemns for the global outlook. Amid exceptional
uncertainty, the global economy is projected 1o grow 5.5 percent in
2021 and 4 2 percent in 2022, The 2021 forecast is revised up 0.3
percentage point relafive to the previous forecast, reflecting
expeciations of a vaccine-powered strengthening of activity later in
the year and additional policy support in a few large economies. The
projected growth recovery of this year follows a severe collapse in
2020 that has had acute adverse impacts on women, youth, the podor,

the informally employed, and those who work in contact-intensive:

sectors, The global growth conlreaction for 2020 is estimated
stronger-than-expected momenturn in the second half of 2020

Multiple vaccine approvals and the launch of vaccinalion in some
countries in December have raised hopes of an evenfual end fo the
pandermic. However, surging infections in lale 2020 (including from
new variants of the virus), renewed lockdowns, fogistical problems
with vaccing distribution, and uncertainty aboul take-up are
impaortant counterpoints to fhe favorable news. Much remain 1o be
done on the health and econamic policy frants 1o limit persistent
damage from the severe contraction of 20040 and ensure a sustained
TeCovery.

Advanced economies. in genesal, have been able 1o provide
expansive fiscal support to households and firms (direct tax and
spending measwres as. well as equily injections, loans, and
guarantees), and central banks have reinforced this with expanded
assel purchase programs, funding-for-lending facilities, and, for
some, inferest rate cuts. Reflecting the strong policy support and ihe
anticipated widespread availability of vaccines in summer 2027, the
projected outpul loss compared with the pre-COVID forecast is
relatively smaller for advanced economies than other counlries.
However, economy of developing countries like Bangladesh has no
incenlive guidelings from the Government for atiracting the: new
investors and for insuring the losers who had lost their lite, business
and social attenfion during the pandemic Covid-19 aftack.

Bangladesh Economy:

Bangladesh recorded one of the fastest growth rates in the worid in
the past few years with a stable economic performance that has
helped 1o reduce poverty and social inequalifies. GDP- growth was
eslimated 1o have reached 7.9% in 2019 and is forecast to fall lo 2%
in 2020 due to the outbreak of the COVID-19 and pick up to 9.5% in
2021, The post-pandemic global economic recovery and the private
consumplion boosled by stong remittance flows from lhe
Bangladeshi migrant working around the world are expected 1o be
the key drivers of growth in 2021

O3 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2020




In 2013, the general government groas debt remained relatively low -
at around 34.6% of GDP - as a result of a light fiscal policy.
Monetheless, the lax base is narrow owing to a number of exemplions,
weighing on public revenue. Public debt ralio to GOP is consequently
anficipated to increase o 35.9% by 2021. A new VAT law was
intraduced at the start of the fiscal year 2019-20 in an-allempt 1o
increase fax income: however, its impact has been limited since the
launch. VAT collection grew only by 1.8% in July-October 2019, the
slowest growih rate in recent years. according io the Mational Board of
Revenue, Financial situation of the banking sector remains weak dus
to & large share of non-performing loans and an increase in
resiructured loans. Inflation moderated fo 5.7% in 2019 and is
expected o remain stable in 2000 (5.5%) and in 2021 {5.6%)
despite the COVID-19 pandemic. Curent account deficit was
estimated to have narrowed fo 2. 7% of GOP in 2019 as higher textile
exports provided support. Monetheless, deficil is forecast 1o widen to
22% in 2020 because of high import requirements of the
construction sector for mega-infrastructure projects. Bangladesh is
one of the most vulnerable countries in the world fe climate change,
with exireme wealher evenls estimated fo have caused a loss of
around 1.8% of GDP in the past few decades, The country has laken
measures to promote green financing and is seeking grants from the

infernational community, notably via the Green Climate Fund, The

official unemployment rale, according to the latest survey of
Bangladesh Bureau of Stalistics, was 4.2% during 2016-2018, but
this is more than double in youth unemployment rate which is 10.6%.
More imporantly, 29.8% of young pecple in Bangladesh are not
involved in education, employmenl or trining.

Industry oulloak:

Currently, Bangladesh's insurance sector comprises 46 general
insurance companies and 33 life insurance companies. In addition,
there are two slate-owned insurance corporationsione in the general
segment and the ofher in the life segment. The gross premium
income of all Non-life insurance Companies in Bangladesh stood al
Tk 4.718 Crote inciuding SBC which was Tk 3,418 Crore for all
private Non-Life Insurance Companies in Bangladesh.

Life insurance constitutes. T3.5% of Bangladesh's inswance markel
and non-lile insurance, 26.5%. Micro-inswrance and Islamic
insurance (Takaful) are also a part of Bangladesh's insurance seclor.
The assets of all insurance companies in Bangladesh stood a1 11,103
Crore including SBC which was 7,276 Crore excluding SBC by the
end of 2020. The lite insurance sector has a competitive landscape,
with market share being closely distributed among mulfiple players:

Although Bangladesh's insurance sector has witnessed some growth,
in comparison with other-emerging nations; there is a lot of room for
improvement, According to the Seventh Five Year Plan (2016-2020)
of the Government of Bangladesh {Go8), a majorily of the population
across product segments (lite and non-life) remains unfapped by the
insuramce  markef. Owerall, insurance penefration  (insurance
premiums as a share.of GOP) in Bangladesh was 0.91% in 2019 and
has maostly been on a steady trend since 2015, Bangladesh's life
insurance penelration rafe falls behind thal of several other
developing countries. Compared 1o its South Asian counterpars,
Bangladesh has the lowest premium per capits. The average
insurance penefration in emerging markels increased to more than 3%
up o 2019, a5 premium growlh continued to oulpace GOP growth

% PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2020

within these economies. But in Bangladesh, there is low penefration of
financial products and services beyond curent accounts compare 1o
all financial products and savings products,

An increase in the penetralion rate can create widespread benelits for
the economy. It is eslimated that & 1.5% increase in Bangladesh's
insurance penetration rale can reduce uninsured losses and markedly
confribute to its GDP growth. Fundamental macroeconomic indicators
stch as GOP growth, unemployment and foseign direct invesiment
{FOM) could be strengthened by a robust insurance sectar, which can
promote growth by praviding guaranteed access o liquidity via
insurance coverage. The capital market can greatly benefit if increased
savings are channeled info various financial savings instruments,
including insurance: A flourishing capital markef, in tumn, could
contribute- significantly to Bangladesh’s growth. A resilient insurance
sectar can help 1o curb unemployment as well. If adequate training
and educafion are available, young graduates will be able to find
Varinus career opporunities in the insurance sector

Requiatory reform must have some principal aims and should resirict
the sale of unfair and mispriced policies  to consumers. This is
especially important because insurance, by its nature, is a complex
product, whereby vulnerable consumers can be persuaded to opt for
complicated benefil struclures, causing consumer hazard within the
insurance sector. Regulators should also ensure thal insurance is
accessible to consumers from all economic strata and that product
offerings are not restricled to only profitable consumers. Regulations
should alsoaccount for insolvency-related risk and ensure there is a
satistactory level of capital reserves to protect customers in scenarios
where they cannot coliect claims when necessary.

Prime Insurance Company Lid smartly accomplished the business
earning in 2020 in spite of the fock-down period of aground 66 days.
The business eamed in 2020 was Tk, 74.32 Crore which was Tk,
117 Crote i 2019, The growth of the gross premium income was
4.38% in 2020 compare to Gross premium income of 2019, Retain
earnings of the Company reached at Tk. 4.24 Crore in 2020 which was
increased from Tk. 0.55 Crove in 2019,

The Company look strateqy to recruil smarl and skilled Executives
during - 2020 1o cope with the potenfial challenge of Mon-Lile
insurance Market. Further, due to the growth of the refain earnings,
Directors dectared 10% cash dividend for the year 2020 subject to the.
approval of the shareholders. Directors hope to confinue the growth of
the Company with a new vision to serve as a leader of ihe Insurance
Indusiry in Bangladesh. Directors of Prime Insurance Company Lid is
grateful toall our shareholders, management. Executives. Regulators
and other Stakeholders for their support Especially, the number of
shareholders increased in 2020 which indicated that, major
shareholders willingness 1o stay longer adge than usual. This
motivation of the shareholders continuously helping us crealing a
good brand image of our company.

We thank o all ow shareholders, requlators, stakeholders and
government ie. Ministry of Finance, Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Comrission (BSEC), DSE, CSE, CDBL, Bangladesh
Insurance Association (BIA) and Bangladesh Insurance Forum (BIF)
lor providing business environment towards the insurance irdustny in
Bangladesh.




MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE

Seating (Left to Right) Stam:!mg [Leﬂ (1] Htght)
1. Md. Delwar Hossain 1. Md. Sifur Rahman Talukder

SEVP & Head of Claims Depariment AVP and Head of Establishment & Logistics Department
2. Syed Monirul Hug 2. Md. Lokman Hossain

Deputy Managing Director SVP & Chief Financial Officer
3. Bayazid Muztaba Siddiqui 3. K.M. Moniruzzaman

Chief Executive Officer (CED) SVP and Head of Audit & Internal Control Department
4. Sujit Kumar Bhowmik 4. Md. Razib Sarwar

Deputy Managing Director VP and Head of HR & Admin Department
5. Enamul Haque Khan 5. A.K.M Enamul Haque Siddique

SEVP & Company Secrefary SVP and Head of IT Department
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PROFILE OF

THE DEPARTMENT HEADS

Syed Monirul Hug
Deputy Managing Director

Syed Monirul Hug joined Prime insurance Company Limited in March 1997
as the Vice President. Prior 10 jaining this company, he served al Green Delta
Insurance Company Limited for about nine years. Mr. Hug completed his M.
Com. in Accounting from the University of Bhaka. During his 31 years of
woeking experience in insurance indusiry, be has attended various Wraining
courses on insurance. At present, he is holding the position of the Deputy
Managing Director of the Company.

Sujit Kumar Bhowmik
Deputy Managing Director

Mr. Sujit Kumar Browrnik joined Prime Insurance in 1999 as AVP Prior to his
appointment, he was Ihe Senior Execulive Oflicer in Green Della Insurance
Company Limited. He oblained exensive training in Underwriting, Claims &
Re-Insurance. Ab present he is serving a3 DMD and Head of Specialized
Business & Market Development, Healih Insurance Depariment and Chief of
Branch Contrel & Re-insurance Department. He attended  various
seminars/workshops. al home and abroad, He is associated with Rolary
International

Mr. Bhowmik is a requiar traings of in-house taining program of Frime
Insurance Company Limited. He has completed his BSS (Hons) in Economics
frgm the University of Dhaka. He has altended a lraining program on
“Infroduction to Lioyd's and the London Market, Introduction to Marine
Inzurance, Introduction to Fire Risks, Aspecis of Reinsurance” in London. Also
attended two fraining programs on “Re- Insurance Fundamentals, Practice &
Trends™ in Mumbai, India and on “Re-Insurance Contract Treaty Wording,
Individual Clawses & Contract Certainty” in Singapore.
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Md. Delwar Hossain
SEVP & Head of Claims Department

Mr, Md, Delwar Hossain has more than 50 years of long experience in
different areas of Insurance Industry. He joined Prime Instrance Company in
2006 as a Vice President in Claims Department, Prior 1a his joining in Prime
Insurance Company, he served in several Insurance Companies stch as
Hometand Insurance Company Lid, Kamaphuli Bima Corporation & Sadharan
Bima Corposation with sound knowledge in claims seltlement. He Has also
participated in the training on In-Service Training Specialized Course on
Claims frorn Bangladesh Insurance Academy (BIA) and has been awarded
Grade “A"; he parlicipated in in-house training program on ~Bankers Blanket
Bond, Directors and Officers Liability Insurance”. Besides, he also participal-
ed in the iraining course on Effective Office Management & Filing System
from DCCI Business Institute, Dhaka.

Enamul Hague Khan
SEVP & Company Secretary

Mr. Enamul Haque Khan joined Prime Insurance Company Limited as Senior
Vice-President & Company Secrefary in March, 2017, He has 14 years of
working experience in the field of Company Secrelarial and Corporate
Administration. He was the Secretary of Bangladesh Insurance Association
(BI&). He was also working in Grameen Telecom, Information Sclutions Lid,
BCS-Software  (BD) Lid including other remowned organizalion in
Bangladesh

MBA in Management 5 his highest academic qualification which he
completed from Umea University Sweden. He received a fellowship from
Royal Danish Embassy, Dhaka and completed Middle hManagement Training
Programme from 1T, Kharagpur, India and [IM Calcutta in 2006. Currently he
is studying Professional Master Programme of Actuarial Science in Dhaka
University. He has oiher nafional and infernalional academic: and
praofessional qualification and experiences. He is a qualilied Chartered
Secretary.
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Md. Lokman Hossain
SWP & Chief Financial Officer {Additional charge)

Mr. Md, Lokman Hossain is the Senior Vice Presidenl and CFOQ (Additional
charge) from 7ih July 2019, He is also holding the position of Head of
Accounts Depariment of the company from 15t December, 2015, Prior to this,
he had held the position of SVP & CFO and Head of Finance & Accounts
Department fram 15t April, 2008 to 30th November, 2015 in this Company. He
has 33 years of practical experience in Finance & Accounts; Intemal Audit
Department and Marketing. He joined. the Company 252 Deputy Manager in
1996. He obtained his M.Com in Management fram the University of Dhaka: He
also attended various Seminars & Workshaps in Corporale Governance from
SEC, DSE and VAT & Tax Begulatory Authority. Moreover, he has faken
professional training course on ‘Standardization of Annual Report’, ‘Corpaorate
TaX Management' and “Infernal Audil Contral’ from the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB). He has oblained certificate from BIA on
Marine Insurance Uinderariting and Claims. He afso ebiained Financial Anatyst
Certificate fiam CRISL.

K.M. Moniruzzaman
SWP and Head of Audit & Internal Control Depariment

Mr. KM. Moniruzzaman joined Prime Insurance Company Ltd as Senior Vice
President and Head of Audit & Internal Contral Depariment on 15t Seplember 2020.
He has vast experience of 23 years in audit, finance and accounts department. Prior
{o joining at Prime Insurance Company Limited, he served in different notable
organizations in different positions like BRAC, Madina Group of Companies, Padma
Iskarmi Life Insurance Lid., Zenith tslami Life Insurznce Lid., PBS Food and Consum-
er Products and tastly served Patakuri Prodicts Ltd. as Executive Directar (Maonifor-
ing and Audit). He has attended various training programs on Internal Audit, Risk
Based Audit. and Anti Money Laundering. He obiained B.Com Hons. and M.com in
Accounting from the University of Rajshahi and C.A.(Intermediate) from The Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).
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A.K.M Enamul Hague Siddigue

SVP and Head of IT Department

Mr. 4. KM Enamul Hague Siddigue foined Prime asurance Company Lid a5 Senlor Yice
President and Head of IT Department on 3rd September, 2020, He has immense
experience of @lmost #0 vears in 1T management. Infrastructure, Metwork & Server in
nafional and intemational organization including 1en vears in System Administrator/Se-
nior managament position. Besides, he has exiensive practical knowledge for digitization
including data center setup & managament. Prior to jeining at Prime Insurance Company
Limited, be served Fareast Islami fnsirance Company Limied as Joiml Senior Vics
Prezidem (JSVP) and- Deputy Head -of IT During his caresr, he served in different
capacibies In remarkable csganizations. He worked as Mational Corsultant, System
Adminkstrator, UINDE Access te Infermation Program (A21), Prime Minister's Office Dhaka
for enhancing websies and systems to reach the information towards citizen doorsteps
of Bangladesh in 2 secured and efficient manner and also worked at Infernational Centre
for iarrheal Diseasa Research, Bangladesh (ICDDR B) as Senior Manager, Infrastruciure
& Systems Management for  establishing a digitized hospital system like implamenta-
tion hospital Information management system (HIMS), ERP system, establishing a
paperless hospial emvirenment system,  He accomplished Masters in Computer
Seience (MSCSE) from United Internaticnal University and completed B.5¢ Engineering
im Electrical & Electronic Engineering from Ehutna University of Enginesring & Technolo-
gy (KUET}, During his service carees, M. Enamul underwent 3 number of ICT elatad
fraining-and workshops held {ocally and globzlly. He is a Fellow member of Engineers
fnstitufion Bannladesh and Associate Member of Bangladesh Computer Society.

Md. Razib Sarwar
VP and Head of HR & Admin Departrent

Wr. Md. Razib Sarwar Joined Prime Insurance Cormpany Lid, in Ogtober, 2019
as Vice President. At present he is holding the position of Head of Human
Resources & Adminisiration department of the company. Prior to his joining in
Prime Insurance Company Limited, he served for 19 years at Fareast Islami Life
Insurance Company Limited in different departments like: as underwriting,
Claims, Maturity, Survival benefits, Investment and Development Administra-
tion. Spanning more than 19 years, he possesses an exlensive experienced
career in Insurance industry, He graduated & completed his M.com in Manage-
ment from Mational University. He has also enriched himself and his career by
attending in different fraining & cerlificate program like Finance & Accounting
Management fram BIA and infernafional English Language Testing System from
British American Language institute: His long experience of career and fraiming
hiavee enabled him to gain 2 mose holistic and globalized viewpoint and inspired
him to aftain greater Reights. He has exensive experience of conducking
training program as well

43 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED E
ANNUAL REPORT 2020




Md. Sifur Rahman Talukder
AVF and Head of Establishment & Logistics Depariment

Mr. Md. Sifur Rahman Talukder joingd the Prime Insurance Company Limited
in Establishment & Logistics Department in 2020, He has 16 years of working
experience in the insurance secior and has wide experience in Establishment,
Ligistics, Administration, ‘Servicing, Underwriting, and Accounis depart-
ments by serving in Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company Lid. Mr. Sifur
obtained BSS (Hon's) in Political Scierce from Jagannath University in 1998
and also achieved a Masters in Political Science from the same University in
1999, During his career, he has attended various Iraining cowses on
insirance.
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PROFILE OF

THE ADVISOR

Md. Saiful Hasib
Advisor

Vastly experienced Mr. Md. Saiful Hasib joined Prime
Insurance Company Limited (PICL) as the Advisar in
2019, Before joining PICL, he discharged his
responsibility as the Director General (Additional
secretary), Bangladesh Standards and: Testing
Institution, He retired from the same as well as the
Government service in 2018,

He completed his BA (Hons) and MA in English
Literature  from  the University of  Rajshahi.
Immediately after completing his farmal education,
he joined BGS (Admin) Gadre in 1984 as a member
of BCS-B2 (Regular) Batch. His career spans about
three and half decades where he held many important
positions in various depariments of Government
Service. During his fong public service career, Mr,
Hasib underwent a number of successul trainings
and workshops held locally and globally on different
issues. After retiring from the Government Service,
he joined Prime Insirance Company Limited on
December 8, 2019 as the Advisor of the Company.

Moreover, he is veleran devolee of the work for
humankind, which put him to be associated with
various  social,  cultural  and  educational
organizations. He has been holding the position of
President- Greater Jashore Welfare Association,
Gazipur, Advisor- Greater Jashore Associafion,
Dhaka, Advisor- Magura Association, Dhaka and
Member- Rajshahi University English  Alumni
Association. Besides, he is the Life Member of the
above, Last but not 1he least, he has involved himself
in various charitable activities, for example, in setting
up a primary school in his village in Magura and so
on. Furthermere, he.is a good writer with excellen
analytical skill. A good number of his articles, shorl
stories were published in various newspapers and
journals. He translated a book captioned Technology
in America’ in Bangla which was published by the
Bangla Academy

Above and beyond, his service with the Government
has taken him fo. several countries including India,
China, Singapore, Indonesia, Malaysia, Japan,
United Kingdom, Thailand, South Korea. Russia,
Germany, Poland, ltaly, Vatican City and Kingdom of
Saudi Arabia.
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PRODUCTS

AND SERVICES

Fire Insurance

Fire:and Allied Perils Insurance

Fire Package Insurance

Properly All Risks Insurance

Indusfrial All Risk Inswance including Machinery
Powes Plant Operational Package Insurance
Comprehensive Machinery Insurance (CMI)

Marine Insurance

Marine Cargo Insurance

Marine Hull Insurance

Shilp Builders’ Liability Insurance
Goods in Transit Insurance

Motor Insurance

Private Vehicle Insurance
Commercial Viehicle Insurance
Molor Cycle Insurance

Motor Transit Insurance

Engineering Insurance

& & & @ - LI

Confractors’ All Risks Insurance (CAR)

Erection All Risks Insurance (EAR)

Boiler & Pressure Vessel Insurance (BPY)
Machinery Breakdown Insurance {MBD)
Diterioration of Stock insurance (DOS)
Contraclors’ Plant & Machinery Insurance {CPM)
Electrical Equipments Insurance (EEN

Miscellanecus Accident Insurance

-

LI R R R

Financial Category

Maney Insurance

- Cash In Transit nsurance

- Cash'in Safe Insurance

- [zash on Gounter Insurance

- ATM Risk Insurance

Bank Lockers Insurance

Fidelity Guaraniee Insurance

Bankers® Blanket Bond Insurance
Electronic & Computer Crime Insurance
Professional Indemnity for Financial Instihutions
Directors’ & Officers’ Liability Insurance

gf;} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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Indugtrial Category

«  Warkmen's Compensalion Insurance

»  Peoples Personal Accident Insurance

«  Public Liability Insurance

«  Product Liability Insurance

«  Employers’ Liability Insurance

+  Public & Product Liability Insurance

»  Commercial General Liability Insurance

Medical Category

= Prime Health Plan Insurance

= Health Plan Insurance

«  [read Disease Insurance

«  [hwerseas Medi-claim Insurance
= Personal Accident Insurance

«  Haji & Umrah Insurance

Business Category
+ Professional Indemnity Insurance
«  Hotel Owners' All Risks Insurance

General Category

«  Burglary & House Breaking Insurance

»  Householders' Comprehensive Inserance
= All Risks Insurance

Aviation Insurance
= Afrcraft Hull and Liability Insurance
«  Aircrafl Hull “War and Allied Perils” Insurance




PRODUCT DIVERSIFICATION

& INNOVATION

Human is the best creation of the Almighty where every people in the
world is unigue with different faste from others: The current inswrance
indistry is dominated by consumers who prefer diverse products and
services, Diversification is a growth strategy for business which Prime
Insurance has been successfully implementing through research and
development of new products and services and reaching oul new market
shares. However, most insurance companies in Bangladesh are orienfed
with traditional businesses. Amongs! 46 non-life insurance comparies,
very few arg imalved with innovative and diverse busingss practices

Insurance industey is a very old industry and by defaull it imvolves with
iraditional products. Bul now-a-days, due o passes of fime and mammaoth
development of technology demand of non-traditional products has been
arisen. The ftraditional products are inadeguale to support the
technology-based insurance markels such as cell phone companies’
properties, atomic power generaling companies, satellite throwing
companies, weather-based index for crop insurance and also many ather
companies with new innovalive products. In insurance industry thereis in
need of diversification of new producis to facilitate this demand. Also, the
industry needs 1o set up research and development departments in {he
insurance companies to innovate new products o meet up the changing
requirements.

Prime Insurance gives importance on the changing demand of potential
insured and mever keeps itsell confined to doing the traditional
businesses, Being & second-generafion company, it iS5 now unigue
amongst the non-lile inswance companies. To increase market
penetration, Prime Insurance. always bies lo work on demanding,
purposeful inrovative as well as diversified products. In recent four years,
Prime has accomplished an incredible achievement Ihrough the
diversificalion and product innavation strategy. To retain the existing
clients and atso to grab the polential insured, Prime has been maintaining
a very slrong overseas reinsurance support and resourcetul team as well.
Prime justifies the data from the insurance market and understands the
market demand and with collaboration to the overseas reinsurers gels the
best rales and terms for the insured. Behind launching healih insorance
praduct ‘Prime. Health Plan', Hajj & Umrah  Insurance, social
accountability gol the pricrity than profitability

With a view to atiracting the existing products Prime Insurance has taken
very constructive steps: Prime has suitable strateqgy to make the existing
products viable with necessary improvement, alter or change required to
those o cope up with the markel demand. Prime’s process inchides
market research, product analysis and product pricing through the central
rating committee (CRC). Thus Prime Inswance attains the potentials for
gelling new business apportunities by way of entering into additional or
existing markets. Prime Insurance always fooks forward with iransparency
and ethical business strategy for the overall devetopment of ihe insurance
indusry.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL

RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Corporate Social Besponsibility (C5R) is a set of activities of a company
thal changes business operations fo cansider the interface of society by
taking responsibility for the efiect of their activities on clienis, emplay-
ees, shareholders, communities, and the environment in all angles of
their operations.

Corporate-Social Besponsibility is an extensive focus from community
refation 1o sustainable development. If each organization accepls
practices that are environmentally, economically, and socially responsi-
ble, our planet can be modified to be more adapfable and sustainabile.
Prime Inswrance Gompany Limited believes now is the right time to da it
better and to Iry new ways. To ensure the prosperous and peaceful future
of Bangladesh, it is mos! essential thal afl sections of society benefif
from disparities and imbalance type social pressure. This is not only a
concer for the Government. Individeals, civil society organizations, and
businesses all have a role to play

As recognizing how important social responsibility is to their clients and
business partners, Prime Insurance Company Limited always prioritizes
social responsibililies and praclices numerous types of CSH:

PROMOTING HEALTH AWARENESS

As part of our health awareness, during the curent Covid-19 pandemic
we.are ensuring the health and safety of our employess and visitors, We
installed 'Disinfection Tunnel” af the enfrances to prevent infection of
coronavirus. We also provide masks, sanitizers, gloves, and safety
equipment’s 1o cur employees. Additionally, we organize desks in such
a manner 50 there is at least a G-feet gap between seals. Besides this,
on a special occasion like Health Awareness Day, we arranged special
health care facilities for our all stakeholders. We also distributed health
safely egquipment’s to clients throegh our branches. Our Special care far
these kinds of activities has put the Company in an outstanding position
among the insurance operators of the country,

ENCOURAGING HEALTHY FOOD

Prime Insurance Company . Limited distributed the Carbon Green'
among business pariners and clients as a part of their Corporale Social
Responsibility (CSR) 1o save them from taking adulterous food and fruits
which may keaded them to vanous diseases. Carbon Green removes
harmiul pesticides and formalin from the surlace of fresh fruils and
vegetables. It confains Sodium-bi-Carbonate & Aclivated Carbon which
elean surface residue of peslicides and formalin in fruils and veggies.

PLANET WE CARE

Prime Insurance Company limiled befieves that planting trees are a
respansibility of all. Trees increase our quality of lite by bringing natural
elements. Bul nowadays, the condifion is confinuously getting worse for
living as well a5 breathing lor insufficient tree plantation. It's time to do
sormething o make the planel a betler living place. With an aim 1o make
the world 2 livable place with a healthy atmosphere Prime Insurance

Company Limited is giving different kinds of free plants, hoth indoor and
outdoor to-all its pariners and well-wishers 1o inspire them fo creale a
healthy ecosystem and beautify cur environment by planting trees.

I addifion, Prime Insurance also provides their corporate customers with
different varieties of fruit plants and shade frees for their factories so that
the factory climate stays emvironmentally friendly, emplovees can also
benefit fram the fruits and walk under the trees sometimes and inhale
fresh air. Usually, we gift an indoor plant to our respected bisiness
partnérs during our corporale visit, Regardless of business interests, we
hiave disiributed indoor trees to several corporate houses, members of
civil sociely. and even veteran citizens.

INSPIRING EDUCATION

Giving finangial aid o insolvent but meritoricus students is a regular task
{aken by our company. At Prime Insurance Company Limited, we are
working for knowledge sharing and helping ofhers for imparting
education. A couple of years back, the Board of Directors of the Prime
Insurance Company Limited gave concurrence for creating an endowment
fund of Tk. 10:Lac with & view 1o extending their hands towards the poor
bt meritorious students. The profit of fhis fund was spent to provide
scholarships to insolvent but meritorious students. In the year 2017, the
Board increased the fund to 15 Lac. The company usually provides
Scholarships 1o poor but bright students

Beside this. Prime Insurance Company Ltd. always encourages its
employees for the remarkable academic achievernents of their meritori-
ous chitdren. In-confinuation of this, like every year, Prime Inswrance
Company Lid. granted Stipend for the year 2012-2020 to recognize the
brilliant success of the children of the employees of the Company,

PROMOTING INSURANCE AWARENESS
From Bangladesh's perspective insurance awareness is very important
Our insurance penetration as well as the density is very low. Prime
Insurance Company Limited is one of the premier operators in the non-life
sector and sirives to maintain the eihical slandard, we Rave many
products and services that touch human life.

At Prime Insurance Company Limited, our focus is to build insurance
awareness. The awareness is offered through guidebooks, leaflets, and
shickers. As parl of this, we have published guide books and soft copies
of which are available on our website, We are relentlessly working for
building insurance awareness, We have made an educative video on
insurance awareness which is also available on our website. Prime
Irsurance Company Limited also organizes in-house iraining programs
far the employees of the company o augment ive working knowledge of
the officers warking at the desk. Prime Insurance Comipany Limited also
organizes seminars on important current issues for growing insurance
awarenass amang the People

e
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HEALTH GUIDEBOOK

The purpose of the health guide book is to lead a stress-free life with
healthy living, and it has conlributed to creafing health awareness; The
health guide book includes health tips for healthy living and steps lowards
healthy living. It incledes Food Habits, Moderate and Regular Exercise,
Stress Management, Ear, Nose, Throal, and Eye Care, Safety, and Annual
Medical checkup and also the health maintain recipe fhat helps peaple to
Iive & haalthy life.

FIRE AND SAFETY GUIDEBDOK

The fire safety guidebook is mainly for creating mass awareness on fire
incidents and prepares people fo lake necessary steps lo avoid fire
hazards.

The guidebook describes the origination of fire, causes, classes, risk
periods, government policies, precautions. and emeargency phone
numbers. The people are benefiled fromy this essential book. We also
warked with the Direclorate of Fire and Civil Detense to make people
aware of the fire incident.

TRAFFIC GUIDEBOOK

The traffic guide book describes for keeping people away from accidental
casualties. In Bangladesh, every day there are many casualties that
happened due o the lack of knowledge of the drivers and also of the
people who are using the roads. The booklet contains all sors of
necessary precautions and road signals to avold accidental causalities

3 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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We are warking with Traffic Police to spread these messages among
people and are distributing this guidebock to the people of all segments.

HAJJ AND UMRAH GUIDEBDOK

The Hajj and Umsah guidebook is a detailed information handbook for all
interested people to perform Hajj and Umrah and their families, The guide
book for Hajj -and Umrah describes every step starting from doing
passport to:coming back after performing Hajj and Umiah including every
detail of the preparation. It describes mental and physical preparation,
selecting agency, health knowledge, and necessary instruclions for the
Hajj camps. This initialive made us different from other operators in the
fields of non-life insurance in Bangladesh.

STAND BY THE PEOPLE

We are not atways thinking of business only. We always stand by the
people around us and disiributed winter clothes among the distessed
pecple of the cold stricken districts of Bangladesh and also the poor
segment of peaple. We usually distribute blankets 1o them,

On the first day of 2020 Prime-insurance Company Limited distributed
blankets and warm ciothes to the disadvantaged section of peaple in the
city, In this Fandemic, we also distribute masks, sanitizers, gloves, and
safety equipment s to our clients, business pariners, and underprivileged
people in'the city.



ENVIRONMENTAL

RELATED INITIATIVES

The air we breathe, the land we live on, the Irees thal provide us with
oygen, along with elher earthly flora and fauna, all make up the world, i
we have not had such a caring-environment, it would have been difficult
{0 live on-earth. However, fechnological evolution revalutionized the way
{hat we live our lives. Today, communication and an enormous number of
services are as dislant as one mouse click or a simple message. Technol-
ooy has changed so much, and with it, the.need for the numerous services
needed lo sustain this advancement of lechnology. The Newton's Third
Law of Moficn says, “For every action, there is an equal and opposite
reaction.” The world is developing but on the other hand, the enviranment
is changing in the opposite direction,

The fask for UN Emwironment in the 2030 Agenda is to establish and
improve integrated approaches to sustainable growth, approaches that will
show how social and economic benefits will be brought by -enhancing
environmental health. UN Environment Intervention, aimed al mitigating
environmental risks and incraasing the resilience of communities and the
envitonment as & whole, fosters the environmental component of sustain-
able development and contributes to: socio-economic developrent.

Emviranmental sustainability in business provides the potential to incorpo-
rate universal gaoals and initiatives for sustainability into business plans
and programs for corporate responsibility. The continued depletion of
natural resources has led companies more focused on environmental
issues and this led them fo become mare envitonmentally aware than
ever,

Over the past year, Prime Insurance Company Limited has highlighted
various environmental issues and the importance of living sustzinably,
The implementation of green initiatives need a lot of organizational
changes, so the attitude towards these gréen initiatives differs based on
their internal features. Organizational support from lop management is
essential in advancing environmental initiatives adoption and in this
concern the management of Prime Insurance Company Limited is very
mich aware of the befterment of the environment. They have reserved
plenty of an environmental-related initiative to which are the following:

«  During the time of decision making and implementation of the
operations, we consider and incorposate environmental issues and
their impacts.

»  We have environmentaily friendly office facilities, information, and
strategies to protect the eco-sysiem, sponsored by our customers as
well as.our employees.

»  We strictly comply with laws and regulations connected with the
climate.

o Our aim is to fulfill our social obligations By minimizing the use of
energy-and water within our own premises and branches as well,

»  Onaregular basis, we remind our workers about our environmental
values in order to ensure that they comply with these principles in
the performance of their jobs.

Typically, computers, manitars, printers, fax machines, copiers, &nd
other office appliances are bought, taking into account that they are
usable, cost-effective, and environmentally iriendly

We provide laptop computers to employees instead of desktop
computers in order to consume 90% less energy.

Al the end of each working day, the staii of Frime Insurance Company
Limited-are very caretul to turn off machines, monitars, printers,
copiers, and lights and even bring the key switch off, and the
procedure i striclly maintained,

Ermail use s motivated here, instead of sending memas and fadng
documents o reduce time & documents

To reduce the usage of papers, we print bolh sides of a paper and
also re-use the fresh side of a rough paper for dratting or laking
internal print out and it always saves a handsome amount of money.
L&D monitors are used for lesser power consumption.

We are working to-sef up a papefiess office.

We are mindful of avoiding the dripping of water taps and avoiding
the wasting of paper napkins.

All of the company's cars, including employes ransport pool
vehicles, are converted to the CNG system with a view o reducing air
paliution.

All Air coolers are operating on an aulo temperatuse basis which
helps limiled running of the compressor unit and subseguently
saving electricity.

Energy savings bulbs are always Used in the office premises in
everywhere,

We usually purchase products, supplies & semvices for all of our daily
operational needs that do the least damage {o the enviranment

We provide environmental training and information to all of the
Executives to raise their awareness of environmental protection.

We work with the community 1o protect the envirenmen! as a
corporate citizen. We also disciose knowledge about the climate and
work with the group for shared understanding.

Primie Insurance keeps a slogan on ils ali sizes envelopes “LET'S GO
GREEN, TO- KEEP OUR EARTH CLEAN" to encourage others to go
Qreen,
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ENVIRONMENT AND

SOCIAL OBLIGATIONS

The environment is the key to the presence of life on earth. Bul there i3 a
drastic environmental change due to global warming, excessive pollution,
industrialization, deforestation, overpopulation, disposal of hazardous
wastes. acidification of the ocean caused by ditferent lypes of human
achivities

Thie natural enviroament is & gift of rature and i plays an important role in
healthy living and the existence of life on planet earth. Earth is a habitat for
numerous species of lite, and we ail depend on the environment dor food,
air, water, and other needs. Therefore, preserving -and mainiaining our
ervirgnment is important for every cilizen,

There is no specific oftense for failing 1o fulfill the general emaranmental
duty, however, if anyone causes environmendal harm, and fail in carrying
out a general environmental duty, the legal aspect of envirenmental
pratection is consistently being reviewed by the governmend. There are
penalties: for environmental offenders in the law, so understanding what
our environmental esponsibilities are and how lo salisty them is
important. Businesses require fulfilling legal obligations a5 il has gol an
emvironmental impact, The requirements are relatively simple far
businessas such as offices.

Meeting fhe environmental obligafions are not just a fegal reguirement, it
is meaningful in itself and helps lessen the possibility of any eco-friendly
problems, cosls, and damages o the business. Taking a responsible
approach by the business houses fo the environment can also reduce the
costs of unnecessary waste, strengthen the image of the company

Prime Insurance Company Limiled always believe not fo carry out any
activity that causes or is likely to cause envirenmental harm unless we
take all reasonable and practicable measures to prevent or minimize harm,
A Prime Insurance Company Limited, we are very vigilant about the
above-mentioned issues and obiliged 1o maintain its impacts thiowgh our
business and other social activities which includes-
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Lessen the consumption of energy and underground water use within
aur offices.

Tointrease a5 much a3 renewable enargy and rain water in the offices
and branches.

{Obtaining preferable goods and services that do ihe least harm (o the
ecosysiem for all our everyday operating needs.

Preserve natural resources through the implementation of praciices
lo prevent emissions.

Spreading the life of Equipment's ihrowgh maintenance scheduling,
purchasing and reworking used Equipment’s.

‘Document Management Project’ initiative to archive the backlog and
day to day official documents which produces through daily
operations and facililies express search capability for achisved
materials.

Follows reusing, recycling and reprocessing malerials that would
otherwise be disregarded heing waste,

Store waste in suitable containers which are clearly fabeled and
ensure wasle cannot escape and cause waler and land
contamination.

We use packaging thal meets environmental standards and can be
recovened or reused.

We carry out a risk assessment as a part of an overall review of your
environmental impact and identifying the key risks go further than
simply meeling your legal obligations.




INVESTOR-FRIENDLY

INFORMATION

Prime Insurance Company Lid considers the 7 Cs model of Thie DuPont equalion is an expression which breaks relurn on equily down
Communication to the investors of the company with & view lo having 4 into three parts: profit margin, asset lurnover, and leverage. Key Points
clear communigation. For our everyday communication we write emails, are:

facilitale meelings, participate in conference calls, creale reports and

devise presentafions, debate with our colleagues and s0 on. We spend = By splitting ROE into three parts, companies can more easily

almos? our entire day on communicating, So, it stands fo reason that understand changes in their rebems on equity over time.
communicating clearly and effectively can hoos! our hisiness. This is

why the imvestor-friendly infermation are being communicated with them « A prolit margin increases. every sale will bring marg money fo 4
following 7 Cs of Communication and it is very helpful. This provides company's bottor line, resulting in a higher overall return on equity.
them information with image of clear, concise, concrele, comech,

coherent, complete and courteous. We communicate with our investars »  Agassel turnover ingreases, 2 company will generate more sales per
about their investment and return . on their investment thraugh guarterly asset owned, resulling in a higher overall return on equity

reperts asrequired by the requiatory body like Bangladesh Securities and

Exchange Commission (BSEC) through publicafion of thase reports in the »  |ncreased financial leverage will alse lead to an increase in refum on
newspapers and also on ling media as well as through our own website equity, since using more debt financing brings on higher inferest

Az investment in non-life insurance is always risky and very often there payments, which are tax deductible.

might happen large claims that may change the whole gamut of
profitability scenario. So it is very impertant for non-fite insurance o keep
the investars updating. However, for the interest of the investors, whatever
resull be from the operation of busingss, we use the DuPont Mode! 1o
keep then updated.

ROE=Net income after Tax / Shareholders’ equity

Met profit margin .20 2.46 6.72 13.26
Total asset tumaver 45.449 5212 52.37 54,72

Financial leverage . - - :
Operating profit margin 12.38 26.06 24.89 20,93
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HUMAN RESOURCE

DEVELOPMENT

The Prime human resources principles serve as the basic policy to enable
the Prime Insurance Company Lid to build a human resources
management platiorm that aligns with Prime’s corporate vision, Prime's
human resources division has been developing the Principles to provide
the framework for delivering consistent, industry-leading  human
resources management practices in the country,

Human resource management is a central pillar of many organizations,
Dur HR goal is for every employes to experience employment with Prime
in the same way regardless their geographical locations in the coeuntry,
The Prime human resources principles provide the foundation for
establishing a unigue leam with a view fo achieving the ulfimate geal of
the company.

Shared Values

The Prime human resources principles will be implemented aceoss the
branches including head office in alignment with our shared organizational
values:

* |ntegrily and responsibility: Strive to be fair. transparent,
and honest. Always act responsibly in the best interest of
customers and society as a whole, building long-term
stakeholder refationships and giving back o our communities

* Professionalism and teamwork: Respect the diversily of our
fellow workers and foster 2 strong spiril of teamwork. Expect the
highest evels of professionalism

* (Ghallenge ourselves to grow: Adapt a suitable perceplion
ta anticipate trends and opportunities for growth, Create and sustain
a responsive and dynamic workplace where everyone can focus
on providing outstanding customer senvice and embrace new
challenges

HR Mission

= Create 2 corporate culture that provides colleagues wilh opportinities
for career growth, challenging them to perorm well in 2 professional
environment, where the highest standards of integrity are expected

= Appainting the right person to the right job, in the right place o
allow each colleague bo maximize hisher career polential,

=  Develop talent capable of eonfributing 1o the loAg-term and
sustainable growth of our global society,

HR Vigion:
Be the industry leader in HR management to help Prime Insurance realizes
ils corporate vision: Be the country's most trusted insurer.

HR Philosophy:
Leverage Ihe. lollowing HR philosophies: lo creale consistent HR
ranagement practices across all enfities:
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* Talent acquisition: Attract and recruit diverse talent thal share and
Iive our values as members of Prime. Create a strong employer brand
that fosters recognition of Prime as an employer of choice.

*  Performance evaluation: Evaluate performance fairly and
objectively, considering not only the goals achieved, but also the
competencies demonstrated to get the job done. Recognize the
importance of factors, such as custamer-centric focus,
total mindset, and teamwork, fo balancing short-temn results
with sustained long-term performance. Provide feedback and
coaching on an ongoing basis to each colleague to fosler angoing
development.

=  Total rewards: Reward colleagues competitively and appropriately
in alignment with their contributions 1o Prime’s growth and
success-in effect, pay for performance; In addition to colleague
performance, rewards will be reflective of the overall stability of the
cormpany and the economy.

*  Talent management: Assess the capabilities and career path of
each colleague to place the right persen in the right job, to
maximize colleague and PICL success. Develop strong succes
sion plans and build 2 pipeline of inclusive leadership to appoint
and promote our diverse colleagues from within.

*  Learning and development: Provide angoing leaming and
development opporunities to elp each colleague enhance
his/her knowledge, skills and experience and improve hisfher
capability lo impact achievernent of the corporate vision

Employee profile:

We- always endeavor to make Prime inserance Company Ltd & unique
work place by crealing & performance based organization that always
recognizes, motivates, inspires and rewards the employse efforts and
success in respect of their personal as well as omganizational
development. By the process  of proper nourishment, we try our beslt
to make every employee an assel for the company; not a liability.
Thrawgh proper training and development and rewarding we Iry to enable
every individual a leader in his own arena exploring ihe best
potentialities in him/her.

Salary Policy:

Prime Insurance Company Lid is such an organization whete the human
resource management & administration depariment evaluates and fix the
salary of the employees based on their perdormance and worthiness.
There is no scope to discrimination of salary irrespective to male znd
female employees. Pay scale/salary structure is fixed time 1o time as per
{he Board approval based on management recommendation,

Benefits 1o employees:

«  (Group insurance

= Health insurance {free & subsidized)
«  Transport facifity




= [ncentive bonus

«  Festival bonus

+  House renf allowance

«  Comveyance alfowance

«  Medical allowance

«  Epterfainment alldwance

= Personal foan facility

= Yearly performance appraisal

«  Training and development opportunities

*  Mobile allowance with mobile phone sef including intemet
connaction

End service benefits:

= Provident fund

+  Gratuity

«  Eamed leave encashment

= Final settiement of the employees is done within the shortest
possible time,

Total employee, employee status & gender ralio:

We have 184 employees. Qut of fotal nember of 184 employess, 31 ate
female & 153 are male which reflecis a balanced ratio of male and female
employees ersuring woman's empowerment to a considerable extent.
Participation of womenfemale is equally noticeable fvisible as well a5
important in board of directors & management,

Creation of new employment opportanity;
PICL always inspires/encourages and gives equal opportunity to join and
build a unigue career to the fresh graduates

In 2020, a number of 30 new employees were recruifed where major
portion is fresh graduatesfyoung prolessionals who can bring new
dimension a5 well 45 add new vibration in the Company. We are also
working with renowned/well known universities and inslitutions like
Dhaka University, Bangladesh Insurance Academy, Bangladesh Insurance
Association ete regarding higher education on Insurance for the potential
employees of our company, We also provide intemnship opporlunities to
the sludenis of renowned academic insfitufions/universities.

Performance management syslem/annual appraisal system:

Performance managementiannual appraisal system of Prime Insurance is
designed fo serve as a fool that helps supervisors increase productivity,
communicale expeclations, establish goals for the coming year, and
report the employee's sticcess in meefing the past year's perfomance
expectations. Prime Instrance conducts the annual petormance
appraisal once in a year maintaining KP1 in strict mannes that goes in an
employee's permanent record. In its most productive form, performance
appraisal is actually a continuous, year-round practice-of exchanging
information between the supervisor and employes that beging and ends
with ihe farmal annual periormance appraisal meeting. The most highly
motivated, productive employees are those who know whal they are
supposed to do and how well they are doing it: who participate in
planning as to how their work will be accomplished and who have open
and honest rapport with their supervisors. Supervisors are strongly

encouraged to make the annual review meelings parlicipative and
collaborative, The perlormance evaluation is intended o be a fair and
balanced assessment of an employee's performance. Management of
Prime Insurance is very strict to follow this key component, Every year
management evaluates employee’s performance considering their
success, failure, own suggestion and Iraining needs. It helps the company
ta reach the goals.

Keeping 4 view in mind that good appraisal systems can meet the needs of
bath emplover and employess, we try to;

= ensure that all employees Tully understand the appraisal
system;

«  have employee records, including appratsals, accessible
to them;

= be speciticin the performance assessment rather than use
generalities stch as poor atfitude;

+ include positive feedback about where an employes
performs well;

= train stalt invalved in giving appraisals.

Maternity leave:

As per Prime Insurance policy, any confirmed female employee is eligible
to gef & manths' maternity leave with regular salary and allowances
Moreover, employees also get the maternity health claim (herself or
spouse) equal benetits for maximem 2 confinerments for which their annual
periormance 15 nol affected.

Sound, salety & healthy working environment for the employees:
Prime Insurance and its board and management do believe that safe, sound
and healthy workplace is prerequisite for the =ound and vibrant mentality
far the employess to expedite the workforce to deliver the best services fo
the valued clients and oiher stakeholders, Thergfore, PICL has always been
committed to ensuring safe, sound and healthy workplace for fhe
employees in head office and branches to bring out the best from them. All
the branch offices and head office are well decorated and well equipped
with proper ventilation system and fire extinguishers. There are sufficient
alternative exit door in every premises of Prime inswance. Satety first to
employees 15 given the first priorily, The senior executives of HR & admin
departmeni and establishment & logistics department frequently visit and
monitar the branch offices and report to the higher authority.

Celebration of cultural events, social & national occasions and
workplace pleasure programs:

Frime Insurance atways celebralesfobservers differenl programs and
organizes cultural programs from the social & national commilment as weil
a5 considering the social, ethical | moral and motivational value which
encourages and develops sense of belongingness amaong the employees
Being 2 progressive and liberal organization PICL every year celebrates
“International Women's day” in an auspicious manner which distinguishes
these organizations from others. In addition, the foundation/establishment
anniversary of the organization, birth day celebrations of the exscutives and
friendly cricket match among the employees are frequently organized
which always keeps the employees of the organizations vibran!
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Prohibition of child labor, assurance ol human rights & other
compliance issues:

Although Prime Insurance i5 a senvice based commercial & financial
organization, neveriheless, human rights of the employees are parficularly
presenved/ensured integrating our organizational business policy and this
i5 one of our major concerns. Sudden termination of the emplayees is very
rare and only happens in unavoidable circumstances. PICL never makes
agreement of take any decisicn which is contradictery to the vilation of
hurmian rights. Apart from this, child labor is strictly prohibited in PICL. In
addition, all ofher compliance issues ame also properly maintained
according to the labor laws.

Sexual harassment policy:

Sexual hiarassment is teated as a serious offense in Prime Insurance and
followed with zero folerance policy. Particularly, Particularly, the vice
chairperson and a good number of Directors of the company being female,
female employees of the company consider Prime Insurance as 3 secwed
and comfort zone for developing their career. Moreover, there is no
discrimination among the male and female employees in respect of
promotion, increment, remuneration or any other service benefits.

Standard grievance policy:

Prime Insurance maintaing a standard grievance policy with a view fo
setiling any kind of unexpected or undesirable issues, dissatisfaction
among the employees irespective to permanent or contractual employees
and compensation package Tor the employees in unbiased manner.

Anti-money laundering steps & training:

Prime Insurance has always been aware and committed to anfi-money
laundering approach and policy taken by the Bangladesh Bank as well as
the governmen!. Mominated top executives of this company regularly
participate in "CAMLCO conference” on anli-money laundering seminar,
Apart from this, we are also ‘steadfast nof to invest any amount of the
organization to any termorist or militant organizations.




INTEGRATED

REPORTING

Integrated reporting is a concept that has been created to better articulate
the broader range of measures that contribute to long-term value and the
role organizations play in Insurance Business Sector, Central lo his is the
proposition that value is increasingly shaped by factors additional 1o
financial perlormance, such as reliance on the enviranment, social
reputation, human capital skills and others. This value creation conceptis
the backbone of integrated reporting and, we believe, is the direction for
the future of corporate reporting. In addition to financial capital, integrated
reporting examines five additional capitals thal should quide an
organization's decision-making and long-lerm success — ils value
creation in the broadest sense.

While inlegrated reports benefit a broad range of slakeholders, they're
principally aimed al long term investars. Integrated reponting starts from
the pasition that any value created as a result of a sustainable strategy —
regardiess of whelher it becomes a Eangible or intangible assel — will
transtate. at least partially, into performance. Market value will therefore
be impacted,

CRITICAL TO INTEGRATED REPORTING IS THE GONCEPT OF
SUSTAINABLE VALUE CREATION

Today, an organization creales valie not only for its sharsholders but also
for the business stralegy as a whole by means of a sustainable strategy.
This concept requires- arganizations to factor decisions, trade-offs and
sacrifices info their business model. For example, for an organization 1o
reduce iis dependence on manual reporting, it may have fo sacrifice

financial capital fo invest in the human capital capable of achigving this

goal, An organization may face the choice between protecting its financial
capital in the near term and increasing its profil potential in the longer
lerm. These decisions. if important, should be set out i an integrated
report and defined in the organization's value creation objectives. This
approach goes beyond the walue reflecled in the annual financial
statements and includes the creation of intangible value and the impact of
an organization’s activity on society as a whole, It also includes a
measirement, or at least 3 description, of how these impacts intluence
long-term shareholder value,

Sustainable organizations create value by combining 2 broad range of
resources conlrolied by the organization of third parties. They are
increasingly expected 1o generate positive outcomes Tor sociely thal go
beyond returns for their shareholders or investors — outcomes that can
be instrumental i improving an organization's long-term financial
performance. Undersianding this co-creation and shared value process is
fundamental to integrated reporting. Other considerations include:

«  An organization’s value creation potential depends on ifs ability to
identify all of the resources avaitable to it, whether tangible or
intangible, owned by the organization or third parties, and to align
them with its corporate stiategy

= Any value created, including that which benefifs society as a
whole, has the potential 10 impacl on the organization’s value and
profitability.

= Anorganization thal communicates ifs strategy to the market and
guantifies this broader contribution may well be stimulating value
creation in itself. However, to increase slakeholder confidence the
information must be credible.

(3]

Externalities

2]

Shared value

The chart shows that the only layer of value cerently measured
consistently by organizations is financial capital — usually throwgh the
anaual report.and accounts. This value is fransiated info dividends for
shareholders or stock price gains. The second layer encompasses shared
value that benefits stakeholders directly relaled fo the organization
{employees, clients, suppliers, public treasury, eic.). Shared value
depends extensively on tactors such as employee performance, operating
permits and consumer confidence. The third layer describes the value
that an arganization generates for sociely at large, even if it's not directly
linked to its business purpose. These externalities, as they are known,
may be either posilive or negative. An integrated repart is broader than
traditional approaches in terms of scope and time horizon. It sheuld tell
each arganization's unique value creation story for each of these areas
and inglute how:

« |t creates value and for whom

* |t measures and quantifies the layers of valug

« |t identifies the value created at each level and how it may affect
future performance.

CONMECTIVITY AND INTEGRATED THINKING

To tell a comprehensive value creation story, integrated reporting requires
organizations to identily the interdependency betwesn all elements —
internal and external — that materially affect their ability to creale value
over time, Seeing this conneclivity requires. integrated thinking as
opposed to “silo thinking.” All the operaling and funciional units of an
organization, as well as the capitals that it uses 1o create value, must be
considered. This leads to integrated decision-making and aclions. The

=l
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integrated  report is the product of the processes ol conneclivity and
integrated thinking in the grganization. Integrated reporfing is therefore
not just about fthe report, bul about the process of the organization’s
unitue approach to value creation, To transtate integrated thinking into
iniegrated reporting the organization should convey a holistic view of
slrateny, governance, performance and prospects. The inlegrated report
should also bridge lime harizons. Therefore integrated reporting can be
used as a governance tool for performance-oriented management,

CHANGING CORPORATE REPORTING
The economy is facing a new value paradigm. These changes; however,
are-not reflected in the way we measure or report value.

LIMITS OF THE CURRENT CORPORATE REPORTING MODEL
Over the past 24 years, Prime Insurance Company limited have been
disclosing an increasing amount of information to satisfy the demands of
stakehilders. Specifically, they have offered complementary information
to providers of financial capifal who increasingly view the snapshot

refleched by financial stalements and sustainability reports as inadequate.

EVOLUTION OF CORPORATE REPORTING

E:uarmnm ab]l]h.-
eporting

The chart shows integrated reporting could eventually replace existing
corporate reports. Organizations should be able to decide the way in
which it will be presented — for instance, a5 an overarching document
linking 1o various other reports, or as a single siand-alone document
covering all material aspacts,

TOWARD INTEGRATED REPORTING

Markets move on information. The mose forward looking and detailed
irdormation organizations provide, the more efficiently markels opetate,
Therefore, organizations need io explain their value crealion goals from a
new perspective:-a view that accounts for both intangible and tangible
assets and quantifies, whenever possible, the value they create from a
broader economic, social and ervironmental perspective. The ultimate
goal isto enable investors fo make more efficient and effective decisions
amd bring an organization's market value ¢loser 1o its intrinsic value.
Infegrated reporting does just that, Leading drganizations are adopling
ihe concept.
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PEHEPE[:TI‘JES ON INTEGRATED REPORTING
Anintegrated report is a concise communication about how an
organization's stralegy, governance, performance and prospects
lead fo the creation of valiee over the short, medium and long-term.

=  Anintegrated report is a holistic and integrated representation of the
organization's performance in lerms of its finance and its sustainability.

* Integrated reporting builds on the practice of financial reparting,
and enviranmental, social and gavernance (ESG) reporting, and
#quips organizations to strateqically manage their operations, brand,
and reputation fo stakeholders and be betler prepared to manage any
rigk that may compramise the long-term ststainability of the
business:

THE BUSINESS MODEL IN AN INTEGRATED REPORT

The business model is the wehicle that defines and executes an
organizatien's sirategy and maps oul the process by which an organization
creates sustainable value over time, Il should assess an organization’s
lang-term viability, value proposition and business strateqy. It should
enhance the entity’s future resilience.

«  Infangible elemenis such as relafionships with the community,
human capital and infellectual capital,

» {ther inputs or resources such as ecosystem services derived
from natural capital; organizations can draw on these capitals for
free or in exchange for payment The business model should
identify the key inputs that contribute to value creation, It should
also show how these are managed, the key value-adding
activities of the organization and the potential gutcome in
terms of value creation over the shorl, medium and long term.
Within the business model, value creafion encompasses the
products and services produced by the organization (including
any by-products) as well as the external factors which increase
or decrease the value of the capitals used and affected by it
Value creation of destruction occurs through an increase or
decreass in the value of the organization's tangible and intangible
assets and Zin the creation of positive ar negative impacts for the
community {externalities) that can_ in tumn, feed back to the
organization's value,

STRATEGY AND KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Strategy formulfation shauld describe the process and tools earmarked for
{he creation of value for sharefiolders and other stakeholders, specifically
cusiomers, suppliers, employees and society as & whole. The valug
created for the community is the resell of the production of positive and
negative externalifies, When the marke! is aware of the exernalities
generated, the latfer can alse transiale into an increase or decrease of an
orpanization’s value. Strategy must cleatly sel oul the differential value
proposition tor the customer and the community as a whole, The strategy
must address questions such as:




»  'What does the organization do to create value for its customers, the
providers of financial capital and other stakeholders?

»  What outcomes does the organization sirive for?
»  What capitals does the organization rely on?

«  How will the organization pasition itself in the value chain and in its
operating markeits?

The strategy should mirror and atticulate a balancs between two things:
first, short-term financial performance; second, the sustainable creation
of value in the medium and long ferm. It's imporant to distinguish the
time horizons framing decisions regarding the allocation or consumption
of the capitals. An organization's strategy should also reflect the choices
neaded when it comes to consuming resources. Often, the use of one
capital can deplete its value yel drive an increase in the value of other
capitals. over time. The stralegy should: pinpoint the management
processes and systems to mobilize and use all the resources (including
edternal resources) within the organization's reach as efficiently as
possible. References to the value creation chain that go beyond elements
strictly controlled or owned by the organization can enhance the sirategic
direction of the drganization. The value of intangibles depends on the
extent to which they link with the organization’s objectives — or in other
wards. value credtion through connectivity, Any increase. in their value
may eveniually materialize by improving financial pertormance through
interrelated links. This alignment and these interactions are key since the
measurement of the value of an intangible can be cost-based, but it can
also rely on other performance indicators. Intangible assets have a value
potential that depends on how the organization defines its strategy and
how those assets contribute to the organization's value creation goals. An
infangible asset unaligned with the organization's sirategy may have no
value. The success of a strategy depends, above all, on execution. This
fequires embracing a core SEnel; it's only possible 1o manage that which
can bie measured. In @ new economic environment where the ability fo
adapt to changing envirenments and intangibles is a focus, this principle
requires specific value creation measwemen! metrics. This is where we
believe KPls can be useful in addition to the narzative portion of the
integrated report. KPls measure financial and nen-financial performance
agains! tangets and long-term value creation geals. They can also indicate
what the onganizafion’s ouicomes are in ferms of tangible-and intangible
vaiue as well as value for society, KPis can be used o measure
performance and outcomes resulling from the use of langible and
infangible assels as well as capitals the organization doesn't own. They
relate to the organization's crilical walue drivers and frack the
organization’s performance in the shorl, medium and lang term, With
comect KPls the management team can focus on monitoring meaterial
malfers, and investors can assess valug creation. Creating KPls enables
organizations 1o understand hiow they can minimize negative extemnalilies
and maximize positive ones, Ultimately this will support the performance
of their intangible assets and by extension their value. |f's important to
show ‘how meastrsble indicators {eg, employee lurmover, energy
efficiency, media coverage} impact the organization's tangible and
intangible assets (such as beand and customer relationships). Why?

Because It directly influgnces shareholder value. For example, fake KPIs
refated to waste reduction generated in manufacturing. The reduction of
wasle may indirectly measure the creation of external value through
enfanced environmental performance. The improvement could result in
an improved brand image. This in tum enhances customer loyalty and, by
extension, cuslomer relations.

RISK AND OPPORTUNITY MANAGEMENT

Integrated reporting takes a broader approach 1o risk and opportunity
maragement than traditional frameworks, As a congequence, a shrafegy
that inciudes the identification and mitigation of risks against the integrat-
ed reporting six capitals has a direct impact on perlormance. |t also has an
impact on reducing the gap between its markel and intrinsic vatues.
Enterprize risk management is seen as important to guaranieeing the
viability of any corporate shategy and. by extension, the value creation
process. Maferial risks that could have a significant impact on the
exacution of the organization’s strategy and its value creation goals should
be incorporated into the decision-making process with the: aim of
reducing Encertainty with respect to achievernent of operafing results.
Empirical studies show that organizations with advanced risk management
systemns create more valee in terms of revenue, operaling profits and
resuits against equity. With risk management a clear-cut value driver, it's
important to communicate it properly fo the organization's various
stakehalders and relate it to its corparale straleqy. Investors, regulatars,
shareholders and suppliers, among olher stakeholders, are increasingly
calling on organizations to enhance thieir risk management disclosures.
However, there's a recurring discussion regarding how much risk informa-
tion should be disciosed to the markel in terms of risk identification and
corporate stralegic response, and how this information can affect an
organization's compelitive advantage. Control over reporting and commu-
nication of risk management information can help madmize valye
creation. Internally, it's impertant that the organization understands and is
farmiliar with existing risks and stringently applies the related controls.
This process should he overseen by its board of directors and audit and
control commitiee. Externaily, it's vital that third parties understand the
key characteristics of the risk management model and how the organiza-
tion responds 16 the mos! material risks. Decisions regarding what should
be communicated, and how, need to be handled by management And
they mus! weigh the advisability of disclosing absolute figures/metrics
versus the use of alternatives such. a8 the percentage achievement of
stated key risk indicators.

Interaction between financial performance, intangible value
and externalities

Integrated reports enable organizations to tell their unique valug creation
slories. To do that, hey need fo identify and measure the intangible value
and the externalilies they generate as a result of their business. Organiza-
tinns also need 10 assess fo what degree the exemalifies produced may
also influence intangible value, More impaortantly, organizations need to
be able 1o describe the ability of bath intangible assels and externalities to
generate fulure cash Nows: Thess can be measured using consistent and
generally accepted criteria and methodology. Defermining that value and
communicating it is imperative to creating addifional value. The process
of communication can impact market value and can bring il clossr io the
infringic value of the organization.
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Explaining the gap between net book value, market value
“and infrinsic value

All investment decisions are preceded by an exhaustive analysis of
financial and non-financial information focused on a single question; what
monetary value will an investment generate or destroy? In the case of
listed companies, a company's marke! capitalizafion shawld be 2 good
proxy for its value, However, the information currently available to
investors doesn't tell the full story. This may generate a gap between
intrinsic value, market capitalization and book valug. The gap between
market value and book value is explained by the facl thal investors,
through the markels, sense and acknowledge the existence of unrecog-
nized intangible assets and extemalifies, The marke! value also differs
from an organization’s intrinsic value, which is its target value. In a perfect
and fully transparent market where participants had access to the same
information, intrinsic value would coincide with its marke! capitalization.
Integrated reporting helps to reduce the gap between infrinsic and market
values by identifying intangible assets and externalities and assessing
their monetary value,
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HUMAN CAPITAL

Human capifal is-absolutely. in miero-ieved, centered round a human as every unit is unique and difterent from others.
It is the knowledge, skill sets and intangible assets that add economic value to every human. Human capital is not a
static measure and it can be improved by dint of exercise of knowledge and study and even practical experience
gathered from site seeing and visiting various organizations as well as meeting guality personnel. it is an intangible
asset and is just as valuable as a tangible asset

Mow HR Protessionals can use various messures 1o evaluale the economic value added by his stafl. Upen calculating
that, they invest on them more providing fhem different trainings if the resull of the calculation gets posifive and further
investment as well, For thal, it is also calcuiated that fhe total profits a company genarates before and after investing
on its employees’ capital. The ROI of human capital is calculaled by dividing the company’s lotal profits by its tofal
investment in human capital, HR Prafessionals calculate and also compare the ROE of human capital to other compa-
nies lo measure how well the company's invesiments in human capital are, refalive to the industry

Frime Insurance for the development of its human capital maintaing a proper organizational chart and finds the gap,
assesses the needs and employs right people in the right place and if finds any shoricomings it amanges required
training, coenseling, workshop fo develop the human as capital of the company.

A very few companies in Bangladesh have given due concern regarding development of human capital through their
HR and admin departmients. The insurance industry is too much behind in practice. In Bangtadesh while job searching
insurance is given the least priority. As a result, brifliant stalfs are not coming to serve this industry. If genuing or good
quality inputs are not given the good or standard quality eutput is almost impossible, However, Ihis is changing
gradually because of severe corruption in bank and non-banking financial institutions insurance industry which has
beenin indiscipline singe long. The Companies Act, 1994 or no other regulatory bodies have ever thought 10 introduce
HR accounting to be performed by the listed companies.

Prime Insurance Company Lid has been in the process of developing its-human capital by necessary training program
both in-house and whenever required in abroad and also nominating its employees to national and international confer-

ences with a view to deveioping skills of its employees who will be contribufing to the profitability of the company.

Worldwide, HR teams are using Human Centered Design (HCD / Deign Thinking) and to solve some praity meaty and
complex issues. Aiming lo become the pioneers of Design Thinking in our field, are exercising that.
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HUMAN RESOURCE

ACCOUNTING

Human resources are the most important resaurce out of all the resources
available for the management o achieve organizational goals. The
overwhielming significance of human résowrces is due to its unique
characteristics. It is very much difterent from the physical assets. Physical
assets do not have leelings and emolions, whereas human assels dre
subjected fo vanous types of feelings and emotions. In the same way,
unlike physical assets human resource never gels depreciated. However,
individually all employess are not the same. They get ditfered in terms of
personality, compefence, performance efc. Therefore, the valuations of
human resources along with other assets are also required in order to find
oul the total cost af an organization,

Humian tesource accounting (HAA) is the process of discovering and
measuring data about human resources and . communicating this
information to sizkeholders. | involves measuring the costs incurred by
organizations fo recruit, select, hire, train, and develop human assets. it

also involves measuring the economic value of people to the organization.

In other words, human resource accounting is the process of ideniifying,
budieting, and reporting the cost of human resources incurred in a
business, such as salaries, fTaining expenses elc, Human resource
accounting is considered the activity of understanding the cost invested
for employees towarnds their hiring, training, payment of salaries and other
berefits, and in retum, figuring. out their contribulion o company’s
profitability.

Therefore, the valuaticns of human resources afong with olier assefs are
also required in order to find out the total cost of an organization. As Prime
Insurance also realizes the importance of human resources accounting
(HRA) a5 ‘accounting' for people as resource. on This context, measuring
the costs incurred by organizations fo recruit, select, hire, train, and
develop human assets. Prime Insurancs belisves that talented and skilled
employees are the key business differentistor, This is why skill
development and leaming of the employees are given immense
importance in Prime Inserance. Training creates an impacl thal lasts
beyond the end time of fraining itseli The focus is to develop skill and
experfise aftains knowledge and knowhow that creates commitment
among employess motivating them o incorporate their new skills and
ideaz back at work, To keep pace with the ever-changing globalized world,
the company always augmenis the knowledge and skills of its employees
imparting various in-house and exemnal trainings systematically and
enhance their eificiency level. Like every year, the employees of Prime
Insurance have alse participated in a number of fraining and workshop
progeam in the year under review as follows:
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Training:

up to Dec. 2020 Description
Claims Management 1
Comprehensive course on Re-insurance
Management ?
Empowering women thiough Insurance 3

Locat Risk Based Capital Adequacy Requirements

of ihe Capital Market intermediate 1

Comprehensive course on Marine Insurance 4

Comprehensive Course on Fire Insurance 2
13
Total 184
Male 153
Female 31

We realize that human capital can be more valuable to employers than
physical assets in consideration of the lime and expenses needed to hire,
train and retain qualified staff, Thus we have locused:

Induction; Congidering the facts, we organize induction program o
provide new employees with information about the organization which
helps them 1o periorm their tEsks effectively. By the induction program. a
new employes becomes able o enderstand the followings:

= has balanced information (job description) that is directly related to
his/her role and back this up with extra informalion at a laler slage;

*  has somecne as a mentor who can provide additional information
and answer questions; and/or provide formal follow-up after a few
weeks;

= getsiniroduced with histher collezgues, explaining the role of key
personne| / persons | including those they will be working closely
with;

+  encouraged fo ask guestions,

+  gels informed where 10 -go for help or with a complaint on any issee;

«  gelsinformed proper office etiguette and dress codes.

+  gels discussed with the new employee whaf, if any, reasonable
adjustiments he or she would require in relation 1o the wark.

= has {raining before the new employee starls work

Recruitment and selection: We recognize thal we have to be compelitive
in our efforts to recruit and retain talents. The real value of working at
Prime  Inswance canmol be simply described hrough  direct
compensation,




In 2020, we also conlinued our employment ta fill in vacancies created by
regular tum around, HR successiully filled the position of execulives in
different departiments; the roles were Crifical and relaled fo the areas
identified in the stealegic plan for Prime. The HR made admirable
emdeavors in oue Tecruitment processes and we have seen an
improvement in the service level of HR, We are greatly appreciative of the
support received from them,

Training consists of a range of processes making sure that job holders
have the right skills. knowledge and attiludes required to help the
organization achieve its objeclives. Recruiting individuals to fill in
particalar posis within 2 business can be done either by recruitment
internally, or by recruiting people extermally from outside.

Talent management: Prime Insurance recognizes every empioyee as a
highly valued member who is vital to the growth and progress of the
company. We are committed lo invest in our people. We are constantly on
the lookout for promising and talented employees at all levels with the
polential to be our fulwe leaders. Strong performers are given
opportunities to lead major roles. receive execulive coaching and
mentored by top management personally, For the promising employess,
career entichment within the Company includes both short and long-ferm
assignments across various business units in different geographical
locations. They are provided with @ commercial plathorm with exposure fo
a wide range of informalion and developments in the international
business.

Training & development: We sfrive to provide all employees with career
and personal skill development apportunities theough trainings.

Trainee executives: We continwously recruit fresh graduates from
reptited universities worldwide 1o participate in our frainee program. Upon
joining ouwr company, the trainees undergo-a comprehensive in-house
training ‘program which helps them understand: their missions and
businesses. Al the same time, Irainees will gain hands-on experience and
become accustormed (o the companys culure Rrough working in vanous
depariments or in specific depariments. Departmint heads, who are aiso
the mentors, will confinuously assess and evaluate the Irainees to ensure
that there is & siructured career developrent for them, mauch lke all other
staff within the company, in accordance fo their potential, tafenl and
leadership traits.

Experienced professionals: Continuous training is provided to all
levels of emplayees 1o enable them to perform their jobs eflectively and
progress in their careers, We ensure that stall are developed to their fultest
potential with the right levet of autharity, responsibility and skills; through
training, both on-the-job and formal learning, job rofations, -and
mentaring form the work and leam experience in the company.

Al staff members are given equal opporfunities to receive relevant
fraining based on their needs in accordance 1o four complementary
aspects:

Succession planning: To supporl the growth of our business. we
constantly ook oul for strong performers 1o be groomed -info-fulure
leaders of Prime. Polential leaders undergo a comprehensive leadership
Training program 1o prepare themseives o lake on challenging roles
within the company. To ensure that there is a ready pool of talents in the
pipeline for holding leadership positions, the company confinues in
harves! talents through executive programs.

Reward and recognition/performer of the year: A good recognition
and reward systemn provides emplovees lerver and  enlbusiasm.
Employees feel a fair retum for their efforts, motivated to maintain and
improve their performance; they are also elucidated as to what behaviors
and outcomes will be valued by the organization. To acknowledge and
maftivate the best performer of the month and fo 2et a model for ofhers in
achieving comparable perfarmance, the management of Prime Insurance
gives a monetary reward fo the best Performers,

Service benefit and facilities: Prime Insurance always fries fo
rchesirate the lives of the employees both financially and mentally,
Prime Insurance offers some ather facilities towards them. Our offesed
benefits can help the employees live well, House rent, transportation
facilities, contributory provident fund, gratuity fund, leave encashment,
retirement benefits, two festival bonuses, incentive bonuses, car finance
scirerme: for executives. health inswrance, and felephone allowance are
significant bengfits of Prime Insurance.

Annual Appraisal: Annual appraisal of Prime Insurance is designed fo
serve a5 a tool that helps supervisors increase productivity, communicate
expectations, establish goals for the coming year, and reporl the
employee's success in meeting the past years perlormance expectations,
Prime Insurance conducts the annual performance appraisal once.in a
year thal goes in an employes's permanent récord. n s most productive
form, performance appraisal is actually a continuous, year-round praclice
of exchanging information between the supervisor and employee that
beging and ends with the formal annual performance appraisal mesting,
The mast highly mofivated, productive employees are those who know
whal they are supposed fo do and how well they are deing it: who
participate in planning as to how their work will be accomplished and who
have open and honest rapport with heir supervisors, Supervisors are
strongly encouraged to make the annoal review meetings parlicipative
and collaborative. The performance evaluation is intended o be a fair and
balanced assessment of an emplovee’s performance. Management of
Prime Insurance is very strict to follow this key componeni. Every year
management evaluales employes’s performance cansidering  thedr
success, failure, own suggestion and training nesds. Ithelps the company
to reach the goals.

Keeping a view in mind that good appraisal systems can meef Ihe needs

of both employer and employees, we try fo:

= ensure that all employees fully understand the appraisal system

= have employes records, including appraisals, accessible to them

»  be specific in the performance assessment rather than use
generzlities such as “‘poor aftitude’

= include positive feedback about where an employee performs well

«  train stalf involved in giving appraisals.
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COMPANY’S CONTRIBUTION

TOWARDS ITS STAFF

Employee Benefils

Prime Insurance Company Limited (PICL) believes thatresource is the
best resource of the company. Asa member of a service centered industry
like insurance, the whole operation of the company Is actualized by its
employees. So; it tries to ensure the best working envirenment where
management and employees pul combined effort towards the growth of
the company.and accepts new challenges in a diversified environment.

All knows, The suctess of a company depends on the potentiality of its
work force as without satisfying the employees no ofganization can
sustain in the long run. PICL values its empioyees along with their works
and considers them as the members of PICL family. Moreover, PICL
values nol only the staffs but also the family members of the staffs .On top
of all, PICL ensures the following facilities and with the growth of each
individual staff grows the Company:

»  Congenial work envirgnment and pure corporate culure
= Equal oppostunity for all in all respects

+  Perlormance appreciation

«  Ensures long-term benefits

«  Provides need based in house and foreign training
= Tiansport services

*  Personal loan against salary

= (Carfinance scheme

«  Group life insurance

»  Group healih insurance including family members
= Performance bonus

»  World class annual performance appraisal

= Opportunity fo make solid insurance carser

+  Festival bonuses

= Contributory provident fund

= Gratuity benefits

»  Mobile phone alfawance with mobile phone $el under cotporate
package

Congenial work environment ensuring gender equality & women
empowerment

Prirmee Insurance always ensures gender equality or equal opportunity. The
HR policies have been formulated fo ensure equal opportunity in all
respects. With a view to-ensuring empowerment of women in job sector
henoring the incresasing trend of the quality educated women in the
coumry, FICL has shricl rules fo ensure dignity of the female staifs
confirming all facilifies in line with the government rules and the best
world practices, In view with thal it ensures long-term maternity leave,
considers health issues and empowers woman as branch in charge. PICL
celebrates the women's day with the female staffs inviting famous female
personalifies. Since women experience some unique health issues and
condilions, on this occasion, a specialist female doctor is usually invited
to consull with the female sfaffs regarding various important health
issues. However, PICL also takes & number of activities for the male staffs
to create & healthy and congenial corporate culiure in the company.
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REGULATORY

REVIEW

Prime Insurance Company Limited (PICL) has been incorporated under
the Companies Act, 1994 and it had been licensed from the Office of the
then Chief Controller of Insurance under the: Ministry of Commerce
acconding o the provisions of Insurance Act, 1938, When Insurance A,
1938 was repealed in 2010 the Parliament enacled Insurance Act, 2010
and Insurance Developmeni and Regulatory Awthorty Act 2010 to
administer the Insurance Industry of Bangladesh

Segregation of life and non-life insurance business

As per the Insurance Acl, 2010 no insurer is allowed Lo carry out Lite and
Mon-life Insurarice Business under an umbrelia ie. no insurance
company is gttowed to da life insurance and non-lite insurance business
simultaneously. In compliance with the provisions of law Prime Insurance
Company Ltd is doing only non-life insurance business. Prime Insurance
is also giving risk coverage of overseas mediclaim and hospitalization
seheme incleding dread diseases wilhin the purview of non-life insurance
business

Compliance with Insurance Acl, Rules and Regulations

Frime Insufance Company Ltd follows the provisions of Insurance Acl,
Insurance Rules and Regulations applicable to the non-life insurance
companies. Il also complies with the circulars issued by the Insurance
Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) from time fo time. Prime
Insurance provides required information by IDRA giving them highest
priority

Compliance with Other Regulatory Reguirements

Prime Insurance Company Ltd follows rules: and regulations of all
requiatory bodies like: National Board of Revenue (NBR), Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), Dhaka Slock Exchange Lid
(DSE), Chittagong Slock Exchange (CSE) and follows all othier applicable
laws of the land in performing non-life insurance business of the
Company. The Corporate Governance Code introduced in 2018 is a
mandatory compiiance to all listed companies in Bangladesh and it's a
huge safequard for the sustainability of the listed securilies of
Bangladesh. Prime Insurance has complied with all the criteria regarding
good corporate governance being 2 listed company

Minimum Stated Capital

As per 1he Insurance Act, 2010, Prime Insurance Company Ltd has
complied with the minimum capital requirement of Tk, 400 million. The
Company starled ifs business with a capital of Tk, 80 million and
subsequently included public offering of Tk 90 millicn having a total
paid-up capital of Tk 150 million, Considering the aspecls of
sustainability, Prime Insurance gradually increased its paid-up capital to
over Tk 400 million from internat generation of rescurces issuing bonus
shares to its shareholders in a number of years; it has fulfilled the
requlatory tequirement of paid-up capital,

Reporting to Bangladesh Bank

Prime insurance Company Lid is requiarly reporting to Bangladesh Bank
about the requlatory requirement of reporting on Suspicious Transaction
Reports (STRs) witha view to combating against Money Laundering and
Financing of Terrorism. Prime has been reporting to Bangladesh Financial
Intelligence Unit (BFIU) of Bangladesh Bank which is responsible for
analyzing ‘Suspicious Transaction Reporls (STRs), Cash Transaction
Reports {CTRs) & information related fo money laundering (ML) financing
of terrorismy (TF) received from reporting agencies & other sources and
disseminating  information/intelligence  thereon o relevaml  law
enforcement agencies.




NATIONAL INTEGRITY

STRATEGY

To achieve its long-term developmen! plan “Vision 2021 and its
miedium-term development plan “Sixth Five-Year Plan® (2011-2015), the
Government of Bangladesh (GOB) considers il essential 1o improve
governange, and particelarty eradicale corruption. The GOB has become a
signatory nation 1o the United Mations Convention against Corruption in
2007 Using its accession 1o the United Mations Convention against
Caorruption as a motivation, the GOB formulated its Mational Integrity
Strategy (MIS)on 18 Oclober 2012,

MIS is a governments comprehensive stralegy o promete good
governance and achieve a corruplion-lree State and Society. NIS has
adopted a holistic approgch to promple good governance, logking at
entire range of refevant institutions, including non-stale institutions, while
focusing relationship among them. All institution needs to piay expected
rales to achieve good governance. This is aligned to the Father of the
Mation's remark "The nation must be united against corruplion. If public
opinion is not mobilized, corruption cannot be stopped by enforcement ol
law alone”, NS aims-1o mobilize the Sociely. The Society on s turn will
demand changes for better Bangladesh,

WIS identifies the conlexts of and chatlenges faced by different siale and
non-state institutions and sets Qoals of the institutions to ensure infegrily.
NI proposes shorl, medium & log-term recommendations for achieving
the goals for state and non-slate instilution and suggests lime-bound
action plan for implementation of these recommendations.

JICA supports the improvement of the administrative functions of the
Government of Bangladesh. Recognizing the NIS as an important strategy
in improving governance, JICA has decided to implement a technical
cooperation project from Oclober 2014 to promote the implementation of
the NIS. The Projec! was expected to be completed in Seplember 2016

The Project organizes a series of dialogues with NGO, media. the public
sector, and educational institutions. To make public aware of NIS, its logo
design is developed and promotion tols such as pin badge and sticker
are developed, The Project also gathers and analyses 1ne MIS-related
good practices once a year, and disseminates good practices to public.

The goal of the NIS matches one of the approaches in JICA's governance
support ‘To eliminate informal pofitical interference to public administra-
tion, and contribute 1o the enhancement of accourdability of the govern-
ment threugh supporting improvement in the. overall system, capacity
development of institutions and civil servants and improvement in the
public service syslem’.

Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) has aiready taken
the initiative to implement MIS among the insurance companies both lite
and non-fife. It convenes regular meeting at intervals and sends the
proceedings to the insurance companies to fellow that. It has also made i
mandatory that every insurance company forms & NIS Implementation
Committee in the Head OHice with a focal persan to implement Stralegic
Plan of Integrity by the staff of the company with a view lo ensuring
Institutional affairs, to develop expertise and integrity, 10 work on right lo
Information, e-Qovernance, innovation and easy senvice, iransparency and
accountability and reward for practicing integeity. Prime Insurance
Company Ltd has been abiding by all the direclions regarding Mational
Integrity Strategy (NIS) inalmost all the activities of the Company as it has
dlready been conceived in and believes. in ransparency. accountability
and ethical business,

Prime Insurance Company Limited being one of the social responsible
corporate organs of the insurance seclor in Bangladesh has immediately
established the Mational Integrity Stralegic implementation Committes
with following members-

Name of the members of "Shuddhachar & Noitikota” Commitiee

Designation & Position in the Commitiee

1 Bayazid Muztaba Siddigui CED; Chairperson of the Committee

2 Syed Monirul Hug DMD - Member

3 Sujit Kumar Bhowmik DMD & Head of SBMD- Member

4 Md. Delwar Hossain SEVP & Head of Claims Depariment- Member

5 Md. Lokman Hossain SVP & CFO (Addl, charge)- Member

i} KM, Moniruzzaman SVP and Head of Audit & Internal Control Department- Member

i A KM Eramul Haque Siddigue SVP and Head of T Department- Member

8 Md. Razib Sarwar VF and Head of HR & Admin Departmant- Member

9 Md. Sifur Rahrman Talukder AVP and Head of Establishment & Logistics Department- Member
10 Hanue Khan SEVP & Company Secretary- Member Secretary

P




OUR SUSTAINABILITY

REPORTING

Leaving No-one Behind (LNB)

“#s we embark on this greal collective joumey, we pledge that no one
will be ledt behind, Recognizing that the dignity of the human person is
tuncamental, we wish to see the goals and targets met for 2l nations and
peoples and for all segments of society. And we will endeavor o reach
the Turthest behind first.” (2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development).

"We Love the SDG” a popular song by Alan and sung by all across the
glabe has gol resounding resonance acioss the earth which cantains the
globaf goals of development of humans and humanity. By adopting the
2030 Agenda, Member States have committed fo leave no one behind in
their implementation of the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs). It is
repiaced by Millennium Development Goals: (MDGs). It is popularly
known as The Global Goals and with the breadth of the 17 goals, their
169 fargels and 232 indicalors mean all countries face a significant
challenge {domestically, as well as internationally) in delivering these
commitments. This inclusiveness was also intended to extend beyond
natienal-level contributions; the scope of the SDGs should mean that
everyone has a role to play, This extends from policymakers, through
researchers, teachers, businesses, and Ihe general public,

The 17 sustainable development goals {SDGs) fo fransiorm our world
are

GOAL 1 . Mo Poverty
GOAL 2 : e Hunger
GOAL 3 : Good Health and Well-being

GOAL 4 : Quality Education

GOAL 5 : Gender Equality

GOAL 6 Clean Water and Sanitation

GOAL T Affordabie and Clean Energy

GOAL 8 Decent Work and Economic Growth
GOALY : Indusiry, Innovation and Infrastructure
GOAL 10 Reduced Inequality

GOAL 11 : Bustainable Cities and Communities
GOAL 12 Responsible Consumption and Production
GOAL 13 Climate Action

GOAL 14 : Life Below Water

GOAL 15 - Lite on Land

GOAL 16 ' Peace and Justice Strong Institutions
GOAL 17 : Partnerships to achieve the Goal

O of the17 SDGs, theee goals can be noted with utmost importance
where business can play an impostant role. These are Goals 8, 9 and 12,
These geals are dealing with economic growth, employment;
indushialization and innovation; production and consumplion patlems.
More specifically targets under SDG 9 are mainly linked with business
and indusiry stzkes. Moreover Goals 2.3 4, 7,10, 11, 13 also have close
links with business. As all the goals are almost inlerconnected,
achievement of the above mentioned goals will lead 1o achievernent of
the ultimate:goal of poverty reduction (Goal

3DG Goals and targets, which are closely linked to business

Gs with direct links with Business

The description of the goal

. End hunger, achieve food security and improved nutrition and
1 Goal 2: specially targefs 24, 25 2aand 2.¢ prc-mutegsus!ainable agriculura y o
3 Goal 3: specially targets 33, 3438 39and 3b Ensure healthy lives and promote well-being lor all at all ages
Ensusre inclusive and equitabie qualify education and promote
3 Goal 4: specially targets 4.3, 4.4, 45 47 and 4.3 litelong leamning opporiunities for all
] Enstere acoess to alfordable, reliable, sustainable and modesn
4 Goal 7 specially tangets 72 and 7.3 energy for all
! Promote sustained, inclusive and sustainabile econcmic growth, full
5 Goal 8: specially targeis 8.2, 8 5 8.6 8.7 8.8 and 8.10 and productive employment and decent work for ail
g Goal 9: specially targets 9.1,9.2. 9.49 5and B.c Build resilient infrastructure, promote inclusive and sustainable
industrialization and fosier innovation
7 Goal 11: specially targets 11.1,11.211.3 and 11.6 Make cities and human seftlements inclusive, sale, resilient and
sustainahie
8 Goal 12: specially targets 12.2.12.3, 124,125, 126,128 | preve sustainable consumption and production pattems
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The 5DGs cover-a broad range of secial and economic development
issues. A country’s SDG achievement depends on fhe achievement of
such goal by all individual units. Prirme Insurance Company Ld in both
macry and micro level a5 an operator in non-lite insurance company

As insurance is giving coverage of financial institulion and its products
and cyber-crimes it is playing & pivotal role, In the micro or personal fevel
fram health services to.agro business risk coverage as a non-life entify it
sefves role of catalysis lo make people insured. It has innemerable of
products to serve and play a role to elevate poverly as Bangladesh is
disaster prone country and by providing insurance it can play a role to
make people insured. As an 150 cerlified company, it abides by some
quality policy and has a strong social responsible policy knowledge to
share, planet fo case like tree plantation gifts make offices clean and many
more to louch people’s life. So in core business and .also Corporate
Responsibilities we are contributing in the global goal,

The sustainable reporting may be done through the following
processes;

Sustainable reporting process. At first ihe applicable goals for the compa-
iy will b identified and relevant topics o be selecled through assessment
for the Sustainability Reporting and in this process: due atfention lo be
given o internal and external research and sources. In addition, suveys
and interviews to be held with various business-partner clients and also
with the stakeholders. All the data were sourced from the concerned
departments and the financial data reported in this report were fully
sourced and aligned with the OPL's financial report.

Sustainability reporfing guidelines: Global Reporting Initiative has a
guidetine for sustainzbility reporfing. Prime Insurance Comnpany’s
Sustainability Report has been prepared following that guidelines keeping
in mind the Sustainable Development Goal. # aims to provide only
disclosures and indicators that are material fo the business about the
ecanomic. envirsnmental, and social impacts that really matter detailing it
in C5R activities of the Company.

Commitment to fulre development: The Prime Insurance Company fried
to cover few 2spects of economic, environmental and social faclors-and
graduatly it would try to cover more-and more items in the years to come.
Prime Insurance is always committed to continue to develop the reparting
process fo accommodate the needs of the business pariner-clients,
different sizkeholders, many of whom require ditferent depths of informa-
tion. This will include further inegration and incorporation of financial and
non-financial information aboul the activities of the company and also (ke
indicators fo provide the stakehiolders with 2 holistic picture of the compa-
fiy's performance.

UNDP's initiative with Prime Insurance: Prime Insurance joined with
UMDP regarding sustainability reparting and agreed to be included in the
Responsible Business Webpage of UNDE With a view lo featuring informa-
tion on the dashboard Prime Insurance would provide defailed information
regarding Hs CSR area and amount invested about these initiatives.
Prime’s gradually increased numbers of CSR activilies reveal ils sustain-
ability in doing its non-life insurance business.




www.prime-insurance.net



REPORT OF THE

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Prime Insurance Company Lid (PICL) constituted an Audit Committes since its
inception as a public Ltd company with-a view to ensure the transparency. and
accountability of the each and every transaction of the Company. The Commities
has writlen Terms and Conditions (ToR). Further, Bangiadesh Secunities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC) enacted the Corposate Governance Code -2018,
The TOR of the Autit Commities has been defermined by the Board of Directors
in accordance with the Code of Corporate Governance. The Audit Committes
assists the Board of Diveclors in ensuring the financial statements whether it is
reflected 1he-true and fair view of the state of afairs of the Company and assisls
in ensuring a good governance and geod monitoring system within the
Company.

Composition of the Audit Committee:

There are six members in the Audit Commitiee including two Independent
Directors. All the members of the: Committee are financially literate and
appointed by the Beard of Directors. Following members are cumently
performing the tasks of the Audit Commitiee-

Audit Committes Members

1. Mr. Alamgir Kabir, FCA - Chairperson
2. Dr. Ifat Obaid - Member

3. Mr. Maohd. Showkot Ali - Mermber

4. Mr. Md. Ashadwezaman - Member

5. Mr. AKM Monirul lslam - Member

6. Ms; Ayesha Husne Jahan - Member

Committee Meeting:

During the year 2020, the Committee convened 6 meetings in which it reviewed,
among other things, issues refaiing 1o business operations, adminisirative
control, fegal compliancs and finance & accouns.

Head of internal Control & Audit Department and Company Secrefary are
permanent invitees to the meelings. Relevant departmental heads and other
members of the management also altended the meetings as and when required,
The proceedings of the Committee meetings are regularly reported to the Board
of Directors. All the minutes’ ol the Audif committee meetings were velted by the
Board of Directors meeting regulardy,

Scope of the Audit Committee is defined as under:

«  To monitorand review the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s
financial reporting process, internal control and risk management system.

«  To monitor and review the arrangements to ensure objectivity and
effectiveness of the external and infernal audit funclions.

«  Toexamine audit indings and material wealness in the systerm and monior
implementation ol audif actions plan,

«  Todizcuss major issies congeming accounting principles and financial
statement presentation

= To conduct audit conceming material violation by the managerment in
carrying oul operahions of the company.

»  Toreview reports of litigation and regulatory compliance matters

«  To manitor infernal confrol risk management process

= Tooversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

+ Toreview the annual and the quarterly and hail yearly financial statements
before submission 1o 1he board for approval,

«  Toreview the adequacy of internal audit funclion.

= Toidentily suspected fraud ar iregulanty in the interral control system.
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* Toreview slatlement of significant relaled parly transactions submitted by
the management

= Toreview management lettersfetter of intemal control weakness issued
by statutory audilors,

Activities performed during 2020:

+  Review of the auditors’ report and audited accountsfor the year 2019,

+  Review of the un-audited first quarter financial statements 2020,

+  Review of the un-audited second quarter financial stalements 2020

*  Review of the un-zudited third quarter financial statements 2020,

+  Review of the financial and management audit reports.of branches and
head office.

= Review of significant accounting and regorting issues.

*  Review of the consistency and appropriateness of the accounting policies
adopted by the company to ensure compliance with Bangladesh Financial
Repotting Standards (BFRSs).

+ Review and approval of the audit plan for the year 2020,

+  Review of the appaintment o external auditors,

+  Underiaking an evaluation of the independence and objectivity of the
external auditor and the effectivenass of the audit process.

* Review of the non-audil service provided by the auditors 1o ensure that
the provision of these services does not impair fheir independence.

= Maonitering the effectiveness of e internal audit funclion with a view to
turther strengthentig the controls environment of the company.

*  Review of the eHectiveness of the internal control systems to ensure that
processes ane in place to safequard the assels of the company.

= Monitoring whether the Company is fully compliant with the corporate
governance guidelines issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission,

= Maintenance of Whistie-Blower policies in the Company.

* Amy other matier as per the TOR of the Audit Commiltes.

»  The Committes was not aware of any issues in the following areas which
needed to be reported to the Board:

- report on conflicts of interests;

- suspected or presumed fraud of iregularity or material delec!
identified in the internal audit and compliance process o in the
fimancial stalemeanis;

- suspecied infringement of laws, regulatory compliances including
securities related laws, rules and regulations; and

" any other matter which the Audit Committes deems necessary
hall be disclosed to the Baard immediately,

Thie details responsibility, roles and reporting system of the Audit Commitlze
iz.given in the Corporate Governance chapler.

The Commitiee i5 also satisfied that application of appropriale accounting
polictes provides reasonable assurance that the Financial Statements ol the
Company are true and fair, On behalf of the Audit Committee, | would like to
comviay my gratitude fo our valued slakeholders for their continual support
which leads us towards the way of success,

Finally, the Audit Committee would like 0 express sincere thanks fo the
membiers of ihe Board, key management personnel, internal audid division and
all employee for their utmost dedication for achieving Iransparency in
performance and-all sorts of co-operation edended to the Committes in
discharge of its responsibilities. The Committee is satisfied explaining the
dizputed issue under the Head of “Material Issues may be disclozed”.

N~

Alamgir Kabir FCA
Chairperson
Audit Commitlee




MANAGEMENT COMMITTEES AND

ITS RESPONSIBILITIES

Managing Director is the Chief Executive Officer (CED) of the company.
The Company has approved Management Committee. Health Insurance
Claims Review Committee, Invesiment Committee and Organizational
Strugture (Organogram) with clear funclional segregation and segregation
of processing/functioning authorifies. This - ensures Cose  Risk
Management practice and compliance across the company. Management
commitiee is the main bady of the management and decision making in
the company. On the whole, ihe company is govemned by rules,
regulations, guidefines directions and policies as applicable for the
Insurance business and operations. The Company has formed following
Committes for making Key decisions af the company smoolhly.

Management Committee;

The Managemeni Committee is tasked with making key decisions of the
Company's management and operation under the official delegation of
agthority from the Board. The Commiltee s comprised of Senior
Executives and Depariment Heads. The Management Committes has
comprises of following Executives of the Company:

Composition of Management Commiiiee;

Bayazid Muztaba Siddigui Convener

Syed Monirul Hug DMD

Suijif Kumar Bhowmik DMD, BCD & Head of Specialized

Md. Delwar Hossain SEVP & Head of Claims Department

Md. Lokman Hossain SVP & Head of Accounls & CFD

KM Moniruzzaman SVP & Head of Audit & Infemnal Control

AKM Enamul Haque Siddique.|  SVP & Head of IT

Razib Sarwar WP & Head of HR & Administration

Md. Sifur Rahman Talukder AVP & Head of Est. & Log,

Enamul Haque Khan Member Secretary

Responsibilities of the Management Committee:

Management Committee is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in accordance with Bangladash
Accounting Standard (BAS), Bangladesh Financial Reperting Standards
{BFRS) and in accordance with Bangladesh Securifies & Bxchange
Commission Nofification Mo SEC/CMMRCD/2006-158/120/Admin/43
dated July (3. 2012 and other applicable Aules & Regulations.
Maragement Committee i also respansible for designing, implementing
and maintaining internal control system relevant fo the preparation and fair
presentation of financial stalemenl that are free from  material
misstaternents, whether due 1o fraud or erfror, selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies, and making accounting estimates that
are reasonabie in the circumstances. CEC and the CFO in their tenure are
responsible to state the financial and Manageial data of the Company. The
Management Committee worked based on ihe financial data and
govemance issues raised by the CED and CFO of the Company. CEQ and

CFO of the Company deciared in this regands. that the statement are tug
and fair and in accordance with the relevant laws,

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE OF PRIME INSURANCE
COMPANY LIMITED
TERMS OF REFERENCE (TOR)

1. Composition

a) The Management Committee Members shall be appointed by
the Chief Executive Officer (*CEQ") of the Company from
amiong the emplovees and shall consist of nol less tan five (5)
members including Head of HR & Admin , Company Secretary
{CS), Chief Financial Officar {CFO ) and Head of Internal Audit
(HIA)

b) The Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ'™) shal| be the corvener and the
Chairperson of the Management Commities. In absence of him,
ane shall be elected as the Chairperson of the Management
Commitiee to conduct the Management Committes Meeting.

c) In the event of any vacancy in the Management Commiltes
tesulling in the non-compliance of the crileria a5 staled in
Paragraph (a) above, the Commitiee shall within three months,
appoint such number of new members as may be required to fullill
the requirements.

d) A representalive member can be appointed as a member if-any
department head is unable to present in the Management
Cammittee with the prior consent of the Chairpgrson of the
Managemeni Committee and informing the Company Secrefary,

e} Mo tormer employee of the Company shall be appointed to the
Managersent Commitlee unless he/she is re-employed belore
heing appainted s 2 member of the Managemen! Commitiee and
hefshe has observed a cooling-off periad of at least six (6) months.

Motice and Agenda:

a) The Chairperson shall set the agenda in consultation with the
Company Secrefary.

b) Management Commiltee members can place issues on the
agenda,

c) Inexceptional circumstances, duly justified by the urgency of the
matter or the Company's corporate interest an issue not on the
agenda may be addressed al the meeling,

d) The agenda should aliow sufficient time to sndertake as full 2
discussion as may be required

g) Mofice {including the agenda) is o be sent to the members in
written or by electronic means. Any special issues not nofified may
be placed in the meeting in permission of the CEO/Company
Secretary,

e
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3. Quorum and Procedures of Meelings:

a) Management Committes Meefing shall be called by the CEQ.

b} Head of HR & Admin or Company Secretary (C5) or Chigf
Financial Officer (CFO) or Head of interral Audit (HIA) shall also
call such mesting with the consent of simple majority of the
rmembers for the urgency of the maiter or the Company's corporate
interest,

¢} Meelings shall be held not bess than four (4) times in a financial
year, althcugh addifional meetings may be called at any time.

d) The guorsm of meeting of the Management Committee shall
consist-of not less than simple majorily (50%) of the existing lotal
members; In the absence of the Chairperson, the members present
shall elect a Chairperson for the meeting from among the members
present.

e} The Company Secrefary shall act 35 Member Secretary of the
Management Committes.

fi The Management Committee may, as and when deermed
necessary, invite ofher senior management personnel of execulives
to attend the meetings subject to the approval of the chairperson.

q) Minutes of each meeting shall be kept at the registered office and
distributed to each member of the Management Committee; The
minutes of the Management Committee meeting shall be signed by
the Chairperson of the said meeting or by the Chairperson of the
next succeeding meeting.

4. Voling:

- A simple majority of all Management Commitlee membss.
- The Chair has the casting vole in case of equality of voles.

5. Gircular Resolution:

Atesolution inwriting signed or approved by fetter, e-mail or ofher written
electronic communications by the majority of the members who ane
sufficient to farm a gquomum, shall be valid and effectual as if it had been
passedata meeting. All such resolutions shall be recorded Dy the Secretary
in thee minutes book

6. Authority:

The Management Committes shall, in accordance with a proceduse to be
determined by the CEQ under his jurisdiction given by the law of the land
and al the expense of the Gompany:;

a) have explicit authority to take any operational decision with a view
to exercising participatory management as wetl as two ways
management philesaphy.

b} investigate any rmatter within its Terms of Relerence. It shall have
the authority to seek any information it requires from any
employee of the company and all employees are directed to
co-operate with any request made by the Management Commities,

¢} recommend any matter to the Board of Directors as well as its
subcommitiees for linal decision

d) have full and unrestricted access to any information and
documents/resources which are reguired to perform its duties as
well as to the internal audit and senior management.

"% PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
i '

'ANNUAL REPORT 2020

g) have direct communication channels with the management of ihe
company , and shall be-able to convene meetings whenever deemed
NECESSEry,

f) obiain exiernal legal or other independent professional advice from
relevant parties and fo invite them to zttend ifs meeting, il necessary
subject to the approval of the Board

1. Duties and Responsibilities:

The Management Commiltee shall do the following:

a) take any operational decision as & team under CEQ s jurisdiction

b} implement the cullure, values, standards, ethics and conduct of
business of the Company

¢) supervise of the line management, manitor warkings with the
allogated compelencies and responsibilifies, and oversee
miarketing reporis.

d) organize. steer and regularly assess the internal control
mechanisms and procedures.

) ensure that any policy established by the Board is corectly
implemented:

0) take the necessary measures to ensure that the Company has an
effective risk management system

g) The Management Comimitles may delegate specific assignment o one or
ioce persons of group of persons forming any commitiee for anyspecific
urpase.

8. Term of Dffice:

The term of office and performance of the Management Committee and
each of its members shall be reviewed by the CEQ of the Company
annially to determine whelher the Management Committee and ils
members have carried oul their duties in accordance with their Terms of
Reference.

9. Review of the Terms of Reference:

The Baard of Directors shall review and assess the adequacy of this Terms
of Reference or as and when necessary. Any proposed changes 1o the
Terms of Reference shall be approved by the same.

10. Publication of Terms of Reference:
Thig document was last published on 31 December, 2013,

Investment Committee:

Ta irvest the surplus furd in & profitable way, the Company has formed an
Investmen! Committes, The Investment Commitiee has been formed with
following Executives:

Bayazid Muzizba Siddigui. | Chief Executive Officer Convenar
Syed Monirul Hug Dh4D Mernber
Enarmul Hague Khan SEVP & Company Secretary | Member
M. Lokman Hossain SWP-& Head of Acoounts & CFO | Member




Claims Committee:

The Company has formed a Claims Commitlee to expedite setttement of various claims intimated against the insurance policies issued throtigh
branches. The Claims Commiltee has been constituled with the lollowing Executives:

Bayazid Muztaba Siddiqui Chief Executive Officer Convenor

Syed Monirul Hug DMD Member

WM. Delwar Hossain SEVE & Head of Claims Dept. Member

Enamul Hague Khan SEVP & Company Secrelary Member Secretary

Health Insurance Claims Review Commitiee;

Prime Insurance Company has launched Health Insurance and Hajj & Umirah Travel Policy from the year 2014, The Company has been issuing Overseas
Medi-claim Policy through Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) from the same year, In view of assessing the loss properly, the Board of Direclors in its
252nd Board Meeting held on 14 July 2014 constituted a Claims Beview Committee which is continuing till today with the foliowing Physicians and
Chairperson of the Board of Direclors.

Health Insurance Claims Review Commitiee

1. Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam - Ghairperson

2 Mr. Mohd. Showkot Ali - Member

3 Mr. AKM Monirul slam - Member

4, Mr. Md. Atedur Rahim Bhigiyan - Member

5 Dr. Mostafa Zaman - Member

6 CEQ (Ex-Officia) - Member

7 Head of Claims (Ex-Officio) - Member

8 Company Secrefary - Member Secretary




MANAGEMENT BUSINESS

REVIEW AND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Management Responsibility:

Management of the Company is responsible to prepare Financial
Stalements in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS)
issued by the Institule of Chartered Accountant of Bangladesh (ICAB), in
compliznce with Bangladesh Financial Repaorting Standards (BFRSS), in
compliance with Insurance Act, 2010 and requirement by local reguiatory
authority Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) nales
1287 and other applicable laws.

The Company prepares segment wise operation result separately as per
requirement of Bangladesh Securities & Exchange: Commission, The
Company has mainly faur reportable segments on the date of reporting
namely Fire, Marine, Motor and Miscellaneaus, This reporl describes
Prime Insurance Company's operations and financial posttion for the year
ended 31 December 2020,

Management Business Perfarmance Review:

The Company's policy is to build its business Upen sirong customer
services has been confinued to deliver impressive results. The underlying
performance of the business remains strong with revenue growth retaining
well ahead of cost growth. The performance of individual business
segment during the year 2020 and it fulure strateqies are - presented
below

Management Responsiblilty:

Management of ihe Company are reponsible: to prepare Fingncial
Statements in accordance International Accounting Standard (1AS) and
Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS), issued by the Inslitute of
Chartered Accounts Bangladesh {ICAB), in compliance with International
Financial Reporting  Standards  (IFRSs-8.20), in compliance wilh

Insurance Act, 2010, Company Act 1994, other circulars and guidlines or
directives requirnen! by local reguiatory autheiity Insurance Devetoprient
& Regulatory Authority (IDRA), Bangladesh Securities & Exchange
Commission (BSEC) rules 1987, Listing requlations of Dhaka &
Chitlagong Stock Exchanges and other applicable rules and requlations
implementation ime ta time.

The company has prepares segment wise operation performance resull
separately In this financial statements. The Company has mainly four
reportable segments on the date of reporting mainly Fire, Marine, Motor
and Miscellaneous. This report describes Prime Insurance Company's
operations and financial position for the year ended 31 December 2020,

Business performance review:

The Company's palicy 1o build its Dusiness upan smoeolh customer
services has confinued to deliver impressive results. The underlying
performance of the business remains strong with revenue growth retaining
well ahead of cost growth. In the non-life insusance business practices,
the company earned premium income from the undenwriting business
mainly Fire, Marine, Motor and Miscellanceous insusance business. The
performance of individua! business segments during the year 2020 and ils
future strategies are presented below:

Segment wise operating performance of the company;

Prime Insurance Company has achieved earn premium of Th743.30
million and operating profit of Tk.50.61 million in 2020 a3 against earmed
premium of Tk.711.68 million and operating profit of Tk. 106,53 million in
2018, Segment wise operating perlormance reseuits of the company for
the year 2020 and 2019 are given belows:

Growth
Particulars Marine  Marine Hull  Motor Misc For-2020 For-2019.  -2020 Growth %
Premium incorme {Dwn) 28763 15255 050 25,34 21532 68144 634 .82 4662 734
Premium income on PSR 1287 2152 1.22 285 2322 61.78 T6.66 (14.88) | (19.41)
Pl premium on acceplance = = E - 008 [oa 0.19 .1 -
Gross premium income 30060 17407 182 28.19 23862 74330 T1167 21.63 {1207)
Less:R/ premium: ceded own refention 25657 7257 050 2493 20318 53575 50842 a3 538
Less: RA premium on PSB 1127 16.37 120 . 2253 5137 65.90 (14.53) | {22.08)
Mel premium income »re 8513 012 25.26 129 15618 137.35 1583 461
Add: Met B com. eamed 67.51 2262 2z 1.00 28 11936 135.63 {16.27) | (12.00)
Add: Net pramium reseryve refained, 345 3404 03 14.00 315 5537 0666 (41.29) | (4272
Less :
Resenve for un-expied risk 1310 3405 013 100 516 G254 55.36 718 1297
Agent commission 4314 2254 009 380 3558 10549 9522 10.27 10.79
Managermen! expensens (Revenue AC) 46.48 2692 02 438 3690 11483 120.88 {5.85) (4.82
Mt clains (6.36) {2.40) 053 208 3130 (268 {8.35) 5.69 {68.14)
Operating Profit/(Loss) : 7.36 60.34 {0.0s) | 1982 | (36.96) | 5061 10653 | (55.92)| (52.49)

il
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Segment wise revenue income of the Company:

[rv thve year 2020, total revenue income is stands of BDT 133.72 million as
agdingl Th.91.49 millien in the year 2019, During the vear the company
has earned operating profit of Tk 50.61 million, Interest income Tk.33.11
million, Share investment income Tk.32.29 miltion and dividend income
Tk.5.85 million; office rent of Th.3.53 million and other income Tk.8.23

million as against total revenue income of Tk 105.07 Million, operating
income of Tk.106.53 million, Interest income Tk 19.39 Million, Share
imegstment income of T.(27.59) million and dividend income of Tk, 5.51
Millicn and Others income is Tk 1.60 million for the year 2019, Overall,
revenue income increased 23.91% over preceding year. Segment wise
Revenue income chartand graphs are given Delows :

Operating Profit 50.61 3785 106,53 | 10139 | (55.92) | (52.49)
Interest income 3N 2476 1939 18.45 13.72 70.76
Share investment Income 3229 | 2415 | (279N | -2662 | 6026 | (215.45)
Dividend income 595 4.45 551 5.24 0.44 7.99
Income from office rent 353 264 - 0.00

Income from sales of fixed assets 0.38 0.28 1.48 1.41 (1.10) -

Other income T.85 5.87 0.13 0.12 i.72 5,938 46
Total revenue income : 133.72 | 100,00, 105.07 | 100,00 | 2512 | 23.91

Segment wise Revenue Income-2020 (in million Taka)

353 e

595

Segment wise Revenue Income-2019 (in million Taka)

551 148 13

7.85

B Opesating Prolid
B nterest income
B Share irvestmant Incoms

. Dividend income

BN

Income from office rent

B Income from sales of fived assels

mn Other incpme

106.53
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Gross Premium income (Turnover):
In the year 2020, PICL attained gross premium Tk.743.30 Million as against Taka 711.68 Million in 2019, anincrease of 4.44% over the year 2019,
Class wise and Year wise Gross premium income are shown in llowing graphs:

Year wise Gross Premium Income - 2020 (in million Taka) Class wise Gross Premium Income - 2020 (in million Taka)
& E & = = .
800 30059
L
600 [
00 d
28.20
200 183 | B
1] 174.01
2020 RNS 0 2018 097 2016 1
Met premium income : Operaling profit (Underwriting profit) :
In the year 2020, the company atiained Met premium of In the year 2020, Operating Profit increased to Take 50.61
TH.156.18 Million as against Taka 137.35 Million in 2019, Million from Taka 106.53 Million in 2019 and decreased
and increased 13.71% after reinsurance ceded premium. of 52.49% against preceding year. 5 years operaling
9 years nel premium income is given Delow income are as follows :
Year wise Net Premium Income (Amount in Million) Year wise Net Operating Profit { in Milkion Taka)
) = = 3 = = bt = - o
£ 5 x ¥ 3 E & = § B
400 [ 15000 [
300
100.00 |
200 - '
50,00 -
100 - | |
|
0~ ] gop - ° :
2020 2019 2018 2m7 2016 2020 2019 2018 2n7 2016
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Profitability and Performance Ratio Analysis:

Profit before Tax : Met profit after tax :
In the year 2020, the company has earmed Profit belore Tax Alter providing for various reserve provision and taxes, the
Taka 109.14 Million while it was Tk.84.86 Million in 2019 company has earned net profit for the year 2020 was Taka
and an increased of 28.61% _ Last 5 year protit bedore tax 53.51 Million while-it was Taka 17.49 Million in 2019 .and
graph is given below an increased of 205.95% _ Last 5 years net profit after tax
graph is given below ;
Profit before Tax { in Million Taka) Profit before Tax { in Million Taka)
= = ] = =2 5 2 G g %
150,00 100.00 |
80.00 -
100.00 |
o 60.00 | i
40.00 |
50.00 '
' 20.00 |
000t = 0.0 -
020 2019 2018 any 2016 2020 2049 2018 7 2006

Segregation of Investment & Other income :
The following fable shows the status of the contributions of different sources in the investment income and other income in the last year comparing
with those of previous year,

Interest income 0 I 1939 |-1328.08 13.72 70.76

Dividend income 5.95 716 551 -377.40 0.44 7.89

Profit from sales of Share & Mutual fund | 32.28 38.84 (27.97) 191575 | 60.25 6025.00

Income from office rent 353 4.25 - - - -
Profit from sales of Fixed Assels 0.28 0.46 148 S103r | 110 0.00
Others income 7.85 9.45 0.13 -8.90 7.72 593546
Total revenue income : 83.10 | 100,00 | ({1.46) 100.00| B4.56 -
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Investment & Other income comparative graphical presention for the year 2020 & 2019 given are as follows:

22 85 S22 asg vse -8
~ S 6w owE 8 Y s s o = 82
40.00
30.00 |
20.00 |
10.00 | | -
0.00 | g-‘- ﬁ. ! e o@® W 2019
-10.00
2000 +
-30.00 -

[thers Dividend  Proftfom  Incomefrom  Profitfrom  FDR interest
income income sharesales  officerent  Foed Assels  income
Safes

Financial Ratio Analysis (Balance Sheet Analysis):

Net Assets Value (NAV) and Net Assel Value Per Share:

in the year 2020, Met Assete Value (NAY) of the Company stood al Taka 720,28 million and which was Taka 666,77 million in 2019, At the same
time Met Asset Value per Share is Tk.17 .62 while it was Th.16.32 in 2019 and an increased/{decreased) of Th.7 58%. 5 Years Net Assels Value graph
15 given as under ;

Met Assel Value { in Million Taka) Net Asset Value Per share { in Taka)

5 5 S = 2 o &= 2 8 2

B £ z g £ = @ = = =
74000 18.00
72000 - , 17.50 -
700.00 | 17.00

¥ |
§80.00 | ' 16.50
86000 - | . l 1600 - | . |
640.00 ' ' = 1550 -
2020 2019 208 2016 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
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REPORT ON

GOING CONCERN

International Accounting Standard (IAS-1) & Bangladesh Accounting
Standard (BAS-1) - Presentantion of Financial Statements requires
management to make an assessment of an entity's ability to continue asa
going cencem. in other Financial Reporfing Framewarks, there' may be no
explicit requirement for management to make specitic assessment of an
enfity's ability to continue a5 2 going concern. Mevertheless, since. the
gding concem assumption is & fundamenial principle in the preparation of
financial statements as per 43-1, the peeparation of the financial
slatements raquires management 1o assess Prime Instrance company
ability to continue 5 a going concern even if the financial reporting
framework does not include an explicit requirement to do so.

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Notification dated 7
August 2012 requires the Directors of all the fisted companies to report an
its ability to conlinue as going concern. The Board of Directors of Prime
Insurance makes annual assessment as o whether there exists any
material unicertainty that may cast significant doubt about Prime Insurance
company ability to continee as 2 going concern

Financial Statements are normally prepared on the assumption that an
enlerprise is @ going concem and will continue in gperation for the
foreseeable future. Hence, i is assumed thal the enferprise has neither the
intention ner the need to fiquidate or curtail materially the scale of its
operations: if so, fhe basis used is disclosed. On the other hand Listed
Companies are required by Bangladesh Securilies and Exchange
Commission to report on it ability to continue as going cencern

The Board of Directors of Prime Insurance Company Limited has made
annual assessment about whether there exist material uncertainties which
may cost significant doubt upon the Company's ability 1o confinue as
going concerm. The directors assessment of whether the Company is a
gaing concern involves making appropriate inquiries including review of
budgel, forecas!, assumptions and fulure. oulcome of inherent
Uncertainties in existence. The Directors are covinced from the fallowing
indications. which give réasonable assuance as o company's ability fo
continge as a going concern for the foreseeable fulure.

The time period that the Director have considered in assessing the
appropriateness of the going concern basis in preparing the financial
statements for the year ended 31 Decemiber 2020 is period of welve
months from the date of approval of these financial statements (the period
of assessment). The Directors has focused on the matiers setout below:

Financial Indications :

Posilive Net Current Assets;

Prime Insurance has positive net coment assets of Tk 1155 14 million a5
on 31 December 2020 It signifies Company's ability to meet its
short-term obtigations using the shori-lerm assets.

Speedy settlement of Claims :

The company has a very good frack record and reputation in settlement of
its claims . A details report on claims settlement is given on this-annual
report. The company has been teing to pay any claims o the clients
within 20 {ninety) days as per Inserance Act. 2010

Fixed term debt with realistic renewal or repayment ;

Al the end of financial year 2020, there were no fiked term borrowing of
the Company with any financial institulions and ofhers organisation
Bazed on Company's funclional procedure, the company has been paid
fied term borrowing if any, at first priority basis

Less reliance on short term borrowing / Current liabilities :

At the end of the financial year 2020, total short term borrowing/current
liabilities: of the company were Tk 912.70 million, representing 30.64%
of total liabilities that indicates the company has least reliance on shorl
term barrowings.

Continuous financial support by lenders/Valued investors:

The Company has a very good brack record and reputation in seftiement
its obligation with its lenders, investors, and clients. So, we. enjoy easy
and fair access to the funding sources fo meet our ingreasing need for
growth.

Positive/Negetive Operating Cash flows:;

Cash flow staltement of the Company lor the year 2020, shows
positive/(Negalive} operating cash tows of Tk 185 56 million. Pasitive net
operating Cash flows Per Share is Th4.54. Statement of liquidity also
shaws overall posilive:liquidity gap representing strong abilly o meel
current and future obligations of the company.

Positive key financial ratios:

In 2020, the Company has a very positive financial ratio as evidence from
financial summary given of this annual reporl. Such positive financial
ratios indicate Company's sound financial strenglh and good prospects,

Consistent payment of dividends:

The Company has been paying dividend consistenfly to its shareholders
over many years. Dividend payment record is given in this Annual Report,
which reflects company's long-term vision. Every year since listing, the
Company has been confinuously paying stock dividend and cash dividend
that refiecis Company's long-term viability in operational existence. The
company have been  started lo pay cash dividend again to the
shareholders of the company for the year from 2014, In the year 2020, the
company has declared 10% cash dividend for all stackholders.
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Credibility in payment of obligations:

The Company has strang credibility in terms of payment of its obligation
to the lenders/ investors. The Company is very particular in fullilling the
terms of loan agreement.

Performance growth:

The company has achieved recorded business in the year 2020 which is
4 44% a5 against previous year, Prime Insurance Company has excellent
growlh in its overall business and financial performance in preceding
yedrs, The Company's lolal invesiment has increased from Tk 65961
Million to Tk.535.59 million in the year 2020, indicating an increased
growthof 23.13% percent over the |ast year. In this year total consolidated
operating revenue is Tk.50.61 Million and net profit after Tax is Tk 10065
Million . All those indicators support Company's continuance in
{oreseeable perinds.

Positive underwriting results and trends:

Prime Insurance Company has exceftent growth inits Undenwriting Result
/ operaling profit in the year 2020, Total consolidaled underwriting /
operating profit is Tk.50.61 Million in 2020 a5 against Tk.106.53 million
in 2019 and net profit after Taxis T.53.51 Million as against Tk, 17.49
million in 2019, Which indicating a growth/{declined) of ({52 49%) and
260 29% aver last year respectively.

Operaling indications :

No key management turnover:

During fhe year 2020, the company has not experienced any event of
turnover in key management position. Employees have long-term
communication and loyalty to the company, Average length of servides of
an employee at Prime Insurange company Lid is 10,25 (approx) years .

Good business expansion;

The Company has expanded its producks and services line by introducing
new product & cost efficency like as Ship Builders Liability insurance.
Avigtion inserance. Health insurance, Overseas Medi Claim insurance
Policy, Bankers Blanket Bond policy (BBB). Hajj & Umrah insurance ele
We try fo maximize insurance coverage-at-a minimum cost provide our
clients with professional and exper! services with a bonding an umbrelia
These represent compny's intention for perpetuity,

Quickly Claims settlement to the Clients :

The company has a good frack record and repulation in settlement of il
claims. Prime Insurance Company, clients are always our first priority
Whenever, our clients face any types of catastrophe that lead them fa
financial loss for what they have faken coverage before, we immediately
stand by them to minimize their economical distress.

Good market reputation and clients satistaction:

The Company has been build up slowly good market reputation by
introducing its product and services 1o the clients with professional and
expert services with honesty: and efficency of Management teams. In
2020, the company has achieved earned premium of Tk 743.30 million
where position of the company is top 10 01 Non-life insurance premium
income in the Private Seclor Insurance Company of Bangladesh. The
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Company also try to pay clienls any ¢laims as easy process of minimum
requirement within 90 days. These are indicates its good market
reputation and clients satisfaction of the Company.

Good Corporate environment and employees salisfaction:

Prime Insurance Company has a very good corporate environment . There
is an excellent work place with fendly envirenment. Communication
among.the employees is very exceltent, The Company endeavars to be
honest and practices fair ireatment to all employees which ensures good
corporate  enviroament. The Company pays a very  competitive
compensation package and fhere exists @ good number of employes
benefits like Gratuity fund, Provident fund, Incentive bonus, Transport
benefits, Perfomance related bonus, Group insurance benelit elc. Which
considered to be instrumental for employee satistaction

Other Indications :

Maintenance of Sufficien! Capital base as required by law As on 31
December 2020, the Company’ = total equity stands at Tk.720.28 million.
Whibe the minimum Paid-Up Capital required by Insurance Development
and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) is Th.400.00 (Four hundred) million,
Company's Paid-up capital as.on 31 December 2020 is Th408.77
millian. I the year 2020, the Board of Direclors has recommended 10%
cash dividend for the year ended December 2020. upon approval by the
Sharehalders in the torth coming 25th AGM on 28th March 2021, the
paid-up capital would stand at Tk.408.77 million.

Strong equity base:

Asat 31 December 2020, the Compary’ § tokal shareholders fund and
equity stands at Th.720.28 million as against folal equity of TKGB6.7T
million in 2019 which was included paid up Capital of TA08.77 millian.
It representing increased/(decreased) of 8.03% over last year that reflecls
company's strong eqiity base.

Strong claim paying ability (CPA):

Ini the year 2020, Gredit Rating infarmeation and Services Limited ( CRISL)
has graded PICL again the Claim Paying ability (CPA) rating of the
company fo "AA-" (Pronounced as only double AA-) based on the
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2019
which was rating of " AA- " (pronounce as double A minus) based on the
audited Financial Statements lor the year epded Decemnber 31, 2018
This indicales the company,s Sirong Claims paying Ability (CPA)
posifion.

Anticipales no significan! change in legislation or government policy
Management anticipales no  significant change in legislation or
government policy, which may materially affect the business of the
company.

Based on the-above indications; directors feel it appropriate fo adop!
going congern assumplion and there is no materdal  uncertainty in
preparing the financial stalements, Adequate disclosires have been made
in the financial statements and different sections of the annual report to
understand the approprisleness of going concern basis in preparing
financial stafements. '




RESPONSIBILITIES OF

CEQO & CFO

Prime Insurance Comipany Lid
Declaration by CEQ-and GFO

Date: 10 February 2021

The Board of Directors of Prime Insurance Company Lid

Subject: Dectaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 31 December 2020
Degar Sirs,

Pursuznt to the condition No. 1(5)(xowi) imposed vide the Commission's otification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80: Dated 3 June
2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that;

»  The Financial Statements of Prime Insurance Company Lid for the year ended on 31 December 2020 have been prepared in compliance with
Intermational Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure
these from has been adequately disclosed;

»  The estimates and judgments refated ta the financial stalements were made on 4 prudent and reasonable basis, in order for the financial
statements to reveal a true and fair view, the data given by us is complelely true and fair, and incase otherwise, we both will be fiable and
accountable lor dala representation.

«  The form and substance of ransactions and the Company's stale of affairs kave been reasonably and fairly presented in its financial statements:

»  Toensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in instailing a system of internal control and maintenance of accounting
MEcords,

«  Qur internal auditors hiave conducted periodic 2udils o provide reasonable assurance that the established policies and procedures of the
Company were consistently followed: and

«  The management’s use of the geing concern basis of accaunting in preparing the financial statements is appropriate and there exists no material
uncertainty refated to evenls or conditions that may ¢ast significant doubt on the Company’'s ability to continue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that:-

*  We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 2020 and that 1o the best of our knowledge and belief:

«  these slatements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or conlain statements that might be misleading;

= (hese statements collectively present trug and fair view of the Company’s affairs and arg in compliance with existing accounting standards and
applicable laws,

«  There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in
viglation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of Direclors or its members.

Sincerely yours,

Md. Lokman Hossain Bayazid Muztaba Siddigui
l’;hi;ai Financial Otficer Chief Executive Officer
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REPORT ON CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE CODE (CGC)

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) streamlined
the corporate governance code and repealed the existing corporate
governance guideling on June 2018 in order to enhance the corporale
govemance in the interest of the investors and the capital markel. Lisled
Companies shall comply in accordande with the condition stipufated in
Ihe code,

Prime Insurance Company Ltd is one of the robust Non-lite Insurance
Companies in Bangladesh thal complying full phase corporate
govermnance code. The company is proactive in terms of qualily business
that helps for better fultere of the insurance industry in Bangladesh, Prime
believe comporate governance for all ie. Investor, Customers/Clients,
Insured's, Be-insurer. Employess amd Stafis. Suppliers and ofker
stakehalders.

Key Areas in Governance 2

External Rules

Performance 3¢

The first mentioned conditions stipulated in the corporate govemance
code are about the Board of Direclors. Board of Direclors includes
sponsor direciors, directors from amongst the public subscribers and
independent directors.

Prime insurance Company Limited is governed by its Governance Policy
Frame Work which is depicted here

4K Internal Governance Procedures

* Lslng 4
Reles-2015

* (S Listing
Rules-2015

= (ode of Comparate:
Govemnace: 2018

* Rules,
Directives
and Circuia
fssued by BSEC

* Income Tax
Oronace-1984

o VAT Act-2012

* Bangladesh Accounting
Standards

* Banpladesh Secrefarial
Standards
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» NS Action
Plan-and
Code of
Ethics

» Whistle
Blowing
Policy
in the Light of
Whistle
Blowers a

* Governance
Dealing
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BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

Size of the of the Board of Directors:

The Board of the Company is comprised of 12 members as on 3
December 2020. The Managing Director & CEQ acts on the Board as
ex-officio Director. All the Directors on the Board are non-executive
Directors and do not get any remuneration in addifion to their meeting
attendance fee, Only thie Chief Execitive Officer is an Executive Director,

As-per notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/115/Admin/34-dated
November 22, 2011 of Securities and Exchange Commission, the
sponsors'fpromoters and direclors of & listed company shall all time
jointly hold minimum 30% share of the paid-up capital. - Sponsars and
Directors of Prime Insurance Company Lid all the year jointly hold
41.62% paid-up shares of the Company,

The Directors’ biography/profile cited in the earlier pages of this repon
illusirates that the Direclors have a complementary range of financial,
operational and entrepreneurial experience which ensures that no single
Director  dominates in the decision mmaking process. They ame
knowledgeable individuals with integrity who are abfe fo ensure
compliance with tinancial, requlatory and corporate laws and can make
meaningful contribution to the company’s business.

The name of the Directors and their position on the Board are as follows:

Pasition on the Board

Composition of the Board _Non-execidtive Directors

1 Md. Nagrul islar Nominated by Fareast [slami Securities Lid Chairperson

Z DOr. iffat Obaid Vice-Chairperson & Director
3 Mahd. Showkat Nominaled by Rimsha BD Lid Director

4 Mahammed Alamiair Kabir FCA Independent Director
5 Mahanur Ummel Ara Director

6 Rahela Hosszin Director

7 Mahabuba Hague Diractor

8 Md. Ashaduzzaman-Nominated by Fareast Securities Ltd Director

9 Rabeya Begum Mominated by Fareas! Life Insurance Company Lid Directar

10 Ayesha Husne Jahan Nominated by Fareast istami Properties Lid Director

n Salim Mahmud Alternate Director of Mrs. Ramizha Islam Director

12 AKM Maonirul Islam Nominated by Ramisha BD Lid Directar

Sponsor Directors are described as section 2 (1) of the listing regulation
2015ie “Sponsor” means any person o institution who subscribes to
the initial capital of & company or & mutual fund or a collective investmen!
scheme.  As  per  notification  no.  SEC/CMRRCD/2003-
193/119/Admin/34- dated Movember 22, 2011 of Securities and
Exchange Commission, the sponsars’/promoters of 2 listed company
shall all time joinfly hold minimum 30% share of the paid-up capital
which is compiled by the sponsor Directors of Prime Insurance Company
Lid. Further Mo. SEC/EMRRCD/2009-193/120/Admind of the Securities
and Exchange Commission, public shareholders are waved o hold 2%

shares. However, as per Insurance rules 1958, 15(Ka & kKHA), the public
ghareholders subscribers should hold minimum value of shares Tk
10,000/~ but acconding 1o BSEC nolification, all its Directors are halding
more than or equal 1o 2% of shares. Prime Insurance Board appointed two
independent Directors as per seclion 76 of Insurance Act, 2010 (1)
Mohammed Alamair Kabir FCA and (2) Dr. &t Obaid.
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Independent Directors:

Mohammed Alamgir Kabir FCA was appointed in the 337 Board
Meeting held on 5% May 2020 for 2 period of 3 years, His appoinimen
was ‘approved by the Shareholders in the 24th AGM. As per BSEC's
Corporate: Governance Guidelines of 30 August 2012, his ferm as
Independent Director will expire on 4 May 2022

Dr, Iftal Chaid was appointed in the 336th Board Meeting held on Bth
January 2021 Tor a period of 3 years. Her appoinfment required to be
notified and refified from the 258 Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
Company will be hetd on 28" March 2021 .

Independent Directors are neither matrimonial fo  sponsors and
promofers, nominated directors -and shareholders directors of the
company nof connected (pecuniary or otherwise) with any of their
associates, sister concems, subsidiaries and parents or holding entities
who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of the total paid-up shares of
the company on the basis of family relationship and his of her family
members also shall not hold above mentioned shares in the company.
Necessary declaralion has been taken from the concemed Independent
Diectors  for Wee  Compliance of  the  lefler  no
BSEC/CFDND/2020/Part-iv/102 received from Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission. Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father,
mather, brother, sister, son-in-law and davghter-in-law shall be
considered as family members:

Independent direciors of the Company were nof the executives of the
Company in any time of fhe Company Incorporation. They are nof a
member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlerment Certificale) holder, direclar
or officer of any stock exchange:

Independent Directors are not a partner or an executive or was nof a
partner or-an execulive during the preceding 3 (three) years of the
concemed company's statutory audit firm or audit firm engaged in
internal audit services or audilt firm conducting special audit o
prolessional certilying compliance of this Code,

Independent Directors of the Company are nof independent direcior in
maore than 5 (five) listed companies; and they are not been convicted by
a court of competent jurisdiction as a defatter in payment of 2ny loan or
any advance to a bank or a Non-Bank Financial Instifution (NBFI); and
they are not been convicled for a criminal offence invelving maral
turpitude. The independent direclor(s) appointed by the Board and
approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting [AGM),
Independent directors position were not anytime vacant for maore than 90
(ninety) days. Independent Directors of the Company are the directors of
unlisted companies having minimum paid-up capital of Tk, 100.00
million and they are members of national and international chamber of
commerce o business association.

The effeclive representation of Independent Directors in the Board has
been ensured. The Independenl Direclors have  dechared  their
coumpliances as per quidedines of BSEC. They enjoy full independence in
terms of camying oul required responsibiliies; They are well ‘conversan!
in the field of Business and professional areas.

Appointment of Directors:

Prime_Insurance does not have ils own policy on appoiniment of
directors, except for the very first Board that was held. The Company
always complies with the prescription of the regulatory authorities
regarding appointment of directors. IDRA Circulars, BSEC Motifications,
Companies Acl-1994 and Company’s Arficles of Associafion are slrictly
followed tegarding this matter, Direclors care appointed by the
Shareholders in the AGM. Casual vacancies, if any, are filled by the Board
inateordance with the stiputations-of the Companies Act 1994 and the
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Articles of the Company. The Managing Director & CED is appointed by
the Board subject te the consent of the Shareholders in the AGM and
approval of the IDRA. All Directors hold Company's common shares as
per Company’s Articles of Association and the requirements of BSEC.

The role and responsibilities of the Board:

The Board of Directors is appointed to act on behalf of the shareholders
to run the day fo day aifzirs of the business. The Board is directly
accountable fo the shareholders and each year the company will kold an
annual general meeting (AGM) at which the directors must provide a
report o shareholders on the performance of the company, what its future
pians and sirategies are and also submil themselves for re-election to the
board.

The objecls of the company are defined in the Memorandum of
Association and regulations are laid outin the Articles of Association,

The board of directors' key purpose is to ensure fhe company’s prosperity
by collectively directing the companys affairs, whilst meefing he
appropriate interests of its shareholders and stakeholders: |naddition to
business and financial issues, board of directors must deal with
challenges and issues relating lo corporate governance, corporale social
responsibility and-corporate ethics,

It is important that board meetings are held periodically so that directars
can discharge their responsibility to control the compamy’s overall
sitsation, strategy and policy, and fo monitor the exercise of any
delegated aulharity, and so that individual directors can report on their
particular areas of responsibility.

A director may be dismissed from office by a majority vote of the
shareholders, provided that a special procedure is followed. The
procedure is complex, and legal advice will always be required. Directors
logk; after fhe affairs of the company, and are in 2 position of trusl. They
might abuse their position in order fo profit al the expense of their
company, and, theretore, at the expense of the shareholders of the
company. Consequently, the law imposes a number of dulies, burdens
and responsibilities upon directors, to prevent abuse. Much of company
law can be seen as a balance between allowing directors to manage the
company's business so as to make a profit, and preventing them from
abusing this freedom,

Directors are responsible for ensuring that proper books of account are
kept. In some circumstances, a director can be required to help pay the
debis of his company, even though it is & separale fegal person. For
example, direclors of 2 company wha try to rade out of difficully’ and fail
may be found guitty of 'wrongful frading' and can be made: personally
liabte. Directors are particularly vulrerable if they have acted in a way
which benelits them

In many circumstances, the law applies nol only to a director, bul lo-a
‘shadow direcior. A shadow Director is2 peison in accordance with
whose direcfions or instruclions ihe direclors of a company are
accustomed fo agl, Under this definition, it is possible that a director, or
the whole board, of 2 holding company, and the holding company itself,
could be treated as a shadow direclor of a subsidiary. Professional
advisers giving advice in their professional capacity are specifically
excluded from the definition of a shadow director in the companies’
legishation,

Board of Prime Insurance formulates stiategic objectives and policies for
the Company and supenvises management aclion in implementing those
objectives af the Company. The Board of Directors is in full contral of the
Company's affairs and is aiso accountable to the Sharehoiders. The
Board firmly believes that the success of the Company depends largely




on the prevalence of 2 credible corporale governance praclice,

The Company's policy is to maintain optimum combination of Direclors
trom both Sponsors and Public Subscribers. The Chief Exgcutive Officer
of the Company is a non-shareholder Ex-officio Director and the Board
has appointed prescribed number of Independent Directors as per
insurance Act, 2010, The Board enswes ihat fhe activities of the
Company are always conducted with adherence o high ethical standard
and in the best interest of fhe shareholders.

Establish vision, mission and values:

+  Delermine the company's vision and mission to guide and set the
pace for ils currend operations and fulure development.

*  [Delermine the values to be promoted throughout the company

+  Delerming and review company goals.

*  Determine company palicies

Facilitating corporate retreals (o help boards review stralegy or develop

vision, mission and values statements.

Set strateqy and siructure

+  Review and evaluale present and future oppertenities; threals and
risks in the external environment and current and future strengths,
weaknesses and risks refating to the company,

= Defermine strategic oplions, select those to be pursued, and decide
the means to implement and:support them

«  Determing the business strategies and plane that underpin the
corporate strateqy.

+  Ensure that the company's organizational séructure and capability
are appropriate for implementing the chosen strategies.

Delegate to management:

+  Delegate authority to management, and monitor and evaluate the
implementation of policies. strategies and business plans,

= Delermine monitoring eriteria lo be used by the board.
Engure that infernal controls are effeclive.

+  Communicate with senior management.

Exercise accountabilily to shareholders and be responsible to relevant

stakeholders

+  Ensure that communications both 1o and Trom sharehalders and
relevant stakeholders are effective.

= Understand and take into agcount fhe inferests of sharehalders and
relevant stakeholders,

+  Monitor relations with shareholders and relevant stakeholders by
gathering and evaluation of appropriate information

+  Promole the goodwill and support of shareholders and relevant
stakehalders.

+  The directors must always exsicise their powers for a ‘proper
purpose’~that is, in furtherance of the reason for which they ware.
given those powers by the shareholders.

= Directors must act in good faith in what they honestly believe to be
the best interests of the company, and nat for any collateral
purpose. This means that, particularly in the event of 3 conflict of
interest between the company's interests and their own, the
directors must always favor the company.

= Directors must act with due skill and care.

«  Direclors must consider the interests of employees of the company

Chairperson of the Board:

The chairperson o the board is often seen ag the spokesperson for the
board and the company. Chairperson of the Board and the Managing
Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the company are
different individuals. As per Insurance Act 2010, CED of the Company is
appoinled and Chairperson of the Company is elected from amongst ke
Non-Executive Directors of the Board. In the absence of the Chairperson

ot the Board, the Vice Chairpersen will act as the Chairperson bat in her
absence the temaining members may elect one of themselves from
rign-executive directors as Chairperson for that particular Board meeling

For Prime insurance the Chairperson of the Company had been regularin

all meetings except one meeting of the Board in 2020 and it was duly

regorded in the minutes,

Rale and responsibilities of the Chairperson is to ensure that the meeting
is conducted in such a way that the bissiness for which it was convened
iz properly maintained. Chairperson along with CEQ and Company
Secretary fix the agenda of the meeting and follow the minutes of
proceedings. The minutes of ane Board meeting are confirmed in the ned
Board meeling. Implementation of the earlier decisions were also
confirmed and noted in the subsequent Board meeting so that the Board
can ensure ihe effective compliances. The accumulafed power of the
Board used to confirm Ihe decision upon majority rule. Individual
directors have only those powers which have been given fo them by the
Board. Such authority need not be specific or in writing and may be
inferred from past practice. However, the Board as a whole remains
sesponsible for actions carried out by its autherity and it should therefora
ensure that execitive aulhority is only granted o appropriate persons and
that adequate reparting systems enable it to maintain averall confrol

The chairperson will usually have a second or casting vote in the case of
equality of votes. Unless the articles conler such a vole upon him,
however, a chairman has no casting vole merely by virtue of his office

Since the chairman's position is of greal importance, it is vital that his
election is clearly in accordance with any special procedure laid down by
the arficles and that it is unambiguously minted; this is especially
important to avoid disputes as 1o his period in office. Usually there isno
special procedure for resignation. As for removal, articles usually
empower ihe Board fo remove the chairperson from office at any time
Proper and clear minutes are imporant in arder to avoid dispules.

Role of Chairperson:

Determining Board composition and organization;

Clarifying Board and management responsibilities,

Flanning and maraging Board and Board Committee meetings;

Developing the effectiveness of the board,

Chairs the Board and Shareholders’ Meeting,

Provides leadership to the Board in all affairs of the Board's

function,

Plans and organizes all 1he activilies of Board of Direclors.

«  Ensures effective operation & performance of the Board and its
Committees in contormity with the highest standards of corporate
governance,

*  Works closely with and through the Managing Director and
participates in the development of company’s mission, vision,
strateqic objectives and husiness plans.

= Provides the key link between the Board and the Managerment.

*  Ensures Corporate Social Responsibilities activifies of the
Company.

Board Meetings and proceedings:

The Board of Direclars holds meeting on regular basis: usually once ina
month, bl emergency meelings are called when deemed necessary
Board Meetings are normally held to discuss and decide on major
cosporale, strategic and operational issues as well as to evaluale major
investment opportunities; it is alse involved in policy formaulation, At the
meefings, Chairperson of the Board allocates sufficient:time ior the
Directors to consider each agenda in a prudent way and allows them to
freely discuss, enquire and express opinion on the items of interest sa
that they can fuifill their deties to 1he best of their abilities. The consemt
ol the Board is normally given by majority vates in & mieeting. The agenda
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and materials for each Board Meefing are provided o the Directors well
in zdvarce of the meeting dates for their convenience to study and take
preparation on the agenda. They are provided substantial input and
comments on agenda. The agenda of the meéting is prepared by the
Company Secretary in consullation with the Ghiefl Executive Officer as per
directives of the Chairman of the Board.

13 Mesetings of the Board of Diteclors were held in 2020, whergin
policies and major business and stralegic decisions were faken. At the
invitation of the Board, Members of Senior Management or portion
thereof aftended Board Mestings for the purpose of participafing in
discussions.

Board Commitiee:

The Board of Direclors is assisted by the following 3 main Commitiees
1} Executive Committee

2} Audit Committee

3} Momination & Remuneration Committes

The Board delegates some of its governance responsibilities io the Board
sub-Committess, which operate under cleatly defined terms of
references, primarily 1o assist the Board in the execulion of its duties and
responsibilities, The charter, including the. composition of the
commitiee, are reviewed and updated as and when necessary Lo ensure
ongoing compliance with code and other guidelines, The Board is kept
fully informed of the work of those committees from time fo fime,

Directors' shareholding status:

As per BSEC Motifications dated 22-11-2011 apd 7-12-2011. BSEC's
Nofitication No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2008-1%3/217/admin/30 dated May
21, 2019 each Director other than Independent Directon(s) o any listed
company shall hold minimum 2% shares of the paid-up capital: else
fhere shall De a4 casual vacancy of Direclor(s). And all
sponsors/promoters and directors of a Company listed with any stock
exchange shall, at 2l fime, jointly hotd 30% shares of fhe paid up capital
of the company. Afl the eligible directors of Prime Insurance possess
required number of shares o comply with the above Notifications.

1770000 433

01 [Fareast lslami Securities Lid

02  |Ramisha BD Lid 1500000 367

03 [Mahaner Ummel Asa BEOAO4 215

04 |Rahela Hossain 1111372 212

05  {Fareast Istami Life Insurance co Ltd | 1309008 3.20
06  |Rimsha BD Ltd 822508 2m
07  |Fareast Properties Lid 1249520 3.06
08  |Fareast Securities Lid 820178 2m
0% {Famisha lstam 100000 245
10 |Mahabuba Hague 932168 2.28
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Eeparale Role of the Ghairperson & the Chiel Execulive Officer:
The Chairperson of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer of the
Company 2re different persons with different roles and
responsibilities. The Chairperson is responsible for the function of
the Board. He oversees the operafion and effectiveness of the
Board. The Chairperson approves the agendas for the Board
Meetings with the assistance of the Chief Executive Officer and the
Comipany Secretary. He also ensures that there is effective
commenication with the stakeholders and the company promaotes
compliances with the highest standards of Corporate Gavernance
Code,

= The Chiel Executive Officer (CED) serves as the Chiefl Executive of
the Company. As the Head of Management Team, she is
accountable 1o the Board and its Committees to run and manage the
Compary in line with prescribed policies, principles and slrategies
atlopted by the Board following rules and requiations of IDRA, BSEC
and other regulatory bodies. It is evident from the corresponding
roles of the Chairperson and the Chigf Executive Dfficer that Prime
Insurance Management handles daily affairs of the Companyas a
separate entily from the Boasd of Directors and both work in the
commen interests of the Company and its stakeholders.

Role of the Chief Executive Officer:

The Chief Executive Officer is responsible dor overseeing the day to day
activities, to ensure smooth and eflective operation of the company, and
for implemeniing strategies and policies adopled by Board. She is
accountable to the Board for the financial-and operational performance of
the company.

Functions of the Chief Executive Officer;

*  Chairs Meetings of Management Team.

= Runs day 1o day business activities of the Company,

= |mplemenis Company’s policies & sliategies, as approved by the
Board of Dirzctors, in the most effective and efficient manner.

« Assigns individual responsibilities of the Execufives.

= Agcountable for overall performance of the Company,

= Reports fo the Board on progress against the steategic and annual
business plans on a regular basis,

= Agls as bridge between the Board and the Management.

= Takesa leadership role in establishing or Developing Company's
clelfure, values and business progression.

Executive Committee (EC):

The Executive Committee: guides the management in achieving the
Company’s Mission/Vision. The Commilles ensures implementation of
policies, approves claims and oiher business proposals as per the
approved policy of the Board, it also approves the requitements for
management of personnel for different sections of the Company, review
major  compensation  policies  and  secommend annial
incrementpromotion of employees. incentive programs.  evaluate
effectivensss of the HR policy, etc. 4 meetings of the Executive
Commitiee were held in the year 2019

The Board, in its 330" Meeting held on 8% June 2020 reconstituted the
Executive Committee: with following 10 non-executive Directors:

Executive Commiitee Members:

1. Mr Mahd. Showkol Ali - Chairperson
2. Mr. Md. Nazral lzlam - Member
3 Do lffat Obaid - Member
4. Mrs, Mahabuba Haque - Member
5. Mis. Rahela Hossain - Member
G, MrMd. Ashaduzzaman - Mernber
7. Mr. AKM Monirul lslam - Member
8. Ms: Rabeya Begum - Member
8. Ms. Ayesha Husne Jahan - Member
10. Mr. Wd. Salim Mahmud - Member




Audit Commitiee:

The Audit Commitles is empowered 10 examing any matter relating 1o
financial affairs of the Company and to review all audit programs, internal
control systems & procedures, management information system,
management of risks, internal audit reports and audil process,
compliance with laws & requiations including Company's own code of
business conduct. The Committee recommends to the Board to improve
the system of internal control derived from the findings of the internal and
external auditors report and from the experience: of the Audit Commiliee
itself gathered in course of carrying out ifs functions.

The Committes assisls the Board of Diregiors in enswring thal the

Financial Statements reflect true and fair stale of aftairs of the Company
and ensures a good monitoring system within the business

The Commitiee has a ‘Terms of Reference’ and s empowered 1o
investigatefquestion employeses and oblains extermnal counsel as
required.

The Audit Commitige is authorized to investigats any activity within its
terms of reference and has unrestricted access to both the internal and
external auditors and members of the semior management of the
Company. The Cormittes, in course of performance of ils duties, may
ask for any information, papers and documents from any employes of the
company through its Member Secretary and such employee shall be
bound to comply with such insluctions of the Committee. The
Committes may also visit the branch offices of the Company or any other
place of interest within the Country.

The Audit Committes aims to create efficiency, remain compliant in the
operations; o add value 1o the Company and 10 ensure corporate
governance. The Committee  also oversees ihe discharge of
respansibilities of the External Auditors. 4 (Four) meetings of the Audit
Committee were held in the year 2020,

The Board, in its 3307 Meeting held on 8 June 2020 reconstituted the
Audit Commitiee with following 7 non-executive Directors including
Independent Dizector as Chairperson of the Committes;

Audil Committee Members:

i. Mr. Mehammed Alamgir Kabir FCA - Chairperson
i, Dr. Iffat Obaid - Member

fii. Mr. Mohd. Showkol Ali - Member

v, Mr. Md. Ashaduzzaman - Member

v, Mr, AKM Monirul Isiam - Mermber

vi. M. Mr. Asif igbal - Member
vii.Ms. Avesha Husne Jahan - Miember

While few Members of the Committee are from Finance and Accounting
background, all Members of the Audit Committee are erudite in matters
relating to finance.

Salient Features of the Audit Committee

= The Audit Committeg shall be composed of at least 3 (three)
members from the Board, which includes at leasl 1 {one}
Independent Dirscton

= More than two thirds of the members are non-executive Dirgctors,

= The Chairperson of the Audit Commiltee should be an Independent
Director having professional knowledge and relevant financial
expertise. All members of the Audil Commitiee should be
adequately knowledgeabls in finance and at least one member
should have expertise in Firance & Accounting,

*  The quorum of the Audit Commiliee Meeting shall eonstitute by
majority members and shall not constitute without at least 1 (ong)
Indepentent Direglor.

«  The Committes meels at least 4 (four) fimes a year,

= The Chairperson of fhe Board shall not be 2 Member of the Audit
Committes

»  The CEQ.or the Chairperson of the Board may be invited to allend
the Audit Committee Meetings as and when reguired.

= Audit Commities Meeting must be held at least quarterly to monitor
interral and exiernal audits.,

»  The Company Secretary and the Head of Audit & Intesmal Confral
attend all the meetings.

= The Head of Audit & Internal Control has direct access to the Audit
Commities

». The Chief Financial Officer (CFO) attends the meeting occasionally
by invitation.

= Audit Cormmittes mus! prepare reports on all meetings for the Board
of Directors and report annually to the shareholders,

Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

The Board at its 330" meeting held on &7 June 2020 reconstituted the
Momination and Remuneration Committee as sub-committee of the
Board.

The remuneralions paid to &l level of employees are determined by the
pay scales as approved by the Boasd of Direclors. which are revised from
fime to time keeping consistency with other companies. The Nomination
and Remuneration Commitiee makes recommendation to 1he Board for
is consideration and final approval of remuneralion related policy.
Compary's Human Resources Depariment fives salaries and
remuneration to the employees as per set pay scales mentioned above.
Management ensures 1hat all employess are remunerated fairly.

The Directors do nol get any remuneration. They only get fees for
altending Board/Committes Meetings. The Directors received Tk, 004/
for attending Board Meeting and any Committee Meeting as per IDRA
circular dated 26-8-2010, which has later on revised fo T 8000 wel
2018,

Chief Executive Officer and other contractual employees receive a
negoliated remuneration. Senior Executives and other regular/permanent
employees receive remuneration as per board approved pay scales.

Momination & Remuneration Committee Members:

1. Mr, Mohammed Alamgir Kabir FCA - Chairperson
2. Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam - Member
3. D, Iffat Obaid - Member
4. Mrs. Rahela Hossain - bMember
5. Mr. Asil Inbal - Member
6. Ms, Rabeva Begum - Memiber
T. Md. Salim Mahmud - Member
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Term of Reference (TOR) of

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Roles and responsibilities:

The role of the Nomination and Remuneration Commitles is 1o assis! and
advise the Board To fulfill its responsibilities to the stafi of Prime Insurance
Company Lid {PICL} on matters relating lo their compensation, benuses,
incentives including nomination and remuneration issues of the Chigl
Executive Officer (CEC) and other PICL staff

The Nomination and Remuneration Committes is a policy making body in
ferms of Nomination and Remuneration issues; it 2ssists ihe Board/EC by
impiementing Board's policy.

Objeclives of the Committee include:

+  Toreview and recomimend nomination and remuneration of the CED
within the terms of the employment confract triennially following the
applicable Insurance Regulations.

*  Toreview the CEQ's recommendations regarding remuneration for
shafl

= Toensure staff remuneration is aligned with market trends

*  Tomonitor and review the stafi's perlormance and key performance
indicators for the determination of the annual bonus components.

= Toreview and recommend any incentive plans or ex-gratia payments
to PICL stafl.

«  Toreview any employee grievance or stafl complaints about
remuneralion,

+  Toensure that PICLs remuneration and incentive policies. practices
and performance indicators are aligned to the board's vision, values
and overall business objectives, and are appropriztely designed fo:

= mativale the PICI's staff and the CED lo pursue the long term growth
and success of PICL, and

«  demonsirate a clear refatlionship belween the achievement of PICLs
objectives and the staif performance and remuneration

In discharging their responsibilities, the Committes members have & duty
fo act in Whe best interests of PICL as 2 whole, irrespective of personal,
professional, commercial or other interests, loyalties or affiliations:

Composition and term:
+  The Momination & Remuneration Commitiee is 2 Commities of the
Board

«  The Commiftee will include at least three members,

+  The Committee should include one Independent Director.

+  The Committes will elect its Chairperson.

= The Board shall approve all appointnients fo the Committes
including the appointment of the Chairperson,

+  fnpaintment to the Committee will be for two years of as determined
by the Board,

+  The duties and responsibilities of 2 member of the Committee will be
in atdition 1o those dulies set ou! for a Director of the Board

{} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
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Meelings:

* The committes will hold meetings at leas! once a year,

+  The presence of two members will farm quonim.

«  The notice and agenda of meedings will inciude relevant supporting
papers, as appropriate.

= The Committes may invite any such other persons to attend as it
seems fit, and consult with other persons or seek information it
considers necessary, to fulfill its responsibilities.

Secretariat duties:

*  The Company Secretary will minute the matters arising from all
mexlings. The minutes will be ratitied by members in
attendance/discussion and signed by the Chairperson of the
Committes

= The Chairman of the Committes will fable the outcome of
deliberations at the next Board meeting,

Voting:

= Anymatters requiring a decision will be decided by a majority of
votes of members present,

*  The Chairman shall kave a casting vole,

Review of TOR:

«  The Committee shauld review the TOR o provide assurance that it
remains consistent with the Board's abjectives and ils own
responsibilities.

+  The Board approves-or further reviews the Terms of Relerence (TOR).

Management Committee (MANCOM):

The Board has delegated adequate operational and financial authority to
the Ghiet Executive Officer {CEQ) to manage operation of the Company
The CED conducts the affairs of the company hrough further delegation
down the fine and in consultation with the Management Committee. The
CED is responsible for implementation of policies and procedures
adopted by the Board.

The overall functions of the Company are being carried out by the
following 14 Departments:
Administration

Human Resources Department
Board Affairs

Establishment & Logistic
Finance & Accounls

Branch Control Departmeni
Claims

Re-Insurance

Audit & Infernal Contral

b e R e e




10. Specialized Business & Markel Development and Health Insurance
11, Share Trade & Investment

12, information Technology

13, Public Relation, Corporate Affairs & Customer Case

The Management Committee is considered to be the highest decision making authority in the management of the Company. The MANCOM

is comprised of the Chief Executive Officer and the Departmental Heads of the Company. The members of the Management Committee
are appointed by the Board:

Composition of MANCOM Position

Chief Erecutive Oificer Convener
DM Member
| DMD & Head of Specialized Busingss & Heallh Insurance Member
CFO & Head of Accounts Member
Head of Claims Member
Head of HRD & Administeation Member
Head of Re-insurance Department Member
Head of Audil and Intermal Control Member
Head of IT Member
Company Secrefary Member Secretary

in the Management Comrmittes, il Members are well experienced and have dedication for the services fo the Business Partners and the Clients who are
receiving services of the Company, During any crisis moment, they work collectively with a strong bondage in the feam. The MANCOM gengrally meets
in reqular successions, preferably once in every two months to discuss the business resulis, lo review the prevailing business conditions and discuss
implementation of policles conferred on the Management [rom the Board, Consensus building a5 a management style 15 encouraged in the deliberations
of the Management Committee Meetings. The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for implementing the Board's decisions and she uses the
Manggement Committee as a consullative body {0 advise and assist her on issues under consideration. The Management Committee also advises the
Chief Exgcutive Officer on niew products & markets, major items of capital expenditure and overall supenvision of 1he alfairs of the Company.
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INTERNAL CONTROL

I foday's business domain, the event of globalization and continuously
evolving technological environment, insurance has substantially enlarged
it horizon worldwide, Owing fo association of high risks in the insurance
functions, stong and effective internal control systems have become
really important to ensure good governance. lransparency and
accountability. The Board has ultimate responsibility for establishing an
eftective: internal comtrol system. The Company's internal control
philosophy encempasses not anly regulatory and legal requirements bul
also various internal rules, policies, procedires and praclices based on
best practices of local and global insurance companies.

Major elements of the Company's control environment are as

follows:

= Regular Board Meeting with comprehensive zaendas dealing with all
major aspects of business.

= Regular Board Commiltee Meeting to discuss issues as cleatly defined
in their charler.

* Regular Management Commitiee Meeting with specific issues relating
to operation of the Company.,

= Anestablished organogram and delegation of authorities with job
descriptions for each division and section.

» [efined operating guidelines and procedures with authorization limits
al appropriate levels

* An Internal Audit Department directly reporting to the Board Audit
Committes in comphiance with procedures and limits of authorily.

= A comprehensive annual budgelary system with ultimate approval of
the Board.

« A comprehensive financial reporting system including actual
periormance with budget.

+ Review and analysis of fund position on daily basis.

= Accounting and operation manuals.

Role of the Company Secretary:

The Company Secretary is responsible for ensuring proper information
flow within the Board and its Commifiees and befween the Senior
Management and MNon-executive Direclors. He is also responsible for
advising the Board through the Chairman on all gavernance matters. He
ensures that Board proceduse is complied with, He fulfills the reguiatory
requirements of the Company. He keeps the records of compliance stafus
imposad by the BSEC, which has been shown in the compliance report on
BSEC Corporate Governance Code. The authority of both the appointment
and removal of the Company Secretary is vested on the Board as a whole.

Role of the Head of Audil & Internal Control:

The Head of Audit & Interral Conirol is responsible for reporting fo the
Board Audit Commiltes regarding any deviation from standard accounting
and internal control system of the Company. He is also responsibile for
ensuring reguiaiory compliances of the Company. The autharity of the
appointment of the Head of Internal Contral is vesled on the Board,

Ethics and Compliance:

Every official is molivated to ensure thal the Company al afl fimes,
maintains high ethical standards, and adequate intemal control measures
are -in place guarding agains! imegularities and unethical practices. The
Company has adopled core values, commitments and code of conducls/
ethical principles which:are striclly followed. The statement of ethics and
business practices is approved by the Board of Directors and is circulated
to-all the directors and employess for their perusal and application.

The Company also follows anti-fraud and anli-corruption program as per
the guidelines of regulatory authorities 1o prevent fraud and cormuplion. All
liers of employees are trained on the issee. A brief description on above
matter is cited in this Repart.

Communication with Shareholders and Stakeholders:

The Company provides a balanced level of communication between the
Company and itz Stakeholders. The Company has: Board Affairs
Depariment to communicate with the Stakeholders: Shareholders may
commaunicate with this Department at any time for any sort of infarmation
and ‘query. The company provides updated information in its website for
all the shareholders of the company, The Company disseminates its all
Price Sensitive Information {PS1) within 30 minotes of the decision to the
BSEC and the Stock Exchanges under the sigrature of Managing Director
or Company Secrefary through fax/e-mail and by special massenger, and
thraugh courier services in special cases and immediately publishes the
same in 2 widely circulaled newspapers, one in Bangla and the other in
Engiish, and also in one online news portal. The shareholders are
provided routine services by the Company Secretary in the matiers of
transfer of shares, replacement in case of damage of shares, payment of
dividend. reissue of dividend warrant when warrants expires in the hand of
shareholders, issue of cerlificates on tax deduction from dividend-elc. The
Company also publishes its quarterly reports and annual reports within
the time as stipulated in the listing rules of Stock Exchanges and also
arranges necessary publications, and dispatches them accordingly. The
annual reporl covers all the notes for currenl financial year, business
performance, future plam, strategy and offver key corporate information and
disclosures. The Board of Directors regards the Annual General Meeting
{AGM) and other General Meetings as imporiant opportunities for dirgcl
communication with the honorable Shareholders. To make the AGM more
participatory, he Company declares the date of AGM well ahead of time,
circulates Annual Reports and other documents in lime, arranges AGM in
awell-located place at convenient time, which allows the shareholders to
attend and speak in the AGM freely. The company values their proposals
and suggestions which are cerfainly perfinent-and for the development
and progress of the Company, In the last AGM held on 20 May 2020, a
targe nurnber of shareholders participated the vidual meeting and made
different queries and suggestions on different subjects. The Company is
fully committed. to protect the interest of its shareholders. The Directors
and Senior Management also attend the Annual General Meeting (AGM)
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where they are availeble 10 respond to Shareholders’ questions. All
sharehalders have the right 1o vote &t General Meetings. The number of
shareholders is increasing gradually which shows their constant faith on
the company

The Website of the Company aiso containg corporale information, which
is updated on asegular basis. The Website serves a5 a source.of busingss.
financial, and other relevant information on the company with easy
access. Press releases, interim and annual reports and-olker information
ol interest to shareholders are reqularly uploaded to Company's Website,
In - addition, from fime fo lime, the Company publishes
Newsletiers/Intormation Brochures which st out specific aspects of the
Company's operations for the general public/clients,

Apart from our respected sharehofders, we have our valied customers,
who are the source of our inspiration and our employees, who are the
craftemen of our everyday success. Ofhers inciude suppliers,
Government, regulatory bodies, sociely, community, media people and
other groups having interest in the Company.

Relationship with the Government:

in its rale on accountability to the Government, the Beard of Directors
ensures payment of all dues to the Goverment in the form of VAT,
Corporate Taxes and other Levis as and when they become due on the
basis of aclual operation, and makes sure that any sledze or lapses da not
fake place. This has enabled the Company to enhance its confribufion 1o
the National Exchequer on a progressive rate year after year.

Human Capital:

The Board believes that employees are the most valuable resources and
key 1o the success of an organization. The Company sirives o atlract,
develop, compensale and retain the mast gualified people in a work
environment characterized by discipline and alfection. The employees.are
provided wilh crientation, local and foreign trainings and various leaming
and development programs, Inoour annual appraisal | Exercise;
Departmental Heads are encouraged fo identify areas where more fraining
o seli-developmenl initiatives of an individual are required. Accordingly,
training courses are prepared and fraining sessions are organized, both
in-house and external. Itis our confinuous endeavar to enhance the skills
of our employees and help them o reach their highest potential. We
recognize that our success is deeply embedded in the success of ow
human capital

We have platiorms which provide recognifion for outstanding
pedormances. We-ofter career development opportunities and we are
dedicated to our employees wellbeing. To boost matvalion, we recognize
and reward top performers, bes! managers, executives and officers. Every
year, we commemorale these achievements at the Annual and Half-yearly
Branch Conferences.

The Board endorzes the betterment and productivity of its
employees through a good number of facilities and measures,
financial and non-financial, which are as follows:

'1_:;' PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
ANNUAL REPORT 2020

= Aliractive Compensation Package

+ Graluity

= Provident Fund (with 100% employers’ confribution)
= [Group Insurance

= Festival Bonus

= |ngentive Bonus

* |eave Encashment

+ House Building Loan

= Training and Warkshop (home & abroad)

« [arFinance Scheme

= Annual Increment

= Fair Promotion and Career Growih Opporéunities
= Hygienic Work Environment

+ Heaith Care Facililies. etc.

Environmental & Social Obligation;

The Board of Direclors is also aware of the social obligations, especially
in the areas of gender equality, race-religion-regional egualily,
non-employment of child labor, human rights, environmental pollution,
social aclivities (promation of sporls & cullure}, participation in
charitable activities, financial assistance o handicapped or disabled
children etc. with a non-partisan cutiook.

Lately, the issue of climate change is being addressed seriously all over
the world. If is identified that Bangiadesh being in southern delta is under
serious thieal of natural disaster. A detailed discussion on:enviranmen
and social obligation is inclueded in this Report in the 'Report on other
Activities Chapler'.

Quarterly Reports:
As per BSES Corporale Governance Code dated 3 June 2018 and
Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS 34) the interim financial reports
are intended to provide an update on the quarterly financial statements
audited or unaudited.

Audit Committee Evaluation on Quarterly Reports:

The Audit Commitiee oi Prime Insurance Company Limited, after dus
review, refers the guarterly reports: to the Board. The Board, after
threadbare discussion, approves the quarterly reporis for necessary
publications in the daily newspapers and. in the website of ihe Company
far the stakeholders and regulatory authorities as required By kaw,




COMPLIANCE

REPORT ON CGC

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission's Nofification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80. dated 03 June
2018 issued under seclion 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, As per Article no. 103 (Kha) of the Articles of Associalion (ADA)
ol the Prime Insurance Companty Limited, total number of Directors shall not exceed 10. AL present there are 12 Directors in the Board and 4 Directors
are going to retire in the 25th AGM of the Company will be hetd on 281k March 2021. And, only 2 Directors will be elected out of 4 Directors. As 2
resull, the proportion of independent Directors will comply with both the Corporate Governance Code- 2018 and Insurance Act 2010

Status
Condition
No.
Complied oo ML
1 Board of Directors
1(1) The total number of members of Board of Directors shall not be less ¥
than 5 (five) and more than 20 (twenty).
1(2) Independent Directors
1{2)a) At least one fifth (1/5) of the tofal number of directors in the v Complied wih Primary regular as
company’s board shall be independent directors. per Insurance Acl-
2010, section 76 {sub-
sec-1)
T{2WE)) The independent director does not hold any share in the company' or Y
holds less than one percent (1%) shares of the total paid-up shares of
the company;
T{2){b i) The independent director is not a sponser of the company and is nol v

connected with the company's any spansor or directos or shareholder
who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of the total paid-up shares
of the company on the basis of lamily relationship. Histher lamily
members also should not hald above mentioned shares in the company

H2Mb)ii Who has nol Deen an execulive of the company in immediately VW

préceding 2 (two) financial years;

1(2)b) (i) The independent director does not have any other relationship, whether vV
pecuniary or ofherwise, with the company or its subsidiary or associated
companies:

1{2){b)v) who is not a member or TREC (Trading Right Entitiement Certificate) v
holder, director or officer of any stock exchange;

1(2)(b}vi) | The independent director is not a shareholder, director or officer of any v

member of TREC holder of stock exchange or an intermediary of the
capital market;

T2 {wii) The independent director is not a pariner or an executive of was not a v
Partner ar an execulive during the preceding 3 (three) years of the
concemed company's statulory audil firm or audit firm engaged in
infernal audit services or awdit firm conducling special audit or
professional certifying compliance of this Code:

H2)byviii) | The independent director shall not be an independent director in more v
than 5 (five} fisted companies;
T{2){b)(ix) The independent director has not been convicted by a court of v

competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan to a bank
or 2 Non-Bank Financial Institution (NBFI):;

T{2MB)x) The independent directar has not been convicled for a criminal offence ¥
invalving moral turpitiede.
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Status
Condition Remarks

No. Not

Complied o niied

The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the board of directors
and approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting

1{2)(e)

{AGM),

12){d) The post of independent director{s} cannot remain vacant for more than W
S0{minety) days.

1{2)e) The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a period of 'l
3{three) years, which may be extended for 1{one) tenure only.

1{3) Qualification of Independent Direclor

1(3){a) Independent director shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity v

who is able to ensure compliance with financial, regulatory and
corporate laws and can make meaningfut contribution to busingss.

1(3)(b) Indepandent director shall have following qualifications:

1{3)(b)i) Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of an unlisted Mot Applicable as
company having minimum paid-up capifal of Tk, 100.00 million or any complied with 1.3 (b)
listed company of @ member of any national or international chamber (i), i)
of commerce or business association; or

1{33{b){ii} Corporate Leader who is or was a top level execulive not lower than W

Chief Exgcutive Officer or Managing Director or Deputy Managing
Director or Chief Financial Ofticer or Head of Finance or Accounts or
Company Secretary or Head of Internal Audit 2nd Compliance or Head
of Legal Service or a candidate with equivalent position of an unlisted
company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 100,00 million or of 8
lisled company; or

T3 b Former official of government or statutory or aulenomous or regulatory v
body in the position not below 5th Grade of the national pay scale, who
has at least educational background of Bachelor degree in economics
or commerce of business or Law; or

T{3)bNiv) University Teacher who has educational background in Economics or v
Commerce or Business Studies or Law,; ar
1{3Hb}v) Professional who is or was an advocale practicing at lzast in the High v

Court Division of Bangfadesh Supreme Court or a Chartered Accountant
or Cost and Managemen? Accountant or Chartered Financial Analyst or
Chartered Certified Accountant or Certified Public Accowntamt or
Chartered Management Accountant or Charlered Secretary or equivalent

qualification;

1(3Me) The independent director shall have al least 10 (tem) years of v
experiences in any field mentioned in clause (h);

1{3)(d) In special cases the above qualifications may e refaxed subject 1o prior v
approval of the Commission.

1(4) Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director
or Chief Executive Officer

1{4){a) The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing Director ¥

(MD} and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the company shall be
filied by different individuals;

1{4){b) The Managing Direclor (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CED) of 3 W
listed company shall not hold the same position in another listed
company;
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Condition
Mo.

H{4Me)

1(#)d)

The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected Irom among the ngn-
gxecutive directors of the company;

| The Board shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of |

the Chairperson and the Managing Director andfor Chief! Executive
Ofticer;

Status

Mot

Complied Complied

v

1{4)ie)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the remaining members
may elect ome of themselves from non-execulive directors as
Chairperson for that particular Board's meeting: the reason of absence
of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

Mo Such Incident

1(3)

The Directors' Report to the Shareholders

1{SH0)

Industry outlook and possible luture developments in the industry,

T{5)ii)

Segment-wise of product-wise performance.

1B}

Risks and concerns including internal and external risk factors, threat
to. sustainability and negative impact on environment, il any;

1{5)iv)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit
Margin, where applicable;

1{5){v)

Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary activities and Iheir
implications (pain or loss.)

T{5Hvi)

A defailed discussion on related party transactions afong with a
staternenl showing amount, nature of related parly, nature of
transactions and basis of transaclions.of all related parly transactions;

T{5){vii)

A statement of Utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights issues
andyor through any others instruments.

Mot Applicable

T{SMviii)

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate aller the company goes
tor Initial Public Offéring (IP0), Repeat Public Otfering (RPO). Rights
Share Offer, Direct Listing, etc.

Mot Applicable

1{5)(ix)

If significant variance occurs betwaen Quarterly Financial Performance
and Annual Financial Statements.

T1{5Hx)

A statement of Remuneration paid to the directors including
independent direclors

1(5)00)

A statement that the financial statements prepared by the management
of the issuer company present fairly its state of affairs, the result of ifs
operations, cash flows and changes in equity;

T{5){xii)

A staterment thatl proper books of account of the issuer company have
been maintaingd,

{5

A statemnent that appropriate accounting policies have been consistently
applied in preparation of the financial statements and that the
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judament.

1{5Mxiv)

A staterment that International Accounting Standards (A3} or
Imernational Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS), as applicable in
Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the financial
statementis and any departure there-from has been adequately
disclosed.

{5 v)

A statement that the system of internal contral is sound in design and
has been effectively implemented and monitored.

{;} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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Condition
No.

Status

Complied

Mot
Complied

1(5)(evi) A statement that minority shareholders have been protected from v
abusive actions by, or in the interest of, controlling shareholders acting
either direcily or indirectly and have eflective means of redress,

TS mvii) A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the issuer company’s v
ability to continue as & going concern, it the issuer company is not
considered fo be a going concern, the fact along with reasons there of
shall be disclosed;

T5) (i) An explanation that significant deviations from the last year's operating Y
results of the issuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons
thergal should be explained.

1(5)(xix) A statement where key operating and financial data of al least preceding v
5 (five) years shall be summarized.

Ha)(xx) An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has not declared v
dividend . (cash or stock) for the year;

15} Board's stalement to the effect that no bonus share or stock dividend v
has been or shall be declared as interim dividend;

1{8) (i) The total number of Board meetings held during the year and attendance ¥
by each director;

1(5) (i) A report on the pattern of shareholding:

1(5)(eiiij(a) | Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other related parlies Mot Applicable
(name wise details);

1{5)(eeiiiy{b) | Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial ¥
Otficer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses and minot children
{name wise details),

HEMiii}(e) | Executives; v

1(5)(xdiiid(d) | Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voling interest in the v
company (name wise details).

1{5) foriv) Disclosure on Appointment/Re-appointment of Director:

15 (axivifa) | A brief resume of the director; Vv

1S exivh(b) | Mature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas; WV

1{5)(exiv)(c) | Mames of companies in which the person also holds the directorship v
and the membership of committees of the board.

1(5) {000 A Management's Discussion and Analysis signed by CED or MD
presenting detailed analysis of the company's position and operations
along with a briel discussion of changes in the financial statements,
among others, focusing on:

1{8)(ov)(a) | Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of financial "y
stalements;

1{S)cevi(b) | Changes in accounting policies and esfimation, if any, clearly ¥
describing the etfect on financial perlormance or resulis and financial
position as well as cash flows in absolute figure for such changes;

WS v)(c) | Comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of financial v

performance of results and financial position as well as cash flows for
current financial year with immediate preceding five years explaining
reasons thereof;

{;ﬁ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED ﬂ
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Condition
No.

H{5)(oev){d)

1(5)ow)(e)

Compare such financial performance or resulls and linancial position

as well as cash flows with the peer indusiry scenario;

mEi'fiﬁeﬁf'I;'éaaféfn"tﬁé"¥'i'néﬂcial and economic scenario of 'I_h;auﬁﬁﬁﬁirj-'"éﬁﬁ"

the globe;

Status

Complied

y

Complied

T{S) vt

Risks and concerns issues related to the financial stalements,
explaining such risk and concerns mitigation plan of the company; and

T{3)(ow(g)

Fulure plan or projection or forecast for company's operation,
performance and financial position, with justification thereof, i.e., actual
position shall be explained to the shareholders in the next AGM;

{5 o)

Deckaration or certification by the CED and the CFO to the Board as
required under condition No. 3(3) shall be disclosed as per Annexure-
A, and

TS euwii)

The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of conditions of
this Code as required under condition Mo. 9 shall be disclosed as per
Annexure-B and Annexurg-C,

1(6)

Meetings of the Board of Directors

1(6)

The company shafl conduct its Board meetings and record the minutes
of the meetings as well as keep required books and records in Ting with
the provisions of the relevant Bangiadesh Secretarial Standards (BSS)
as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh
{ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent with amy
condition of this Code.

1)

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief
Executive Officer

1{7)(a)

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the
recommendation of the Momination and Remuneration Commities
{NRC) at conditicn No. &, for the Chairperson of the Board, other board
members and Chiet Executive Officer of the company;

(7)o}

The code of conduct as delermingd by the NRC shall be posted on the
website of the company including, amang others, pruden! conduct and
behavior; confidentiality; confiict of inferest. compliance wilh laws,
rules and regulations; prohibition of insider trading; relationship with
environment, employees, customers and suppliers; and independency.

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company:

2(a)

Provisions relating 1o the composition of the Board of the holding
company shall be made applicable to the composition of the Board of
the subsidiary company;

Nat Applicable

2(b}

Al least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of the holding
company shall be a director on the Board of the subsidiary company;

Mot Applicable

2{c)

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company shall be
placed for review at the lollowing Board meeting of the holding
company;

Mot Applicable

2(d)

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding company
shall state that they have reviewed the afiairs of the subsidiary company
also;

Mot Applicable

i
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Condition

No.

2(e)

The Audil Committee of the holding company shall also review the
financial statements, in particular the investments made by the
subsidiary company.

Status
Remarks
- ; Not
Complied 0y mplied

Mot Applicable

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), Chief
Financial Officer (GFO), Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC)
and Company Secretary (C5):

31

Appointment

3{1)a)

The Board shall appoint a Managing Director {MD) or Chie! Executive
Officer (CEQ), a Company Secretary (CS), & Chief Financial Officer
(CFO) and a Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC);

3(1 (v}

The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chiel Executive Officer
(CED), Company Secretary (CS), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and
Head of Intérnal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) shail be filled by different
individuals;

(1)ed

The MO or CEQ, GS, CFO and HIAC of 3 listed company shall not hold
any execulive position in any other company at the same fime;

3(1)(a)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and
duties of the CFO, the HIAC and the CS;

3(1Me)

The MD or CEQ, €3, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed from their
position withou! approval of the Board as well as immediate
dissemination to the Commission and stock exchange(s).

3(2)

Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meelings

3(2)

The MD or CEQ, €S, CFO and HIAC of the company shall attend the
meetings of the Board;

Provided that the CS, CFO-and/or the HIAC shall not attend such part of
a meeting of the Board which involves consideration of an agenda ilem
relating to their personal matters.

33)

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer
(CED) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

33a)

The MD or CED and CFQ shall cerfify to the Board that they have
reviewed financial statemenis for the year and that to the best of their
knowledge and belief:

3(3)a)i)

These statements do not contain any materially untrue staterment or omit
any material facl or contain statements that mighl be misleading ;

33 i)

These statements together prasent a trug and fair view of The company's
affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards and
applicable laws:

3{3)(b)

The MD or CEQ and CFO shall also certify that there are, to the best of
knowledge and beliel, no transactions entered into Dy Ihe company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in viplation of the code
of conduct for the company's Board or its members;

3(3)e)

The certification of the MD or CEO and GFO shall be disclosed in the
Annual Reporl,

Board of Directors’ Committes.

For ensuring good governance in the company, The Board shall have at
least following sub-committees:

L/
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Status

Eor:qdilinn Remarks
2 Complied ¢, Nt
4(i) Audit Commitiee; v
4ii) Homination and Remuneration Commitiee. v
5 Audit Committes
Responsibility to the Board of Directors,
5(1)(a) The company shall have an Audit Commiltes as a sub-commiltes of the v
Board of Directors.
5(1){b) The Audit Commitiee shall assist the Board in ensuring that the financial ¥

staternents reflect rue and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
and in ensuring a good monitoring system within the business,

5(1)(c) The Audit Commitiee shall be responsible to the Board of Directors. The v
duties of the Audit Commiliee shall he clearly set forth in wiiling.

5(2) Constitution of the Audit Committee

5(2)(a) The Audit Committeg shall be composed of at least 3 (three) v
members;

5(2)(b) The Board shall appoint members of the Audit Committee who shall be W

non-executive directors of the company excepting Chairperson of the
Board and shall include at least 1 {one) independent director;

5(2)(c) All members of the audit committee should be *linancially literale® and v
al feast 1 (one) member shall have accounling or refated financial
management background and 10 (fen) years of such experience,
S(2)(d) When the term of service of the Committee members expires or there is Ul
any circumstance causing any Committee member to be unable o hold
office until expiration of the term of service, thus making the number of
the Committee members to be lower than the prescribed number of 3
{three} persons, the Board of Directors shall appoint the new Commitiee
member(s) to fill up the vacancylies) immediately or not later than 1
{one) month fram the date of vacancy(ies) in the Committes 1o ensure
continuity of the performance of work of the Audit Commiliee.

3(2)(=) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee. v

5230 The guarum of the Audit Committer meeting shall niot constitute without ¥
al least 1 (one) independent directar,

5(3) Chalrperson of the Audit Committee

5{3)(a) Selection of the Chairperson of audit committes ¥

5(3)(b) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, the remaining v

members may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for that particular
meeting, in that case theee shall be no prablem of constituting a quorum
as required under condition No. 5(4)(b) and the reason ol absence of
the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

(3 Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present in the Annual W
General Meeting (AGM).

5(4) Meeting of the Audit Committes

5(4)(a) The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings in a v
financial year:

S(4)(b) The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be constituted ¥

in presence of either two. members or two-third of the members of the
Audit Committeg, whichever is higher, where presence of an
independent director is a must:

{:} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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Condition

No.
Complied Complied
a5} Role of Audit Committes
5(5)(a) Oversee the financial reparting process. v
5(5)() Maonitor choice of accounting policies and principles. v
5(5)(c) Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process 1o ensure that it is v
adequately resourced, including approval of the Infernal Audit and
Compliance Pian and review of the Internal Audit and Compliance
Report;
5(5)(d) Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors. v
5(5)(e) Haold meeting with the external or statutary auditors for review of the v
annual financial statements betore submission 1o the Board for approval
or adoption;
58111 Review along with the manzgement, the annual financial statemenis v
before submission to the board for approval.
51a)(a) Review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly v
financial statements before submission to the board for approval,
5{5)ih) Review the adequacy of internal audit function. v
S50 Review the Management's Discussion and Analysis before disclosing v
in he Annual Report;
S50 Review statement of significant 'related party. transactions. submitled by Not Applicable
the management,
5i5)(k) Review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control weakness Mot Applicable
issued by statutory auditors.
S50 Oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude, v
level of expertise deployed and lime required for effective audit and
evaluate the performance of external auditors; and
5(5)(m) Oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial Public Oftering Mot Applicable
(IPO) or Repeatl Public Otfering (RPQ) or Rights Share Offer have been
ulilized -as per the purposes stated in relevanl offer document or
prospecius appraved by the Commission.
a{6} Reporting of Audit Committes
Si6)(a) Reperting to the Board of Directors
SU6)a) ) The Audit Committée shall report on ils activities to the Board. Y
5(6)(a) (i) The Audit Committes shall immediately report to the Board on the

following findings, if any:-

S(G)a)(inia)

Immediately report on conflics of interests;

No such Incident

5{6)(a)(ii)(b
)

Immediately report on suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or
material defect identified in the internal audit and compliance process
or in the financial statemants;

Mo such Incident

2B (e
|

Immediately report on sespecled infringement of laws, regulatory
compliances  including securities - related laws, rules and
regulations;:and

Mo such Incident

ae)(a)(iid
!

Immediately report on any other matter which the Audit Committee
deems necessary shall be disclosed to the Board immediately;

No such Incident

3(6)(b)

Reporting to the Authorities

PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY |.m|-n-:nm
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Status
Condition Remarks

No.

Complied Eur:ff;';ied
If the Audit Committes has reported 1o the Board aboul anything which
fas material impact on the financial condition and resulls of operation
and has discussed with the Board and the management that amy
rectification is necessary and it the Audit Committee finds that such
5(6)(h) rectification has been unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committes shall
repodt such linding fo the Commission, upon reporting of such matters Mo such Incident
to the Board for three times or completion of a period of 6 (3ix) months
from the date of first reporting to the Board of Directors, whichever is

garlier,
a(n Reporting 1o the Shareholders and General Investors:
5(7) Report on activities carried out by the Audit Commitlee, including any Mo such Inciden

reporl made to the Board under condition Mo 5.6{a){ii) above during the
year, shall be signed by the Chairparson of the Avdil Committes and
disclosed in the annual report of the issuer company.

B Nomination and Remuneration Committes (NRC)

6(1) Responsibility fo the Board of Directors,

6(1)(a) The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration Commities Y
{NRC) a5 & sub-committee of the Board;

B6(1)(b) The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the nomination criteria v

or policy for determining qualifications, positive atiributes, experiences
and independence of directors and fop level executive as well as a
policy for formal process of considering remuneration of directors, top
level executive;

B(1)(c) The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly set forth in ¥
writing covering the areas stated al the condition Mo. B(3)(b).

6(2) Constitution of the NRC

B{2)(a) The Committes shall comprise of al least three members including an WV
independant director;

6(2)(b) All members of the Committee shall be non-executive directors; v

6(2)(c) Members of the Commities shall be nominated and 2ppointed by the ¥
Board;

6(2)d) The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any member of v
the Commitiee;

6{2)(e) In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of any y

member of the Committee or in any other cases of vacancies, the board
shall fill the vacancy within 180 (one hundred eighty) days of eceurring
such vacancy in the Committes;

B2 The Chairperson of the Committes may appoint or co-opl any external v
expert and/or member(s) of stafl to the Committes a5 advisor who shall
be non-voting member, if the Chairperson feels thal advice or
suggestion from such external expert and/or member(s) of staff shall be
required of valuable for ihe Commitiee;

6(2)(g) The company secrelary shall act as the secretary of the v
Commitlee;
6(2)h) The guarum of the NRC meeting shall nat constitute withou! attendance v

of at least an independent director;

-!:; PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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Condition
No.

B(2)(0)

No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or indirectly, any
remuneration for any advisory or consultancy role or otherwise, other
than Director’s fees or honararium from the company.

Complied

Status
Remarks

Mat
Complied

6(3)

Chairperson of the NRC

6(3)(a)

The Board shall sefect 1 {one) member of the NRC to be Chairperson
ol the Committee, who shall be an independent director;

B(3)(0)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining members
may elect ong of themselves as Chairperson for that particular meeting,
the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded
in the minutes;

Mo Such Incident

G(3)ic)

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general meeting
[AGM) to answer the gueries of the shareholders:

v

6i4)

Meeting of the NRC

6(4)(a)

The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in & financial year;

G(4)(0)

B

The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency meeting upon
request by any member of the NRC,

The quarum of the ITIEEHHQ of the NRC shall be constituted in p{esence
of gither two members or two third of the members of the Committes,
whichever is higher, where presence of an independent director is must
as required under condition No. B{Z){h);

Gi4)(d)

The proceedings of each maeting of the NRC shall duly be recorded in
the minutes and such minutes shall be confirmed in the next meeting
of the NRC.

6(3)

Role of the NRC

B(5)(a)

NRC shall be independent and responsibie or accountable to the Board
and to the shareholders;

B5)(b)

MNRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and make
report with recommendation to the Board:

B)(0)()

Formulating  the criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a director and recommend a policy to
he Board, refating to the remuneration of the directors, top level
executive, considering the following:

Ba)(bi} ()

the level and compesition of remuneration is reasonable and sulficient
to attracl, retain and molivate suitable directors lo run the company
successfully;

B(5)(b) (i) b)

the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meels
appropriate performance benchmarks; and

BE5)ib)(ie)

remunesation 1o direclors, lop level executive involves a balance
between fized and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term
performance objectives appropriate 1o the working of the company and
its goals;

6(5)(b) (i)

devising 2 policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration age,
gender, experience, efhnicity, educational background and nationality;

B3] (b)(iii)

identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may
be appointed in top level executive position in accordance with the
criteria taid down, and recommend their appoiniment and removal to

1he Board;

¥,
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Status

Condition Remarks
e Complied Enrﬁgltim
BL5)(0)(iv) formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent o
directors and the Board;
B(S){B)(v) identifying the company's needs for emplovees at different levels and v
determine their selection, transter or replacement and promotion
Criteria
G(5)(D){vi) developing, recommending and reviewing -annually the company's W
human resources and training policies;
6(5)(c) The company shall disciose the nomination and remuneration poficy v

and the evaluation criteria and activities of NRC during the year at a
glance in its annual report,

7 External or Statutory Auditors.
7 The issuer company shafl not engage its external or statulory auditors
1o perform the following services of the company, namely.-
T Appraisal or valualion services or fairness opinions; v
R BIHTH Financial information systems design and implementation; v
RERATHTY Book-keeping or other semvices related to the accounting records or v
financial statements;
Ti1iv) Broker-dealer services; v
T(1)(v) Actuarial services; ¥
T{1)ivi) Internal audit services of special audit services; v
71 (vii) Any service that the Audit Committee delermines: v
T11) (wiii) Audit or certification services on compliance of corporate governance v
as required under condition Mo. 9{1);
T1)(ix) Any other service that creales conflict of interest. v
T2 No pariner or employees of the external audit firms shall possess any v

share of the company they audil at least during the tenure of their audit
assignment of that company; his or her family members also shall not
hold any shares in the said company:

713 Representative of external or statutory auditors shall remain present in W
the Shareholders' Meeting (Annual General Meeting or Extraordinary
General Meeting) to answer the queries of the sharehalders.

8 Maintaining a website by the Company.

B(1) The company shall have an official website linked with the website of ¥
the stock exchange.

8(2) The company shall keep the website functional lrom the date of listing, v

8(3) The company shall make available the defailed disclosures on ils W
website as required under the listing regulations of the concerned stock
exchange(s).

9 REPORTING AND COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE;

a0 The company shall oblain a certificate from a practicing Professional i

Accountant or - Secretary (Chartered  Accountant or Cost and
Management Accountant or Charfered Secretary) olher than ils statutory
auditors or audit firm on yearly basis regarding compliance of
conditions of Corporale Governance Code of the Commissian and shall
such certificate shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

€% PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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Status
Condition Remarks
No. : Not

Complied Complied
912) The professional who will provide the cedificate on compliance of this v
Corporate Governance Code shall be appointed by the shareholders in
the annual general meeting.
8(3) The diréclors of the company shall stale, in accordance with the v
Annezure-C attached, in the directors' report whether the company has
complied with thess condilions or not.

_

COMPLIANCE
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THE PATTEN OF

SHAREHOLDING

i)
i)

Parent/Subsidiary/ Associated Companies and other related parties: Nil

Shareholding of Direclors & their Spouses

. Number
Disclors Numberof 0! 1he Name of Spouse of % of Holding
= Shares ~ Snares Shares
825000 2.02
g1 | Md. Nazrul Islam 1770000 133 Taslima Islam 1300637 | 3.18
Nominated by Fareast Islami Securities Lid '
02 | or iftat Obaid . i Obaidul Hague Babul - -
n3 | Mohd. Showkat Ali Shamima Nasreen - -
i}l
Wominated by Rimsha BOD Lid. G 2y
04 | Mohammed Alamgir Kabir FCA - ] Silal Bine Hyder ) )
05 | Mahanur Ummel Ara 880804 oy | WHCAWEIBRULER | - :
08 | Ranela Hossain 1111372 a7y | SAM Hossain ) )
07 | Mahabuba Haque 932168 2.28 Aynul Haque r ¥
pg8 | Md. Ashaduzzaman Dina Akier - -
820178 2m
Nominated by Fareast Securilies Lid
gy | Rabeya Begum 1309006 390 Salim Mahmud - -
Nominated by Fareast Life Insurance Company Lid '
10 | Avesha Husne Jahan Mustata Khair .
124 )
Wominated by Fareas! Islami Properties Lid e a
11 | Salim Mahmud Rabeya Bequm - &
1000000 2.45
Alternate Director of Mrs, Ramisha Islam
12| AKM Monirl iskam Falia Rahman - .
1500000 367
Nominated by Ramisha BD Ltd

{:.g PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
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ii)

Shareholding of the Chief Execulive Officer/Company Secretary/Chief Financial Officer/Head of Internal Audit & Control &

their spouses:

a4
sl Directors’ Namherol ) e uiiie Name of Spouse Share Held % of Holding
Shares Shares
01 | CEO- Bayarid Muztaba Siddiqui | - - Hamida Falerma Kianam :
02 | CS- Enamul Hague Khan - Shahanaz Parvin i i
03 | CFO- Md. Lokman Hossain . - Jesmin Akter
04 | HIA-K.M. Moniruzzaman - - Flokeya Begum ) -
iv) Top five zalaried employees other than Direclors, CED, CFO & Head of Internal Audit & Control
| Directors PARTIGE 0k itk Name of Spouse Share Held % of Holding
Shares Shares
Additional
01 | Basudev Chakrabarty Managing ) )
Diregtar
. Deputy Managing } }
02 | Syed Monirul Hug Difectar
03 | Sujit Kumar Bhowmik Deputy Managing - -
Diregtar
; Senior Execulive ]
04 | Gouranga Chandra Misra Vice.President
, Senior Executive E = :
05 | Mizanur Ratman e Bt

€73 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 131
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DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE

IN MEETING

Board meeting attendance

Position In The Board Meeting Held during the tenure
1 A KM Monirul Islam Director 13 13
2 A.T.M Enayetur Rahman Director 2 2
3 Dr. Falema Raushan Jahan Director b 4
4 Dr. Hfat Obaid Vice Chairperson ] B
5 Md. Abdur Rahirn Bhuiyan Director 7 5
B Mahammed Alamgir Kabir (FCA) Director 9 B
7 Md. Ashaduzzaman Director 13 12
] Md. Asif lgbal Directar 13 12
g Md. Hemayet Ullah Director 7 6
0 Md. Mazedul Islam Director 7 5
11 M. Magrul lslam Chairperson 13 13
12 Md. Salim Mahmud Director 13 13
13 Md. Shamsul Alam Director ] 5
14 Mahd. Showkol Ali Dirgttor 13 13
15 Mr.A.2. M. Sazzadur Rahman Director B 7
16 Mr.Md. Zakiullah Shahid Chairperson (Ex) 7 7
17 Mrs. Ayesha Husne Jahan Director 13 12
18 Mrs. Dil Ara Begum Director 7 1
19 Mrs. Rabeya Bagum Director 13 13
20 Mrs.Hasina Khan Director 9 3
2 s Mahabuba Hague Director 13 g
22 Mrs.Mahanur Ummel Ara Director 13 7
23 Mrs.Rahela Hossain Director 13 13
24 Mrs.Shahida Pervin Trisha Vice-Chairperson (Ex) ] 1
25 Mrs.Tahera Akfer Director 4 2

{:‘ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED ﬁ
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Audit meeting attendance

Pogition In The Board Meeling Held during the lenure Present
1 AKM Moninul islam Memiber 6 P
2 A T.M Enayefur Rahman heember Z 1
3 Dr. Faterra Raushan Jahan Member 3 2
1 O, Ittt Obaid Member 3 Z
] Mohammed Alamgir Kabir (FCA) Chairman 4 3
6 Md. Ashadurzaman Member 6 5
7 M. Asif ighai Memiber ] 2
3 Md. Namy! lam Member 6 5
9 Maohd. Showsol Ali Memiber 6 5
10 | MrAZM Sazzadur Rahman Chalrman {Ex) 4 4
11 Mrs. Ayesha Husne Jahan Member 6 ]
12 Mes. Hasina Khan Memiber 4 1

NRC meeting attendance

Position In The Board Meeling Held during the tenure Prezent

1 Dr. Hia1 Obaid Membar 1 1
2 Mohammed Alamgi Kabir (FCA) Chaimman 1 1
3 Mid, Asif igkeai Member 4 1
4 Md. Naznl lskam Member 4 4
4 Md. Salim Mahmud Member 1 1
] Mabd. Showkol Ali Member 4 3
7 Mr.AZ M Sazzadur Rahman Chainman (Ex} 3 3
] Mr.Md. Zakiutlah Shahid Member 3 1
9 Mrs. Rabeya Begum Member 4 1
10 Mrs.Rahela Hossain Member 4 3
11 | Mrs.Shahida Pervin Trisha Member 3 ¢

EC meeting attendance

Position In The Board Meeling Held during the tenure Present

1 AK.M Monirul Islam Mermnber 4 4
2 Dr. Hzt Qbaid Member 4 4
3 Mohammed Alamgir Kabir (FCA) Member L

4 Md. Ashaduzzaman Menber 4

5 Md. Asif Iighal Mermber 4 1
] Md. Nazl slam Member 4 4
7 Md. Salim Mahmed Member 4 4
& Mohd. Showkot Ali Chaimman 4 4
9 Mrs. Ayesha Husne Jahan Member 4 4
10 Mrs. Rabeya Beqgum Mermier 4 4
11| Mrs.Mahabuba Haque Mermber 4 4
12 Mrs Rahela Hossain Member 4 4
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ANNUAL REPORT 2020




Padma Lite Tower, Leved-10, 115 Kazi Nagnl
N IH IR 35 PR fstam Avenus, Bangla Motor, Dhaka -1000

M M Rahman & Co. Tol -02 4831102702 48311029
Chartered Accountants Email - inloi@mimeahsran o, Wb www meaterar o

Report to the Shareholders

Of Prime Insurance Company Limited on compliance on the Corporate Governance Code

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Prime Insurance
Company Limited for the year ended on 31 December, 2020. This Cade relates to the Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 03 June 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management
in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those
standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and after
due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as
stipulated in the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission
except some observation in conditions set in Annexure-C of Corporate Governance Code:

(b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as
required by this Code.

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies
Act, 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws, and

(d) The Governance of the company is satisfactory, subject to our observation in Annexure-C.

Piace : Dhaka For, M M Rahman & Co.
Date : 09.03.2021 Chartered Accountants

Md. Rafiqul Islam Khan FCA
Managing Partner

-' Russell Bedford Member of Russell Bedford International & global network of independent professional services firms
ki i furthar

!_
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Summary of Accounts 2020

Segment wise operating profit / performance:

In accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs-
&.200 and in order to enhance Corporate. Governance in the interest of
investors and the capital market, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) requires preparation of seperate opesating result as
per Corpovate Governance Code (CGC) as per condition Moo 1(5) (i) of
2018 Prime Insutance. Company has been presented segment/class
wise busingss and operating performance accordingly.

In 2020, the company has eamed Fire premivm income of Th.300.59
million, Marine premium income of Tk.175.90 million Motor premium
income of Tk28.19 million and Miscellaneous premium income of
Tk:238.61 million respectively. During fhe year 2020, the Company has
eamed total gross premiem income of Tk.743.28 million including PSA
premium incomie  and Operating income Th.50.61 million (before
alocation of unalocated expenses of Statement of Profit or loss and
cormprehensive income Profit before tax Tk 109,14 million ard net profil
after tax Th.53.51 million respectively which was Tk 106.53 million, Profif
before fax TkAB4.86 million and Profit -affer tax Tk17.4% million
respectively in 2019, Segment wise premium income and financial resul
of the company for the year 2020 and 2019 are given belaw

Segment Wise Financial Result (in Million Taka)

Marine Growth ,.f % of
Fire Marine Hull Motor  Misc 2020, 2013 {Dedined). (Growth/
2020 Dedined

Gross premium income 300,60 | 174.07 1.82 28.19 | 238.62 | 743.30 T11.67 31.63 4,44
Less:R/| premium ceded 256,57 TA57 0.50 293 | 203.18| 53575 508.42 27.33 5.38
Less: Rf premium on PSB 11.27]  16.37 1.2 0] 2253 5137 65.90 (14.53) {22.05)
Net Premium Income 32.76 | B85.13 0.12 25.26/ 12.91) 156.18| 137.35 18.83 13.71
Add: Net Bl com. sarned 67.51] 22.62 0.22 1.00 28.01] 11936 135.63 (16.27) (12.00)
Add: Net premiuen reserve retained. 345 3404 073 14.00 315 55.37 96,66 (41.29} (42.72)
Total income: 103.72| 14179 107 40.26] 44.07) 330.91) 369.64| (38.73)|  (41.00)
Less : Expenses
Reserve for un-expired risk 13.10 | 34.05 0.13 10.10 516| 6254 55.36 7.18 12.97
Agent commission paid 43.14 | 2288 0.09 380 | 3558 105,49 95.22 10.27 10.79
Management expenses (Revenue &4/C) 46,48 2692 0.27 4.36) 3690 114.53] 120,88 {5.95) {4.92)
Management expenses (PELASC) 9.94 575 0.06 0.93 7.89 24.57 20022 4,35 21.51
Net Claims (6.38)] (2.40) 0.63 2.08 3.39 (2.66) (8.35) 5.69 (68.14)
Ope ratin! Profit (U/W Result ): (2.58)] 54.59 (0.11) 18.99 | (44.85)| 26.04 86.31 {60.27) (69.83)
Add: Non-operational income
Interest income (FOR, BGTE & STD &fcs) - - - - - 33.11 19.39] 13.72 T0.76
Realized gain from shares investment - - - - - 1.71 -0.37 2.08 (562.16)
Unrealized gain from shares investment E - = E 30.57 -27.6 58.17 {210.76)
Dividend received on shares investment - - - - - 505 551 0.44 7.00
Income from office rent - - - - - 353 - 3.53 100
Others income - - - - = 823 1.61 6.62 411.18
Profit before tax. - - - - - 109.14) B84.85 24.29 28.63
Less: Tax provision during the year| - - - - . 55631 67.37] (1174} (17.43)
Profit after tax. - - - - - 5351 1748 36.03 46.05
Return on equity (%) - - - - - 26.70 20.76 5.94 28.63
Retgm on shareholders fund & - - - - 15.15 11.79| 336 28.52
equity (%)
Shareholders fund & equity (in million taka) - 2 5 720.28 | 719.71 0.57 0.08
Shareholders equity (in million taka) i 2 % 408.77| 408.77 E =
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Summary of Quarterly Financial Performance

(Accounts ) for the year 2020

In accordance with para 20 of Intermational Accounting Standand (1AS-34) In the year 2020 under réview the business of the Company guarterly. Al
and as reguired by local regulatorly authority Bangladesh Securilies & the end of fourth quarier the company has eamed total gross premium
Exghange Commission (BSEC) corporate governance code of 2018 income of Th.743.22 million and Operating income of Tk.50.61 million
Prime Insurance Company Limited has published quarterly financial and Met profit afler tax Tk.53.51 million respectively in 2019 which was
statements for the slakeholders and shareholdees in each year. The T 711,68 million, Tk 106,53 million and Tk, 1749 million respectively in
company also published financial staiements in the news paper in 2019, At end of the year earn premium income has been increased of
English and Bangla. In one on-line néws porfal and has published in the 4.44% over the year 2019, Details of quarterly profitablity and yeasly
Company's website accrodingly, financial results of the Company for the year 2020 and 2019 are given
below :

2020 2019

Grovwthy ol Thin T Aath

Particulars (Dedlined].  Growih/ | quarter
& 5 nd 3rd 2nd ard ah Total- TEET (Dictiend] o sy

Ouarder Charder Ouader O i Onarter  Graarter  Cuartsr 70149 020

Gross direct premium 06.06| 76.60 | 315.9| 8287 68143| 171.98| 11652 272.99| 73.33| 63482 4661 | 7.4 | 66143 SIBS6 | 8287
Premium on PS8 2184 2027 1209| 759 | 6179| 1844| 2045| 1299 2479 | 7667 (1488 | (19.81) 51.?9% s420 | 759
R/l premium on acceptance o] - | om| ees| ess| - | - | - | oml @] e oo oo om
Total gross premium 22790 96.87 | 327.99| 90.54| 74330 | 190.61| 136.97| 28598 98.12| 7IL68| IL62 | 444 | 74330 E5276 | 9054
Less:f/l premium ceded 18688 | 6203| 25747 29.37| 53575 127.97| 5138 22402| 105.05| 50842 2733 | 538 | 53575 0638 | 2037
Less: B premium on P38 1817| 1691 1000 629| 5137 1565 1678 1068, 228| A5.91| (1454)) (2206)| 5137 4508 629
Net premium 2085 17.93| 6052 | S4B8 | 156.18| 46.99| 68.81) SL28 | -2973| 137.35 1BE3 | 1371 | 15618 10030 | 5488
Add: Net &/l com.earned an32| 2678 | 4335 504 | 11939) 1538| 1227 | 3312 7487 | 13564) (1625)| (1198)| 119.39| 11435 | 50
T ERIRIAIRS e 18.80| 2757 | 2098 |(1197) | 5538 3101 1005 | 2236 | 3325| %667| (4129 | (4271)| ss38| E23s | W
Total income: #5.97| 7228| 12475 47.85| 33095 9338| 9113 10676 7839 36066 (3871)| a0s8)| 33095 28300 | 4795

Management expensens {Reverae AT} 3387 2143 I7.17 | 3248 114950 4L20| 18.48| 3125 | 29.95| 12088 (5.53)| (491)| 11495 8247 32.48

Managemant expensens {PALAC) sa1| 301 | s25| 1120 2457) 4ss| 83| 3930 s08| W22 435 | 25| M58 13y | na
Net claims paid 514 | 1930 | 200 |(200)| (266)| (634)| 014 | 558 | (773)| 835 569 | (68.14)| (266) 2644 | -20.10
Operating Profit (U/W income }: 184 | 982 | 3853 ((2415) | 2600 | 034| 2383 407 | 49.07 | se31 (60.27)| (69.83)| 2603| 5019 | -246
Readized gainfficss) on shares : ; . . i

Tt 042 129 | 17| (029) | {o.08) 037 208 |(s6216)| 171| o042 | 12
Unrealized gain (loss) onshares | (1033 | (047) | 27.20| 3821 | 3057 | 01| (1148)| (1633)| (7.79) | (27,600 : ©| so57| 1646| 1am
Dividend income 199 19 | 059 | 147| 595 25| 242 017| 033 551 044 | 799 s95 44| L4
Incame from office rent 034| o35 | os1| 233 as3f - : . . . - -| asy 1w| 23
Other income 078 - | (013} 758 | R23| 008 009 (001 147| 161 662 | 41118 | 823 065 | 758
Earnings Per Shareatter Tox (807) | (0,05} | {0.26)] 141 | 021 | 131 044 | o | (02| - 043 088|250 | 131| 110 o
Number of Weighted shares 5088| 40.88| 40.88| 40.88| 40.88| 40.88| 40.88| 40.88) 40.88| 40.88 . - | a0s
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Quarterly Profit before Tax (in million Taka)
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REPORT ON RISK MANAGEMENT /

RISK AND OPPORTUNITY REPORT

In every busingess, from the small cormer store to the large manuiacturer,
there are common challenges with insurance, claims, and risk in general,
Buildings can be damaged by fire. someone could slip and fall, vehicle
accidents often occur, of losses can acour as a resull of defective
products, Now, more than ever, it is vilal to the success of an organization
to understand risk management and to learn to control liability,

Prime Insurance Company Limited's risk management and internal
control systems are designed to ensore that these risks e managed
effectvely and efficiently, aligned with its overarching objective of
creating long-term value for all its stakeholders, The Company recognizes
the importance of sound risk management in every aspect of its business
and o all its stakeholders. The following dizgram depicled business
model of PICL showing how risks are handled by the employees of the
company:

Risk Defined:

In risk management process first of all we have to understand
what risk is:

Simply, risk is danger, peril, hazard, chance of loss; amount covered by
insurance, person o object insured. Risk is something uncertain and
unplanned but 3 possibility of happening loss, injury or any other adverse
thing in present or future situation. Insurance is @ business of protection
from financial loss in exchange of 4 certain amount catled premium. [n
broad sense insurance is a risk management process and an insurance
company works as a risk manager. As a general insurance company,
Prime' Inswance Company Limited deals with non-life risks of its
insured's, The Company  classifies the ingurabile risks and non-insurable
risks first, To PICL all Speculative or Dynamic Risks are broadly
non-ingurable and Al Pure or  Static Risks are  insurable.

Speculative risk or non-insurable risk

Speculative risks are not insurable. Both speculative risk and pure risk
imelve the possibility of loss. However, speculative risk also invalves the
possibility of gain as well - even if Ihere s no loss. Speculative risk
happens when there is an uncertain potential for gains of losses.

Speculative risks are not insurable because the lure of the possible reward
causes people 1o take these risks upon themselves willingly. The
possibility of gain is a moral hazard (more on that fater) (kat makes people
seek out the risk, rather than avoid it It's why we wouldn't sell a car
insurance policy 1o someone who was into drag racing. They know thal
they risk injury and damage to their car, but the :adrenaling and the
possibility prestige might cause them to drive unsafely. Insurance is
made o protect against accidents. but, if you go looking for trouble and
you find it, can you really call thal an accideni?

This is actually the reason for what speculative risks are not insurable.

Pure or Static Risk or insurable risk

A stalic risk or Pura risk refers to damage or loss Lo a property or entity thal
is nof caused by a slable econonny bul by destructive human behavior gr
an unexpected natural event. This risk can be covered by insurance. The
mest common examples are key property damage risks, such as floods,
fires, earthquakes, and hurricanes, Litigation is. the most commen
example of pure risk in liability. Only pure risks are insurable because they
invatve only the chance of loss. They are pure in the sense that they donol
mix both profits and losses. Insurance is concerned wilh the economic
problems created by pure risks,

The different types of pure risks ihat Prime Insurance Company Limited
faces can be classified under any one of the followings:

{iyPersonal risks (i) Properly risks (i) Liability risks

Thus, to Prime Insurance, an insurable risk is a risk that meets the ideal
criteria for efficient insurance. The concept of insurable risk underlies
nearly all insurance decisions. A risk that conforms to the norms and
specilications of the insurance policy in such a way that the criterion for
insurance is fulfilled s termed as insurable-risk. There are various
essential conditions” that need to be fultilled before acceplance of
insurability of any risk, The pure risks that meet the essential requirerment
of ‘PICLs risk insurance: are as follows:

a)  The loss must be due to chance.

by The loss must be definite and measurable.

) The loss must be prediclable.

di The loss cannot be catastrophic.

£)  The loss exposures must be large.

fi  The loss exposures must be randomly selected.

{:1 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIM!'r_F.Dm
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Risk management:

Insurance is the most effective risk management tool which can protect
individuals and businesses from financial risks arising out of various
contingencies, The emotional and psychological loss can never be
compensated, but 3l least the financial loss can be compensated with
insurance. Though there are uncerfainfies in life which you cannot
mitigate, but insurance will surely helfp you Wransfer the financial risk
associated with the same.

In our day to day life also we take many steps to keep the risk al lower
leved for example most people do not keep valuables at home rather prefer
to keep them in a bank locker by paying certain locker rent fo the bank.

Simnilarly risk of [ile; health or property is reduced by purchasing & proper
insurance. All these actions of individual persons are done under fear of
uneertainty -and unpredictability of fulere: Likewise in business and
commerce: also an element of fear of loss always exists if the rigk
compaonents are nol managed properly. insurance is the process of averall
risk management in exchange of a certain amount from the inswed. In
Prime Insurance Company rigk management is the confinuing process o
identily, amalyze, evaluale, and freal loss exposures and monifor risk
control and financial resources o miligate the adverse eflects of loss of
ihe Company.

Steps in risk management process:

As PICLs clients or insured's rely on it Lo mifigate their various lypes of
non-life risks, the  company itself also needs fo seek protection from
operational and Investment threats. For this, Prime Inswrance Company
Limited follows 5 steps of risk management process to deliver a simple
and effective risk management:

Step 1: Identify the Risk. PICL identifies and defines potential rigks thai
may negalively influence its process or product.: Currently, PICL pursue
thee Pollowing Procedure for Insurance Policy [ssue;

1. ldentification of Risks
Cuantify the Insurable value
Evaluate the choices
Proposal
Heceive the Payment of premium

6. Policy Documentation
The Company always goes beyond every step of its Service pracess and
product defivery along with ciaim settlement procedure o identify and
define its potential risks.

T R POR

Step 2: Analyze the risk. Onece a specific type of risk is discovered, PICL
then delermines s reasons and consequences, as well as its
consequences o the Company. The area of the analysis is lo further
understand sach specitic instance of risk, and how it could influence the
company's projects and objectives.

Step 3: Evaluate or Rank the Risk. The risk is then further evaluated after
determining the risks overall likelihood of occumence combined with its
overall consequence. Then the Company makes decisions on whether the
risk iz accepiable and whether the company is willing to take it on based
on its risk appetite. The workings can be depicted like this;

{;‘it PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
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Medium Risk Very High Risk
i Low Risk. High Risk
'é'i,:
. Financial Impact —»

Step 4: Risk mitigation. During this step, PICL asses ifs highest-ranked
risks and develop a plan 1o alleviate them using speeilic risk controls.
These plars include risk mitigation processes. risk prevention tachics and
contingency plans: in the event the risk comes fo fruilion. Prime
Insurance’s Risk Handling policy:

Risk Levels Monitoring & Mitigation
Low & megiom RISk | ot Mritorng o the et lvel
Hidh Risk Cose control of afl poential conlributing
4 kactors by the Fisk Management Team

Step 5: Monitor and Review the risk. Part of the mitigation plan includes
folicwing up on both the risks and the overall plan to confinuously
maonitor and frack new and existing risks. The overall risk management
pracess of the Company is also always reviewed and updated
accordingly

Risk Framework:
It is known to all, risk is about uncertainty, Prime Insurance Company
Limited puts a framework around that uncertainty, and eftectively de-risks

and minimizes the risk of any project. From historical evidence, it is tound

that a good risk framework needs a sirong governance structure, That's
why the board and {he management of PICL significantly manage their
risks, This involves appointing a chief risk officer (CRO) for risk
management and the organizational culture is continuing to support it.

The whole actvifies are typically facilitated by designated persans of

pach deparimenis, namely underwriting, reinsurance, legal/compliance,

accounts and finance; marketing and sales, branch controd, claims, T,
and so on. The management of the Company s always aware - about

risk-taking and risk monitoring roles of each department. For this, there

are a few well-known frameworks available such as 15031000 risk

rsnagerment stardard and the COS0 ERM (Enterprise Risk Management
- ERM). There is another framework used by S&P and A&M Best in their
rafings also.




Frime Insurance has been rated “AA-"as the Credit rating by CRISL,
what shows  its financial strength, Stability and Risk Management. The
Company is also an 150 Certified insurance company in Bangladesh.
The IS0 recommended that added -following target areas, or principles
should be part of the overall risk management process:

«  Greate value for the organization.

*  Make an integral part of the overall organizational process.

= The Company's overall decision-making process.

+  Address any uncertainty. [t should be systematic and
structured,

+ (Onthe best available information.

o Tailored to the project.

= Consider human faciors, including potential emors,

= Transparent and all-inclusive.

«  Adaptable to change.

= Continuously monitored and improved upon

Measuring Risk Framework Effectiveness:

Frime Insurance Company Lid follows a structured approach to
measwing the risk and faking the inifiatives to manage risk effactively in
the business perdormance. For effective risk assessments, the Company
maintaing the niles of ERM famework.

Different risk management components in an ERM framework are

designed and performed to improve decision making, conteol,

transparency and confidence,

= |ndividuals operaling the framework (from all lines of defense)
have sufficient skill, ability and motivation fo ensure effective
risk faking, challenge, influence and change:

= The above activities-improve risk management by supporting
strong business performance, betler decision making, imfiroved
risk adjusied return and betler preparation for fulure business
uncertainty.

Where risk is assumed or identified, after assessing, it is calculated and
monitored under the Framework thal assigns clear risk roles and
respansibilities to the competent & skilled business level managers,
risk compliance functions and internal audit to assess the risk factors
and based on il take the effective and ransparent decision for handing
Ihe risk in a proper means. In this way, the Company always fakes up the
risk and improving the risk management through effective and
indicative activities,

Focused Area of Risk management:

Considering all potential risks. Prime Insurance Company Limited
slriclly  Tocuses on  the following areas for Detler Insurance
Management:

= Identification of Internal & External Pure Risks

= Eusting Risk Conirol Measures Review

= Risk inspection

«  Risk Audit

= Scrutiny of Existing Insurance Govers: Coverage and Hates &
Deductibles.

Defining Standard S0P {Standard Operaling Procedure) for Claims
Contral

= And Guidelines on documentation in this regard Furthermaore,
following Key Areas are also kept in mind and considered by the
Company while planning for Risk management. Some are choice of
the Company and some-are choice of its agents:

Choice of the Company -
. Incustry Rating
= Claims Setilernent ability
»  Sustainability of the company
s Service levels & infrastruclure

Choice of Agent or Intermediary -
«  Representation of the inserance market
»  Knowledge of insurance amongst all indusiry segments
= Service levels & infrastructure

Risk Landscape, navigation and how PICL
mitigates them:

The risk appetite policy of the Company i$ the key mechanism through
which limils are set for malerial risk categories The risk landscape of the
Company encompasses risk arising from Mon- Insurance Business,
Market risks, Gredit risks, Liguidity risk. Operational risks and Other risks
are provided in follawing risk areas, including bul not limited to;

Shrategic Risk
Operational Rigk
Business Risk
Underwriting Risks
Reinsurance Risks
Reguialory Risk
Claims Risk

Credit Rigk

9. Managemen! Expense Risk
10, 1T Security Risk

11, Investment Risks

12, Liguidity Risk

13. Interest Rate Risk

14 Market Risk

15 Equity Risk

16. Inflation Risk

17, Foreign Exchange Risk
18. Money Laundering Risk
19, Human Resources Risk
20. Reputation Risk

The company uses Risk Managemenl as a strategic tool 1o profect itsel
from various potential and exising risks periaining 1o all the stakeholders
in its business operations, while it plans for its projected growth. For each
risk Prime Insurance Company has its own risk mitigation strategies, whal
makes the Company almost number one company in the Country in terms
of claim payment ratio.

{:} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
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Mitigation Strategies

Strategic Risk

* Stralegies and operating performance are assessed regularly by the Board along with CEQ and the top
managemeni

» Financial and stra—teqgic planning is processed in the management meetings.

* (perating, financial and strategic business information are reviewed.

= Product wise strategies and key initiatives and ensures alignment between business-level and

enferprise-level sirategies are considered.

* Once {he strategy is set, it is implemented throughout {he year.

Operational Risk

= Credif, market and liquidity risk are considered while operational strategies are sef

« PICL aims to create and sustain shareholder value to execute its business sirale —gies.

» PICL maintains a formal enterprise-wide operational risk management famework that emphasizes a sirong

risk management,

* For this PICL also maintains Regulatory Capital as per section 21, 23 and 24 of Insurance Act-2010 along with
Solvency Margin rules and notifications

Business Risk

* PICL maintains a number of policies and practices to manage insurance risk.

= Sound product design is considered 25 an essential element.

= The vast majority of risks insured are short-term in nature, that is, they do not invohve lang-term pricing

Quaraniees.

» Geographic diversification and product-line diversification are important slements a5 well,

= Reinsurance protection is purchased to further reduce exposure to fluctuations in claims, nota—bly the
exposure tn natural catastrophes in the property and casually inswrance business.

« The Company also manages risk through effective underwrit —ing and claim adjudication practices. ongoing

monitaring of experi—ence, and siress-testing scenario analysis,

Under-writing Risks

» PICL Carries out risk surveys and portfolio reviews.

* The underwriting function is centralized and operates from the Head Oifice

« Frequent audits and verifications are carried out .

= Carrying out Underwriting as per the guidelines set by IDRA and the reinsurers’ advice.

* Somefimes, a 'Customer Need Analysis' Form is used to identify customer requirements and sell the maost
appropriate policy.

Frequent expense studies and product profitability studies are carried oul

Re-insurance Risk

The outstanding Reinsurance receivables are reviewed frequently.

A very close and professional relationship is maintained with all reinsurers and reinsurance brokers.

A specific portion of premium is reinsured with Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) as well as some renowned

fioreign reinsurars,

= Toreinsurance with foreign reinsurers, only reinsurers with "A" or above ratings ate used &s reinsurers and
globally trusted and stable portfolio of rensurance companies which are rated highly by Standard & Poor’s

« Changes fo the ratings of reinsurance companies are continuously monitored.

-l
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Mitigation Strategies

Regulatory Risk

The Company Secretary works as the Chief Compliance Officer provides an annual LCM report 1o the Audit
Committee of the Board stating the results of the annual process and setling out an opinion an the strength of
the LOM framework and regulatory risk management at PICL

Communicating and advising on compliances by the Board and top management of the Company,

« Management of the Company mionitors and tests for adherence to certain regulaiory and fegal requirements, as
well-as the elfectivensss of associated key internal controls.

Legal requiremients and emerging compliance is analyzed by the Legal Depariment and Board Affairs
Departmenis, in certain circumstances a calendar is also prepared in this regard

While implementing or assisting with policies, procedures and training laws are kept in mind,

Tracking, escalating and reporfing significant issues and findings to senior management and the Board.

Liaisireg with reguiators, as appropriate, regarding new or revised legisiation, or regulatory guidance or requiatory
examinations

Additionally, the Legal Depariment assesses lagisfative requirements and associated key coninols across the
organization, using a risk-based approach. Where any gaps are idenfified, action plans are implemented and are
Iracked to completion

Finally, while it is not possible to completely eliminate legal risk, the Legal Depariment oo, works closely with
business units and other corporate areas to draft and negoliate legal agreements fo manage those risks, fo provide
advice on the performance of legal obligations under agreements and applicable legislation. and lo manage
litigation to which Prime Insurance is a party.

-

-

Claim Risk

Mumber of actidents reported from insurance policies issued by the Company is monitored on & daily basis to
identify any adverse developmenits at the early stage.

Ciaims frequency and average claims size have been 381 as main criteria when determining the price.

The pricing grid prepared caplures the geographical area of the vehicle insured and the type of vehicle to ensure
hiagher prices are charged for vehicles insured from high nisk areas and for high risk vehicie types,

Claims are reserved at a minimem tGime at the infimation or on the availability of information on loss of an insured.
+ Service standards have been sel on the time taken to process claims and these are monitored by the Management
as well as by the Committee for this purpose.

Independent investigators are used to investigate claims fo ensure fravdulent claims are identified.

Closed file reviews are carried out periodically to identify any control fapses.

Credit Risk

Al cther receivables, including reinsurance receivables are reviewed on a monthly basis and recoveries made on
time.

= Anyinvestments in any ofher enfity are carried out anly with the explicit approval of the

Imvestment Committes,

Management
Cost Risks

Management Cost of a Non-life Insurance Company is determined by the Insurance Rules-1958 (Seclion-39), along with
section 62-63, Insurance Act-2010. The allowed cost does not match with present cost structure of the Company. 3o the
real management cost is higher than the recognized one by Mational Board of Revenue (NBR). As result PICL has to pay tax
on its expenses.  This compels the company to pay more tax that reduces its profit This risk can only be minimized i
Government enact rules and reguiation regarding this issue,

* For this what ihe Company can do is only fo stake sirateqgies to increase Premium Income.

= Raises voice in various farums., meetings and seminars.of NBR |, Bla |, IDRA elc.

IT Security Risk

Prime Insurance maintains its Domain Controlier (Domain Server) to manage domain users and deliver information and
software services 1o other ¢computers finked by netwaork, Prime Insurance Company Limited also has Applicalion Server,
FTP Server, and Database Server, Stand by Senver, Backup Server, IPPABX Phone Server, The IT department maintains-

= All these servers are Incated in secured Server room.

= Proper securily maasures have been laken to ensure data security and data integrity.

» The sensitive information is kept in a resiricled area in the networking environment, Unautherized access and
electronic tampesing is controtled stricily.

« Segurity system of the network is under dual administrative contral.

-
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Risk Mitigation Strategies

Investment Risk

= A farget asset allocation limits re set by the Investment Commitlee by the Investment Commitles in
consultation with the Management and Risk Committes

« Adnrerence bo targed is reviewed periodically by the Board, CEQ, and GFO with invesiment stalis.

= A special locus is placed on reviewing exposures to Equily  investments.

= Compliance with Investment Policy in the light of section 43 of the Insurange Act-2010 , IDRA neles and best
practices

= They are reviewed by the Inemal Audil  and the Rigk and Compliance Department on a monthly basis.

* Leqal reserve is maintained for unexpired 1isks

Liquidity Risk

The Company faltaws the Asset and Liability Managemen!  guidelines set out in the Company Imvestment Palicy

which is reviewed Dy the Board regularly, PICUs responses 1o manage this risk are;

I. The company follows a policy of maintaining high fiquid and near liguid resources.

H. The maturity of its fixed depasits and other investments is matched as far a5 possible, with its.outgaing
commitmens and obligations.

Il Regular monitoring of its liguid resources is conducted by the Board

Markel Risk -
Interest Rate Risk

= jrterest tate risk 15 managed within PICLs assel vs, liability management process and controlled via interest
rate sensitivity limils,

= The Company follows the Asset and Liability Managemen? guidefines sef out in the PICL Invesiment Policy
The guidelines are reviewsd by the Board and the espective committes regularly

= Macro-economic indicators and their impact on the MICLs investment Poriolio are monitored closely by the
Board, Management and the respective commitiee reguiarly.

« Necessary changes are made 1o the assel allocation and the maturity mix of invesiments on a periodic basis
= [nwestments are classified into different categories as required by International Accounting Standards (IAS)
considering both the intention and ability of the Company to hold such investments.

Market Risk
— Equity Price Risk

= Total exposure fo equity investments is made stricily within the agreed target assef allocation and sectorial
equity limits. In this regard IDRA rules are strictly followed as well.

= Equity investments are mostly made in fundamentally sound stocks which are identified after an in-depth
resaarch and evaluation process by the interal investment management team

= Equity portiolios are reviewed quarterly by the Investment Committes on a quarterly basis.

* |mpacl from of market movement is monitored on a daily basis and warnings sent to CEC and CFO of high
impact volafilities,

Inflation Risk

* The risk of varies in inflation rales is, now, considered in PIGLs internal underwriting assessment model.

Foreign Exchange
Risk

+ To deal with toreign partners, PICL caretully monitors and controls the price verification and exchange rales to
pay the reinsurance premium and ¢laims recovery. It involves a procedure regarding loreign exchange risk
identification measurement of foreign exchange and limits setfing for risk control

Money Laundering
Risk

Adequate diligence on new and existing customers s & Key parl to address this risk. Without this due diligence, the
financial institutions can be subject fo reputational, operational, legal and concentration risks, which can result in
significant financial loss. Money laundering risk controi strategies of PICL are:

« The Company has its well writlen policy guidelines provided by Bangladesh Bank

* |t ensures correct and full documentation of Proposal Form (KYC) o prevent maney laundesing.

It provides regular training on prevention of money laundering and combating financing of terrorism o
enhance capability of its employes's

Aeporting Officer's to visil branches on & regular basis 1o check the status of AML Compliance

The Company has integrated software in the CES regarding customer information

+ The Company has complied with all instructions of the requiatory autharity.

- ‘f‘*
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Risk Mitigation Strategies

For High Staff Turnover Ratio
Motivating employees through rewarding schemes and frainings,
Counseling employess as and when they need counseling
Conduct exil indterviews to reduce grievance in the Company
Peripdically carrying out induction programs.
Analysis on staff urmaver is reviewed by the Management and the Board
Employee surveys are carried oul on a periodic basis.

Human Resources
Risk For Retaining Key People in the Company

Remurieration packages are gimed fo be in line with the industry to retain and atiract qualified and lalented
staff.

Salary surveys are conducted periodically 10 ensure competitive salaries are given ta the stafl

Regular Managament meetings and distribution management meelings are conducied to convey the key
decisions taken at the top management level and fo communicate what is happening in the Company to all
fmgmbers of the Mandgement Team

Prime Insurance Company Limited's enterprise-wide Reputational Risk Management Policy is approved by the
respeciive comamittee of the Board. This policy sels out the framework under which each Branch  is required
to implement a repulational risk policy and procedures.

The Branch-level commitiee is designated 1o review repulational risk issues and 1o idenfify issues to be
Reputational Risk Braught to the Reputationat Risk Commitlee of the Head Office,

FICL also has defined and documented processes fo approve new proeducts and new business. These
processes imvolve commitiees with represen —tation from the businesses and control funclions, and inglude
consideration of all aspects of a new product, including reputational risk.

Emerging Challenges:

A new industrial revolution is emesging. After mechanization, steam and water power came electricily and assembly lines; then came
computerization. So what comes next? Some call it the fourth industrial revalution (418 or Industry 4.0} or Second Machine Age, bul whatever
you call it, it represents the combination of cyber-physical systems. the Internef of Things, and the Internet of Systems or networks.

INDUSTRIAL REVOLUTION ks

TRANGTTNAING INBUS TR AND AT ION
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Prime Insurance Company Limited can see. with the changes of
technology, insurance. product changes over ftimes. 3o does
Insurance Industry. i troth be told, fourth industrial revolution is
quite different than the three Indusirial Revolutions that preceded it
Industry 4.0 encompasses a number of new technologies which
automatically causes issues Today Prime Insurance Company
Limited cannot foresee exactly what these will be. In the age of
distuptive innovations: and on demand / GIG economy, PICL
realizes. the Company may need to up skill ar shifl their focus on
new areas and prepare Innovative Product foreseeing the changes
to come to have marke! advanfage as a first mover. Besides,
Industry 4.0has a lol o promise when il comes 1o révenues,
investment, and technological advancemenis. The Company
betieves, for sure, it has a lof to promise for Insurance Industry. in
addition, given the nature of the industry, PICL further believes, it
will introduce new service area with new windows far insurance,

Unforturately right now, Bangladesh Government 15 not ready for
Industry 4.0. So does Insurance Industry and Companies at large.
Along with the-risk of Industry 4.0, in a market of uncertainty, with
new echnology evolving and lhe pace of change increasing, il is
crucial to congider the business needs for the future, thereare other
challenges. PICL thinks following are some emerging challenges
for the risk management of the Company

«  Recent de requiation of Bangladeshi Insurance market
«  Upcoming Bank-assurance Act

«  (Gliobal markets impact on Local market

= Policies of other Insurance Companies

»  Market driven pricing

As opporlunities come in disquise, the Company needs the abilily
lo recognize them. For this Prime Insurance Company Limited
requires knowledge and education of the employees. So, if the
Company is 1o become a driving force for Industry 4.0, it needs to
get involved in skills developmend, understand the skills needed in
the companies of tomorrow, and invest in the development of these
skills today. Alongside recruitment into any role; there is also a
need to up-skill those already in other organizations

Final thoughts

To-conclude, it can be summarized that risk management planning
(RMP) is required for any organization fo review the rigk and fake
the- management strategies according to the type of risk. Bul
sometimes organizations are unable o take the proper and effective
decision because of biasness on several issues. Forlunately, Prime
Insurance Company Limited has its risk managemen! planning
(RMP) which is discussed above for you as an unbiased study on
technical fisk management measures adopted and insurance
praclices follow will help the management of the companmy fo
manage the risk effectively and profitably. Additionally, the
management of Prime Insurance is always conscious about the
organizational risks which can affect its smooth operation, growih
and profitability,. The periodical review of risk management
methodalogy will add furlther value to the company

Q;} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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REPORT ON INSURANCE

RISK AND ITS MITIGATION

An insurance risk is a theeat or peril that the insurance company has agreed
1o insure against in fhe policy wordings, These types of risks or perils have
the polential 1o cause financial foss such as property damage or bodily
injury it il were to ocour

3 Types of Risk in Insuiance are Financial and Non-Financial Risks, Pure
and Speculative Risks, and Fundamental and Parlicular Risks. Financial
risks can be measured in monetary 1erms. Pure risks are a loss only or al
best a break-even situation Fundamental risks are the risks mostly
emanating from nature.

{nce risks are identified, companies take the appropriale steps lo manage
them fo protect their business assets. To manage risks of your company
you will have 1o develop a process to do three following things.

Identify

Mitigate the

Risk

Leading companies develop process thal execules these. sleps
consistently and persistently over time:

Risk management must be an ongoing process, as risks identified and
mitigated today can quickly become obsolete tomarrow,

Risk Mitigation

Risk mitigation is one of the steps in risk management, which includes
identitying the risk, analyzing the risk, and miligating the risk. Miligating
is meant to lessen any negative consequence or impact of specific,
known rigks, and is most often used when those risks are unavoidable.

During the risk assessment process, an enlerprise identifies polential
risks thal could harm ils ability to operate. The next step in the risk
management process after risk identification is risk analysis, This is
where a company categorizes the potential risks and assigns a risk level
to each one based on the likelihood that it will occur as well as its
impact on the business.

Risk fransfer is a risk management strategy that entails shifting risk to a
willing hird parly. For example, 2 company could outsource certain
operations, such as payroll or cuslomer service: A company can benefit
from this type of strateqy, particularly if a transterred risk isn't one of its
GOre compelencies,

Prioritize

Risk mitigation is another step in the risk management process. It's not
encugh for an organization 1o assess and analyze the various: lypes of
risk; it also has to do something about those risks, There are a number
of risk mitigation strategies a company can implement to deal with the
various types of risk, including risk avoidance and fisk reduction,

The goal of a risk avoidance strategy is to completely eliminate a
particular risk rather than just reduce the effect it will have on the
Business, For example; tabling a project thal includes a high risk
enables a company fo successfully avoid thal risk. Another risk
mitigation stralegy s risk reduction, which deals with reducing the
likelihpod that a risk will ocour or decreasing the severly of ihe
consequences of the risk, One way 1o reduce risks is by implementing
canrals.

In addition, a company could use agile project managament methods fo
review and reinforce stralegies. Agile teams work to deliver value ta the
company by continuously reducing risk. Risk managers and business
{eaders could adapt agile project management fechniques to meet their
companies risk mitigation goals.

Prime: Insurance takes charge of pre-insurance surveys of large and
complicated risks which thus ultimately facilitates in the defense of
national property and wealth. Services, basically, aim at reducing the
happening of the risk itseli alternative than minimizing the extent of loss
alter the happening of the casuaity.
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DISCLOSURE OF

RISK REPORTING

Prime irswrance Company Limited (PICL) maintaings informative,
transparent and consistent risk reporting for its valued clients, stake
holdees and the industry itsell. It has been internationally accepted that
substantial narrafive reporting, im:[uding the disclosure of risk, is
important to promote invester protection.

The Standard Disclosure of Risk reporting may include the followings:

+  Clear, balanced and undérstandable.

= Includes all the insurers key achivities and risks
«  Presents relevant information.

. Consisten! over fime,

= Comparable among insurers,

*  Provided ona timely basis.

It is imporiant for-standard sefters and policymakers 1o consider the
reporling and disclosure in the context of investor experiences and other
matters which include the following:

«  Emerging trends in technology and connectivity,

+  The inability of the existing model 1o pravide imestors with
sufficient decision useful information in 2 new economy, and

«  Thelack of a measurement framework that can inform the
disclosures necessary 10 make such measurements
meaningful,

In order o ensure proper disclosure the Company clears the terms and
condifions of each new policy issued. For new and valued clients FICL
does this service through surveyars” report to the potential insured. The

£ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIM
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rain principle of insurance; wmost good faith, demands thal both the
insurer and the potential insured shall disclose the material facts to each
other. Il there is any excess/deductible for 3 particular poficy. that fact
should be disclosed [o the insured. Moreover, the pofential insured shall
further provide material facts about his properly, to the best of his
knowledge and belief, to the insurer before underwriting of the risk,
including the ownership, position and value of his property, so that the
insurer may mspect the insurable properly properly with a view fo
providing consistent services to the polential insured including
competitive figure and necessary advices. There is a growing agreement
among users, preparers and advisers that risk reporting needs to improve;
betier risk registration is an integral part of good governance,

It is fo confirm that a generic risk report serves interest of both
shareholders and stakeholders with better infarmation. In spite of the
insurance indusiry's critical and growing rale in the global allocation of
risk there is liftte authentic guidance concerning the form and content of
risk reporting in general, due 1o growing terrorst aclivities in the world
there. are enormous probable channels of financing to Tavor terrorisny,
Significant anti-meney laundering and combating. the financing of
terrarism regimes are essential to recover the wholeness of markets.and of
the global financial framework as they help mitigate the factors that
tacilitate financial abuse. Bangladesh Bank and IDRA have given priority to
Anti Money Laundering (AML) and Combat Terronist Financing (CFT)
issues.  In view of arresting probable money laundering activities and
combating terrorist financing, Prime Inserance Company Limited is
cautiously underwriting its insorance business throwgh all ils branches if
there is any suspicious iransaction to report fo the BFIU of Bangladesh
Bank on prescribed format of STR, if any.
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6-YEAR FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS IN ADDITION TO YEAR UNDER CONSIDERATION

Key indicators of operating results and Financial data (as on 31 December)

Particular Amount in Million (BDT)

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Operating results/ performance
Gross premium income {Turnover) : | 74330 | 71168 |68284 [6EE907 (53501 (57955
Re-insutance ceded | 5712 | 57433 44157 41454 [33795 [36772
Un-expired risk reserve retained preceding year | 5538 | 9668 | 10210 |7BBE 9027 | 12041
i
|

Met premium income:; 156.18 | 137.35 (24127 25453 19706 | 211.84
_Management expenses (allocable)

_____ 11495 | 12087 [12392 [12158 [11628 | 13226
Management expenses (un-allocable) ! 2458 | 2022 2222 2543 (2109 | 1850
Met claims | (266) | (8:35) | (6.18) |388B% (452 (4.51)
|
|

Reserve for un-expired risk on business 6255 | 5538 | 9667 | 10210 7886 |90.27
5061 | 10653 10173 | 8554 7937 |11827
3311939 [1414 1202 (2151 2888

Gprers,ung Pmrlvf loss)
) In_._e:eﬂ income 3 1202 j2is | 2ees
Share invesment income 3224 {2? a7 | (20, 51 }n 31.95 1585 | 027

|

| il | L
Dividend income ) | 5.95 551  |476 _6.52 | 4.84 3.88

|

[

Income from office rent 353 | - = 1- = s
Others income 823 | 161|062 008 |129 | 143
Profit / {Loss) before tax | 10914 | 8486 | 7853 |11067 | 10188 | 13301
Tax provision | 5562 | 6737 | 3266 | 2196 | 26.30 | 4653
Net Profit/(Loss) After Tax | 5351 | 1749 | 4587 |8872 |742 | 86.21
Eaming before interest, Dep & Tax i 11967 | 9395 8920 [12281 [111.27 | 14324
Prafit / :Lﬂss] after fax & reserve 5351 1749 | 4264 | 7668 | 6120 |5897
Earnings Per Share (EPS) after Tax 131 043 1.12 217 1.82 21

Profitability ratios: _ i _ _

Gross Profil Margin Ratio (%) 1468 | 1192 | 1150 | 1654 | 1904 | 2295

“Operating income Ratio (%) 1238 | 2606 2489|2093 1942 (2893
Net Profit ru'largm n Ratio (after T Tax (%) 7.20 246 6.2 13. E‘E | 13. E? [14.88

|
|
| g -
Return on Asses Ralio (%) [ 328 | 128 [352 [726 [668  |758
|
|
|
|

Returnon f Equity Ratio (% (%)
ﬂperahng Cash Flow to Net Profit Ratio (%)
Earmng Per Share before tax {Fa}ca ]
Eaming Per Share afler tax (Taka)

743 | 262 665 |1257 |1108 |1333
34678 | 99880 | (719) | 2353 | (74.66) |{E.2 15)
267 | 208 182 | 271 | 249 330
131 o4 Tz jair [ise [an

Liquidity Ratios Analysis :
k: Current Ratio tﬁmes}
K Quick Ratio :Tlmes]l
External Irah:m].r falio %)
Internal capital generaion rm;ﬁ"[-%]
Debt to Equity Ratio (Times )
Dabt to Assets Ratio (Times )
Return on shareholders fund after tax (% )
Hjaiufn un Camtar Erﬁp.lﬂ:,'ed aﬂér tax {".ﬁ:l.
Met Operating Cash flow per share Taka
et ﬂperaiinﬁ Cash flow {in miltion Taka)

126 | 149 154 [169 213 203

1.26 1.48 1.53 1.68 =32 202

' CCE [43%
9% | 78% |78% | 79% |78% | 77%

056 | 051 |047 |073 |086 |O76
141|195 212|236 262 |22
743|262 (665 [1257 [1108 1333
328 | 128 352 |726 |68 758

454 | 427 | (008) 051 | (1.38) | (1.73)
18556 | 17469 | (330) | 2088 | (55.42) | (70.82)

(421
(=71}
2=
f
o
5 = 1
=i
e
.-
)
an
e
=
a=

=

£
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Amaount in Million (BDT)
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Particular

(Operating Ratios Analysis:

 Retention ratio (%) 2%  [19%  [35% (8% | 9% |3
~ Net claims ratio (%) (0.02) | (0.06) | (0.026) |1528% | 220% |-2%
Accourts feceivable on urnover rai | 835 (9890 | 11316 |9522 | 9663 |98
Inventory on turmover ratio (Times) 296 328 3 394 4.35 428
et assets tumover ratio ‘ 9690 | 9369 | 101.07 | 10546 | 12524 | 11162
Total assets turnover ratio . 4543 | 5212 | 5237 | 5472 | 4815 :war

Financial Position Analysis:

 Authorized Share Capital (Taka in Million) f 1,000.00] 1,000.00 [1.000.00 | 1,000.00] 1,000.00] 100000
Shareholders equity/Pajdup capital ' 40877 | 40877 |40B77 |40B77 | 40877 |40BTT
Infernal capital generaion ' 570.28 | 516.77 |540.16 | 555.60 | 52008 | 4969
Shareholders funds 720028 | GBG.Y7 | 68016 | 7O5.60 | 67003 | 64680
Reserve & Contingent accounts ‘ 31150 | 25248 | 28138 | 296.83 | 26126 | 30341
" Current liabilities 270 EQS B3 IE13 82 | 51? 22 | 441.19 490 10
Current assels : : 1155.14 | 1038.38 |943.71 Ef_:ej__gr I 940,61 | 99519
Account receivable ‘

(Amount due from other Persons & Eur*dr',r Dehinrs] [ 620,77 _?_I'_'IBE:-E | T72. Fﬂ 637.10 | 516, 9? 53? 91’_
 Inventories (Stationery & Stamp) 3.40 3.97 ' 4 60 479 | 502 5 66
 Total assets : '_ '1'15'3;2.95 1,365.40 | 1303 97 | 1222 82 | 11 22 1137.00

Stockholders indicators :

 Cash dividend { %) ; 10.00% [000% [1000% [1500% [13.00% | 1250%
Stock dividend paid (%) : 0% 0% 0% % |ow | 0%
Total dividend paid { %) [ 10.00% | 0.00% [ 10.00% ' 15.00% | 13.00% | 1250%
Earning Per Share (Taka ) after fax 1.3 043 112 247 |18 215
 Price Eamings Ratio (F/E)— (MV/EPS* 100) j 3756 | 6047 |1223 |88 | 1000 |69
Dividend Payout Ratio (Dividends/MNP*100) 76.30% | 000% |8929% 6017 | 71.43% | 58.14%
Dividend Yeild Ratio (Dividend Per Share/Stock Price” 1|}[I]___: 203% | 000% |730% |781% |7.14% | 5.33%
Net Assets Value {Boaok Value) 72028 | GBE.FT | BI0I6 | TOS.60 | 670.03 | 646.90
* Net Assels Value Per share {Book Value) 5 | '
liEE:IUIl:.'INﬂ D[Snares} | 17 62 16.31 t688 | 17.26 | 16 39 | 15 33
 Marke! Shares Capitalization 1 2011.17] 1.06281) 56002 | 784.85 | 74337 | 613.16
Market Value Glosing Price Per Share (DSE) j w20 |00 [1370 [1920 [1820 [1500

Solvency Analysis :

_ _ Times Interest Eamed Ratio{%) 5 6188 | 11086 |3083 [1355 2898 | 3350
Debt to Shareholders Equity Ratio (Times ) 160 [105s |oss 073 |06 | 076
Required Solvenicy Margin f 9305 | 9076 19293 |8623 |6817 | 7480
 Avaitable Solvency Margin ' 49021 | 3881 34696 |4728 | 33293 | 361.08
Solvency Margin Ratio (Times) ; 527|428 [373 |54 [488 | 482
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Amount in Million (BDT)

|1?3

| 187

Parlicular

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Financial position (Balance Sheet) Analysis :
 Shareholders funds li 72028 | 66677 [ 690.16 | 70560 [ 670.03 | 646.90
~ Property, plan;&equupments 311.19 | 190.43 | 19315 | 211.89 | 57.34 ; 5?65
Current assels 1155.14 | 103838 | 94371 | 67207 | 94061 | 99331
Current liabilites - 91270 | 698563 | 61382 | 517.22 | 441 19| 490.10
Investable Assets Quality :
Total investment : 65961 | 53553 | 407.76 | 45288 | 597 55| 679.91

__ Cash al Bank (STD & CD Account 626|275 [ 5684 | 4656 | 5063 | 3610

Fixed Deposit Receipts (FDR) 45684 | 26940 | 8640 | 16494 | 164.40| 29480
 Share investmen 14251 | 10404 | 13612 | 12896 | 10367 | 7516
Banglaﬂ&sn Got. Treasury Bond 25.00 25 00 | 25.00 900 | 900 | 9.00
Advance against building property 104.4{r| 104.40 | 104.40 | 269.85 | 26585
 Fixed assets:
‘Property, Plant & Equipments T 31119 [19043 [199.15 [ 21189 [ 57.94 [ 5765
Other assets | 66303 | 63038 | 69707 | 55806 | 45573 | 39944
Total assets : 163298 1.355.&4]! 1303.97 | 1222.82( 1111.22 | 1137.00
Others Information :
Number of outstanding shares ‘
during the year (In Crore) 4088 | 4088 | 4088 | 4088 | 4088 | 4088
Branch Offices IR T E
No. of Shareholders as al December 2586 | 2045 | 2193 | 2001 | 2238 | 2941
~ Number of Emp oyee's as al December 184 1 IECARE 211 256
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STAKEHOLDERS

INFORMATION

Distribution of Shareholdings position as on December 31, 2020

The shareholding position of the company distributed according to the Sponsors and Directors holding, Institutions holding and holding by the General
Public in 2020 and 2019, Sponsors and  Directors” shares increased becasse of changed took place in the position of the Direclors: during the
wear-2020. Institutional Direclors are holding significant shares of the company in 2020 compared with 2019, Distribution of shareholdiers and categary

wise share holding posifion are presented below:

Particulars

Faor the year-2020

For the year-2019

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares % of holding

A, Group-A -Sporsors & Direclors

1.70,13,215 shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid in cash, 17,013,215 41.62% 25,094 696 61.39%
B. Institution: 46.27.333 shares

of Tk.10 each fully paid in cash 4,627,333 11.32% 4 958 441 12.13%
G. General Public : 1,92,36,950 shares

of Tk.10 each fully paid in cash 19,226,950 47.06% 10,824,361 26.48%
Total (A4 B+C} 40.877 458 100% 40877 498 100%
Strategic buyer :
1. Bank.ICB's.MF & Insurance - 0.00% - 0.00%
2. Empioyee's - 0.00% - 0.00%
3. ICE Investors Accounts - 0.00% - 0.00%
4. Fareast Islami life Insurance Lid B 0.00% 3,754,006 0.00%
5. Ramisha BO. Ltd - 0.00% - 0.00%
6. Fareast Islami Securities Ltd . - 0.00%

Shareholding position -2020 (In numbe Shareholdi sition -2019 (In number
4,627,333
B Sponsors & Directors Bl nstitution P Generl public & others

€73 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
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GROWTH OF

PAID-UP CAPITAL

The history of increasing of share paid-up capital of the Company:

Prime Insurance Company has started its buginess journey with inifial share
paid-up capital of T 60.00 Million in 1996, In 2000, the Company has
received of Tk %0 00 million by Initial Public Gffering shares (IPD) and fotal
share paid-up capital stood Tk 150,00 million. The main objectives of
Prime Insurance Company is to provide consistently attractive good refurn
ta ils shareholders and buildup its strength and solvency. From ihe history
it may be observed thal company has been maintaining a stable and
suitable dividend policy for its stackholders in line with the sound
underwrifing profit and other investment results.

During the year, the company has declared 10% cash dividend for all
sharefiolders in considesation of companys nel profit and retained
eaminge after provision current fax liability, pending tax liability for
disallowable management expenses by Deputy Commissioner of Taxes
(DCT) for the Assessement year 2015-2016 and Accounding year 2014
and ofher reserves. After increasing share paid-up capital by way of stock
dividend the toatal share paid-up capital at present stood at Tk.408.77
million in 2020, The Company. has also a policy of preparation of its
Accoounts and holding of AGM in stipulated time at virtual system. At 2
glance the history of increasing Share Paid-Up Capital of the company is
slaled below:

Gumulative share

Parilar Ncreashng.  Stre (aks) Value (nToka) P00 Capita
; ' (in Taka)
1996 As per MOA & ADA 6,000,000 100 60,000,000 60,000,000
2000 Initizl Public offerings 9.000.000 100 90.000.000 150,000,000
2007 10% Bonus Shares 1,500,000 100 15,000,000 165,000,000
2008 10% Bonus Shares {General) 654,660 100 6.546,600 171,546 600
2009 20% Bonus shares 3430930 100 34,309,300 205,855,900
2010 30% Bonus Shares 6,175,677 100 61,756,770 267,612,670
2011 10% Bonus shares 2676126 10 26,761,260 294 373,830
2012 15% Bonus shases 4,415,608 10 44 156,080 338,530,010
2013 15% Bonus shares 5,077,950 10 50.779,500 389.309.510
2014 5% Bonus shares 1.946,547 10 19,465,470 408,774 980
2015 12:5% Cash dividend : 10 408,774,980
2016 13% Cash dividend - 10 - 408,774,980
2017 15% Cash dividend - 10 - 408,774,980
2018 10% Cash dividend . 10 408,774,980
2018 (0% ) No dividend - 10 - 408,774 980
2020 10% Cash dividend (proposed) - 10 - 408,774 980
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NUMBER OF SHAREHOLDERS

holding shares as at December 31, 2020

Sharehoiders and investors always wanted madmum refurns of their
investment and the Board of Directors also wants paying out dividends is
abviously gensrating the more ingome from operation, investment al
secondary share market, fresh invesiment by IPO share application and
placement of shares various company and to reinves!t of investalble
assets (FOR) higher profitfinterest. The dividend policy of the company
has always been to pay a satisfaclory return to its  shareholders and
investors every year.

In 2020, the Company has declared 10% cash dividend from curent years
profit eamings to-ifs shareholders and stakeholders at its 337th Board
Meeting held on February 10, 2021 subject to the approval of the AGM .
The company did not paid no dividend for the year 2019 where the
company was cash dividend 10.00% in the year 2018 and 15.00% in the
year 2017 respectively. On good faith and trust of Honorable Board of
Directars & management the Company the lollowing number of sharehiold-
ars hold their shares at the end of the year December 31, 2014 to 2020

Year wise shareholding position of shareholders are given belows ( As at December 31) :

No. Shareholders

Growth/ (Declined)

% of Growth/ (Declined)

2014 3752 - -
2015 28941 (811} (27.58)
2016 2238 (703} (31.47)
207 2001 (237) {11.64)
2018 2193 192 876
2018 2045 (148) {(7.24)
2020 2586 541 20.92

Year wise Shareholders share holding position as at December, 31 (Number)
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EQUITY

Analysis/ Statistics :

Prime Insurance Company has genesated stable business growth in its recent
years and reconded premium income as compared {o its previous years. In
2020, the company has earned higher growlh premium income  against
previous year where whole world effected on going COVID-19. [In this
sifuation,it is only possible for its efficient and effective policy of the company,
cynearmic Board of Directons; strong & exper! management team and elficient
emplolyees of thie company for their confribution to the Company. Every year,

has changed its dividend policy and decided 1o declare cash dividend for the
year from 2014, At the time ol dividend declaration, cerlain - factors is
considered as part of equity like ; Retained eamings. Eamings Per Share
{EPS), Met Assets Value (MAY), Met Assais Value Per Share, Market Shares
Capitalization, Dividend equitization fund, Reserve fund etc. Overall, equity
slatistics of Prime Ingruance Company  important 1o the Stakeholders lor
decesion making purpose. The equity analysis is sialed below

PICL dectased stock dividend on basis of own dividend policy. The Company

Particulars

2016
Authorized Capital {in Milllion BET) 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Paid-up Capital (Million BDT) 408.77 408.77 408.77 408.77 408.77
As Per MOU & ADA £0.00 6000 G60.00 6000 B0.00
Inifial Public Operings (IP0) 90,00 90,00 90.00 80.00 90,00
Bonus Share issue (in million Taka) 258,77 258.77 288,77 250.77 258.77
Net Assels Value {in Million BOT) 120.28 B66.77 69018 705.60 670.03
Net Assets Value Per Share (BOT) 1762 16.31 16.88 17.26 16.39
Retim on assels mtios (%) 328 1.28 352 726 6.68
Returm on equity ratios {%) 743 262 6.65 12.57 11.08
Markel Shares Capitalization (in Million BOT) 201115 1.062.80 560.01 184.84 743.97
Earnings Per Share {after Tax) BDT. 1.31 0.43 112 217 1.82
Total Assels 1,632.98 1,365.40 1,303.97 1,222.82 1,111.22
Reserve & Contingent Liabilities
Resenve for exceplional claims losses 29770 24208 Xen 21025 191.16
Imvesiment fluctuation fund - - - - -
General resenve 11.40 10.40 10.40 950 890
Retained eamings 424 5.51 42.64 76.68 61.19
Total: s 257.99 281.38 296.83 261.25

{:} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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INVESTOR/STAKEHOLDER-FRIENDLY

INFORMATION ENQUIRIES & COMMUNICATION

Prime Insurance Company Limiled has separate share Department to
communicaie with shareholders and other stakeholders. Investors and
olhers may contact at any time 1o Share Department for any sort of
information and query regarding their invesiment, shareholding and share
transfer purpose. To-make the AGM maore participatory, armanging AGM ina
weli-known place al convenient lime and allowing shareholders 1o speak in
the AGM freely and making their valuable proposals and suggestions. The
mangement of the company has appreciated 1o the shareholders and
aceepted their valuable proposals and suggestions at the time of decision
making of the company.

We are also committed to open and timely disclosure to all
shareholders and reqular communication is maintained with
various stakehlolders in the group such as :

Institutional investors

Investment analysts

Shareholders

Employees

Comrunities al karge

The group communicates 1o shareholders in the following way :

= Annual report sent to sharehalders in their BO address or e-mail
address.

= Final result published in the two news papers {Dual medium- English
& Bangla)

= |nterim quarterly report published in the News Paper (Dual medium-
English & Bangla)

= Annual General Meeting and EGM

= All financial results and the annual reports are 3lso made available in
{he website of the company . weww.prime-insurance.nat,

The interest of the investor's the aperational results of the company and
key point of decision making are geiven below:

ROE=Net income after Tax/Shareholder's Equity

Parliculers

Gross profit margin 14.68
het profit mangin 7.20
Total assets turmover 45.49
Operating margin 12.38

1192 11501 1654 | 19.04
2.46 B.72 1326 | 1387
5212 | 5237 | 5472 | 4BAS
2606 | 2489 | 2083 | 1942

Prime Insurance Company's employees work in good faith and
without prejudice, towards the interest of the investors. Investors
compiaints it any, are treated efficiently & fairly, In this regards the
management of he company has Deen faken effective decision
anainst investors complaints if any, 1o the employees of the company
or outsider.

An investor can make a written complaint through fetter and e-mail
nurmbes-of the company. A serious complaimt must be referred o the
Cheil Executive Officer (CEQ) and even lo the Direclors of the
Company it so warrants. Any guarries relating o sharehoiders'
transfer of shares, changes of name and addrésses and payment of
dividend efc. should be sent Lo the following address or direct
address of Chief Execative Officer (CEQ);

Share Depariment

Enamul Hague Khan
SEVP & Head of Share Trace and Invesment.
Prime Insuzance Company Limited.

Head Office:

Unique Heigts: (9th floor) 117, Kazi Nazrul lslam Avenue, Ramna,
Dhaka-1000

Phone NO ; 551308659-62

E-mail : asad@@prime-insurance. nel

Www. prime-insurance.nel

{:E PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
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CLIENTS COMPLAINTS
AND COMMUNICATION

Customer feedback s an important phenomenon for a business
organization. || may be positive and negative or both Tor partial positive
and partial nagative. it the organization mitigates it in 2 positive manner
{he organization must be able to mainiain s bases for ensuring its going
concern: Clients” complaints are expected, no matter how streamilined a
company’s business is. The complaints must always be acknowledged
and dealt with effectively. By ignoring or dismissing complains, a
business organization is effectively telling the customer that if doesn't
value their opinions and it is ruining indeed. Many bisiness owners see
complaint management as a time-consuming and frusirating process,
Heowever, by developing an efficient system, complaints can be resohed
quickly and easily, and very often this process brings certainly something
moral for the company,

A consumer complaint or customer complaint is an expression of
dissatisfaction on a consumers behalf to a responsible party. It can also
e described in 3 positive sense as-a report from:a consumer providing
documentation about a problem associated with a product or service, The
cusiomers are always important for the livelinood of the organization,
Nowadays, good customer senvice provides an organization with itg
competitive edge and customers expect fo be dealt with professionally
and competenly. Whether we are involved with customers on the
telephone or deal with them through physical presence.

Prime -Insurance Company Limited is a service-oriented -company,
therefore, the clignis' salisfaction is always ifs fiest priority. it conducts a
survey fo all of-its clients tor feedback on their experience. PICL has a
Customer Feedback Form which is filled out through visits to clients. After
that, the Management go through the collecled forms periodically and
review them to ddentify recurring complaints

e
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Prime Insurance Company Limited has also & Customer Complaint Box as
pet instruction of IDRA, It is always réady with ils online service and being
fully aware of this, Prime Insurance Gompany Limited always altends to ils
client’s complaints-whether related to its services or claim setfiement. [
encourages its clients Lo come forward with any complaint the clients may
have and fthe lop management is compietely accessible to all of those,
Complaints can be lodged with the maragement in wriling, over
telephone, fax, by e-mail, or through the web site of the company.

Management aclively solicits the clienis' views on the Company's
services, shorfcomings, if any, and their suggestions. Clients views and
complaints are discussed at the management commitiee meeting held a1
Head Office and also diring meetings with Branch Managers. This aspect
also features significantly at the Annual Branch Conference of the
Company. Clients may contract through e-mail for Complaints fo the
following address or directly to Chief Executive Officer (CED):

Sujit Kumar Bhowmik

DMD & Head of SBMD and

Eranch Control Department

Unigue Heights (9th flaor),

117, Kazi Mazrul 1stam Avenue, Dhaka- 100
Phone Mo. 55138659-62

Email: sujiteoprime-insurance. net




DIVIDEND

PAYMENT POLICY

Prime |nsurance Company has been maintaining 2 good and  lucrative
dividend payment policy 1o its stakehoiders and invesiors. Stakeholders
& Shareholders always expected highest refurns of their investment and
the Beard of Directors also wants paying out dividends is obviously
generating the more income. The dividend palicy of the company has
always been o pay a satistactory retum to ils sharehoiders from current
year profit,  After providing for depreciafion, provision for Tawes |
Employees benifits, and transler to reserves fund if any, in accordance
with adequate law the commpany has declared 10% cash dividend cuerent
year profit and previous year accumulated distributable profit

Measures of Dividend Policy:
Dividend shall be declared or paid out in cosideration following
mesurements;
* Revenue income
« Current year profif
* Relained eamings
+ General reserve fund
* [ividend equilization fund and other resenves
» Cash flows
+ Financial position
« Capital requirements
*Liquidity
= Assets & lizbilities ete

Dividend payout: Dividends/Met income

* Measures the percentage of earning that the company pays in
dividends.

= [{ fe net income is negafive the payout rafio cannot be computed

Dividend Yield: Dividend per share/Stock price
= Ivieasures the refun that investor can make dividends alone,
= Becomes part of the expected refum on the investment

The Company has tulfilled adequate minimum requirement of Paid-up
Capital as per Insurance Act, 2010, Last few years the company has been
declared only stock dividend with view to strenglhening its Paid-up
capital. The company has changed its stock dividends policy atter fulfill of
mimimum Paid up Capital requirement of Tk.40 (forty Crore) anly, In this
connection, the Company has been declared cash dividends for the year
from 2014

Caonsidering the financial performance of the Company of the Board of
Directors in its Board mesting Mo-337 held on 10 February 2021 has
recommended 10% cash dividend for all shareholders for the year ended
December 31, 2020 on Paid-up Capital of TK. 40.87,74 980/ = subjectio
approval in the 2510 Arnual General Meeting held on March 28, 2021, The
management fries fo maintain the trust of Stackholders, Shareholders, and
investors. Due to this; the Board of Directors allocate good dividend and
the said dividend will be distributed amoung the shareholders account
within stipulated time as prescribed in the faw, Last 6 years stock and cash
dividend ratios and graphical presentation are presented below |

Maote: Prime Insurance Company Limited follows the BSEC directive no: BSEC/CMRRCDY2021-386/03. dated: 14 January 2021 regarding the
compliance refated to dividend disbursement which is also published in the website of the company,

Payment to the Shareholders as Stock dividend & Cash dividend Ratios

Particulars 2020 (Proposed) 2019 2018
Cash dividend payment Ratio (%) 0% 0% 10% 15% 13% 12.50% | 10%
Stock dividend payment ratio (%) 0% (0% 0% 0% 0% 000% | 5%
Total Dividend Paid (%) 10% 0% 10% 15% 13% 12.50% | 15%
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 15% 0% 13% 0% 1250% 0%
20
1% 1
M Cashdividend payment Ratio (%)
10 d
Il Stock dividend payment Ratia (%)
15 | | I
B L - T - ﬁ - - - -

2020 29 2018 2m7

2016 2015
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CORPORATE IT & WEBSITE

INFORMATION

Prime Instrance Company Lid has been operating inlegrated software
M3 (Integrated Insurance Managemen? System) and ils operaficn is
aistomated. The IT department at Head Office has been menitaring the
activifies of all the branches and & booth siluated in different areas of the
country through onling control systems. Prime Insurance Company Lid
has s websile: www.prime-insurance.ne! to publish the updated
information of the company. The website of the company is-always 0pen
for stakeholders, shareholders, investons and valuable clients to provide
updated corporate information in ils website.

The website of Prime Insirance focuses on company profile such 2s:
Company's Vision, Mission; Company Focus, Capital Structure, Assets
and Invesiment, Corporale Governance, Future Prospects, Products and
Senvice Focus; National Economic Focus and any Price Sensitive

Information Focus within stipulated time with a view to. acquaint all
stakeholders wilh all regular features of the company. Prime Insurance
website also focuses Board of Directors profife, Management team's
profile, Re-insurers and Brokers elé in details. Visiting the websile
viewers can inform about the position of the Head of Branches and their
shiort profile incleding other releted information. The website also
focuses all the latest financial statements including linancial position
{batance shesl), income stalerent, cash flow statement and changes in
shareholder's equity statement are also available in the website. The
Annual reparts of differant years are also made avaitable in he website of
the company. wsww.prime-insurance.nel as per direction of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Molification
and its guideline.




MARKET SHARE PRICE OF

COMPANY'S PAID-UP CAPITAL (DSE & CSE)

Share Price of Prime Insurance Company Limited in Capital
Market:

The Gompany has listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid (DSE) &
Chitfagong Stock Exchange Lid (C3E) on March 21, 2001 & March 22,
2001 respectively. There was a direct relationship between the Prime
Insurance share price and its trade volume. PICL share price increase with

the. increase in the demand for its shares: In 2020, PICL sharg market
price reached highesl price of Tk. 55.27 in the monih of December 2020
and lowest price of Th.17.00 in the Month of Movember 2020 at Ohaka
Stock Exchange (DSE). PICL Shares traded in the marke! (DSE & GSE)
monthly highest and lowest price posifion are given below ;

Statement of Share Trade monthly highest & lowesl prices in Capital Market:

For the year 2020

Dhaka 5t

For the year 2019

Month |
High (Tk) Low (Tk)  High (Tk) Low (Tk)  High(Tk} Low {Tk) High (Tk}  Low (Tk)
January 27.90 24,00 31.00 28.00 7800 1350 26.10 13.50
February 2740 19.00 2810 19.50 26.30 17.80 25,60 17.70
March 20.80 16.00 19.20 19.20 20.20 15.00 20.60 16.30
April = = = = 21.30 16.10 2050 1820
May 1710 17.10 15.20 19.20 19.50 16.70 19.50 17.80
June 2000 17.00 1820 19.20 24.50 18.70 26.10 19.20
July 19.30 17.00 19.20 19.20 26.50 20.50 21.00 19.30
August 27.00 19.70 20.00 19.20 22700 2080 2220 20,60
Seplember 30.40 20.40 30.00 2310 2660 21.10 2540 21.20
Oclober 51.80 25,60 5200 20.00 28.30 23.40 28.00 24,00
November 55.10 34.20 55.00 3770 2630 270 2530 23.50
December 55.40 46,60 55.00 47 50 28.80 23.00 29.00 25.80
Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE)
B0 il
50 50 -
10| 4
30 30
Di e ] e B T - e — ﬂ == T o] = — ) T b=
5538 f5382828¢¢2 S §5§EE53522383¢8
5 g = £ 8 £ 2 = 3 <= £ 5 £ &
' o £ 3 = E Z &
B High (In Taka) B Low (In Taka)
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OF SHARES

Market Shares Capitalization of the Company

Share marke! is a volafile ‘institution. The secondary capital market
frequently fluctuating its market prices of securities, There was direct
relation between the shiare price of Prime [nsurance Company Ltd and thal
of the turngier of inserance sector ior the year 2020, In 2020, Markel
capitalization of the company is' Th.2.011.17 million while it was
Th 106281 million in the year 2019, Overall, markel trends has been
guing upward during the year 2020 against previous years, In the year

Particlulars

2019 the Government fas deciared some incenlives. fo increase of the
share price of secondary share markel and its markel capitalization. In
consiguance of  declaration of some incentives the secondary share
markets share prices stready raising upward for the year 2020, We hope
that the secondary capital marke? will be raising up and siand stable
position in fulure. 5 years PICL share market closing price and shares
market capilalization status are given below:

Mumber of weighted Shares 40,877 458 40,877,458 40,877 458 40,877 458 40, 877.498
Markel closed price as on

31, December (DSE) (in Taka) 49.20 26.00 13.70 18,20 18.20
Markel Shares Capitalization (in BOT) 2.011,172.902 1,062,814 948 560,021,723 784,847 5962 743,970,464

PIGL Market Share Capitalization (in Million Taka)
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GRAPHCAL
PRESENTATION







Graphical Segment

Presentation/Performance in Graphs :

Gross premium income | Termover): (In million Taka)

Met Premium income: (In million Taka)
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Stock & Cash Dividend Performance ;
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Segment Wise Operating Performance in Graph:

Class Wise Gross Primium income-2020
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Segment wise incame 2020 {In Million Taka ) Class Wise Operating Income -2(020
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Earnings Per Share betore fax
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Statement of Financial Position (Balance sheet):

Shareholders Equity (In million Taka)
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Property, Plant & Equipment (In million Taka)
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Current Assets (In million Taka) Current liabilities (in million Taka)
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Profitability/Dividends/ Performance and Liquidity Ratios

Gross Profit Ratio (%) Earning betore Interest Depreciation and Tax (in Taka)
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Price Earings Ratio (times) Return on Sharehoders Equity ratio- (after tax)
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Others financial Information :

Tolal Assets (In million Taka)
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Reserve & Surplus (Amount in million Taka)
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Horizontal & Vertical Analysis

Statement of Operational Performance of the Company

Prime-Insurance Company has been acheived a sustainable/stable- growth of business and profitability continusty in the recent years in its financial
position in Bangladesh insurance sectors. Under below statements and graphical presentation of operational performance, profitability and financial
position indicates its operation performance growih/{declined) of the company for the year ended December 31, 2020 and as against 2019, Honzontal
and Vertical performance analysis of the company are given below:

Horzontal Operating Performance Analysis of the Company are given as under:

In million Taka

Particulars/Years Growth/ Growth/

2019

{Declined) (Declined) %

Gross premiom income (Tumaover) - T43.30 711.68 3.62 444
Reinsurante ceded premium 58712 57433 12.79 223
Net prermiumn incoms - 156.18 137.35 18.83 222
Management expenses (Charge to Revenue Afc) 114,95 120,88 {5.93) (4.51)
Management expenses (Charge to P/L Afe) 2458 maz 436 2156
Resenve for Un-expired risk of business 62,55 B3 A7 1205
Net Claims (268} {8.35) 5.69 (68.14)
Oprerating (Undanriting) Profil/{loss) b AL 106.53 (55.9) {52.49)
Invesment income & Others income 8n {1.45) 84,56 (5,831.72)
Prafit / {loss) before tax 109.14 84.96 24.28 2861
Currant tax provision 535 6737 (13.66) (2057
et Profit / (loss) After Ta 53.51 17.49 36.02 20595
Earning Per Share (EPS) after Tax (In Taka) 1.3 043 0.88 204,65

Vertical Operaling performance analysis of the company are given below:

Particulars/Years

In million Taka

{ % on
Turnover)

2019

(% on
Turnover)

(3ross premium income (Tumover) : 4330 T11.68 -
Reinsurance ceded premium 5872 7899 57433 070
Met premium income : 156.18 21 1373 19.30
Management expenses (Charge lo Revenue A/c) 11495 15.46 120848 16.99
Managzmen! expenses (Charge to P/L Afc) 245 231 2.2 28
Resenve for Un-expired risk of business 6255 842 55,38 .78
Net Claims {266) {0.36) (8.35) {1.17)
Oprerating {Underwrifing) Profit/{loss) 5061 .81 106.53 1497
Invesment income & others income 8311 11.18 {1.45) (0.20)
Profit/ {loss) betone tax 109.14 14.68 8486 11.92
Current tax provision 5351 120 6737 a4f
Met protit / (loss) after 5351 onf 1749 246
Earning Per Share (EPS) after Tax {In Taka) 1.3 018 0.43 0.06

o
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is under:

2 Years Comperative Operaling Perlormance as well as operaling expenses are shown in graphs
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o Years Operating Performance and profitability of the company are given below :

In million Taka
Parliculars/Years
2018
Gross premium income (Tumover) : 14330 71168 711.68 BE9.07 535.01
Reinsurance ceded premium 587.12 574.33 441.57 414.54 337.95
Nel premium income | 156. 18 137.35 24127 2554 197.06
Management expenses 114,85 12088 12392 121.58 115.28
Net claime paid {2.66) (B.35) {6.18) 3880 452
Resenve for Un-expired business £2.55 55.38 9667 102.10 78.85
Oprerating (Underwriting) Profit/{loss) 5061 106.53 1M.73 A5.54 a3r
Invesment income & Gher income B3N (1.45) {0.99) 5a 4354
Gross profit/ (loss) before ta 10914 B4.86 7853 1067 10188
Current tax provision 55.62 6737 3266 1567 26.33
Met profit / (foss) after bax 5352 1749 4587 Ba.72 1423
Earning Per Share (EPS) after Tax {in Taka) 1.3 0.43 1.12 217 1.82

At a Glance 5 Years Operaling Performance and profitability are shown in graphs:
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5 Year Operating performance are shown in Graphs as under:

o In Million Taka
articulars/years
2018
Earning Per Share (EPS) alter Tax (in Taka) 1.3 0.43 112 217 1.82
Retained sarming (Proposed dividend %) 10.00 10.00 1500 13.00
et profit / (loss) after tax 53.52 17.4% 4587 aar2 7423
Current fax provision 5562 6137 3266 15.67 26.33
Profit or (loss) before tax 109.14 .85 7853 11067 101.83
Beserve for un-expired business 6255 553 9667 102.10 78.86
Met claims paid (2.66) (8.3 (6.18) B89 452
Management expenses 11495 120.88 123.92 121.58 115.28
Dprerating {Underwriting) profit/{loss) 50,61 106,53 1m.73 85,54 .37
Invesment income & Dthers income 811 {1.45) -0.99 5057 43.54
Met premium income 156,18 137,35 24027 254,54 197.06
Beinsurance ceded premium 574.33 a5 44157 §4.54 3378
Gross premium income (Turnover) - 743.30 711.68 682 B4 669.07 53501
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Financial Position (Balance sheet

Horizontal Analysis

analysis) :

Financial position (Balance sheet In Million Taka
Growth G
/ Declined % row
Year 2019 Year [Declined %
2020
Shareholders fund fequity 7028 B66.77 5351 3.03
Property pant & equipment 3119 190.43 1276 6341
Cument assels 1,155.14 1.038.38 16,76 11.24
Current liabifites q12.70 £98.63 21492 30.64
Total Assets 1,632,098 1,365.40 26843 1960
Vertical Analysis
2020 2014
Sl pedting In Million Taka In Million Taka il
(Balance sheel ltems) : /Declined %
2020 %o on fotal 2019 % on total over 2019
Azsels Azsels
Shareholders fund fequity T2 4411 BEE.TT 48.83 -4.72
Property plant & equipment g 19.06 190.43 13.95 511
Current assets 1155.14 10.74 1,038.38 1605 -5
Current liabilites 912.70 55,89 698,63 87 472
Total Assets 163298 100 1.365.40 100 19.60

o Years Financial Position (Balance Sheet Analysis )

Primie Inswrance Company Lid has been maintaining a sutainable growth of business periormance and profitability in the recent years in its position,
5 years comparative financial position of thie company is given below:

Financial position (Balance sheet In million Taka
Particulars/Year 2018 2017
Sharehalders fund fequity TX.2 666,77 690.16 05,60 60,03
Propedy plant & equipment nag 190,43 19915 211.89 57.97
Curmrent assels ; 1155.14 1,038.38 2437 ara.af 401
Current liabilites : 91270 BOR 63 £13.82 517.2¢ 44119
Total Assels 1,632 98 1365.40 1303.97 122282 MLz

{:5 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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Financial Position (Balance sheet ) analysis :

Balance sheet Hems ; In Million Taka
Yaar 2018
Shareholders funds 72028 Ge6.77 69016 T05.6 670,03
Property, plant & equipment m.ag 190.43 199.15 21189 57.97
Cuirent assels 155,14 1038.38 437 gr2ar 4061
Cument Iabilities 270 G863 613.82 1 T 441.19
Tolal Assels 1,632.98 1,365.40 130397 127282 1.2
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In Million Taka

Investmenl
2018 2017 2016

Bagladesh Gowt, resary bond 25.00 25,00 2500 9.00 9.00
Property, plant & equipment 3119 190.43 199.15 PARE: 57.94
Fixed deposit receipt (FDR) 456,84 269,40 86.40 164.94 164.40
Share investment 142 51 104.04 136.12 128.95 10367
Advance against Building property - 100.44 100.44 100.44 100.44
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Investment are shown in graphs (in Million Taka ) as under:
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Investment for the year 2020 & 2019 are shown in graphs:
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VALUE ADDED
STATEMEN'
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VALUE ADDED

STATEMENT

The Value Added Statement (VAS) provides a detailed account of tofal
valug creation and distribadion of the company during. the year under
meview of the company's business and finacial position: Prime Insurance
Company Limiled contributed positively to the socio-economic
development through payment of salaries and allowances of employee's
by paying cosistent dividend to Ihe sharehloders and paying Corposate
Tax, withhalding taxes, Business VAT, withholding VAT and Stamps. duty
etc 1o the National Exchequer of the Government of Bangladesh. Prime
Insurance Company reguiarly pays significant amount of corparate

Particulars
2020

Value added ;

income tax,

withhoiding faxes and VAT every year in time, The

maragement of the company is very much fransparent in doing the
insurance business and tries 1o expand it sustainable-growth by sales
af inovating new products and smooth service to the clienis. The Value
Added Statement of Prime Insurance: Company Limited for the year
2020 and 2019 menfioned befow shows how fhe value is created and
distributed among different stakeholders 12 Government, investors
and employees of the Company :

%

Figure in Million ( BOT)

2019

Amuount

Growth/
(Declined)-

2020

Growth %

Gross premium income 74330 7518 711.68 78.08 62 4.44
VAT & Stamp duty 334 47 54 62 5.99 {20.28) (37.13)
With holding VAT & taxes 857 0.87 11.02 1.4 (2.45) (22.23)
Interest income 3\n 3.35 19.39 2.13 13.72 T0.76
Share investment income 3229 327 (21.97) (30N 60.26 (215.45)
Dividend income 5% 0.60 551 0.60 044 1.9
Income from office rent 353 0.36 - 0.00 353 -
Others income 8.23 083 161 n1a 6.62 411.18
Re-insurance commission eamed 119.39 1208 135.64 14.88 (16.25) {11.58)
Total Value Added during the year 988. M 100.00 911.50 100.00 . B.47
Value Added Contribution to/Application of the Value Added :
Reinsurance, Claims & Others 75769 T6.63 679.23 7452 78.46 (156.81)
Re-insurance premium 586.70 58.34 57433 6301 1237 215
Additional Unexpired Risks Reserve refained 6.95 0.70 (41.29) -4.53 4824 (116.83)
Neragoest epgsis (uiling %62 30| 30 42 24| (63
SRl eApRIes 2458 249 2022 22 436 | 215
Agent commission 106.50 10.67 95,22 10.45 10.28 10.80
Met claims incumed (2.66) -0.27 (8.35) -0.52 5.69 {68.14)
Employees benefits: 78.33 792 B1.78 8.97 (3.45) (21.68)
Employee's salary & allowances 63.59 6.43 B4.92 712 (1.33) {2.05)
Incentive bonus 522 053 405 0.44 117 2869
Festival bonus 254 0.2 545 060 {2.91) {53.39)
Gratuity fund 440 045 4.80 0.53 (040 (8.33)
Provident fund 23 0.24 234 0.2 (0.01) (0.43)
Group Insurance 0.25 003 n22 0.2 0.03 1364
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Figure in Million { BOT) ;
Particulars Growlh/
2020 2019 (Declined)- Growth %
Valie added ; Amount 2020
Government/Mational Exchequer: 9918 10.03 131.24 14.40 (32.06) (60.73)
Comporate tax paid 55.62 563 6737 73 (11.75) (17.44)
VAT & Stamp duty RERLY 3.54 h4.62 5,99 (19.63) (35.04)
Withhelding VAT & faxes paid 857 087 9.25 1.0 (0.68) (7.35)
Provider of Capital : 53.51 541 19.25 2 .26 (151.45)
Dividend to Shareholders 4088 413 0.00 4088 -
Retained Eamings (399 (0.40) 551 0.60 (9500 (17441)
Reserve & Surplus 16,62 1.68 1374 151 288 209
Tofal distribution & growth : 98871 100.00 a11.50 100.00 A .47
Distribution of Value added are shown in Graphs for the year 2020 and 2019 (Figure in million Taka) as under:
o et LEY ' w0 = e Lt wy T a = o= i e
BE I £ =28 2z 248 T ge g et
70000 -
60000
500000 +
W 2020
40000
29
30000 + .
200,00 -
100.00 + ﬂ
ook = WMl == l ] I ] l i | = -
= i = a5 wh w3 = = @ wa o
ek g g g g £ & E 2 g g 2
S 2 2 T B 2 3 2 3 £ 5
2 & = 2 = £ = = 5 3 e
£ 5 = = - = & e = = =
T = - = = & ks = v =
£ = g = £ < B g g f"f"
= ) . = )
- == = = = =2
5 = = &
& B
g
=1
5

-l

‘!"} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
ANMNUAL REFORT 2020

187




Statement of

Economic Value Added:

Economic Value Added (EVA) is an overarching measure used to measure
1he wealth generation potential of the company. Economic Value Added
(EVA4) is a tinancial performance method to calculzte the true and fair
economic profit of the Company. EVA is an intemal managmen
performance measure (hal compares nel operating profit to tolal cost of

Economic Valug Added is an estimate of the amount by which earnings
exceed of fall shorl of required minimum refurn for Shareholders al
comparable risks, As & Mon-life Insusance company, Prime Instrance
Company is deeply concerned for delivering higher valug o its
Stakehoiders, Shareholders/Equity providers and all of its investors, The

tollowing table and graphs are indicate the EVA at the year ended on 31
December 2020 and 2019

capital. Economic value added is also referred to as economic profit. It
pravides a measurement of profit of the Company's eConomic SUCCess aof
failure over a period of time. The EVA is defined as -

EVA = MNet opreating profit minus Income tax minus Cost of
capital during the year

Econamic Value Added is important because it is used as an indicator of
how . profitable of company projects are and it themsfore. serves as a
reflection of management performance of the entity

Amount in million (BDT)

Particulars Growth Growth/
2019 (Declined) Declined (%)
in 2020 ;
Tolal Revene 1.001.18 W2 53 5865 622
Total expenses e 857 68 2563 299
Govemment/Corporate Taxes R 62 G7.36 {11.74) {17.43)
Capilal Charges 40,88 : 40,88 -
Economic Value Added A3r 17.49 3.88 2218

Economic Value Added are shown in Graphs for the year 2020 and 2019 (Figure in million Taka) as under:
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Statement of

Market Value Added:

While Economic Value added (EVA) measures internal performance,
Market Value Added (MVA) i5 2 measure of external perfoemance {hal
indicates how the market has evaluated the company'’s perfoemance:-in
lerrmes of market value of share compared Lo book value of shares

Market Value Added (MVA) is the difference between the total Markel
Value {based on the quoted price in the main bourse) and total book value
of the Company's equity shares. The higher the Market Value Added the
betfer the Company's position. A high Market Value Added indicates the
Company has created substantial wealth for the shareholders. A negative
MVA mean that the valug of management's aclion and investments:are
less than fhat of value of the capital contributed to the Company by the
capital market {or that wealth and value have been decreased),

For the Year 2020
Particulars

Numbers of Value
shares per

Tokad Value {in Teka)

Humbears
of shares

Asal 31 December, 2020 ' the total Faid-up Capital share Market value of
Prime Insurance Company Limited stood ab Th2011.17 million whereas
the book value of the Shareholders Equity stood Tk.720.28 million-as
againzt 1062.81 million and 666.78 million in the year 2019 respectively.
A posative MVA indicates that the company has creat added value fo
shareholders weallh for the year 2020, The following statement indicates
the MVA as al 31 December 2020 compared to the MVA of previous year
2019

For the Year 2019
Growth/

Value per (Declined) -2020  Growth %

Toksl Value {In Taka)

share(Taka)

VetV ofShares. | ogrraos | a0 | 2oniaresez | dosrrace 5500 | 062814 048 48,357 054 gz
olstanding
Boak Value of shares

naTTasE | VR 70279161 | 40877438 16.31 BEE.767.990 53511171 a0
otstanding
Maket Value Added - 1,200,893.741 306046056 | 894846783 0.023

Market Value Added are shown in graphs for the year 2020 and 2019 as below:
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Contribution to the

National Exchequer/Government Fund:

We recognize thal Prime Insurance Company Limited has cerfain
corparale  responsiblities to the sociely or communily  for their
development and the development of the nation a5 a whole, We aspire fo
be known as an jnstitution that builds enduring relationship with and
delivers value for our customers, shareholders, employees, governmen
and communily where we do business

OUR PRIORITIES:

« Paying fair share of business VAT, withholding VAT, Corporate ax
withhelding taes and excise duly to the  Government/Mational
gachequear

= Creating emplayment

* Maximizing shareholders Value

= Taking envitonment inifiatives

* Supporting Commmunity

* Financial assistance to the insolvent meritorious students

= Increase mass awareness about ratfic Rules of Bangladesh

« Provide attractive returns to shareholders

Contribution to the National Exchequer/to the Government Fund:

For this reason, the company made signigicant contribution to the
Government every year by payment of Income lax, VAT Stamg duty,
withholding source Val, Sowrce taxes ete. In the year 2020, the company
confributed Tk.99.07 million {0 the Mational Excheguer as against
T.91.61 Million in 2019 and raised of 8.14% over the year 2019,

Prime Insurance Company also made an economic impact by creating
employment -and trained hem to serve the country. PICL has been
employed as many as 184 employess as on 318! December 2020. During
the period the company has spent TE.0.06 Million for training and HR
development. The Company also paid Tk 63.59 Million as salary and
allowances to its employees and emplovees of the company paid Tk, 1.50
million as taxes fo the Government with highest payment of Tk.0.24
rmillion by an individual emplayess.

VAT, Stamp, Gorporate tax, Source VAT & Taxes Contribution to National Exchequer are given below:

Particulars

Amount in miflion(BDT)

Increased/{Dic
reased)-2020

Increased /
[Decreased %

2019

[
Stamyp duty paid 1373 13.73 -
Corporate income tax paid KU 2329 1588 68.18
Tax deducted on various account (FOR.dividend STD & Others) 2.69 269 - -
Tax deduction on various sources 1.08 1.28 {0.20) (15.63)
Tax deducted on Agent Commission 5.05 4.26 073 18.54
Tax deducted on emloyees salary. 1.50 23 {0.84) (35:90)
Total amount paid : 99.07 01.61 1.46 8.14

't:} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
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Contribution to the Government / National Exchequer are shown in Graphs for the year 2020 and 2019 as below;

Contribution to National Exchequer-2020 (in million Taka)
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At a glance 5 Years VAT, Stamp, Corporate tax, Source VAT & Taxes Contribution to National Exchequer are given below;

Amount in Million{BDT)

Particulars
2014 208

VAT paid an business & others sources 35.85 4407 4402 45,44 M
Stamp duly 1373 13.73 13.73 2093 2186
Corporate fax paid 37 2324 232 35 53.20
Tax deduction on various account (FOR,STD & Others) 268 2,69 268 270 387
Tax deduction on various sources 1.08 1.28 1.28 1.05 1.26
Tax deduction on Agent Commission 505 4.26 4% 4 87 454
Tax deduction on emioyees salary. 1.50 23 i 210 1.4

Total : 90.07 01.61 91.61 111.68 121.61

At a glance 5 years highlights of contribution to the National Excheguer

60.00
50.00
2020
40.00 i
30,00 W 2018
2017
20.00 it

10.00

VAT paidon  Stamp duty Corporate tax  Tax deduction Tax deduction Tax deduction Tax deduction
business & paid onvarious  on various on Ageat  onemloyees
others sources account sources  Commission salary.
(FOR.STD &
Others)

E':} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m

ANNUAL REPORT 2020




Statement of Non-Life Insurance Business

Position And Prime Insurance Company Ltd. Status

Bangladesh Mon-Lite Insurance Business Market Composition and
PICL Status:

Mon-fite Insurance marke! Share position of the company's instrance
business  reflects the ability to exercise underwriting and pricing
discipling as well as the risk management effectiveness of a company in
managing its business growth. As a second generation insurer, Prime
Insurance Company Lid s in a better pricing position  than insurancs
companies of other Non-life generation insteance company, In 2020,
PICL has eatned recorded premium income of Tk T8.17 crore over the

Bangladesh private sector Mon-liie inswrance provisional premium
income in 2019 was Tk 3205.03 crore on where PICLs contribulion if
Gross Domestic Premium Income (GODPH was T 682 84 millicn. In
2019 whigh is the highest business earned in company’ histray, In 2020,
the company earmed premism income Tk.781.68 millicn. In 2020, the
company has projecled earmed premium incorme of Tk, 1000.00 million.
Last & years premium growth and penetration rate (Mon-life insurance

previous year, In the Year 2020, Prime Insurance Co. Lid. Gross Premium
income has increased o 14.48% over the year 2019

premium as %-of GDP is shown in the chart below

Gross

diinastin PICL's stalus 1:, Pl EL';._;

F’ﬁ'ﬂ“;::‘; ';'f':'rT; (Ta:-: ig?lpmre! aHl:fg?ﬁlm
2010 1657.55 200 1.21
2m 1633.43 0.4 1.58
2012 216727 4403 208
3 229280 5446 231
2014 2485 5506 22
2015 2.643M 5796 219
2015 27728 53.51 193
2017 2588143 £6.21 22
2018 4,186.00 68.28 213
209 4.718.00 A7 207
202 4,366.00 7433 216

At a glance Year wise private sector Bangladesh Mon-Life Insurance Companies Gross premium income and Prime Insurance Company's
premium income position out of 46 Non-life Insurance Company are given below:

Year Wise Gross Domestic Premium income (Taka in Crore) Prime Insurance premium income status (Taka in Crore)
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Class wise Premium income of Non- life Insurance is as follows :

Gross Premium Income for the year 2020 (Provisional) {In million Taka)
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Gross Premium Income for the year 2019 (Provisional) (In million Taka)
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Claims Management and Details of

Outstanding Claims Reserving (Including IBNER)

Claime settlemenis is one of the crucial functions of :an insurance
Company, because it is the ultimate fest of a responsible and efficen
insurér. Prime: Insurance has corporale philosophy on claims
management seiting out broad approach aiming to provide high quality
sarvice and expenditious sefttement of claims. It specities the nature of
claim service and also the [T enabled interactive process to know the
sialuz of the claim. Prime Insurance manages the claims rather than
handiing them

Excellence in claims handling s a competitive edge for an insurance
compny and it is a sarvice that clients greatly value. Payment of legilimate
insurance claims for losses thal tave heen suffered by the insured is the
primary reason for buying insurance

Underwriting and claims setflement aré the two vital aspects of the
functioning of any insurance company. The basis of insurance is risk
pooling, which carries the obligation of paying losses. A client oblains an
insurance policy by paying a price called premium with the objective of
obtaining financial indemnification upon happening of a foss agdinsl
some named perils to confract, the client therstore has the following
expectalions:
a)  Adequate insurance coverage, which does nol

leave him high and dry in time of need, with reght

pricing,
by Timely defivery of defect free policy documents with

relevant guidelines endaorsments / warranties

conditions
¢} should a claim happen, quick sefilement fo the

insured's salistaction.

The claim handling process siarts with the notification 2 licensed loss o
Prime Inswrance and the compny appoints a licensed loss adjuster
imrmediately upon receipl of the intimation.

Prime Insurance undertakes: all necessary steps expenditiously in an
orderly sequence ; contact the insured, arrange 1o inspect the loss through
a lozs adjuster, ascerfain quantum of loss and compny's liability efc,
Prime Insurance also suggests their clients the preventive measures o be
adopled to avert/minimize he loss and lo take steps o protect the
salvage.

In order 19 ensure speedy disposal of claims, the insured and/or their
agent are always requested to submit all available supporfing documents
without delay. - A list of minimum requirement of supporling
documents/papers for claims arising under each class of business is
maintained at the Head Office

E'-c% FRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
:

" ANNUAL REPORT 2020

As soon as Prime Insurance receives all necessary papers along with
survey report from the foss adjuster, the company quickly scrulnizes all
documents against ils check list of requirements. verilies the foss
adjustmeni made by the surveyor and if in order, proceeds with the
sedtlerment of claim withoutl any loss of lime

In recagnition to the very high claim paying ability, Prime Insurance has
been awarded a Credit Rating of “AA-"  based on audited financial
statements for the year 2019 as against rating "AA-" for the year 2018 by
the Credit Rationg Information and Services Limited (CRISL).

Incurred But Not Reporled (IBNR) Losses:
IBMR refers to reserve for Glaims that have occurmed bul have not been
reparied to the insurer

In ofher word, |BNR terers fo losses that are not filed with the insurer or
re-insurer until years after the issurance of policy. 135 a reserve 1o provide
for insurnace policy sofd . Itis a reserve to provide for claims in respect
of claim events thal have occired before the accounting dale but have still
b b reported ta the insuser by that date. In the case of a re-insurer, the
reserve needs also to provide for claims that although known to the
cedant, have not ye! been seported to the re-insurer as being liable to
involve the re-insurer.

Some ligblilty claims may be filed long after the event that caused the
injury to occur, Asbestos- retated diseases, for example, do not show up
until decades after the exposure,

IBMR also refers lo estimates made about claims already reported but
where the full extent of injury is not yet known such as, workmen's
compensation claim where the degree to which work-related injuries
preverts worker from eamning what he or she eamed belore the injury
unfolds aver fime. Prime Insurance regularly reviews and adjusts reserves
for such losses as new information becomes available.

Incurred But Not Enough Reporieed (IBNER) Reserve

IBMER refers to future development of known (reported) claims, which
may alternatively be described as resenve Tor incurred (and reported. bul
not enough reserve claims. Such a reserve reflecting expecled changes
(increases and decreases) in estimales for reported claims only (ie,
excluding any “trug” or pure” IBNR claims),




Undler the: current insurance laws of Bangladesh, it is nol yet obligationy to It is mandatory o provide quarterly report 1o the Insurance Development &
provide reserves for IBNR/ or IBNER claimd . However, under solvency Regulatory Authority (IDRA) showing/stating therein cause of delay in

margin regulations proposed under insurance Act 2010, such resanves sefflement with ageing thereol. Prime Insurance Company mantions
will be required to be maintained in the manner to be prescribed by the provision against such type of oustanding claim with ageing thereal, But,
relevant Rules under the insurance law of the country, it is not obligatory to provides

raserve for IBMR & or IBMER claims. Scenarios of the claim paid and
outstanding for the last of 5 years are appended below:

Particulars 2020 2019 2018 207 2016
1. Claims Ouistanding at the beginning of
the year 37493144 B8.018,000 B9, 287 456 (7,684,587 :
2 Claims Lodged/intimation during the
year 46,862 612 32,531,976 151,477,507 173,002,311 48 561,276
3 Total Claims - 3={1+2) B4,355,756 100,449,976 220,764,963 165,317,724 4B 561,276
4. Claims Paid during the year 37 48247 3,056 R32 151,846,963 96,030,268 56,245 863
5. Cldims Paid as % of Total Claims 44.44 f3.04 68,78 58.09 115.82
6. Claims Oustanding at the End of the Year ;
6=(3-) 46,869,509 37493144 68,918,000 69 287 456 (7 664 58T)
Year Wise Qutstanding Glaims (In million Taka) Year Wise Met Claims: (in Million Taka )
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STATEMENT OF

SOLVENCY MARGIN STATUS :

Sofvency margin s the amaunt by which ihe assets of an insuwrer exceed
its liabilities, and will form part of the insurer's funds. Methods of
valuation of assets and liabilities of an insurer are prescribed in the
Insurance reguiations. The regulations stipulate the minimum solvency
margin, which an insurer must maintain at all times. The solvency of an
isurance company corresponds to s ability 1o pay claims. The salvency
of an insurance company of its financial strengih depends chiefly on
whether sufficient technical reserves like Execeplional claims losses
reserve, Unexpired risk reserve fund, General reserve. fund. Investment
flectuation fund (Fair Value Reserve), Dividend equalization fund eté have
been =et up for 1he obligations entered into and whether (he Company has
adequale capital as security.

Mareower, sbivency margin assists financial investmen! managers when
miaking a decision on Whe risk or reward capability of a company to return
dividend fo stockholders. In Bangladesh regulations for Solvency margin
for Mon Lite Insurance Company have been prepared by 1DRA but not yel
been approved by the Finance Ministry thereby not yel promuigated
through official gazette.

At°31 December 2020, Prime: Insurance Company Limifed achieved
solvency margin abave the required level. PICL required solvency was
BOT 93.05 Million whereas the Company’ available Solvency margin was
BOT 483 36 mifkion. It mieans that the value of assels had been more than
the liabilities as agains! solvency BOT 93.05 million and available
salvency margin BOT 489,36 million. Therefare, the available solvency
rafio was 5.27 limes of required Solvency margin in 2020 as against 4.28
times in the yvear 2019, Assels, Liabilities and Solvency Margin of the
Company lor the year ended 31 December 2020 is as under

Statement of Solvency Margin Based on Premium Income for the year 2020:

For -2020 In Million Taka

N G.P.after . 20% of (NP &

SIMNo.  Class of Business Fr:*;'ium PE”"'{“ application of  20% of GPF 2;3'*: ':i'"’j:‘ GPF) which is
HEM factar higher
i | Fie 2276 30059 050 150,30 30.06 655 30.06
2 | Marine Cargo 8513 | 17407 070 121,85 24,37 1703 24,37
3| Marine Hul 012 183 050 092 0.18 0.02 0.18
4| Motor 2526 2,20 085 2397 479 505 505
5 | Miscellensous 1290 23653 070 166,97 2339 258 1339
6 Total 1617 | T3 - - 93,06

\5;? PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
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Statement of Solvency Margin Based on Incurred Claims for the year 2020:

ot [ Billion Taka

30% of Gross

. Class of Business  Claims S : wime  Claims factor

1 [Fire (6.36) .80 050 490 (141 294 204 30.06
5 |Marine Gargo (240 252 070 1.76 {0.72) 076 0.76 2437
3 [Marine Hull 053 063 (.50 032 0149 .19 019 .18
4 |Molos 208 3.1 (.85 264 062 083 053 505
¥ |Miscellensous 3.39 2144 0.70 1501 1.02 6.43 f.43 3.3

Tola (2 66) 49 1125 93.05

Statement of Solvency margin based on assels & liabilities for the year 2020;

Particulars In million Taka Particulars In million Taka

A. Total Assets as per Balance 1.632.88 B, Total Liabilities 1335.37 Snlvetm:r
Sheel Margin
Less: Less:
Amount due fram oihers 25546 Sundry creditors 10724
Sundry Deblaors 1846 Amount due to athers 19197
Pramium collection control 4.9 Prowision for income ta g4 43
Cumputers e M Deposit premium 99.82
Fumiture & fisture 15.88 Reseive for unexpired £2.55

Total - 27 61 risk Total : B45.26
A) Total Assets 1,33537  |B)Total  Liabilities 845,28 489,36

Comparalive Statement of Solvency Margin and Available Solvency Margin based on Assets & Liabilities are given below:

Amount in Million Taka

Particalars Growth (%)
2020 2019
Salvency Margin Availabie (SMA)A-B) 489 .36 3E8.10 1021 26.31
Required Solvency Margin (RSM) gx0a W7 20 2
Salvency Ratio (ASMRSM) (Times) 5 428 0.9 223

At a galance 5 years Required solvency margin and Available solvency margin position of the Company are given below:

In Million Taka

Particulars
2018
Required Sofvency Margin 93.05 a0.78 9243 86.23 6a.17
HAvzilable Selvency Margin 480,35 388.10 346,95 47280 KRR,
Salvency Margin Ralio (Times) 5.7 478 373 548 4 B8
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Required Solvency Margin is BDT 93.05 Million in the year 2020 where was BOT 90.78 million in 2019
Mate - Required Solvency Margin = (RSM is the higher of the amounts of RSM-1 and RSM - 2 )

Reserve and Surplus
The following reseve fund and surplus indicates the strength of wealth and solvency of the company

Amount in Taka
Details of Reserve & Surplus i
; Percentage 2018 Percentage e
Reseve for exceplional claims losses 25770 B273 247108 93.83 1562 645
General reserve fund 11.40 366 10.40 403 1.00 462
Investment fluctuaion fend - 0o - - - 000
Refained eamings 4241 1361 a5 2.1 36.90 660,63
Tofal Resamve & Surplus: s 100.00 TR 100 5352
Reserve and Surplus-2020 & 2018 (in million Taka)
o2
e
30000 - =
ol =t
2R000 - £ I Reserve and Surplus-2020 (in million Taka)
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ACCOUNTING RATIOS PERTAINING TO

INSURANCE BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY

Prime Insurance Company has been increasing stable business growth in every year by dint of hard work of the Head of branches, Marketing executives,
all desk executives including the top executives of Head office. Al of executives and stalfs of the company has given allout efforts 1o smooth servicing to
the clients properly, Management leam of Head office also supported fo the Head of Branches il any, for proguring the business by providing fastest and
uninterrrupted services to the clients quickly. The management of the Company expect to higher business growth and profitability in 2021 to follows and
abide-all noles-and reguiations of IDRA propedy. It mentioned here that the requiatony authority have to take some effective steps for develop o insurance
industries,

Details of comparative various Accounting Ratios Pertaining to Company's insurance business and profitability for the year 2020 and 2019
are given below:

Amount in Taka

Particulars 200 Ratios (%) - it Ratios Growth /
2019 (%) -2018  (Declined)
Gross premium (GP) income 743,298,912 11,679,113 31,619,799 444
Met premium (MNP) income 156,175,281 137,351,806 18,823,475 1370
Re-insurance premium caded as % of GP 587,123 631 T899 | 574327307 | 8070 12,786,324 2.23
Retention ratio as of GP 156,175,281 2101 137,251,806 | 1930 18,823,475 59.53
Mat R/ commission Earned as % of GP 119,422 518 16.07 135637 711 | 1906 (16,215,193) (11.55)
Met B/ commission earmed as % of NP 119,422 518 7647 135637711 | 9875 (16,215,193} (11.95)
Agent commission paid as % of GP 105,501,502 14.19 95223489 [ 1338 10278013 10.79
Management expenses allocated as % of GP 114,953,914 15.47 120,876,238 | 1688 (5,922, 324) (4.90)
Management expenses allocated as % of NP 114,953,914 7361 120676238 | 68.00 (5,922 324) (4.0}
Un allocated expenses as % of GP 24 576,388 30 20222.170 284 4 353,618 21.53
Un allpcaled expenses as % of NP 24 576 388 1574 Mzt | 1472 4,353,618 21.53
Gross claims paid a5 % of GP 37 486,247 504 63,956,831 8.99 (26,470, 584) (41.39)
Gross claims paid as % of NP 37,486,247 24.00 63956831 | 46.56 (26,470,584) (19.27)
Met claims paid a5 % of GP (2,658,577 -0:36 (8.353.295) | -1.07 5,693.718 {68.16)
Met ciaims paid as % of NP (2,659 57T) -1.70 (8353295 | -6.08 5,683,718 (68.16)
Combined expenses as % of GP 233,285,557 3139 | 218882532 | 3076 14,403,025 6:58
Combined expenses as % of NP 233,285,557 149,37 218 882532 | 15936 14,403,025 6.58
Operaling income as % of GP 50,605,739 B.81 106,534,055 | 1497 {55,928, 316) {52.50)
Operating income as % of NP 50,605,730 3240 | 106534055 | T77.56 {55,928.316) (52.50)
Profit bedore 1ax ratio on turmnover 109,138,613 14.68 84856072 | 11.92 24,282 541 28.62
Met profit ratio (after Tax) on tumover 53,511,169 1.20 17,489,339 246 36,021,830 206,96

hT
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Review of the

ASSETS QUALITY

Prime Insurance Company Limited  always focuses on the sustainabie
assels guality so that these will bring highest value to the Company,
ensure satisfactory return to the stakeholders, ensure suslainable
development of business, inciease profitabifily and finangial growih of
the company. To perform the said objectives, the company has the policy
to review of its assets periodically and a5 & resull of continuous

monifaring and development of Ihe assets guality. company could
achieve the sustainable growth almost every year Following figures
showing five. years growih of the assels may demonstrate how the
Company maintains its assets quality 1o increase value 1o the Company.
Assets quality and ratios analysis of the company for the year 2020 and
2019 are given below

. 20 = 2019 - % of Growth
arlicliars . %) on o = (%) on over 2019
Amount (in Taka) Vol el Amount {in Taka) total assels
A) Investable Assels (59, 608,623 535,509.334
Fixed Deposit Raceipts (FOR) 456,835,613 PR 268,400,000 19.73 64958
Shase Investment 142,510,547 8.7 104,080,370 762 36.98
Bangladesh Govl. Traasuey Band 25,000,000 153 25,000,000 168 "
Cash 2 Bank {5TD & CD Acocount) 15,262 263 216 170,084 240 7 fid
Advance against building property (Teansferred t fixed assets) 0.00 104,400,000 755 (100.00)
B) Fixed assets: 310232197 190,431,647
Building Property {Unigus Heights & Tropical Mollah Tower) 255,083,289 1561 155,721,743 140 f3.81
Property, Plant & Equipments 59,238 906 3143 M0 24 E1.60
C) Sundry debtors and others receivable 563,890,738 40.58 539,367,272 #.83 {6:24)
Tolal assats = (A+B+-C): 1,632 978101 100,00 1,365,308 457 100.00 20

Year wise investment and assets quality of lhe Company are given below {in million Taka):

Govl. - . Cash and Sundry Deblors
Properly, Byilding ~ Share Treasury Fixed -:1_E|msﬂ hank {including Other Total Rssets
E:*‘?“t& ; property investment o receipts balance Zd'lﬂ"?:ﬂ- Assets
uipmen eposits
& pre-paymenis)
2015 5765 265.85 75.16 .00 204.80 37.20 192.61 204.73 1137.00
26 57.94 269,85 103.67 .00 164,40 54,36 247,12 204.88 11122
2017 211.89 | 104.40 128.96 9.00 164.94 49,53 arvar 17613 122282
2018 199.15 | 104.40 136.12 25.00 86.40)  56.48 397.30 799.12|  1303.97
2019 19043 104.40 104.04 25.00 260,40 33.36 42245 216.32 1365.40
2020 55.24 | 25510 142 51 2500 456,84 3579 365.31 296.34 1632 .08
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Year wise Assels guality graphs is given as under (in Million Taka)
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| 2016
& 27
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Inveslable Assets Quality of the Company:

Particulars Amount in Taka Growth/
= % 0 (Declined) -2020
A) BGTB |
Long Termm (10 Ye
o Tem (10 Years 25,000,000 21 25,000,000 426

Bangladesh Govt, Tresary
Share Investment -
Share investmen? listed Company 140,941 097 1541 102,469,920 17.46 BATIATT W5
Share investment non listed Company 1,560,450 0.17 1,569 450 0.3
Investmient in mistual fund - 0.00 - .00 - =
Total 167,510,547 129,039,370 38,471,177 29.81
B) Cash at bank : 492 098,076 302,159,968 189,938, 108 6286
Fixed Depasits Receipts (FOR) 456,835,813 45,94 260,400,000 45.90 187,435,813 B, 56
ST & CO account balance 35,762 763 3.86 32,759,968 558 2,502,295 7.64
C) Building Property
Building property 256,043,289 27.59 155,721,723 26.53 099,371,566 £3.81
Total investable assets: (A+8+C) 914,701,912 100 586,921,061 100 327,780,851 156.49
Properly, plant, office

55,238 908 42253217 13,839,148 3275
equipment & others fixed '
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In-the year 20132 the Company has puschased 02 (One) unit floor space
measering 11.500 sit with 5 car parking at Unique Heights (9th floor):
117, Kazi Mazrul Islam Avenue, Ramna Dhaka. The book value of the floor
al cost was Tk 129 84 million

In ihe yvear 2014 the Company has purchased another 01 (Cne) Unit froor
space mieasuring 4,236 sfi with 2 car parking ai Unigue Heights (%th
fioar): 117, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Ramna Dhaka

The-book value of the floor cost was Th47 35 million . The tofal Gost
Price of 3 {three) units floor stood TEA77.29 million. The Company
already shifted its Corporale office at Unigue heights (3th fioor) on 15l
September, 2015, As per 145-16, advance against building property of
Unique Heights has been recognized a5 properly, plant-and equipment
under cost model and accordingly depreciation has been charged.

A per 145-16. advance against building property. o Tropical Molla Tower
(4th floor & 5th floor) has been recognized as properly. plant and
equipment under cost model and accordingly depreciation has been
charged

)
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25000 =
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15000~ al E
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REPORT ON

CLAIM SETTLEMENT

Insurance is @ means of protection from finangial loss and a form of risk
management to an uncertain loss, So claims settlement bears paramount
importance for an insurance company. Prime Insurance: Company Lid.,
start ifs journey in June 1996 and after lots of ups and down the company
strengihened its financial base and place it in a high regarded position in
the Insurance Industry. The business operafion of the Company is
structured and processed in line with the Corporale Governance
guidelines imposed by SEC and IDRA. Claims Departmen! of Prime
Insurance Company Limited manages the settlement of claims ihouah &
detailed procedure.

Setllement of Claim @5 vital lask of Wnsurance Organization. The
underwriting and the claims depariment of Prime insurance Company
Limited is comprised of highly qualitied, experienced and clients friendiy
workiorce. Due to their client’s centric approach and cooperative mindset
no compiexities arises in claims settlement. It is also happening in the
procedure ol proper underwriting. Prime Insurance always lreal ow
clientele as business pariner and we are nol only as undeswriter but also
an Insurange Advisor of clientele. To extend all serls of senvice to the
clients Prime Insurance established CUSTOMER CARE department 1o
ensure quality service,

CLAIMS

With a view 1o quick service in respect of seltlement of Claim we always
take care of any incident occurred by appointing of surveyor (o ascertain
the quantum of loss thereof. Because it is our commitment for expeditious
settlerment of the claim to the inswred's satisfaction. Sincerely we lways

‘ensure owr clients that we are ready Tor extend all possible assistance fo

mitigate suffering Irom unwanted incident.

Prime Insurance Company Limited acton the clients intimation: and
instantly appoint surveyors as per the Insurance law and gol the repost
and settled the claim by 5 1o T days after having all related documents. n
addition i requirg PICL remind the clients for submission of the papers
and documenls every after 10/12 days. The feam of the claims
tepartment tries level best to sender every services o meel the client
gxpeclances,

Prime Insurance always maintained & follow the Rules & Regulation of
IDRA, Insurance ACT as-well 25 Law of Land.



INTERNAL

AUDIT REPORT

Internal auditing is an independent, objective assurance and consulting
activity designed to add value and improve an Organization’s operalions.
H helps an organization accomplish ils objectives bringing in systematic
and disciplined approach, io evaluale and improve the effectiveness of
risk management, control, comphance and governance processes. Prime
Insurance Company always tries 10 be systematic, disciplined and
transparent in all its activities. The Internal audil department ensures the
Company lo run its activities systematically abiding by management
policy, plan and guidelines issued Head office and various regulatory
aulhogities,

Objective:

Thie aim of internal control i5 1o provide reasonable assurance by means
of system of processes and procedures implemented by Prime Insurance
Company Limited so that the Tollowing objective may be achisved:

a. Accuracy of financial statistics

b. Optimization of operational competence

¢. Compliance with the laws and regulation

Board of Directar w | Audit Department

Scope;

The scope of internal audit operations and its funclion ane, by its very
nature, quile expansive. The internal audit function will assist the
Company in fulfiling Hs visien, mission, -strategic initiatives, and
objectives, It hetps the Company 1o adhese (o its core values following
systematic and disciplined approach; lo evaluale and improve the
effectiveness of enlerprise-wide risk management, internal confrol
systems and governance processes, Uitimately, the internal audit function
will help ensure;

*  Risks are appropriztely identified and managed;

«  Significant financial, managerial and operaling information are
accurate, reliable and timely,

+  Employees’ actions are in compliance with Company’s policies.
standards, procedures and applicable laws and regulations;

= Company's resources are acquired economically, used efficiently
and safequarded adequately;

«  Company's operations are transacted in accordance with sufficient
intermal contrals, good business judgment and high ethical
standards,

= Quality and confinuous improvement are fostered in the Company's
inlernal control processes.

€75 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
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The main duties and functions of Intermal Control and Audit Depariment,
inter atia, are broadly classified as under;

Systems audit
Operaticnal audit including efficiency audit
Management gudil

Follow- up
after final
audit reviewed

Internal Audit 0
Process :

A. Audit Program

Head of Internal Control and Audit Department starts to prepare audit
plan before the commencement of each year. He draws it up and
gets approval from the Audit Committee and the audit functions for
that financial year are carried out accordingly,

The annual program stales the various areas which are subjec! to
audit,

The Audit Committee monitors the progress of work every manthly,
quarterly and half-yearly

Company Secretary and Head of the Internal Conteof and Audit attend
the meeting regularly.

B. Reporfing Structure
Functionally the Internal Control and Audit Depariment reports directly to
the Audit Committes for its activilies,




C. Audit Function in Prime Insurance Company:
The Audil Department covers all depariments of Head Office and Branches
in its auwdit program,

01. Departmental Audit:

Departmental audits evaluate accounting controls, ensure compliance
with departmendal fiow chart, job responsibility of individual employee,
improvement of efficiency, policies and procedures, applicable laws and
reguiations and validate the. records and account Dalances. The. Audit
departmeni audits Branch Control Department, Share Trade & Investment
Department, Finance and Accounis Department, Claims Department,
Adminisiralion & Establishment Department, Public Relations and
Business Development Depariment every year.

02. Branch Audit:

Branch audits are designed 1o evaluale procedures and controls which
impact the attainment of the Company's organizational goals and
objectives. Branch audils also measure compliance with organization
policies and procedures as well as applicable laws and regulations and
guidelines issued from Head office time to time during operational audits,
functional lests and transaction review,

03. Performance/MIS Audit;

A management information system (MIS) provides information which are
needed lo manage organization efficiently and eftectively. The Company is
able-to highlight its strengths and weaknesses due to the presence of
fevenie reporis, employees performance record ete. The MIS gives an
overall piclure of the company an act a5 communication and planning
1ool. Thawgh MIS the zudit team of Prime insurance Company Limited can
evaluate the performance of an individual employee, budgetary conirol
and company's business performance and report analysis on a quarterly,
halt-yearly and yearly basis.

D. Audit Finding & Audit Reporting

After completion of audit, Head of the Audit sends @ complete audit repart
along with audit findings, comments and recommendations to the Branch
In-charge for their feedback within stipulated time frame. Feedback is
important to Audit Department, since it can help it improve the audit
process. The audil department also sends a audit report 1o the Managing
Director, Ceniral account department, Branch contral department and
other department &s required. Alter getting opinion, the summary of the
reporl is forwarded to the Audit Committee for review.

E. Follow-up

Follow-up reviews are performed on an issue-Dy-issue basis and typically
accur shostly after the expecied complefion date so thal agreed-upaon
corrective actions can be implemented. The purpose of the follow-upis o
verify hat the concern branch/depariments have accomplished the
agreed-upon comective acfions. The Audil Depariment always tollows up
the corectivie actions whether they are implemented within stipulated
timeframe.

{3 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
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GLOBAL REPORTING

INITIATIVE (GRI)

The Global Reporting Initiative (GRI) is 2n independent organization that
facilitates standardized . reporting for Dusinesses across a number of
sustainability mefrics. For organizations, large or small, private or public,
the GRI Standards provide a shared language to reporl on - their
sustainability impacis in a clear and refizble way. This. increases. global
comparability and allows fransparency and accountability for
organizations.

The requiremnents help businesses define and report their effects ina way
that meets Ihe needs of different stakeholders. At Prime Insurance
Gompany Limited, the Standards are highly relevant to many other groups,
including investors, policymakers, capital markels. and civil society, The
standards are built a8 #n easy-lo-use modular package. This process
ensures thal an inclusive. image of material issues, their associated
impacks, and how they are handled is generated by the sustainability
study. Since 2016, the GRI guidelines also include references to the UN
Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs). Prime Insurance Company
Limited follows the four key elements as a sustainability reporling
framework,

Firstly, Sustainability Reporting Guidelines (the Standards) which are
standards lor determining the content of reparts and ensuring the
accuracy of ihe information published. They also provide Standard
Disclosures consisting of performance melrics and other items of
disclosure, as well as guicelines in réporting on relevant technical topics,
Secondly, Indicator Practices that exist for each of ihe performance
indicators contained in the Guidelines. These: practices provide
definitions, comgilation guidance, and other infarmation 16 assist report
writers and 1o ensure consistency in the interprelation of the performance
indicators. Thirdly, Sector Supplements that supplement the Guidelines
with explanations and instructions. on how 1o implement them in a
particular sector, and which provide performance indicators. Finally,
Technical Practices thal are crealad fo-provide guidance on issues in
reporting, such as setting the report borderline.
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As a3 purpose-driven company, Prime Insurance Company Limited has
always ensured the sustainability metrics. Our work helps to create and
protect eamings, employment, and social security. Today, our core
busingss is more crifical than ever, amid a global pandemic and
recession. To help the COVID-19 reaction, the most imporiant measure
Prirme insurance Company Limited has taken is lo continug 1o keep our
commitments.

At Prime Insurance Company Limited, we are working to protect nature
and maintaining practices to preserving nalure. We are reshaping owr
goals in sync with the sustainability reporting quidelings in conserving
nalure and lives for Tulure generalions.

Followings are our focus areas for Global Reporting Initiative

(GRI):

= To maintain the updating reporting systems and maintain a checklist
in ling with the GRI quidefings.

«  Togel prepared as per the guidelings of our regulators and
Bangladesh Security Exchange Commissions regarding the
disclosures

+  Todefine our scopes of work as an insurer and maintaining the GRI
guidelines properly. To monitor the development works of the
government, nature, and envirenment preservalion issues, busingss
issues and includes them in our agenda of change.

=  Tomake GRI the central hub for sustainability reporting frameworks
ant initiatives and select collaboration partnership oppartunities
ihat serve GRI'S vision and mission for upgrading our company as a
trug wiorld class insurance service provider.

= Todrive effective use of sustainability information 1o improve the
performance of ihe company.and reach the world level of
ststainability indexes.




REPORT ON

ISO CERTIFICATION

Prime tnsurance Company is the first 150 certified Insurance Company in
Bangladesh. 150 3001:2008 Quality Management System certification
enables us 10 demonstrate ouwr commitment o guality and customer
safisfaction, as well as continuously improving company's operations. in
continuation of 150 cedification 9001; 2008, we have adopted 150
cerfification 9001:2015 in the year 2018 and onward.

By maintaining the certification since 2012, we are ensuring all
requirements for quality management of the producl or Service are
covered in 150 9901: 2008 £2001:2015 respectively, which includes a
quality planning requirement aleng with policies, objectives and
quantifiable targets,

The Certification also enables us 1o maintain conlinuous developmen! in

Provides lor regular audits/reviews of performance
Increases productivity maximizes quality.

Impeoves employee mosale and satisfaction.

Saves fime and mongy.

Improves accountabifity of management,

increases employees understanding of their roles in success of
their work and the company.

Creates greater motivation and dedication.

Ennance customer satisfaction ihrough effeclive process
improvemnents to all systems of the Dusiness and fo assure
conformity 1o our customer’s and applicable statutory and
requlatory requirements.

ihe [ollowing areas:

What we did in 2020

At the beginming of 2020, we esecuted our plan to implement an
integrated inlernal audit program for OMS and subsequently the External
Audit, This enabled a mare efficient and effective way of sharing
information among the employess and provided & holistic approach o
our Company. It aiso added value for the Depariments being audited with
two External Auditars bringing differem knowledge and skill sets 1o the
Company audil and gave each team the opporunity fo leam from each

= Establishes and streamlines processes through complete
documentation.

*  Improves and establishes training processes;

= Defings roles and responsibilities,

*  Significantly increases operational efficiency.

»  Increases ability la troubteshoot.

= Develops and Duilds relationships that help to retain existing

customers. other on audit and adapi their processes where necessary for continual
= Builds opportunities for global commerce with international improvement. We will continue 1o strengthen the co-operation belween
recognition. our-assurance funclions to ensure our risks are identified and mitigated.

«  Improves refationships with interested parties due fo clear, concise
production slandards.

= Provides basis for consistent and fact-based decision making,

+  Carelully planned improvements, based on documeniation and
analysis.

Moreover, we enhanced customer-satisfaction through effective process
improvernents e lo establishment of better monitoring system &
assurance of immediate response.
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REPORT ON

ONLINE BUSINESS SYSTEM

In teday's world, technology has become an impaortant feol for
devetopment. The advancement and usage of lechnology has not only
eased our communication system, it is playing avital role in ihe growth ol
financial sector as well. To keep pace with this ever-changing scenarig, it
is very impartant for every financial organization 1o develop and utifize the
technological innovations. Prime Insurance Company Lid is & pioneer
among the technology driven insurance companies of Bangladesh with ifs
fully arling based business system and faster communication through
own developed internal mail system , IP-Phone and' a vibrant website
www . prime-insurance, net,

We have 17 branches and 1 booth; and all of them are onling based and
operating under aulormated system. These branches and boolh are also
monitored and controlied anling from the Head Office. We underwrite our
policies through online insurance automation process which helps our
business partners -clients to receive aster service in the shorlest
possible time that saves mongy a5 well. This system also enables our
clients 1o compare the ferms and conditions and rates with olher
companies; italso indicates the ransparency of the company towards the
clients. Throwgh wisiting the website of Prime Insurance a potential
insured or an individuai can easily know aboul the company in delails -
its products and services and the attributes including company's
achigvemenls and many move.

Online Servers

o+,

ETP Server

Domain Server
Application Server Standby Server
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In Prime Insurance we have been operating software named IMS
{Integrated [nsurance Management system) which in infegrated with
Underwriting Module, Accounts Module, Claim Module, Payroll Module
and Re Insurance Module, The soltware is 100% online based.

We have also introduced Document Management Solution to reduce
paper based work and also o ingrease security of soficopy
documentation.

Internal mail server:

We are opersting an internal mail server for faster and nofified
communication with all employees, higher management and clients. Also
we are controlling all works and documentation: as per 150 cerfification
8001:2015 documentation standard.

Mobile App:

For the first time in the insurance company history of Bangladesh, Prime
Insurance Company launched Mabile app in the year 2014 to lacilitate the
clients thrawgh faster guality senvice. Through this app client can get their
required information and services, infimate their claims, if any, can ook
for 4 quotation and send renewal request to the concermed depariment,
Anyone can download this app from Google Play Store in their Andeoid
Mobile Set and thus self-benefited

CCTV, Meeting and Video presentation in online:

We are introducing ouwr products to ihe specific clients and also fo
polential insured making necessary presentation in pewer-point through
onfing system lo the specific clients. We are also conducted
Skypemeeting, video conference and manitaring all of the depariments
and branches through CCTV

Finger print access control:

Prime Insurance bas introduced access control device with finger grint
security doors. In fhis system, we can control emplovees ‘in and out’
movement including time of office altendance time.

Online Payment Gateway

We have introduced an onling payment system for Molor Insurance &
Overseas Mediclaim Policy (OMP} on our website, Clients can easily paid
premium through our onling payment gateway by credif ¢ard, debit card,
Bkash, Qeash, Mobicash and many others payments systems.

Automated System along with Online Support ensures;

Speed:

We can process information mare quickly than manual system. It enforces
speed in our Disiness.

Accuracy:
Through Automated system we can accurately perform work.

Safety:
Automated systern along with online service ensures safety o our entine
network and business information.

Efficiency:
As we always emphasize on efficiency of service, the automated system
Supgons us 1o achieve thal goal.

Security:

With automated system an adminisirator must constantly monitor the
security of the data and these security measures must be instituted. With
online software, sensitive company data resides on a secused Server,
security of whigh is constantly monitorad by sophisticated protective
mechanisms.

Communicalion:

The ability to work anywhere al any ftime and communicate wilh
co-workers can be a greal productivity enhancer. The onling system
provides the oppartunily to work in any location at any time,
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SPREADING OUT

PRIME INNOVATIVE INSURANCE PRODUCTS

Prime Insurance is one of the pioneer companies in Bangladesh who are
philanthropic on innovaling new products and services for its clients and
customers. Since its inceplion, Prime has focused and camied oul
research  and initiated knowledge sharing sessions with  local
academicians, overseas re-insurers and insurance experis 1o bring new
insurance products in market to caler the growing needs and fulfilling the
epectations of customers with a view to covering the risk in wider areas
which usually traditional insurance products are unable to cover. Keeping
that in mind, Prime has already launched few innovative products in the
market which are creating positive impact in the insurance market while
generating higher revenue for the company. Prime has decided 1o expand
those innovative products and modity, it required, based on the feedback
of clients who are currently enjoying the benefits of those praducts., Prime
is expecting 2 brighter year in 2018 as it is working towards launching
more innovative products which will kelp to bring the people under the
safety et of insurance. Followings are existing innovative products which
are cursently available in the market:

Prime Health Plan

The Company has launched an innovative health insurance product namely
Prime Health Plan which provides coverage due to-hospitalization and
other related expenses. The aim of this product is lo increase the
awareness 5o thal people consult with a qualified doctor whenever hefshe
suffers any health issue without fearing the cost of hospifalization and
other expenses. Various Corposate Clients & Multinational Companies are
enjoying the benelits of the Prime Health Plan to ensure health insurance
coverage of their employees and family members with a minimum amount
of premium. The Management of Prime is warking with a view fo brining
group of People under this health insurance policy. Moreaver, we have
made a sirategy so thai we can bring the common people under this
poiicy. This product is fully supposrted by the abread and enables freaiment
facilities-al home and abroad

Bankers' Blanket Bond Policy (BBB)

In-accordance with the changes of global economy and market inlenest,
Banks are riow a days operaling their business in & diversified ways, There
are diversifying their portfolio day by day and increasing their product fines
fo meel up the clients katest requirements and, al the same time, lo
accommodate with glabal economy

in these contesd, Prime has browght Bankers' Blanke! Bord policy (BBE)
for the financial institutions especially for the Banks fo secure their
financial risks under which a number of separate insuring clauses covering
very specific instances of financial loss sullered by the instifution.
Banker's Blanket Bond Paolicy will cover any forgery, fraudulency by
employeesthird parties, cybercrime, prolessional indemnity of the
Bankers and Directors and Employers’ Liability. Banks o not nesd 10 take
the coverage for - cash-in-fransit, cash-on-counter, cash-in-safe,
cash-in-ATM policy efc. separately. So, this insurance will work as a

safequard of banking property where a Bank will gel all insurance cover
under one umbrelia. Tha Policy has already been taken by lew reputed
private banks and some other banks are in the pipe ling. We hope to see
mare banks-enrolling in this proposal in the near future,

Hajj & Umrah Insurance Policy

It s well known, for the Muslim, Hajj is one of the fundamental rituals
amongst 1he five piflars for those who are financially and physically sound.
Duiring the period of performing Hajj, they need 1o continue their journey
uriinterruptedly’ ‘however, the voyage somelimes cOmes across many
unexpected accidental occurrences i e bodily injury, permanent disability
even death, Hajj Insurance Policy can give the assurance of making the
holy journey:smoodh, secured and sound,

Sothe Company has designed its product into the following two calegories
for the benefits of Pilgrims with a nominal premium for matimum
COVETanEe:

= HAJJ PROTECTION-PLATINUM
* HAJJ PROTECTION-GOLD

Prime Insurance is always committed to the Pilgrims of Bangladesh for
rendering an excellent service.

Shipbuilders Liability Insurance Coverage

The Company has its glory again as the introducer of the Shipbuilders
Liability Ingsurance Coverage in Bangladesh. The Policy confains following
twa seclions:

Section 1

() Covers the hull and machineny of the insured ship.

(b} Covers machinery while il is under construction al specified sub
contractor's premises within the constrection port.

Section 2

Caovers machinery only at the builder's yard within the construction por
iDoes not include other parls or materials to be built into the ship), The
mentioned four products nof only achieved the great success lor the
Company, those have also upliited the image of the Company in the
industry

The Company wishes to continue such a way of intraducing the exclusive
produsts and services 10 make a healthy, secured and tension free [ife for
{he people of Bangladesh,
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REPORT ON

RE-INSURANCE

Reinsurance is the life blood of a non-fife instifance company whereas 4
number. of risks of different sizes. i.e. small, medium, big and large, are
underwritten, Hence reinsurance provides the main underwriting supporl
1o protect the financial stability of an insurance company in the time of
claim occurred. Proper reinsurance  arangement with the reputed
reinsurance companies is the most important job of the reinsurance
departmant of a company as well,

Reinswance is. by its nature. a global business; which deploys capital
across geographical boundaries and line of business. The intent of
Teinswance is for an insurance company to reduce the risks associated
with underwritien policies by spreading risk across alterative instilutions,

Reinsurance alsa increase he capacity of undenwriting for the traditionsl
and any new line of insurance business as well as reinsurance protect
insurance  company, policy holders and its stakehoiders through
providing instant solvency capital to stabilize net claim ratio, Reinsurers
apply sophisficaled risk manzgement process to take: any risks, Bul fo
work in a preminent and effective way, it requires a reliable legal system
which is secured and honors the freedom of contract,

In a developing country like Bangladesh, insurance companies are
playing a very significant role ineconomic expansion. With higher income
and literacy rate, people are expected to recognize the benefits of
insurance in business and thos raising the demand of insurance services.
Though insurance industry has a very high prospect in the economy but
for some teasons if's iofally failed fo achieve its goal, The insurance
industry in general and the reinsurance industry in particular is facing a
number of significant challenges and constraints which will need to be
decisively addressed in the coming years if the industry wants fo maintain
its rofe in &n expanding global economy.

Regulation of the reinsurance industry is increasing but in a piecemes|
fashion without any key technigues and parameters. At the same time the
demand for reinsirance solufions in specific business segments and for
specific needs of primary insurance companies’ is growing. Satisfying
this demand is the commercial rale of ihe reinsurance induslry and
because of the industry’s risk diversification; it is able lo insure risks al 4
lower costand higher security than primary insurers with less diversified
portfolios. Thus, reinsurance which facilitates the spread of risk exposure
over a larger capital base is an important tool for the insterance industry,
Reinsurance plays a vital role in providing capital fo insurers thus
seciring affordable protection to policyholders.

Since reinsurance is a flinancial and services arrangement between an
insurer and a reinsurer, it contains a number of different steps to fransfer
the risk in global market as well as financing for ensuring underwiiting
capacity to the insurance companies. The government of Bangladesh
modified the system though promulgation of the Insurance Corporations
{Amendment) Act 1990. The changes aflowed private seclor insurance
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companies 1o place 50% reinsurance of the business to state owned
corporation and to place remaining 50% of their business with any
reinsurer of their chisice, at home or abroad

Sadharan Bima Corporation (SEC) will underwrite 100% of Public Sector
business and distribute 50% to private insurance companies in the
Gouniry

Qut of 46 private Non-life Insurance Companies only few companies have
their 50% Re-insurance arrangement with abroad. Prime Insurance is one
of them who have their reinsurance support with very renowned reinsiirers
for ils various businesses, As reinsurance is a key drive of growth and
siability for an insurance company, Prime Insurance arranged the bes)
reinsurance  amangement with the local feinsurer Sadharan Bima
Corporation  (State owned reinsurer of Bangladesh) and overseas
reinsurers General Insurance Corporation of India (GIC Re) with credil
rating “A-"(Excellent) by AM Best and Trus? Re; Bahrain with credit rating
“A-"by AM best and S&P for ifs reinsurance freaty under review

Prime insurance is enjoying the best Reinsurance Treaty Terms with ifs
local and toreign reinsurers whereas the treaty limit is Tk, 1000 million for
Fire business and Tk. 400 million for Marine business. As well as PICL
has arranged Excess of Loss treaty for its refained portiolio to ensure the
highest tinancial strength with et loss retention of Tk. 5.00 million for
Fire business, Tk 2.50 million Tor Marine business and Tk. 1.00 million
for Motor business.

To mitigate the natural catasirophic risk Prime insurance has CAT excess
of loss treaty with SBC and other overseas reinsurers. To protect the risk
in fire business, it has reinsurance cover for losses arise from natural
catastrophe losses of Th45.00 million in excess of Th5.00 million
whereas it has the same freaty in marine cargo lor losses of Tk.7.50
million in excess of Tk 2.50 million. Apart from the above ireaty
reinsurers Prime Insurance is also placing lot of insurance business on
facultative basis 10 Swiss Be (Swilzerland/Singapore), Munich Re
(Germany), Hanover Re: (Germany), Lloyds of London (UK), Alliance
Global, ¥L Insurance Company, Korean fe (5. Korea), GIC Be (India),
Trust Re. (Bahrain), Malaysian e (Malaysia), New India (India), ICICI
Lombard (India), ARIG Re (Bahrain) ete. beyend the treaty capacity,

Other than reinsurance reaty we have build-up our strong affiliation with
worlds reputed reinsurers, Our most modem technological developmenis
are the key success of service standard, good refationship with the
insured as well as reinsurers and brokers. Risk mitigation and loss
prevention -are given {he highest prigrity for Prime's vision. We have
ceded premium Tk 587 12 million to our seinsurer in the year of 2020
under surplus, Excess of Loss treaty and facultative reinsurance

Prime Insurance has a very good business relationship with international
ingurance broker market & well like J B Boda () Ple Ltd. Singapare. J B




Boda of India, Tyser & Co. Lid. London, Marsh of Londan, Prodection
Insurance Services of Bahrain, Unison Insurance Services, India efc,
Thiough them, the Company always provides ils insurance business
service o the clienls with a very special rate /lerms and secures the
clients interest with the highest priarify.

Since career development is an ongoing, dynamic process, employess
may need encouragement and support in reviewing and re-assessing their
goals and aclivities. Prime encourages growth and career development of
employees by providing adequate in house & abioad training. As a resull,
the reinsurance depariment took parl in The GIC Re 7ih International
Reinsurance Training Program af Mumbai, India and 2nd Reinsurance
International Study Course (RISC) at Singapare. These training programs
were conducted by Insurance Institute of India, College of Insurance,
Mumbai and Singapore Inswrance Caollege, Singapove efc.

A collabiorative effort between different insurance business functions and
discipline is required for continued growlh and sustainability of our
insurance market where reinsurance  department's: confribution. is
indispensable. But in our country, 50% mandalary businesswith our local
teinsurer becomes a hurdle 1o do an effective business whereas in our
neighboring country (India) this percentage is only 5%, So, need fo
change the strategy by the regulatory authority for the betterment of the
insurance ndustry.

Efficient service and the highest financial security to the clienis are the
mast priority of Prime Insurance, So, Prime Insurance always ensures the
full reirsurance protection with high rated reinsurers as well as provides
systematic risk management advices and the best insurance terms to the
clients with maintaining the full business ethics and regulations.
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REPORT ON

PRE SURVEY RISK INSPECTION

Pre Survey Risk inspection plays a vital role to identity threats of clients’
businesses and implement best practiced mitigation measures. Risk
analysis is the first step in managing and preventing risk that brings a
revolulionary positive outcome while insurer takes decision to carry outan
analysis through pre risk inspection. Effective sleps of Pre-risk inspection

Prime Inswrance prefers to do Pre Risk Assessment by hiring professional
expertise to improve, manage and prevent risk, as the pre-risk survey is
mandatary for large facilities in intemational as well as local reinsurance
markets. A professional risk survey is a basis for sound property insurance
programs, allows making well-informed decisions on parameters of the
coverage system, and avoiding both inappropriate over-estimation of
insurance expenses as well as adoption of an insufficiently reliable risk
INSUrance program

Eftective pre-risk inspection report allows insurers, reinsurers and
insurance brokers 1o assess the quality of risk and to estimate the amount
of potentizl damage as well a5 1o obtain an unbiased independent opinion
on the state of protection of their property from fire, explosions, machinery
breakdown, malicious acls, climatic perils; the possibility of major losses
due fo business intemuptions elc. In addition, the report suggests
measures (recommendation) aimed at reduction of the probability of loss
occurmences  (prevention) andfor minimization of loss fom  the
OCCUMENGES.

Prime Insurance always does the pre-inspection of any property of the
client either by extemal or by internal experl. As per the Circular of
Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA), it is important fo
gel the survey, if the insured amount is Tk. 5 crore or above. Prime
Instirance always complies with the guidelines of the Autharily regarding
risk inspection

Besides, the Company 15 also ransparent in charging premium amount 1o
ils clients, In this way, Prime Insusance fries 1o mitigate the risk and build
a positive image in clients’ mind for mutual interest: Prime alse tries to
offer the client with the best and compefitive rate and terms from CRC
{Central Rating Commiftes) from abroad (if necessary).

Pre-risk assessment is the. most important function of 3 risk assessment
process 1o pre-determine the possible scenarios and potential damages
and. then take the steps insistently about the business portiolio. Pre-risk
assessment also helps us relieved of the possible risk thal might be
created by clients through hiding information,
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Financial Calendar

to the Stakeholders

Priree Insurance Company is very much aterl and concern of its stakeholders interest of the company including the polential investors. The following

historical information will help our current and potential investors for their decision making :

Financial Calendar to the Stakeholders are given belows :

Financial year -2020

Dividend declared Cash {Proposed)

10%

Date of 25th Annual General Meeting (AGM)

March 28,2021

Annuat Report 2020 dispatched

March 13,2021

Record date March 04,2021
Announcement of Final Restlts on Financial staternents for the year ended Dec, 2020 Feb 10,2021
Publication of Third Quarter Financial Statements (un-audited ) October 30,2020
Publication of Second Quarter Financial Stalements (Un-audited ) July 222020
Publication of First Clearter Financial Statements {Un-audited ) June 08,2020

Financial year -2019

Dividend declared Cash (Propased)

No dividend

Date of 24th Annual General Meeting (Vertual)

May 20,2020

Annual Report 2019 digpatched

March 16 2020

Record date March 12 2020
Announcement of Final Results on Financial staterments for the year ended Dec, 2019 Feb 22,2020
Publication of Third Quarter Financial Stalements (un-audited ) October 30,2019
Publication of Second Quarler Financial Statements (Un-audited ) July 22.2919
Publication of First Quarter Financial Staterments {Un-audiled ) May 42019

Financial year -2018

Dividend declared Cash {Proposed)

10%

Date of 23th Annual Genaral Meeting

March 31,2019

Annual Report 2018 dispatched

March 16,2019

Record date March 07,2019
Announcement of Final Resulls on Financial statements for the year ended Dec, 2018 February 07,2019
Publication of Third Quarter Financial Statements {un-audited ) Dcfober 30,2018
Publication of Second Quarfer Financial Slatements (Un-audited ) July 19,2018
Publication of First Quarier Financial Statements (Un-audited ) May 14,2018
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Financial year -2017

Dividend declared Cash (Propossd) 15%

Dafe of 221 Annual General Megling March 29,2018
Annual Report 2017 dispatched March 15,2018
Record date March &,2018

Announcement of Final Results on Financial staternents for the year ended Dec, 2017

February 07,2018

Publication of Third Quarter Financial Statemienls (un-audited )

October 26,2017

Publication of Second Quarter Financial Statements (Un-audited )

July 292017

Publication of First Quarter Finangial Stalements (Un-audited )

April 22,2017

Financial year -2016

Dividend declared Cash (Proposed)

13%

Date of 211h Annual General Meeting

March 30,2017

Annual Report 2016 dispatched

March 16,2007

Record daie

March 14,2007

Announcement of Final Results on Financizl statements for the year ended Dec, 2016

Feb 20,2017

Publication of Third Quarter Financial Statements (un-audited )

October 30,2016

Publicafion of Second Quarter Financial Statements (Un-audited )

July 27,2016

Publication of First Quarter Financial Statements (Un-audited )

May 07,2016
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INVESTMENT

PROFILE

In 2020, the investment portiolio of Prime Insurance Company against Share investment, FOR, Building property and other cash af bank has increased
23.15% as against total invesiment over the year 2019 due to conlrol of management expenses and strickly complied rules and requlations of the IDRA,
The company has been investment major fund of the company in FOR in foundamantal Banks, investment in corporate foundamantal public fraded
companies shares securities, mutual fund, Head office space purchase and others non-current investment etc. Delails of investiment profile of the
company in the last year comparing preceding year are as follows

2020 2019
4 Growth/ Growth/
Particulars Anwiid {ia N (B {Declined) -2020 Decliend %
Million T ) MiionTk) ol
10 ¥ears Bangladesh Gowl. Treasury Band 2500 379 A0 &57 0.00
FOR investment 45684 6926 X940 0.3 187 44 £9.54
Share investment & Motual fund 14251 21.61 104.04 19.42 47 W
Advance againstbuilding propery (.00 000 10440 19.40 -104.40 {100.00)
{Transferred to Fixed Assets)
Cash at hank {STD & CO accounts) 35.26 535 3276 612 250 763
Total investment ; 659,61 100.00 535.60 100.00 124M 2315
Plan , Office Equipment & ofhers
: 310.33 418 190.43 5L 12076 6341
Fixed Assets
Comparative graphical presentation of investment for the year 2020 & 2019 (in Million Taka) are given helow:
500.00 S
A = [£=]
45000 3 i 2020
40000 = B 0
35000 o)
=
30000 - B
25000
20000 ‘é" % o
15000 8 =
100,00 — g g § E
s00 4 £ 09 = G
=
oop Y | = b -
10 Years FOR Investment ahare Imvestment & Head office Space.  Cash &l Bank (STD &
Gaovt Treasury Band Mutual furd Purchase CD Accounts
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a. Share Invesiment :

The Company registered tolal share investment of fair value of Taka 142.51 million in 2020 which was Taka 104.04 million in 2019 and an increased of
36.98% for sales of shares and downward of capital market during the year. The major investment of the company are corporate foundamantal company's
shares. Last 5 years Share invesiment graph is appended below :

Share investment (Figure in Million Taka)

142.51
104.04
136.12
128.96
10367

13

2020 2019 2017 2018

b. FOR Investment ;
In the year 2020, the: Company has invested in FOR of Tk, 456.84 million which was Taka 269 40 million'in 2019 ard an increased of §9 58% against
last year, The major investment of FOR of the company e invested awthorised schedule bank of Bangladesh Bank. 5 Years FOR Invesiment Position
graph is given below :

FDR (in Million Taka)
Z F o = 5
g 8 & & 2
50000
400,00
300,00

20000 -
100.00 |- :
000 L ﬁ

2020 20149 208 27 206
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Property, Plant & Equipment :

In the year 2020, the company Fropedy, Plant & Equipment Value is Tk 310.33 million which was Tk. 190.43 million in 2019, and decreased of
62.96% due to recognition of floer space of Tropical Mollah Tower as property, Plant & Equipment under FAS-16 and charge depreciation as per
company policy.

Property, Plant & Equipment {in Million Taka)

= b w = -
= g 8 = &
400.00
300,00
200,00
100,00 -
oo h

2020 2018 2018 2007 2016

Advance against building property:

In the year 2020, the company's advance against Hoor space Value is TK.0.00 million (Tropical Mollah Tower) which was Tk 104.40 mittion in 2019
and decreased 100% due to recognised Tk.10.44 million as building property as per 1AS-16. In the year 2020 Tk.104.40 million was recognised as
PPE under 1A5-16 agains! 41h floor and Sth floor of Tropical Mollah Tower.

Advance against Building Property (In Million Taka)

g s § g
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200,00 |

100.00 ¢
00 L :

2020 204 2018 amr putflil

™% PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
o -

ANNUAL REPORT 2020




REPORT ON THE AUBH

#






Auditor’'s Report to the shareholders of

Prime Insurance Company Limited

Independent Auditor's Report

To

The shareholders of Prime Insurance Company Limited
Report on the audit of the financial stalements

DOpinion

We have awdited the fingncial statements of Prime Insurance Company
Limited: (the “Company™), which comprise the balance sheef as at 31
December 2020, profit and loss accounts, profit & loss appropriation
atcount, statements of changes inequity and cash Tlow statements for the
year then ended, and notes o the financial staterments, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and olher explanatory
information

In our opinion, the accompanying financial slatements give a true and fair
view of he balance sheet the Company as at 31 December 2020, and of its
profit and loss accounts; profit & loss appropriafion account, statemenis of
changes in equity and cash flow slalements for the year fhen ended in
accordance with International Financial Reparting Standards (IFRSs), the
Companies Act 1994, the Insurange Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958,
the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and
regulations.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards en
Auditing (15As), Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the international Ethics Standards Board for Accountants'
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with
the ethical requirements thal are relevant fo our audit of the financial
siatements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled owr other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code: We believe thal the
audit evidence we have obfained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a
basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

ey audit matiers are those matlers that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements for year
ended December 31, 2020, These matters wene addressed in the context of
the -audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming the
auditor's opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separafe opinion on
these malters. For each matter below our description of how our audit
addressed the matter 15 provided in that confext.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the auditor's
responsitififies for the audit of the financial statements section of our
repart, including in relation to these matters.

Accordingly, our audit included the perlarmance of procedures designed
ta respond o our assessment of the risks of malerial missialements af the
financial stalements. These results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis lor
our-audit opinion on the accompanying financial statements.

Our response to the risk

Premium income

Premium income is the most financially significant item in the
statement of profit and loss accound & profit and loss appropriation
account, The company has reported gross premium income of Taka
743 258 912-for the year ended 31 December 2020

45 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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Dur procedures included obtaining an understanding of management's
HEMidm income recognilion  process. We: lested 2 sample of
fransactions to verify whether the revenue was accounted for in
accordance with the revenue recognition policy &s disclosed in Note-
2.05 of the financial staternents. In addition, we assessed whether the
tisclosed revenue recognition policy was in accordance with relevani
Insurance Act & tules,




Our response to the risk

Gross gereral insurance. premium comprises the total Our procedures included obfaining an understanding of management's premium
premium received during the accounting period for the incame recognition process. We tested a sample of ransactions fo verify whether
entire year of cover for which insurance policy has been the revenue was accounted for in accordance with the revenue recognition policy
issued by contracis with Prime Insurance Company as disclosed in Note- 2.05 of the financial statemenis: In addition, we assessed
Limited. As the premium income recognition. due o the whether e disclosed revenue recognifion policy was in accordance with refevant
significance of the balance to ihe financial statements as a Inswrance Act & rules.

whole, we regard this as a key audit matfer.

See Revenue Account o the financial stalements. For the revenue recognized throughout the year, we lested selected key confrols,

including results reviews by management, for iheir operating effectiveness and
performed procedures to gain sufficient audit evidence on the accuracy of the
accounting for custorner contracts and retated financial statement caplions.

Our audit approach was 2 combination of test of infermal controls and substantive
proceduras which included the following:

+  Evaluated the design of internal controls relating to recording of efforts
ingurred and estimation of effonts required to complete the performance
ohiigations

+  We conducted analytical procedures & recafculation of premium income.

*  (nasample basis. we reviewed policy (o ensure the appropriate palicy
stamp was affixed 1o the contract and amount for deposit premium along
with amount for policy stamp & VAT has been reflacted in the premium
regisler.

= We ensured that premium income was being deposited in the designated
bank account on a sample basis.

*  We carried out ona sample basis i appropriale re-insurance has been done
on frealy basis and moreover, appropriate re insurance premium was
deducted from the gross premium.

«  We tested ona sample basis that appropriate VAT was collected &
deposited through Treasury Challan to Bank.

+  We conducted substanfive fesling of premium income recorded over fhe
vear using sampling technigues by examining the relevant supporting
documents including policy, premiur register, bank reconciliation repon,
bank statement and alse, we confirmed selected customers outstanding
premium al the financial position date, selected on a sample basis by
considering the amount cutstanding with those customers.

*  We specifically put emphasis on those iransactions occurring close before
or alter the financial position date to obtain sufficient evidence over the
accuracy of cut-off to ensure uneamed premium inceme has not been
included in the premium income.

Finally assessed the approprialeness and preseniation of disclosures against
relevant accounting standards, Insurance Act 1938{as amended in 2010)
Insurance Aules, 1858 and other applicable rles and reguiations and regulatory
guidefines
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Our response fo the risk

Deferred lax liahility
Company reported net deferred fax liability totaling Taka 20,207 799 as
at 31 December 2020,

Significant judgment is required in relation to deferred tax fiability as
their fiability is dependent on forecasts of future profitability over 2

number of years,

See nole no. 3,048 14.04 to the financial statements

Our audit procedures lo assess 1he carying value of Deferred Tax Hability
included the following:

= We oblained an understanding, evaluated the design and tested the
operational effectiveness of the Company's key contrals over the
recognifion and measurement of Deferred Tax Assels and
Liabifities and the assumplions used in estimating the future
taxabie expense of the company,

*  \We also assessed the completeness and accuracy of the data used
ior the estimations. of fulure faxable expense.

*  We tesied the mathematical accuracy in calculation of defermed tax

*  Weevaluated the reasonableness of key assumptions, timing of
reversal of temporary differences and expiration of 1ax loss carry
torwards, recognition and measurement of Deferred Tax Liability.

*  Weassessed the adequacy of the company's disclosures sefting
out the basis of deferred tax liability balances and the level of
estimation involved,

*  We also assisted in evaluating the tax implications, the
reasonabieness of estimates and calculations determined by
managemen,

= We also imvobved our internal experts from the fax area in the
analysis of the reasonableness of the fax assumptions on the basis
of the applicable leqislation,

Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation of disclosures
against 145 12 Income Taxes.

Estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims whether due or intimated and claim payment

Prime Insurance Company Limited has represented the amount related
with the claim dee or intimated from the insured which involves
management judgement & risk of over & understatement of the value.
As a resull, financial stalements may show disiorted amount which
may also concein geing cancern issue for the company.

A year erd the 2020, the Consolidated reported total balance under
the head of estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims whether
due o intimated and claim payment of Taks 46869509 and claim
paid Tk. 22,098 352

We fasted the design and operating effectiveness of conirols arcund
the due and jntimated claim recording process. We additionally
carried out the following substantive testing around this ftem:

»  (blained the claim register and tested tor compleleness of
claims recorded in the register ona sample basis.

s (btained a sample of chaimed policy copy and cross check il
with claim

» (biained a sample of survey reporis tross checked those against
respective ledger balances and in case of discrepancy carried
out further imvestigation.

*  (btained and discussed with management about their basis for
estimation and challenged their assumptions where appropriate.

*  Reviewed the claim committee meeting minutes about decision
for impending claims.

»  Tested a sample of claims payments with intimation letler,
survey report, bank statement, claim provisional register and
general ledger.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation of disclosures

against relevant accounting standards, Insurance Act 1938 (as

amended in 2010), Insurance Bules, 1958 and other-applicable rules
and requlations and regulatory guidelings.
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Dur response to the risk

Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

See Notes-13 to the financial statements

PPE includes the Company’s long-term assets, which flow economic
berelits lo the entitiesmore than one year. PPE is measured at cost
Duing the year asset addition is TK. 119568911 and disposal of
assels the function of depreciation charges on costrevaluated that
involved estimation. Therefore, it has been considered as significant
area of auditor's judament and require special altention

How the matter was addressed in our audit

We have tested the design and operafing effectiveness of key confrols
aver PPE. Our audit procedures included, among athers. considering the
impairment risk of the assefs,

Followings are our audit procedwres on ihe carrying value and
impairment risk of PPE

- Reviewing basis of recognition, measurement of assels;

- (bserving procedures of assels acquisition, depreciation and
disposal;

- Checking ownership of the assets addition ;

- Checking the Capital-Work-in-Progress (CWIP) and its transfer to
PPE as well as capital expenditure commilment;

- Performing due physical assel verification on sample basis at the
year-end;

Checking estimated rates of depreciation being used and assessed
ifs fairmness;

- Evaluating the Company’s assumptionsin relation 1o recoverable
amounts of the major PPE to identify if there is any requirement of
recognition of impairment; and

- Finally, assessing the appropriateness and presentation of
disclosures against relevant accounting standards,

Our testing did not identify any issues with regard to Carrying Value of
PFE,

Other information

Managemen! is responsible for the other infermation, The- atfer
information comprises all of the information in the annual report
other than the financial statements and our duditor’s repost thereon
The annual repart is expecied lo be made available to us atter the
date of thisauditor's reporl.

Our opinion on the financial stalements does not cover other
information and we do net express any form of assurance conclision
therean.

In conneclion with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibilily is to read the other information identified above when
it becomes available and, in doing 3o, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audil or olherwise appears to be
materially misstated, I, based an the work we have performed on the
other informiation obfained prior to the date of the auditor's report,
we conclude that there is 3 malerial misslatement of this othes
inforrnation, we are required to report that fagt We have nothing to
report in this regard

Responsibilities of management and those charged
with governance for lhe financial statements and internal
controfs

Management is responsibile for the preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in accordance with IFRSs, the Companies
Ack 1854, the Insurance Act 2010. the Insirance Rules 1958, the
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and
regulations and for such intemal cantrol 38 management defermines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial stalements that are
free trom material misstalement, whether dug to fraud or error

In preparing the financial slatements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to conlinue & a going Goncen,
disciosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounfing unless management
either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations. of
has no realistic alfernative but to do <o,

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing (he
Company's financial reporfing process.
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Auditor's responsibilities for the financial statements

Qur objectives are to obiain reasonable assurance apout whedher the
financial statements a5 a whole are frée from material misstatement,
whether due 1o fraud or error, and 1o issus an-auditor's reporl that
includes cur opinicn. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but §s not & guaraniee that an audil conducted in
accordance with ESAs will always detec 2 material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or ermor and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregale, they could
reasonably De expected lo influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial slalements.

As part of anaudit in accordance with 1345, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skeplicism throughout the
dudit. We also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements; whether due to fraud or ermor, design and
perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain
audil evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
migstalement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, 25 fraud may invoive collusion, forgery,
imtentional omissions, mistepresentations. or the averride of
intermal contral,

»  Obtain an understanding of internal confrol relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
Circumstances,

»  [Evaluate the approprialeness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by managemen,

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the
going concern basis of accounting and. based on the audit
evidence obiained, whether 2 material uncerlainty exists
relaled to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
of the Company’s ability 1o confinue as a going concem. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are requited 1o
draw attention in our auditoe's report to the related disclosures
in the tinancial stalemments or, it such disclosures are
inadequeate, 10 modily our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on Ihe audit evidence obfained up o the date of our auditor's
report. However, futuee everts or conditions may cause the
Company 10 cease 1o continie a3 a going concem,

= Bvaluate the overall presentation, streciure 2nd content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the underlying lransactions
and evenis in a manner thal achieves fair preseniation.

£ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED W
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Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act

2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Securities and Excharge Rules

1987 and relevant notifications issued by Bangladesh Securities and

Exchange Commission, we also report that;

al  We have oblained all the information-and explanations which fo
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpese of our audit and made due verification thereol;

By Inodr opinion, pioper books of dccounts, reconds and other
sfatutory books as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appeared from our examinalions of those
books;

¢} The Company management has followed relevant provisions of
laws and rules in managing the affairs of the Company and
proper boaks of accounts. records and other statulory books
have been praperly maintained and (where applicable) proper
retumns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been
received from branches nol visited by us;

d)  Asper section 63(2) of the Insurance Act 2010, in our opinion
to the-best of our knowledge and belief and according fo the
information and explanation given to ug, all expanses of
management wherever incurmed and whether incurred directly
or indirectly, in respect of insurance business of the company
lransacted in Bangladesh during the year under report have
been duly debited 1o the relaled Revenue Accounis and the
profit & loss account of the Company;

g} The balance sheet, prafit & 08 account appraprigtion
account, peolit & loss account, related revenue accounls,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows of
the Company together with the annexed notes dealt with by the
repoet are in agreement with the books of account and relums;
and

fi  The expenditure was incurmed for the purpose of the Company’s

business.
AKM Mohitul Hagq FCA
Envoliment No: 458
Senior Partner
Flace:Dhaka Ahmed Zaker &Co.
February 10,2021 Charlered Accountants




PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position
As at December 31, 2020

Notes

Particulars

Amount in Taka

31.12.2020
Shareholders' Equity & Liabilities
Share capital
Authorised share capital

100,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk.10 each 1,000,000,000

31.12.2019

1,000,000,000

Issued, subscribed & paid-up capital

40,877,498 ordinary shares of Tk.10 each 6.00 408,774,980 408,774,980
Reserve and contingent account 311,504,181 257,993,010
Reserve for exceptional losses 7.00 257,698,018 242 080,490
General reserve fund 8.00 11,400,000 10,400,000
Profit & loss appropriation account 42 406,163 5,512,521
Shareholders' equity: 720,279,161 666,767,990
Balance of funds and accounts 9.00 62,545,347 55,378,661
Fire insurance business 13,102,883 3,464,810
Marine insurance business 34,053,651 34,041,251
Marine hull insurance business 125,391 729,897
Motor insurance business 10,103,926 13,999,436
Miscellaneous insurance business 5,159,496 3,143,267
Premium deposits 10.00 99,842,420 86,609,188
Liabilities and provisions 750,311,173 956,642,618
Estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims whether due  11.00 46,869,509 37,493,144
or intimated

Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying on insurance  12.00 192,447,799 87,141,388
business

Sundry creditors 13.00 106,359,578 83,001,243
Income tax provision 14.00 384,426,488 339,151,955
Deferred tax liability 14.04 20,207,799 9,854,888

Total shareholder's equity & liabilities 1,632,978,101

1,365,398,457

The accompanying notes 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Md. Nazrul Islam Dr Itfat Obaid Mohd. Showkat Ali
Chairperson Director Direclor

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.
Place: Dhaka
Dated: February 10, 2021

Aol
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Bayazid Muztaba Siddiqui
Chief Executive Officer

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position

As at December 31, 2020

Notes

Particulars

Amount in Taka

Property and Assets
Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 15.00
Bangladesh Govt Treasury Bond 16.00
Investment {at fair value) 17.00
Current assets
Stock of printing & stationery 18.00
Insurance stamp in hand
Premium collection control account 19.00
Interest accrued but not received 20.00
Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying on 21,00
insurance business '
sundry deblors (including advances, deposits & pre-payments) 2900
Cash and cash equivalents 23.00

Cash in hand

Cash at Bank

Fixed deposit receipt (FDR)
Total assets
Net Assets Value Per Share (NAVPS) 34.00

31.12.2020 31.12.2019
477,842,744 327,014,310
310,332,197 197,874,940
25,000,000 25,000,000
142,510,547 104,039,370
1,155,135,357 1,038,384,147
2,060,116 2,561,428
1,337,663 1,413,056
4,696,601 10,361,267
33,447,943 17,422,300
295,458,913 281,408,787
365,305,078 422,453,294
492,629,043 302,764,016
230,967 604,048
35,262,263 32,759,968
456,835,813 269,400,000

1,632,978,101

1,365,398,457

17.62

16.31

The accompanying notes 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.

R

Md. Nazrul Islam
Chairperson

o odou,

Dr Iffat Obaid
Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Place: Dhaka
Dated: February 10, 2021

ANNUAL REPORT 2020

% FRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m

k.

Mohd. Showkat Ali
Director

it

Bayazid Muztaba Siddiqui
Chief Executive Officer

MonadBlle

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants




PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Profit & Loss Account and Comprehensive Income
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

Amount In Taka

Particul Not
s e 31.12.2020 31.12.2019
Expenses of Management (Not Applicable to any
Particular Fund or AEEGUHE} 24 576 388 20,9222 770
Director's Fee & Expenses 26.00 2,957,600 2,140,800
Advertisement & publicity 1,405,482 947 832
Audit fees 29.00 655,000 630,000
Donation & subscriptions 1,334,251 210,369
Legal & professional fees 889,735 1,222,605
Depreciation 15.00 10,530,936 9,086,670
Registration fees 30.00 761,679 785,260
Meeling expenses 823.969 1,152,430
Incentive for employees 13.06.01 5,217,736 4,046,804
Net Profit for Fhﬁ. year Carried Down to Profit & 109,138,613 84,856,072
Loss Appropriation Account
133,715,001 105,078,842
Investment & Others Income 24.00 83,109,261 (1,455,213)
Profit & Loss Transferred From :
50,605,739 106,534,055
Fire Insurance Revenue Account 7,365,618 13,334,483
Marine Insurance Revenue Account 60,342,486 92,913,284
Marine Hull Insurance Revenue Account (54,840) 70,164
Motor Insurance Revenue Account 19,931,546 22,946,901
Misc. Insurance Revenue Account (36,979.071) (22,730,777)
TOTAL 133,715,001 105,078,842

The accompanying notes 1-39 form an integral part of these financial statement.

Md. Nazrul Islam Dr Itfat Obaid Mohd. Showkat Ali Bayazid Muztaba Siddiqui
Chairperson Director Director Chief Executive Oificer

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountanis

Signed in terms of our separate report of even dale.
Place: Dhaka
Dated: February 10, 2021
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Profit & Loss Appropriation Account
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

Particulars Notes Amount In Taka

31.12.2020 31.12.2019

Opening balance of appropriation accounts 5,512,521 42,635,860
Profit/{loss) carried forward during the year 109,138,613 84,856,072
Total profit: 114,651,134 127,491,933
Appropriation
Reserve for exceplional losses 7.01 15,617,528 13,735,181
Provision for tax 14.01 45,274,533 66,416,864
Deferred tax expenses/(income) for the year 14.04 10,352 911 949,869
Bonus shares/stock dividend for the year - -
Cash dividend paid - 40,877,498
Dividend equalization fund
General reserve fund 8.00 1,000,000 -
Profit for the period of continuing operation 98,033,606 113,756,752
Retained earnings transferred to balance sheet 42,406,163 5,512,521

Total 114,651,134 127,491,933
Earnings per share (EPS) 5.01 1.31 0.43

The accompanying notes 1-39 form an integral part of these financial stalement.

@R Sobon k it

Md. Nazrul Islam Dr Iffat Obaid Mohd. Showkat Ali Bayazid Muztaba Siddiqui
Chairparson Direcior Director Chief Exacutive Qificer
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date. Wﬂ’
Place: Dhaka Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Dated: February 10, 2021 Chartered Accountants
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Consolidated All Business Revenue Account
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

Amount In Taka

31.12.2020 31.12.2019
217,796,395 207,746,433
Claims Under Policies less Re-Insurance (2,609,021) (8,353,294)
Agency Commission 105,501,502 95,223,489
Expenses of Management 114,953,914 120,876,238
Operating Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account 50,605,739 106,534,055
Balance of Accounts at the end of the year as shown in
the Balance Sheet 62,545,347 55,378,661
TOTAL 330,947,481 369,659,148
Balance of account at the beginning of the Year 55,378,660 96,669,632
Gross Premium 743,298,912 711,679,113
Re-Insurarice Premium (587,123,631) (574,327,307)
Net Premium 156,175,281 137,351,806
Commission earned on Re-Insurance Ceded 119,393,540 135,637,711
TOTAL 330,947,481 369,659,148

The accompanying notes 1-39 form an integral part of these financial stalement.

o e it

Md. Nazrul Islam Dr Iffat Obaid Mohd. Showkat Ali Bayazid Muztaba Siddiqui
Chairperson Director Director Chiel Executive Officer

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Signed in terms of our separale report of even date.

Place: Dhaka
Dated: February 10, 2021
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity

For the year 2020

Particulars

For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

Share capital

General

reserve Fund

(Amount in Taka)

Reserve for
exceplional
losses

Profit & loss
appropriation

account

Total

|Balance as at January 1, 2020

| 408,774,980 | 10,400,000 | 242,080,490 |

5,512,521 | 666,767,990 |

Cash dividend for the year 2019

Profit after tax for the year

53,511,169

Appropriation made during the year

1,000,000

15,617,528

(16,617 528)

53.511,169

[Balance as at December 31, 2020

| 408,774,980 | 11,400,000 | 257,698,018 | 42,406,163 | 720,279,161|

For the year 2019

Particulars

Share capital

(Amounl in Taka)

General
Reserve

Reserve for
exceplional

lnsses

Profit & Loss
Appr. Account

Total

Balance as at January 1, 2019 408,774,980 | 10,400,000 228,345,309 42,635,860 | 690,156,149

Cash dividend for the year 2018 - (40,877.408)  (40.877.498)
Profit after tax for the year : 17,489,339 17,489,339
Appropriation made during the year - 13,735,181 {13.735,181)

|Balance as at December 31, 2019

| 408,774,980 | 10,400,000 | 242,080,490 |

5,512,521 | 666,767,990 |

o

Md. Nazrul Islam DOr Iffat Ohaid
Chairperson Director

Signed in terms of our separaie report of even dae,

Place: Dhaka
Dated: February 10, 2021

b
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Mohd. Showkat Ali

Director

Bayazid Muztaba Siddigui
Chief Executive Officer

Mol

Ahmed

Zaker & Co.

Chartered Accountants



PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

Particulars

Note

Amount in Taka

A. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

341.12.2020

31.12.2019

Collection from premium & Others 797,401,601 451,818,635
Payment for management expenses, re-insurance and claims (538,636.617) (253,838.379)
Income tax, VAT, Stamp paid & Olhers (73,203,380) (23,290,096)
Net cash flows from operating activities 185,561,604 174,690,160
B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of fixed assets {15,200,936) (1,313,290
Invesiment in shares {36,231,125) (45,631,772)
Sale proceeds of investment in shares 28,335,384 50,119,322
Sale proceeds of fived assets & others 4,366,880 2,417,199
Fixed deposit receipt- {increased)decreased (187,435,813) (183,000,000
Income from office rent 2,573,868 -
Interest received 14,697,286 13,705,663
Advance office rent received from Tropical Mollah Tower 1,000,000 -
Dividend received 4,762,057 5,514,860

Met cash flows from investing activities

C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

(183,132,390)

(158,188,018)

Cash dividend paid (39,617.598)
Net cash flows from financing activities - (39,617,598)
Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalent (A+B+C) 2,429,214 {23,115,456)
Cash apd cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 33.364.016 56.479.472
(exchuding FDR )

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the closing of the year 35,793,230 33,364,016
Net operating cash flow per share 35.00 4.54 4.27

o

k.

.

Md. Nazrul Islam Dr Iffat Obaid Mohd. Showkat Ali Bayazid Muztaba Siddiqui
Chairperson Direclor Director Chigf Executive Offices

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountanits

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Place: Dhaka
Dated: February 10, 2021

"5 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

1.00 Legal form of the Company
The Company was incorporated as a public limited company on 21 March 1996 under the Companies Act, 1994 and obtained registration
irom the Chiel Controiler of Inswiance, Government of Bangladesh on March 31,1996 concurrently. The Company has been registered with
the Insurance Development & Reguiatary Authority (IDRAY under the Insurance Act, 2010 and provides non-lile insurance senvices as pet
the Insurance Act, 2010 and the Directives issued by the 1DRA from fime to fime: The Company is listed with Dhaka Sfock Exchange Lid and
Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid as a publicly fraded company.

1.01 Address of registered office and place of business of the Company
The registered office of the Company is located af Unigue Heights (9th floar), 117, Kazi Nazrul lslam Avenue, Dhaka- 1000, Bangladesh.
The business operations of the Company are being carried out through its 17 branches lacated inall over Bangladesh.

1.02 Principal activities of the Company
The principal activity of the Company IS o carry on all kinds of non-life insurance business, There were no significant changes in the nalure
of the principal activities of the Company during the year 2020 under review

1.03 Dale of financial statements authorized for issue
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2020 were authorized for issue on February 10, 2021 in accordance
with a resalution of the Board of Directors of the Company.

200 Significan! accounting policies, basis of preparation & presentation of financial statements and Other related policy
information

2.01 Basis of accounting preparation
The finangial staterments of the Company have béen prepared in accordance with Infermnationat Financial Reparting Standards (IFRSs), the
Companies Act 1994, the Secunties and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations. Disclosure of financial
information as required by Insurange 2ot 2010 have been complied with and while preparing statement of financial position, statement of
profit or Ioss and ofher comprehansive income and revenue accounts in applicable cases for specific classes of insurance business in the
form et forth in the first, second and third schedule of the Insurance Act 1938

202 Management responsibility
The Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the finangial statements in accordance with Intemnational
Financial Reporting Standzrds (IFRS) and existing accounting standards and applicable laws

2.03 Directors responsibility statements
The Board of Directors are also responsible for the preparationand presentation of financial statements under section 183 of the Companies
Act 1994 the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, Listing Regutations of Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid and Chittagong Stock
Exchange Lid and as per the provision of the “International Accounting Standards Committee (IASC). According 1o the International
Financial Reporting Standard {IFRS) and ir accordance with the international Financial Reporting Standand (IFRS) as adopted by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants on Bangladesh (ICAB) Presentation of Financial Staternents” the complete set of Financial Statements include the
following components:

43 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
ANNUAL REPODRT 2020
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

i) Statemen! of Financial Position (Balance Sheet)

i) Statement of Profitor Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Profit and Loss Account)
iii) Statement of Profit and Loss Appropriation Account

iv) Statement of Cash Flows

v) Statement of Changes in Equity

vi) Nates Lo the Firancial Statements and Significant Accounting Palicies

2.04 Basis of presentation of financial statements
The Balance Sheet has been prepared in accordance with the reguiations as contained in Part -l of the First Schedule and as per Form A"
as et forth in Part - || of that Schedule. Revenue Account of each class of non-lile insurance business has been prepared in accordance with
the regulations as contained in Part - | of the Third Schedule and as per Form 'F* as set forth in Part - || of that Schedule of the Insurance
Act, 1938, in absence of such Forms in the Insurance Act 2010, The classified summary of the assets has also been prepared in accordance
with Form "AA" a5 sel forth in Part - L of the aforesaid Acl,

i) Basis of preparation of financial slatements
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis.

ii) Compliance statements and general rules & regulations

The financial statements have been prepared and disclosures of information have been made in accordance with the reguirements of
insirance Act, 2010, Insurance rules, 1358, the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987, the Securities and Exchange
Ordinance 1969, the Securilies and Exchange Commission Act 1993, the Listing Reguiations of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd and Chitlagong
Stock Exchange Ltd, and Guidelings, rules and regulations issued from time to fime by the Insurance Development and Regukatory Autharity
(IDRA)

To comply with the International Accounting Standards (IAS) and Infernational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the
Institute of Charlered Accountants of Bangladesh ([CAB) as International Accounting Standards (IAS) 2nd International Financial Reporting
Standards {IFRS) and other applicable laws and reguiations.

Compliance with the Core IAS/IFRS or Compliance of Internatienal Accounting Standards (IAS) and International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS)

These financial stalemenis have been prepared and presented in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Bangladesh. Approved accounting standards comprise of “Inlernational Accounting Standards” {IAS) and International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the Instifute of Charterad Accouniants of Bangladesh (ICAB). While preparing the
financial staternents as of 31 Decernber 2020, Prime Insurance Company applied all the applicable of International Accounting Standards
(1ASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by ICAB. Details are given below:

{;% PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY I-I}IITI‘Z_"m
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

Compliance of Internalional Accounting Standards {IAS) and International

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) . Applicablity
Presentation of financial statements | Applied
Inventaries P Applied
Statement of cash Hows [} Appligd
Accounting policies, changes inaccounting estimales and errors ] Applied
Events after the reporting period 10 Applied
Construction conlracts 1 N/
Income s i2 Applied
Praperty, plant and equipment i6 Applied
Leases 7 /A
Ermployer's benefits 14 Applied
Accounting of gavernment grants and disclosure of government assistance 20 WA
The effects:of changes in foreign exchange rates 21 Applied
Barrowing costs 23 Applied
Related parly disclosures 24 Applied
Atcounting and reparting by retirement benelil plans 26 Applied
Separate financial statements 27 B/A
Investments in associates and joint ventures 28 /A
Financial reporting in hyperinflationary econamics 29 NfA
Finangial instruments: Presentation 32 Applied
Eamings per share 33 Applied
Inferim financial reporting 34 Applied
Impairment of assets 36 Applied
Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assels k1) Applied
Intangitile assets 38 /A
Frnancial instruments; Recoanition and measurerment 39 Applied
Investment property 40 /A
Agriculture 41 WA

tf;'ﬁ FRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

ICAB'S Adoption Status of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Title of Adopted IFRS IFRS Mo

Firat-tirme adoption of Infernational financial reporting standards 1 MAA
Share-based payment 2 MA
Business combinalions 3 NA
|nsurance confracts 4 Applied
Mon-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations 5 MFA
Exptoration for and evaluation of mineral resources 6 MFA
Financial instruments: disclosures d Applied
Operaling segments B Applied
Financial instruments ] Applied
Consolidated financial statements 81 MA
Disclosure of interest in other entities 12 NA
Fair value measurement 13 Applied
Regulatory deferred accounts 14 NfA
Revente from contracts with cuslomers 15 Applied
Leases 16 Applied

iify Lastyear's figures rearranged and adjusted
Previous year's figures have been rearranged wherever considered necessary to conform to the curent year's presentation.

W) Functional and presentational currency
These financial statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka which is the company's funclional currency. Al information presented in Taka
has teen rounded off to the nearest Taka (BOT)

v} Going concern basis
The Company has adequate resources to continue in the operation tor the foresesable fulure. For this reason, the Direclors continue to adopt
going concem basis in preparing the financial siatements, The current credit facilities and adequate resources for providing sufficient funds
1o mee! the present requirements of its existing business ard operations.

vi) Interim financial reporting
In accordance with Internaficnal Accounting Standard (IAS-34), Interim Financial Reparting, publicly traded entilies are encouraged to
provide interim financial reporis that confirm to the recognition, measurement and disclosure principles set out in this slandard. Timely and
reliable interim financial reporting improves the ability of investors. creditors. and olhers to understand an entity's capacily 1o generate
earnings and cash flows and its financial condition and liguidity.

{} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

Prime Insurance Company applies the same accounting policies in its interim financial stalements as are applied in ils anaual financial
statements.

vii) Reporling period
Financial statements of the company consistently cover one calendar year from 1 January 2020 10 31 Degember, 2020

viii) Branch accounting
The company has 18 (Eighteen) branches under its umbrella without having any overseas branch up to the year énded Decemnber 31, 2020
The accounts of the branches are maintained al 1he Head Office level, Only pefty cash books are maintained al e branch leved for meeting
day 1o day cash expenses.

ix) Bangladesh Electronic Fund Transfer Network (BEFTN)
The Company has signed an MOU agreement with Standard Chartered Bank for Cash Management Solution and inked on August 21, 2013,
With & view 1o ensuring best services fo the shareholders, clients and employees through smoothly banking Iransactions of its business
operations fhe Company has started remiftances/payments through Bangladesh Electronic Fund Transfer Network (BEFTN) from Seplember
1, 2013,

2.05 Significant Accounling Policies

i} Revenue recognition (IFRS-15)
Revenue s recognized in accordance with [nternational Accounting Standard (IFRS-15): Revenue from contracts with customers, unless
otherwise mentioned or otherwise quided by the separate IASAFRS or by Directives of the Requlatory Autharity.

ii) Underwriting premium income
Premium income is recognized when insurance policies are 1s5ued and premivm colleced. The sum of premium income as appeared in
classified Revenue Accounts is nef of the refund made. Re-insurance ceded and Re-insurance premium on PSB.

iif) Public sector business (PSB)
As per Government decision effective from April 1920, 100% Public Sector Insurance Business (PSB) is being undenwritien by Shadharan
Bima Corporalion (SBC), 50% premium being retained by SBC and the remaining balance is equally distributed among 45 privale sector
iNSUrance companies,

The premium in respect of Company’s share of Public Seclor insurance Business (PSB) is accounted for in the yvear in which the relevant
statement of accounts from Shadharan Bima Corporation is received. The statements of accound for the period from July-2018 to June 2020
hiave been received from SBC and the Company's share of PSH for the aforesaid period has been recognizad in these financial statements
accordingly. Such method of account for the Public Sector Insurance Business (PSB) has been consistently followed

iV} Re-insurance ceded and accepted
a) Re-insurance ceded and Accepted with Shadharan Bima Corporation
Necessary-adjustment in respect of Re-insurance ceded and accepted in Bangladesh has duly been made in respective Revenue Account
a5 per Treaty between the Company dnd Shadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) and Foreign Re-nsterers

5 FRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

b) Re-insurance with foreign re-insurer
Fitty percent {50%) of the re-insurable non-life insurance business shall be re-insured with Shadharan Bima Corporation and the remaining
fifty percent (50°%) of such business may be re-insured either with the SBC or with any other insurer whether in or cutside Bangladesh

v) Cover noles converted into policy (CCP)
Amounts received against issue of cover notes that have not been converted into policy are nof recognized as income: The cover notes which
were previously issued are converied into insurance policy al the expiry of nine months from the date of issue of such cover notes as per
circular of the then Chief Controller of Inswrance.

Vi) Investment income
a)  Interest on FORS, 10-years & 15-years. Bangladesh Government Treasury Band (BGTE) are recognized on acerual basis. Interest on
STOYSHOVPLS acoount and olfer income are recognized 2% and when amoaunt credited to our account,
b) Cash dividend income and stock dividend from investment:
Dividend income on myvestment in shates are recognized when the Company is entitled to dividend from the investee and shown in the
Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income. For stock dividend, the number of related shares of investee increases
eltecting decreass in average cost of investment,

2.06 Valuation non-current assets
i)  Government bond
Ten-year & fifteen years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bond (BGTB)/Securities are stated ai cost.

ii) Investment in shares, debenture and mutual Fund

bnvestment in stocks, shares.and other securities are recognized in the linancial statements at dair valug considering long term investment
and these are revaluad at regular interval. Increases or decreases in fhe value of investment are recognized in the Financial Stalements a5
per 45-39 "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”, Increase or decrease in the value of investment in hsted shares are
recognized in the financial statements considering average movement of market price as the capatal market of Bangladesh is volatile and
miarket price of the stacks and shares change very frequently. Increase/decreasas in the market value on stocks and shares are recognized
in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other comprehensive income.

iiiy Property, plant and equipments

Al fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per International Accounting Standard (IAS)-16, *Property. Plant and
Equipment’. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly atiributable cost of bringing the assel loits
working condtion for its intendad use inclusive of inward freight, duties and non-refundable faxes.

Recognition of property, plant and equipments

The company recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the cost of replacing part of such an item when
that cost is incurred if it is probable that the fulure economic benefits embodied with the item will flow fo the company and the cost of the
items can be measured reliably, Mormal expenditure incurred after the assets have been put inlo operation such as sepairs and maintenance
other than majar seplacements, renewals and/or betterment of the assels are charged off as sevenue expenditure in: the period in'which it is
incurred,

{'} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

Depreciation on properly, plant & equipments

Property, Plant & Equipment are depreciated iollowing the reducing balance method on the basis of economic life expectancy of the assets
in accordance with 1AS-16. Depreciation on addition of fixed assets has been charged when it is available for use The Property, Planl &
Equipment are depreciated at the following rates:

ltems Rate %

Building floor space 2%

Modor vehicles 20%
Furniture & fixtures 10%
Office equipment 15%
Electrical equipment 15%
Computer 20%

The value of all assets as shown in the Baiance Sheet and in the anmexed Classified Summary of Assets drawn up inaccordance with form
“AA™ of part Il of the First Schedule of the Insurance Act 1938, have been reviewed and the balances are in agreement with the Balance
Sheet amount and Form “AA" amount.

De-recognition

An iter of propery, plant and equipment is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use.
Any gain or 105 arising on de-recognition of the asset is included in the statement of profit of loss-and other comprehensive income in the
year the asset is de-recognized.

Impairment of assels

As per 1AS 36- Impairment of assets: The carmying amounis of the company's non-current assets, other than deferred fax assets are reviewed
at each reporting date fo determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the assel's recoverable
amount is esfimated. An impairment 10ss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash generating unit exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss and olher comprehensive income. Considering the
presant conditions of the assels, managenent concludes that there is no such indication exists.

2.07 Leases IFRS-16

IFRS 16 requires lessers o adop! a uniform approach to the presentation of leases, Comespondingly, assets must be recognized for the fight
of use received and liabilities must be recognized for payment obligations entered inte for all leases. The Company currently expects lo
transition 1o IFRS-16 in accordance with the modified refrospective approach. For lzases that have to date been classified as operating
leases in accordance with 1AS-17, the lease liability will be camried at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using
the lessees incremiental borrowing rate al the Gime the standard is first applied. The right-of-use asset will generally be measured al the
amount of the |ease liability. The Company currently plans fo make use of reliel oplions available for leases or low valee assels and
short-lerm leases (sharter than welve months)

The: Company is currently finalizing Hs review of the results of the analysis of existing leases and the impact IFRS-16 will have on its financial
stalements
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

2.07 Employees retirement benefit scheme
Prime Insurance Company Lid offers a number-of retirement benelit plans for all permanent employees of the company which include
Contributory Provident Fund and Gratuity fund which have been accounted for in accordance with the provision of Infernational Accounting
Standard (IAS) -19, *Employee's Retirerment Benegfit”,

i} Provident fund

Under defined Caonfribution scheme, Company operates duly recognized Provident Fund managed by an independent Beard of Trustees for
all eligible employees. The eligible employess contribute @ 10% of their basic salary, The company’s contribution to the scheme are
charged to Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Incomee in the year in which they relate.

i) Gratuity fund

The Company opeales a funded gratuity scheme duly recognized by National Board of Revenue (NBR) on December 4, 2017 under the
management of independent Board of Testees. The fund is operated by a Board of Trustees consisting of Chairman and three Members of
wheom two are taken from the Board of Directors including the Chairperson of the Board. All confirmed employes's are entitied lo receive one
mionth basic pay for each completed year of services after completion of minimum seven years of services with the company as per Interma-
tional Accounting Standard (143) <12 *Employes Benefits”, It may be mentioned here thal all confirmed employee's fave been receive 2(two)
basic up o 2008. Basic pay represents the tast basic of the employee. PICL Employees gratuity rules of the Company has approved in its
Board Meeting No-170 held on Septermber 15, 2008 under BM No.116/2008 dated September 22, 2008 Adequate provision has been
miade in these Financial Statemients

iii} Other benefils

in addition to provident fund and gratuity fund, the Company provides olher benefits 1o the emplayees like earned leave benefit, transport
facility, health insurance, group insusance, car facilities, home maintenance. lean, incentive/performance bonus and honorarum fof
Insurance Diploma,

208 Balance of funds & accounts (Un-expired risk reserve)
Surplus/deficit on Revenue Accounts has been arived &l after making necessary provision for un-expired risk reserve @ 40% of net
premium income on Fire, Marine Cargo, Motor and Miscellaneous business and 100% on Marine hull business concern.

2.09 Allccalion of expenses of management
As per applicable insurance laws relevan! management expenses wherever incurred directly or indirectly have been allocated amongst
different Revenue Accounts in respect of Fire, Marine, Motor and Miscellaneous insurance business on pro-rata basis at fheir respective
Gross premium income

210 Cash flow statement
Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with 1AS-7 Statement of Cash Flows and the cash flow from the operating activities has been
presented under direct method as preseribed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules-1987, Cash flow statement is broken down
into operating activities, investing activities, and financing activities.

211 Foreign currency transaction
All toreign currency transactions are converted into equivalend Taka at the ruling exchange rates on the respective date of such fransactions

a5 per International Accounting Standard {IAS) -21: * The effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rate”,

il
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

Comparative information
Caomparative infarmation have. been disclosed in respect of the previous year for all numerical information in the financial stalements
including narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for understanding of the current years financial statements

Pravious year's figure have been restated and rearranged wherever necessary, to confirm to current years presentation as per International
Accounting Standard (145)-8 “Accounting Policies. Changes in Accounting Estimate and Errors®

Stock of stationery & forms
Slock of siationery and forms has. been valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value in accordance with 1AS -2

Re-arrangement of head of accounis:
To comply with the Infernational Accounting Standards and Internafional Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the Instifute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), some of the heads ol accounts have been re-arranged whersver necessary

Recognition of expenses and taxes

Expenses are recognized on the basis of a direct associafion between the cost incurred and the earning of specific heads of income. All
expenditure incurred has been charged to the Revenue Accounts and Staterment of Profit or Loss and Comprehensive Income in rurning the
business and in maintaining the Properly, Piant and Equipment in state of efficiency.

Borrowing cosls

In-aceordance with Infernational Accounfing Siandard (IAS-23)- Borrowing Costs thal are directly aifributable fo the acquisition and
construction of 2 qualifying asset form parl of the cost of that asset and therefore, should be capitalized. Other borrowing costs are
recognized as an expense,

Provision for income taxes
The company has made the income {ax provision on the basis of International Accounting Standard {IAS) -12 “Income Taxes", Income Tax
Ordinance, 1984 as amended from time to time and Finance Act, 2020,

Current tax provision

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profits for the year. Taxable profit differs from profil as reported in thie statement of profitor loss
and other comprehensive income because it excludes items of income or expenses thal are taxable or deductible in succeeding years and
it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company's Hiability for curent 18 is calculaled using tax rates as per
Income Tax (rdinance 1984, that have been effective on the balance sheet date.

Deferred taxes

Deferred lax is recognized on differences between the carrying  amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial stalements and the
comesponding tax bases usad in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the balance sheef liability method. Deferred
tax liahilities are generally recognized for all tasable temporary differences. Deferred tax assels are generally recognized for all deductable
temporary differences fo fhe extent thai it is probable fhat taxable profits will be available agains! which such differences can be ulilized,
Adequate provision has been made for deferred tax to profit or loss-and olher comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

4.00 Reserve or Contingencies Accounts

4.01 Reserve for exceplional losses
As per Para 6 of the 4th Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 10 meel the exceptional losses. the Company sels aside madmum len
percent of the net premium income of the year in which it is set aside from the balance of the profit to reserve for exceptional losses. As per
Insurance [aw maximum 10% statulory reserve be mainfained oul of profit by the company to meet any possible future claims on net
premium income during the year. In the year under review, the Company sels aside 10% of net premium or below 10%.

4.02 General reserve fund
The Company has been maintaining 2 general reserve fund from the current year profil fo meet future contingencies,

4.03 Provision for contingent liabilities and assets
According to 1A3-37: "Provision, contingent liabilities and confingent assels” the company recognizes the provision in the balance sheel
when the company has a legal or constructive obligation 2s-a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will
b required to seftle the obligations.

4.04 Segment reporting
A business segment is a distinguishable component of the company that is engaged in providing services that are subject to risks and
retums and are different from those of other business segments. The company accounts for segment reporting of operating results of each
segment. The Company has mainly four business segments for réporting purposes namely Fire, Marine, Molor and Miscellaneous

5.00 Earnings per Share (EPS)
The Company calculates basic earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with Infernational Accounting Standard (IAS) -33: “Eamings per
Share®, which has been shown en the Statement of Profit or Loss and Ofher Comprehensive Income (Profit and Loss Account) during the
el

5.01 Calculation of Earnings Per Share (EP3)
This has been calculated by dividing the basic eamings during the period by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
at the end of the year
For calculation of basic eamning and weighted average number of ardinary shares outstanding at the end of the year, the following farmula
has been used:

Amountin Taka

Particulars

2024 2019

a. |Profit before tax 109,138,613 84,856,072
b, - Provision for income [ax 45,774,533 o, 416,864
¢, |Less: Deferred tax 10,352,911 945 869
d. [Net profit after tax { d=a-b-¢) Earnings aftributable to the ordinary shareholders 53,511,169 17,489,339
2, |Ordinary share at 15t January 40,877,498 40,877,498
f, |Bonus shares issued = -

g. |Weighted average number-of ordinary shares oulstanding at the end of the year 40,877 498 40,877,458
h. |Basic earnings per share after tax (EPS) (h=d/g) 1.31 0.43

{;ﬁ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED M
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

Basic earnings
This represents earnings for the. year atiributable to ordinary shareholders. As there was nd-preference dividend, minosity interest or extra

ordinary items, the ret profit after tax for the year has been considered as fully attributable 1o the ordinary sharehaolders

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year
This represents the number of osdirany shares outslanding at the beginning plus the number of ordinary shares issued during the year
rmultiptied by a fime-weighted factor, The Gmeweighting factor is the nurnber of days the specilic shares oulstanding asa proportion of the

{otal nuember of days during the year

3.02 Deviation from previous period:
Earnings Per ‘Share (EPS) increased al the same petiod of preceding year due lo increased of unrealized gain on shares investment of
Tk.30.575.428 as agains! loss of Th(27 595.654), increased of interest of FOR, increased of business premium income and also minimize

of management expenses

Diluled earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share reflects the potential dilution that could oocur if additional ordinary shares are assumed fo be issued under
secufities or contracts that entitle their holders 1o abtain ordinary shares in future, 10 the extent such enfitlernent is not subject 10 unresolved
cantingencies,

At Decemnber 31, 2020 there was no scope lor dilution and hence no difuled EPS is required to be calculated,

6.00 Authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up capital of the Company

Amount in Taka

2020 2019

Authorized share capital

10,00,00,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

1,50,00,000 ordinary share of Tk. 10 each 150,000,000 150,000,000
Bonus shares issued in different years: 25,877,498 bonus shares of Tk.10 each 208,774,980 258,774,980
Paid-up capitl 408,774,980 406,774,980

Classification of shareholders as per their share holdings as on December 31, 2020
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All group (Sponsors Directors, Institutions & Public Shareholders:

Particulars For the year 2020
No. of Shares % of holding on

holding  paid op capital.

For the year 2019
No. of share % of holding on
holding paid up capital,

Category of Shareholders

A Group-A: Sponsors & Direclors: 17,013,215 shares of Tk 100sach fully

paid-up 17,103,215 41.62% 25,004 696 61.39%

B.Insfitutions: 4,627,333 shares of Tk.10 each fully paid-up. 4,627,333 11.32% 4,958 441 12.13%

B. Group-B: Public Shareholders: 19,236 950 shares of Tk 10 each fully paid

up 19,236,950 47 (6% 10,824,361 26.48%

Tolal (A+B+C) 40,877,498 100% 40,877,498 100%

Strategic Buyer:
1, Banks, ICB, MFs & Insurance Companies 0.00% 2.26%
2. Employess 0.00% 0.00%
3. Banks, ICB, MFs & Insurance Companies 0.00% - 0.00%
4. Fareast [slami life Insurange Lid. 9.18% 3,754,006 0.00%
5. Ramisha BD. Ltd. 0.00% - B.12%
6. Fareast Istami Securifies Lid: 0.00% B.a5%

Classification of shareholders as per their share holdings as on December 31, 2020

All Direclors (Sponsors, Institutions

and Public shareholders) For the year 2020

For the year 2019

No. of No. of shira '?:-nﬂ:]:]liﬂdldljgﬂ e 5t Ahare Mo. of share % of Tt_rla[ paid

Class Interval share holders capital. holders up capital
001 -5000 1,965,987 2,205 4.81 1,373,681 [.799 4.38
5001-10000 1,143,672 147 240 709,335 a2 2.03
10001-300000 8,208,667 202 20,30 7928271 132 20,26
-300001-600000 3573143 9 a7 3,352,923 g 10.77
600001-1500000 19,025,504 19 46.54 20,054 560 20 419
1500001 -5000000 6,870,525 4 16.81 7,458,728 3 20,65

Total 40,877 498 2,586 100.00 40,877,498 2,045 100.00

7.00  Reserve for exceptional losses
As per Paragraph 2 of Fourth Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance 1984, for the year 10.00% of the net premium income was {ransterred to

eserve for exceptional losses. Details of calculation as hereunder:

Opening balance as on 1 January Notes No. 242 080,490 228,345 309
Add: Transterred during the year (tax evempled) 1.01 15,617 528 13,735,181
Closing bafance as on 31 December 257,698,018 242,080,490

g- .-
-l
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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7.1 Class wise exceptional loss reserve
This represents profit set-aside during the year under revigw at 10.00% (2019 - 10%) of net premiem allowed 25 expenses fo meet any
exceptional losses. The aforesaid sel-aside of profit has been allowed as expenses by paragraph B(2) of 4th Schedule of the Income Tax

Ordmance, 1584,

1 |Fire insurance business

Glass of Business

Hel Premium

32,757,207

At 10% of Net Premium
Amount in Taka

2020
3,215,741

2019
866,203

2 |Marine insurance business 85,250,518 8,525,952 8,583,302
3 |Motar insurance business 25,250,816 2,525,982 3,490,859
4 [Miscatianeous insurance business 12,098,740 1,269.874 785,817

Total 156,175,281 | 15,617,528 13,735,181

8.00 General reserve fund account
The company has created a General Reserve fund from financial year 2008 for avoiding any stedden Tund crisis and confingency in future.

Opening balance as on 1 January
Add: Transferred during the year

Closing balance as on 31 December

g.00 Balance of fund and accounts {un-expired risk reserve)

10,400.000 10,400.000
1,000,000 -
11,400,000 10,400,000

As per Para 2TA(2)(b) Insurance Act, 1938, as amended 2010 for the purpose of Sub-saction (1) the company has made necessary
provision for un-expired risk reserve during the year 40% of net premium on Fire, Maring, Motar, Miscellaneous and 100% on Marine Hull
business. Details of class wise on-expired risk reserve are a3 follows:

Amount in Taka

Class of business wise un-expired risk reserve Net Premium  Percentage
2020 2019

1| Fire insurance husiness 32,757 207 40% 13,102 883 3,464 810
2| Marine insurance business 85134127 40% 34,053,651 34,041,251
3| Marine Hull insurance business 125,391 100% 125,391 729,897
4 | Molorinsurance business 25,259 816 40% 10,103,926 13,999 436
5| Miscellaneous insurance business 12,898,740 40% 5,159,496 3,143,267

Total 156,175,281 62,545,347 55,378,660
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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10.00 Premium deposil
The below mentioned amount incliedes premim received against cover noles for which policies have not been issued within 31 December,
2020, While the risks against non-marine and miarine hull have been assumed from the issuance of cover nofes, risk against maring cargo
have not been assumed until shipment advices are provided and accordingly policies are issued

Amount in Taka

Particulars 2020 2019
Preméum deposits 99,842 420 £6,609,188
Total: 99,842,420 86,609,188

11.00 Estimaled liability in respect of outstanding claims whether due or intimated

Class wise estimated liabilifies in respect of outstanding claims whether due or infimated during the year are given bellows.

Amount in Taka

Class wise outstanding claims whether due or intimated

2020 2019
1 Fire insurance business 40,314 535 29,723,189
2 Maring insurante business 4,653,576 5,080,248
3 Moior insusance business 510,000 1,529,474
4 Miscellaneous insurance business 1,391,398 1,160,233
5 Closing balance as on 31 December 46,869,509 37,493,144

All the claims of which the Company received infimalions within December 31, 2020 have been taken inlo consideration while estimating

the liability in respect of outstanding claims own portion

12.00 Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business

Thiis amount 15 payable to Shadharan Bima Corporation and offer foreign re-insurers and private sector insurance companies on account of

re-insurance arangements with them and o ofher 1ocal insurance companies under co-insurance premiurn. Break up of the amount is as

under;
Amountin Taka
2020 2019
1 Re-insurance ceded premium bo SBC 166,257,659 649 604,566
2 Re-insUrance ceded preméum ko Abroad 24,871,108 16,215,202
3 Co-insurance premium payable to ofher insurance companies 1,319.031 1,321,620
Closing balance as on 31 December 192,447,799 87,141,388
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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13.00 Sundry creditors (including provision for expenses and taxes)
This represents liabilities for cerfain expenses as well as other finance 1o payable ingleding provision expenses, which are made up as

5

d?

Tollows:

Amou

1,954,841

1q

1 Audit fees payable 13.01 1,766,091
2 VAT payable 13.02 6,214,494 5,828 508
3 Employess' tax deduction at source 101,088 119,150
1 Income tax deduction at source 449 935 495 812
5 Bills payable 119,820 119,820
6 Insurance slamps on deposit premiurm 13.03 53.649.709 42,716,559
7 Security deposit 1,607 982 765,082
8 Unclaimed dividend 13.04 4,393,055 4,399,005
9 Gaatuity fund 13.05 243,707 41,789
10| Accrued expenses 13.06 13,195,503 7.938.758
11| Provident fund payable 13.07 215827 10250
12| Office rent tax 999 630
13| Agent commission fax 531,078 372,359
14| Salary payable 1,464,142 1,538,142
15|  Deposit premium payable 8,567,929 7,981,105
16| Semvice charge payable {Hansa management) 1.551 676 1,031,535
17 Lease Lizbifities 11,947 793 7,184,397
Closing balance as on 31 December 106,350,578 83,001,243
13.01  Audit fees payable Amount in Taka
Notes No.
2020 2019
Opening balance as on 1 January 1,766,081 1,411,081
Add: Provision made during the year £55,000 630,000
Tolal 2,421,001 2,041,091
Less: Paid during the year 466,250 275,000
Closing balance as on 31 December 1,954,841 1,766,091
Amount in Taka
13.02 VAT payable 2020 2019

Opening balance as on 1 January 5,826,508 6223325

Add: Payable during the year 21053712 40,480,209

Total 3288270 46,713,624

Less: Paid during the year 26,667,726 40,885,116

Closing balance as on 31 December 6,214,494 5,828,508
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

Az per National Board of Revenue (NBR) General Cirgular No-10/VAT/2002 dated 28-11-2002 and as Amended Circular No-D3/NVAT/Z003
dated 01/04/2003 VAT payable amount has been deposited to the Bangladesh Bank Inrough challan within 15th day of lollowing manth and
submitied & return 1o the VAT Authority within 201h day of the following manth

13.03 Insurance stamp an deposit premium Amount in Taka
2020 2019
Opening batance a5 on 1 January 42,716,559 33227 582
Add: Payable during the year 18,601,598 2320137
Total 61,318,557 56,447 659
Less: Paid during the year 7,668 548 13,731,100
Closing balance as on 31 December 53,649,709 42,716,959

13.04 Unclaimed dividend
Uncizimed dividend amounting fo Tk.4,393.055 payable fo the Shareholders to whom dividend warrants were issued but not placed for

collechion up 1o the date of Balance Sheel;
Amount in Taka

2020 29
1| Dividend payable for the year 2019
2 | Dividend payable for the year 2018 1,253,950 1,255,900
3 |Dividend payable for the year 2017 355,920 356,50
4 | Dividend payable for the year 2016 1,151,658 1631527
g | Unclaimed dividend previous year 1,151,658 1,151,658
Tobal unclaimed dividend 4,393 055 4,399,005

13.05 Employees gratuity fund
The company has made adeguale provision for Employee's Gratuity Fund during the year as per International Accounting Standard {IAS)-19
under *Employee's Retirement Benefil Scheme”

Amount in Taka

2020 2019
Opening balance as on 1 January 41,789 1,180,243
Add: Provision made during the year 4,400,000 4,800,000
Tolal 4,441,789 5,960,243
Less: Transferred to the gratuity fund 2,200,000 4,350,000
Less: Paid to the employees from company’s own lund 1,958,082 1,588 454
Closing balance as on 31 December 243,701 41,789

O3 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

13.06 Accrued expenses

: Amountin Taka |
Particulars of accrued expenses Notes No:
2020 2019 |

1 [Incentive 13.06.04 12,031,812 6,314,076
2 |Health insurance 365,955 365955
3 [Mobile 64,800 65,300
4 |Telephone {resident) 15,141 15,230
5 [Telephone & fax {office) 19,500 19,700
B |Electicity 224,750 224,850
T |Car allowance 320.M43 238,645
8 |Carfuel 78,892 118,942
9 |Car maintenance 1310 76,060

Clozing balance as on 31 December 13,195,503 7.938,758

Amount in Taka
13.06.1 Incentive bonus for employees 2020 2019

Opening balance as on 1 January 6,814,075 5,648,398

Add: Provision made during the year 5,217,736 4,046,504

Total 12,031,812 9 695,202

Less: Paid during the year - 2,881,126

Closing balanc as on 31 December 12,031,812 6,814,076

13.07 Provident fund payable
All the permanent employees contributed (@ 10% of each basic salary and the emplovers also contributed (@ 10% recognized Employees
Provident furd. During the year, provision made for Employees Provident Fund a5 per Infemational Accounting Slandard (JAS)-19 under
“Ermployees Retirement Bene it Scheme"

Amount in Taka
2020 219

Opening balance ason 1 January 102,501 162 317
Add: Provisicn made during the year 4,668,634 4 670 858
Total fund 4,711,135 4,833,175
Total Provident lund transfened & paid 4,555,308 4,730,674
Less: Transtenred to the Employees Provided fund Account. 4,555,308 4730674
Less: Paid to the employees from company's own fund

Glosing balance as on 31 December 215827 102,501

£
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements

For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

Amaount in Taka
4.0 Tax provision: 2020 2019
Current ta provision during the year 14.02 22,006,504 35,861,504
Ta pravision for previous year 14.03 23,268,029 30,555,270
45,274 533 66,416,864
14.02  Provision for income fax (Current year)
Taxable Exempled
Statement of income Notes No. income (Exceplional Taxable income
Income fram business or profession: (L's 28 of IT0, 1984) 3an 1 15,617 528 18,254 198
Interest income from FOR & STO Accounts (U/s 22) 240 33,114 682 - 3314892
Capital gaing from share trading (LUfs 31) 2500 1,708,376 - 1,708,376
Unrealized capital gain on investment in secunifies 3 30,575,428 30,575,428 -
Dividend income bom investment in securities (U/s 54 Rule 19) 2600 5,952 567 - 5,052,567
Fined assels sales (Molor car) UfS -16{3) 27,00 384,954 - 364,954
Income from office rent (Molkah lower) U/S-24 2 3,930,868 - 3,530,664
Total profit/income (before Tax ) 100,138,613 46,192,956 62,945,656

Computation of current year tax provision

Particulars of using Tax payable rate on taxable income against various heads as per Income Tax Ordinance, 1984. Details are given below;

Gomputation of current year tax Taxable income Eg:;ﬂ% Tax provision
Income tax on business @ 37.50% 18,254,199 750 6,845,325
Income tax on interest income &0 37 50% 33,114,602 3rs0 12,418,010
Income tax on capital gaing from share frading G210% 1,708,376 10 170,838
Income tax on dividend income 62 20% 5,952 567 20 1,190,513
Gain from sale of mator car @@15% 384,954 15 AT 743
Income from office rent {Mollah fowes) @037.5% 3,530 868 BT | 1,324.076
Olher income @37 .50% - KR
Total tax liability during the year 31 December, 2020 2,945,656 = 22,006,504
Total tax liability during the year 31 December, 2019 99,000,511 - 35,861,504

ANNUAL REPORT 2020
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

Amaunt in Taka
1403  Tax Provision for previous year 2020 24
1 Assessment year 2002-2013and Accounting year 2011 = 14,875,535
2 Assessment year 2013-2014 and Accounting year 2012 - 15,679,735
4 Assessment year 2015-2016 and Accounting year 2014 23,268,029 =
Total deferred tax provision during the year 23,268,029 30,555,270

Tae authority has imposed additional tax as per Income Tax Ordinance 1984 on excess management expenses for the assessmenl year
2015-2016 and Accounting vear 2014 which was made provision during the year

14.04 Deferred tax
The impact on account of changes in the deferred tax assets/liabilities for the year ended December 31, 2020 has been recognized in the
staternent of profil of loss and other comprehensive income (Profit & loss account) and in the. staternent of financial posilion as per
International Accounting Standard {1A5)-12 Income Taxes®

Amount in Taka

2040 2018

Camying amount of property, plant and equipment excluding land 297 554,777 190,431 847
Tax base 236,947 977 146,883 142
Total difference 60,586,800 43,548,705
Less: Permanent dilference 2.361 437 2,951,796
Taxable temporary difference | ssosm || aoseen |
Frovision for gratuity 243,707 41,783
Provident fund payable 215627 102 501
Provision for incentive bonus 12,031 812 6,814,076
Deductible temporary ditference 12,491,346 6,058,360
Provision for change in fair value of shares (30 575,428) 27 595,654
Total (taxable)/deductible temporary difference (45,734,007 {33,638 543)
Tax rate 37.50% 37.50%

| onszse || oetaasy |
Defemed tax assels on Change iniair value of shares (10%) {3,057 543) 2 759 565
Defemed tax assets/(liability) as 2 31 December (0,207,799 {9,854,889)
Deferred tax liability in previous year {9,854,889) (8.905,019)
Detemed tax (expense)/income for the year (10,352 911) {949 B69)

tf;} FRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED W
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

16.00 Investment on Bangladesh Government Treasury Bond (BGTB)

The investment represents investrmen? made in Bangladesh Government Treasury Bond (BGTE) at statutory deposit with Bangladesh Bank
as required by Insurance Act. 2010. Details are as under,

Value at cost (Tk) Fair value Value al Cozl : :
Name of the Securities asen (Th.) as'an (Tk.j s an FaipTaEn ) 8
31/12/2020) 31/12/2020 31/12/2010 an 31/12/2018
al. [10-Years Bangladesh Govt Treasury Bond @ 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000
Prime Bank Lid, Istarmi Banking branch, Dhaka
t). {15-Years Bangladesh Govt Treasury Bond on
16,000,000 16,000,000 16,000,000 16,000,000
average @ 8.12% (Bank Asia Ltd.) '
Total; 25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000

17.00 Investment on Listed, Non-Listed Securities & Mutual Funds

Amountin Taka
2020 20149

Held for trading - -
Fair value through profit & Toss 142 510,547 104,039,370
142,510,547 104,039,370

Investmeni represents investment made in listed & non-listed securities and Mutual funds. Details are as under;

Valoe at cost Fair value Value at Cost Fair value (Tk.)
Inveziment particulars Notes (Tk) az on (Tk.) az on (Tk.) as on as . on
atfz/zo2n) 31/12/2020 3i/12/2019 31/12/2019
a) |Listed Securities 17.0 175,570,471 140,941,097 167,674,721 102 463,920
Non-lsted Securifies {571,181 Shares in
B leentral Depository (B0} Lid & Others 17.02 1,568,450 1,568,450 1,569,450 1,569,450
Closing balance | 177,139,921 142,510,547 169,244,171 104,039,370

Investment in securities (fair value through profit & less)

Invesiment in shares are non-derivative investments that are designated as fair value through profit and loss. The Company foltows trade date
accounting for regular way purchase and saleof invesiments. As of December 31, 2020 the company had e following securities:

{:} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

17.01 Investment in listed securities
Name of Company/ No of Mera_gf. Value at cost Falr value Value at Cost Fair value (Tk.)
: sharez  cOst price (Tk) az on (Tk.) az on (Th.) az on a5 on
SEzaTities (T} at/1z/2020)  31/12/2020 31/12/2019 31/12/2019
Advent Pharma Limiled 416 Q.00 - 9,484 - §,338
ACI a0 19,805 22,140 - -
ALARABANK ] 0.00 . . 2,300,330 1,841,610
Aman Cotten Fibrous Limiked 0 Q.00 - - 313,840 167,904
ARAMIT 14,838 0.00 4,065,288 4,166,510 - -
AAMBANET 15,900 az40 1,310,160 718,630 1.310,115 Ga7.840
Active fine Chemical 58,800 34.04 2,001,624 03,720 2,001,682 860760
Bashundhra Paper Mills Lid - 0.00 . . BG4.560 497 122
Baraka Power Limited 421,259 3.3 14,049, 844 10,826,356 11,030,460 6,666,990
BRAKEANK 70,000 5111 3578037 301,000 1133744 36,840
BATEC 0 000 - - 172,130 174.582
Beaimco Pharma ol 0.00 - - 1.677 926 1,041,000
BSCCL 1 162.97 163 166 2542415 1,547,700
Confidence Gement 11,500 15216 1,749,840 1,304 950 1,749 883 1,220,150
Coppertech Indusiries Lid. 0 0.00 - - 47 410 123,074
Fareast Finance & Investment 0] .00 - - 17,287 11,328
First Finance Lid, 1,500 5205 78,071 Q450 78,071 6,450
First Security Isiami Bank 48,400 11.63 a2, 760 435,600 262 931 426,800
Genas Infosys Limited 1,803 2494 43,6085 102,894 104,660 779,863
Golden Harves! Agro (GHAIL) 191,979 4276 8,209,022 3,206,049 §,208,410 3,685,997
IDLC Finance Limited 130,000 76.58 9,955 400 B,242 000 0,055 192 5 802,000
Ido-Bangla Pharma [[] &4 572 1,337 29,433 3522
Intraco Refueling Station 08 825 2540 2,883 33,340 81,928
Fattali Textila 859 ir 6,628 9,534 49,533 121,407
KFCL 66,000 117.04 7,724 B40 2,959,800 724,450 3,082,200
Lankabangla Finance Lid. 1,373,190 3338 45 §38 380 43,118,166 45 832 505 23 540,400
MFETROLEUM 87,388 21403 18,703 345 17,302 824 12 682210 8,998 641
M.L. Dyeing Lid. &.7501 &.28 72,480 437,050 72 480 256,718
Mercantile Bank Lid 243,250 17.45 3,117,213 3,724,275 5,117,740 3,870,200
HEL 34,265 6.82 233,818 230,855
New Ling Clothings Limited 03 836 i, 708 13,410 108,081 183,568
Olympic 10000 247 52 2475 200 1,811,000 2,475,222 1,650,000
Shahjibazar Power Co.Lid.(SPCL) 370,132 102.93 38,097 642 27,130,675 37,053,843 24, 260 6749
SIM Tex Industries 35,258 34 1,330,675 581,773 1,330,687 71,195
Square Pharme 10,223 252,94 2,585,758 2243948 2,585,717 1,838,319
United Power Co Lid (UPGDCL) 7610 324 46 2,469,155 2,005,235 a.010.327 G,221, 149
5% Steel Limited 1,241 &05 9,993 23.207 134,920 336,891
Sea Pearl Beach Resort 7,831 a0 71,207 610,432 37,280 170,192
Silco Pharmaceuticals Limited 0| Q.00 - - 103.315 3B3.067
Silva Pharmaceuticals Limiled 1] 0.00 - - 81,930 161,188
Wallon Hi-Tech Indusiries 4,252 194,50 5078016 5,106,303 - -
Liniliver CL 18 2335 91 51118 A1 566 - -
VFS Thread Dyeing Lid. 8710 &.02 70,373 197,325 70,373 172,003
Sub total 3,286,706 175,570,471 140,941,087 167,674,721 102,469,920

Fed®
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

1702  Investment in non- listed securities

Value al cost (Tk)

. Fverage cost Fair-valwe {Tk) Vatve ot Cost Fair value {Th} as
Name of Company No of shares "p""’b"'fﬁ S . L :u;i ) x a:n: h31.-'1;_." 231;';# wra ::;1112:2 Em;a o
Central Depository (BD) Ltd 571,181 275 1,569,450 1,569 450 1,569,450 1,569,450
Sub total: 571,181 275 1,568,450 1,569,450 1,568,450 1,568.450
|Grand Total: (b+ ¢ +d) | | [ 177039921 | 142510547 | 168.244.171 | 104.039.370 |
Amount in Taka
1703  Changes in fair value of shares: 2020 2019
Fair value of imvestmen! in shares 142,510,547 104,039,370
Cost price of the investment 177,138,921 168,244,171
Total unrealized loss {34.629,373) {65,204,802)
Total unrealized loss recognized in previous years as created 1luctuation fund B, 204,502 37809147
Fair value adjustment made for the year 3575428 (27,595,654)

Previously the difference between cost and fair value of investment in securities amounting Th.65.204 802 had been shown urder investment
fluctuation fund. In view of compliance of |AS-39 "Financial Instrement: Presentation and recognition™ investment in securities has been
presented in accordance with fair value through profit or loss. During the year ended December 31, 2020, the company has been earned
unreafized gain form share investment an-arount of Tk 3,05, 75,428 which was adjusted from fair value reserve as fluctuation fund corrent
year income through Profit and Loss account reduced by flectuation fund. As al December 31, 2020, the fluctuation fund has arrived an
amaount of Tk.3.46,29.37 3 instead of Tk.6,52 04 802.00

18.00 3tock of printing & stationery (invenlories)

Opening balance 2.561 428 3,226,453
Add: Purchase during the year 2527 206 2,185,025
Total inventories 5,088,633 5411478
Less: Tolal utilization/consumiption 3.028.517 2,850,050
Closing balance 206016 2,561,428

{:a PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED W
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

10.00 Premium collection control account

Marine cargo premium of Tk 10,361,267 for the year 2019 subsequenily was collected/adjusted and during the year Tk.48,96,601 has been
added against Marine Gargo premium recelvable against Bank Guarantee which will be adjusted within the following the month,

Break-up of the above amounl is given below:

e Amounlin Taka
Class of Business 2090 2019
1 [Fire insurance business - -
3 |Marine insusance business 4 896 601 10,361 267
4 (Marine Hull insurance business - -
5 |Motor & Miscellaneous insurance business - -
Closing balance 4,896,501 10,361,267
' l \
= '_35
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

20.00 Interest accreed but not received
This represents interest amount receivable against FOR & BGTE but not received as at balance sheet dated. Details are given below

Amount in Taka

a) Fixed deposil receipts (FDR) with different banks 2020 2019
Opening balance 6,596,336 3175469
Add: Accrued during the year 19,607 622 6,596,334
Total: 26,203,958 9,771,803
Less: Received during the year f,596,336 3175 467
Total accrued interest on FOR 19,607 622 6,596,330

b) 10-year Bangladesh Govt Treasury Bond
Opening halance 400,783 398,453
Add: Accrued during the year 308,453 400,783
Total: 799,236 799,236
Less: Received during the year 400,783 388,453
Total accrued interest on BGTB 398,453 400,783

[

15-year Bangladesh Govt Treasury Bond

Opening balance 270,563 696,682
Add: Accrued during the year 267,059 270,563
Total: 537,622 967,245
Less: Received during the year 270563 || 696,682
Total accrued interest on BGTB 267,059 270,563

d) Opening balance on fixed deposit with double benefit scheme

Opening balance 10,154,618 7464 025
Add: Accrued during the year 302019 2,690,593
Total: 13,174,809 10,154,618
Less: Received dunng the year

Total accrued interest on FOR with double benefit scheme 13,174,809 10,154,618
Closing balance (a+b+c+d) 33,447,943 17,422 300

I3 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY Ll.\'ll'l'l:'.ﬂm
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

21.00  Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business
This represents amounk receivable from local reinsurers SBC and various foreign reinsurers against claims, Co-insutance premium and
co-insurance: claims receivable other insurance companies. Which are given below

22.00

Head of Amounts Receivable/due from

Amount in Taka

2020 2019
1 |Co-insurance premium receivable from other insurance companies 2,929,764 3,029,729
2 ICo-insurance claims receivable from other insurance companies 1,273,003 1,273,003
3 |Claims receivable from SEC 250,316,196 260,415,858
4 |Claims receivable from Foreign reinsure {abroad) 939,950 16,690,197
Closing balance as on December 255,458,913 281,408,787

Sundry debtors (inciuding advances, deposits and pre-payments)
This represents advance, deposits, pre-payments made and amount receivable from insured, which are as follows:

Amount in Taka

Segment wise Advances, deposils & pre-paymenis items HNotes No. w20 o
1 Advances for Tropical Homes Lid{One Floor Space in Tropical

Wollah Tower) 2201 : 104,400,000
2 VAT receivable on collection control premium 22.02 1787015 1,658,348
3 (Stamp receivable on collection control premium 2203 2558124 403,047
4 [Advance income fax 22104 346,845 647 304,609,754
5 [Advance office rend - 4,021,231
6 |Advance against salaries 1,612,983 1,758,033
T |Securily deposil 228574 228,574
8 |Advance to suppliers 137,300 137,300
9 {Advance against iravel expenses 297 443 297 443
10 |Office rert receivable from Tropical Mollah Tower 1722315 -
11 [Receivable from provident fund ( Foreifure amount) 7,842,376
12| Advance against expenses 20141 20,141
13 | Oher advances (Co-opertive fund Unique Heights) 22.05 2,100,000 2.100.000
14 |Other advances (Co-operative fund Tropical Mollah Tower) 153.100 3
15 |Advances to Mr. Ferdous Amin & Mr. Hasmal Ali . 2,819,423

Closing balance as on December 365,305,078 4272 453,294

ﬂ% PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED w
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

22.01 Advances for floor space at Tropical Mollah Tower

The management of the company has purchased two floor spaces megsuring 15,000 sft approximately (4th and 5ih floor) including 6 (six)
car spaces at 2 total amount of Tk.102.900.000 (Ten Crore twenky nine lac) only from Tropical Homes Limited. The name of the building is
“Tropical Mollah Tower* situaled at 15/1,15/2 15/3 & 15/4, Progati Sarani, Badda, Dhaka-1212. The Board of Directors at its 215th meeling
dated 28-07-2011 accorded approval for the purchaze of the said floors. I may be mentioned here thal as per deed of agreement
Tk 1,500,000 was payable on account of utility charge as an integral part of the agreement and which was already been paid to the Tropical
Homes Limited. In 2020 the Company has taken possession 4th floor and 5Sth floor of above properly. As per AS-16, the company has
recognized the advances of 4th floor and Sth floor {fapproximate 15310 sttof Tk.10.44,00.000) as property, plant & equipment. The 4th
floorof Ihe above assels has qiven rent and subsequently charged depreciation on the cost of the said floor space in the accounts. The
possessions.of the 5th fioor of the above property nok yel given rent as such no depreciation has been charged in the accounts against Sth
Hloor. Details are as follows:

Payment movement Amount in Taka

2020 2019
Opening balance 104,400,000 104,400,000
During the year paid (including utility charges) - -
Totat amount paid 104,400,000 104,400,000
Transfemed to the property, plant & equipment 104,400,000
Closing balance as on 31, December . 104,400,000

22.02 VAT receivable on collection control premium

Opening balance 1,658 348 2 855,678
Add: Receivable during the year 27,056,712 39,844,307
Total 28,715,080 42 699 985
Less: Received during the year 26,928,045 41041,637
Closing balance as on December 178705 1,658,348

22.03 Stamp receivable on collection control premium

Opening balance 403.047 593.130
Add: Receivable during the year 20,377 458 23,250,052
Total 20,780,545 23,843,182
Less: Received during the year 18,222 421 23440135
Closing balance as on December 2.558,124 403,047

ANNUAL REPORT 2020
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

Advance income tax Notes No. Amaount in Taka
2020 2019
1 Corporate advance fax 22.041 295,027 756 255,860,950
2 Advance tax deduction al source on bank interest 22.04.2 51.817.801 48,748 804
Total Corporate Tax as on December 346,845,647 304,609,754

Corporale advance lax

Opening batance 255,860,950 232,570,854
Add: Advance tax paid during the year 21.000.000 15,000,000
Add: Tax paid for the assessment year 2013-2014 & Accounfing year 2012 - 3,135,948
Add: Tax paid on refem basis for the assessment year 2020-2021 & Accouniing year 2013

18,166,806 5,154,148
Total tax paid during the year 39,166,306 23,290,096
Total advance tax paid | 295,027,756 || 255,860,950
Less: Adjustment made during the year for assessment year - -
Total corporate advance tax as on December 295,027,756 255,860,950

Tax deducted at source on bank interest, cash dividend income and company's car

The ahove advance 13x has been deducted from interest income of FOR, STD/SND Accounts, Bangladesh Government Treasury Bond
{BGTE) dividend income and company's cars maintained in the name of the company as per Income Tax Ordinance 1984,

Amount in Taka

Notes No. 2020 2019

Balance on FDR account 2M2a 31,478,930 29981 575
Balance on BGTB account 220420 1.383.750 1,383750
Balance an ST0 account 220426 2145800 2084579
Batance on cash dividend received account 220424d 13,219,359 12,028,848
Balance on company's car 22042 3.500.052 3,260,052
Total balance as on December 51,817,801 48,748,804
Tax deducted at source on FOR interest

Opening balance 29,981,575 28,938,293
During the year deduction 1,497 355 1,043,282
Balance as on December 31,478,930 29,981 575
Less: Adjustment made during the vear for assessment year - -
Closing balance as on December 31,478,930 29,981,575

Tax deducted at source on Bangladesh Govi Treasury Bond (BGTB) interest

Dpening balance 1,383,750 1,387
During the year deduction . -
Balance as on December 1,383,750 1,383,750
Less: Adjustment made during the year : -
Closing balance as on December 1,383,750 1,383,750

5 privE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

22.04.2.c Advance tax deducted al source on STD/SND account interest

Amount in Taka

2020 2019
Opening balance 2,094,579 1,931,031
During the year deduction 51,221 163,548
Balance as on December 2,145,800 2,094 579
Less: Adjustment made during the year for assessment year . 2
Closing balance as on December 2,145,800 2,004,579

22.04.2.d Advance tax deduclion al source cash dividend received account

Opening balance 12.028.848 10,925,890
During the year deduction (including corporate dividend tax) 1,190.511 1,102 958
Balance as on December 13,219,359 12,028,848
Less: Adjustment made during the year for assessment year -

Closing balance as on December 13,219,359 12,028,848

22.04.2.¢ Advance tax paid against Company's car

Opening balance 3,260,052 2 875,052
During the year deduction 330,000 385,000
Balance as on December 3,580,062 3,260,052
Less: Adjustment made during the year for assessment year - -

Closing balance as on December 3,590,052 3,260,052

22.05 Other advance (Co-operative fund of Unigue Heights)

Total Co-operative fund of Unigue Heighis 2,100,000 2,100,000

The above advance has been made to the Borak Real State for Unique Heights Co-operative Fund against service charge purpose time to
time in future,

22.06 Co-operative fund (Tropical Moliah Tower) 153.100 -

{:} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

23.00 CGash & cash equivalents
This represents amount cash in hand and cash al bank balance equivalents in Taka (STOVSND, FC, CD-and FOR Accounts) as at balance
sheet date. Details are given below:

Amount in Taka

o ' ;
Nales Ko 2020 2019
01. Gash in hand 530,867 604, 048
02. Balance with banks: 492 098,074 302,159,968
Cash al Bank 25,262,263 32,759,968
a} Short term deposits 24,049 695 28,985 380
b) Foreign currency account
¢) Current deposits 11,212 568 3,774 585
d) Fixed deposit receipt 23.01 456,835,813 269,400,000
Closing balance as on December (1+2) 492 629,043 a0z, 764,016
23.01 Fixed deposit receipt (FDR)
Amount in Taka
2020 || 2019
Opening balance 269,400,000 86,400,000
Add: Placed during the year 520,255,188 388,400,000
Less: Encashed during the year (332 819,375) 1205, 400,000)
Closing balance as on December 456,835 813 269,400,000

24.00 Investment & Others Income

Non-operating income: m Amount in Taka

{Interest, dividend and rents notapplicable to any particular
fund or accouni)

Interest income 24.M 33.114 692 19,393,334
Realized gain/{loss) on share investment. 2500 1,708.376 (373,965
Dividend income 26.00 5,952 567 5,514,860
Increased/(Decreased) of fair value on investment in shares 17.03 30,575,478 (27 595,654)
Other income 27.00 8.227.330 1,606,212
Income fram office rent 2110 3.530.8648
83,100,261 (1,455,213)
é_,} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED [FSS
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

24.01 Interest income

This represents the amount received or accrued during the year on interest bearing accoun! with different banks under the lollowing

category accounts:

Head of interest accounts

Amount in Taka

2020 2019
1 |10-years Bangladesh Treasury Bond (3.45% on Tk.9,000,000) 848,164 852 830
2 [15-years Bangladesh Treasury Bond (8.12% on Tk.16,000.000) 1,275,396 852,730
3 |On fixed deposits receipls 27 458 722 13,530,317
4 {On fixed deposits receipts (Double Bengfit Scheme) 302019 2,690,593
5 |On short term deposits 512,214 1,466,814
Total 33,114,602 19,393,334

25.00 Investment income/(loss) from share trading

This represants the amount realized gain/{loss) during the year from sales of invesiment shares and mutual fund in different securities of

listed or non-listed company's investment BO accounts.

Income from share trading
Less: Loss on share sale
Met income/(loss) from share trading

25.01 Loss on shares sale

25.01

This represents the amount realized foss during the year from sale of invesiment shares.

Total loss on shares sale

26.00 Cash dividend income on investment

Amount in Taka

2020 2019
1,708,376 -
- 373,965
1,708,376 (373,965)

Amount in Taka

2020

2019

o

- |

373,965 |

This represents the amount received during the year from share invesiment in different securities of listed or non listed company's

investment accounts:

Cash dividend received from share investment

"N PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

27.00 Other non-operating income

Amount in Taka

Particulars 2020 2019
Gairs on sale of motor car 2701 (202.534)| 76,647
Gains on sale of molor car arne 774,380 149,30
Gaing/{loss) on sale of molor car 2703 ( 163,006) 60,175
Gains/(loss) on sale of motor car 2704 (267 872) 198,069
Gains/(loss) on sale of mofor car 27.05 2171 245,243
Gaing/{loss) on sale of motor car 2706 (46,435 T47 218
Gains/(loss) on sale of motor car 2707 B4, 724
Gains/(loss) on sale of motor car 27.08 123,526 -
Total gain/(loss) on sale of motor car 384,954 1,476,653
Gains/(lossh on sate of furniture & fixtures -
Forfeiture Amount | Provident Fund) 2709 7,842 376
Mher income - 129,559
Total 8,227,330 1,606,212

27,01 Profit from sale/transfer of Molor Car;

Cast price 1,966,000 1,600,000
Less: Accumulated deprecialion 1,563,466 1,385,252
Written down value 402,534 214,748
Sale CAR No.DM-GA-35-3560 and DM-Ga-33-4761 | 200,000 || 291,395
Profit /(Loss): (202,534) 76,647

271.02 Profit from saleftransfer of Motor Gar:

Cost price 1,800,000 1,470,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation 1,645,381 1,272,700
Written down value 154,619 197,300
Sale Car No. DM-Ga-17-4019 and KM- Kha-11-0219 928,990 || 346,601
Profit /(Loss): 774,380 149,301

27.03 Profit from sale/transter of Motor Car:

Cost price 2,380,000 1,988,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation 2 026,994 1,721.175
Written down value 363,006 266,825
Sale Car No. DM-GA-33-4022 and DM-GA-31-5206 | 200,000 || 327,000 |
Profit/(Loss): (163,006) 60,175

PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

Amount in Taka

27.04 Profit from sale/transfer of Motor Car: 2020 2019
Cosl price 2.236.000 740,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation 1,828,128 731,468
Written down value 407 B72 8,532
Sale Car No. DM-Ga- 33-9556 and DM-Ga-14-5769 | 140,000 206,601
Profit/(Loss): (267.872) 198,069

27.05 Profit from sale/transfer of Motor Car: (Salvage Car from Claims)

Cost price 1,500,000 843,750
Less: Accumulated depreciztion 1412101 2 192
Written down value 87.829 141,558
Sale Car No. DM-GHA-11-1199 and DM-Ga-22-0062 200,000 || 386,801
Profit/(Loss): 112,11 245,243

27.06 Profit from sale/transfer of Motor Car:

Cost price 1,980,000 1,299,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation 1,753 565 1,187 417
Written down value 226,435 111,583
Sale CM-GA-31-9125 and CM-Ga-12-0454 | 170,000 || 858,801
Profit / {Loss): (56,435) 747,218

21.07 Profit from sale/transfer of Molor Gar:

Cost price 1,260,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation 1,144,724

Written down value 115,276

Sale -GA-20-2367 [ 180,000 || = 1]
Profit / (Loss). 64,724 -

27.08 Profit from sale/transfer of Molor Car:

Cost prce 2,700,000

Less: Accumulated depreciation 2573526

Written down value 126,474 -
Sale DM-GHA-11-8723 250,000 ||

Profit / (Loss): 123,526

£
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

Amount in Taka

2020 2019
27.09 Forfeiture Amount ( Provident Fund):

Forfeiture Amount 7,842 376

27.10 Income from office rent ( Mollah Tower)

The company has been received an income from office rent {Tropical Mollzh Tower) for the month from first February 2020

Income from office rent 3,530,868 -

28.00 Directors fees

The company pays fees to its Directors for allending the Board meefing and its Commitiee meetings as permitted by Insurance Development
and Regutatory Authority. As per IDRA circular no-Pro:Bi:Ni-15/01/96/Fart-1 dated 26-08-2010, a Director may be paid lees for attending
Board meeting or ifs Committee meetings which shall not exceed TS5 000 (five thousand) per attending each meeting since 2010, This
year, [DRA has issued new circular No-53.03.0000.000.014.18,123 dated 31-05- 2018 to be paid Direclor's fees per altending Tk.8.000
(Eight thousand) only effected from May 31, 2018 Details are as.given below

Amount in Taka

Parliculars Meeting Held Total Attended
2020 2019

Board meeting 13 192 1,776,000 1,416,400
Executive commitlee meeling 4 42 403,200 176,800
Audit Committes meeling i 37 347,200 250,400
Claims Review Commilles 2 10 72,000 56,400
HRC Meeting 4 21 193,600 158,400
Election committee & athers & 18 165,600 80,400

Total 35 320 2,957,600 2,140,800

It may be mentioned here that the above amount has been accounted for in the statement of prodit or loss and other comprehensive ingome
(Profit and Loss Account).

29.00  Audil fees Amount in Taka
2020 20149
Statutory audil 250,000
Corporate govemance audit 30,000
Special audit . 350,000

Total 655,000 630,000

g;% PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

30.00 Regisiration renewal lee

As per SRO Mo, 186-1aw/2018 on Jung 11, 2018, Finance Ministry of Bangladesh, as ex¢ise authorized power by the Government Republic
of Bangladesh, Insurance Act 2010 (Insurance Act-2010 and Rules-13) Section 146, subsection (4) Insurance Act 2010, has been
amended Insurance Rules-2012. As per-amended Inswrance Rules 2012, under Section-3 of subsection-2 against Inswrance business
renewal registration rating fees has been refixed per thousand Taka 1.00 (Ore) only instead of per thousand Taka 3.50 {Three taka and paisa
fifty) only. This represents lee for renewal of registration with the office of the Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority {(IDRA) U/S-11
af the Insurance Act, 2010, which is equivalent to Tk 1.00 per thausand of gross direct premium writlen in Bangladesh doring ihe immediate
preceding year of the Company.

Amount in Taka
2020 2019

Registration renewal fee 761,679 785,260

31.00 Employee's salary and other allowances

Amount in Taka
Head of Salary and Allowances

2020 2019
| |Employees salary and allowances (including CEO's salary) 63,500,743 64,921,336
2 [Employees provident fund (Companys contribution) 233437 2,336,650
3 |Employees gratuity fund 4,400,000 4 800000
4 (Employees group insurance 253,513 22813
5 |Employees incentive bonus 5,217,73% 4,046,804
6 |Employess festival bonus 2,540, 465 5,453,157
Total 78,336,774 81,786,080

It may be mentioned here that the above amounis has been shown in Revenue Accouni as Managemenl expenses in the Financial

Statements

32.00 Chief Executive Officer's salary & allowances

The CEQ has been appointed with the. approval from Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA) with a certain salary scale. As
per the IDRA regulations the Board of Directors may revise this remuneration at the fime of renewal of agreement for each term of 3 years.
In addition to remuneration, the CED is also provided with Company's vehicles, cell phone, and ofher allowances as per the terms of
appointment or reappointment or agreement. In 2020, the company has appointed Mr. Bayazid Muztaba Siddiqui as a CEQ from 15t July
2020 for 03 (theee) vears. Salaries and allowances status are given below

‘i"ﬁ FRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
:
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Staternents
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

Salary and allowances of Chiel Executive Officer (CEQ) Mr, Bayazid Murlaba Siddiqui for the Month from July 2020 as per deed ol
agreement of the company.

Amount in Taka

Basic Salary and allowances

2020 2019

1 |Basic salary 857 160 -
2 |House rent 385,722 -
3 |House maintenance 171,432
4 [Responsibilities charges -
5 {Entertainment 128,574
6 |Leave fare assistance (LFA) 85,704 -
¥ |Medical charge 85,704 -
8 |Festival bonus 142 860 -
9 |Arrear salary & other allowances - -
10 {Technical allowance 85,704

Total 1,942,860

The above amount has been shown in Revenue Account as Management expenses in the Financial Statements,
Mr. Syed Monirul Hug served as Chiel Executive Officer (Cument Charge) for the period from 15 August 2019 to 3oth June 2020,

Salary and allowances Chief Executive Officer (Current Charge) as a regular Employee’s. Details are as given below:

Amount in Taka

Basic Salary and allowances

2020 2019

| |Basic salary 408,564 817,128
2 |House rent 183,852 367,704
3 |House maintenance 81714 163,428
4 |Responsibilities charges - -

5 |Entertainment 40,856 122,568
6 |Leave fare assistance 61,284 122,568
T |Medical charge 61,284 122 568
8 |Festival bonus 34.047 136,184
9 |Amear salary & other allowances - 16,800
10 {Incentive/Performance bonus & other allowances - 136,188

Total 871,601 2,005,140

Eﬁ} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

Salary and allowances of former CEOQ up lo June 30, 2019 are give below:

: Amount in Taka
Basic Salary and allowances

2020 2019

1 |Basic salary - 1,781,868
2 |House rent - 895,126
3 |House mainlenance - 537,074
4 |Responsibilities charges - 358 062
5 |Entertainment - -
6 [Leave fare assistance - 550,000
T |Medical charge - -
& |Festival bonus - 606,376
9 |Incentive/Performance bonus & other allowances -
10 {Fumiture allowance - 600,000

Total - 5,328,496

3201 CEO & Managing director resignation
The former Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director drew Tk 600.000 as one fime furnilure allowance and Leave fare assistance
Tk.550.000 fotating to Tk. 1,150,000 without observing the enfitiement procedure incleding the consent of the Board of Directors. Legal
opinion as 1o her entitlement above were sought for and Law firm “Law and Remedy® opined that the fund was withdrawn illegally and she
(CED & MD) is under-obligation to return back the entire money to the company and the matter is still perding.

33.00 Agent commission
As directed by the Insurance Development & Hegulatory Authority (IDRA) vide Circular Mo- Mon-Life-32/2012 dated 01/04/2012
appropriale steps have been taken in payment of agency commission and the following payment has been made to Agency license holders
as agent commission

Class wise agent commission paid i L
2020 2018

1| Fire irstrnce business 43143131 37,583,028
2 | Warine insizance business 22882174 23,540 416
3| Warine Hull insumnce bisiness 90,563 159,606
4| Mok insirance business 30114 5,249,308
5| Mesceilaneous insurance business 35,583 Ba2 28,691,136

Total 105,501,502 05,223,489

It may be mentioned that as per Income Tax Ordinance, 1984, under seclion 53 (uma) Source Tax has been deducted from Agent
Commission and has been deposited to the Bangladesh Bank through challan within 15th days of the following month

{;, PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

34.00  Met assets value (NAV) and Net Assets Value Per Share (NAVPS)

et Asset Value Per Share (MAVES) has been calculated by dividing net asset vatue reported in the statement of financial position by the

weighled average number of ordinary shares in issue. The calculation of Met Assets Value Per Share (NAVPS) is given below:

Amaount in Taka

2020 2019
a. Total assels as of December 31
i} Non-curent (fixed) assets 477,842, 744 327 014,309
i) Current assets 1155135357 | 1,038,384,147
Total assels as of December 31 1,632,978,101  1,365,398,456
b. Total current liabilities as of December 31 912,698,940 698,630,466
1) Balance of fund (Unexpired risk reserve) £2. 545,347 55,378,660
i} Deposit premium 99,842 420 86,609,184
iii) Estimated labilities in respect of outstanding claims whelher due of 46, 869 509 37 493 144
W) Amount due 1o other persons or bodies camying on insurance business 192.447.759 87,141,358
v} Creditors and acoruals 106,358 578 B3.001,243
¥i) Income tax provision 384,426,488 330,151,955
vii) Defered tax liability 20,207 792 9 854,888
. Met Assets Value (Shareholders' equily) (a-b) 720,279,161 720,279,161 666, 767,990
d Mumber of shares outstanding during the year 40,877 498 40,877 498 40,877 498
e. Net assels value per share (NAVPS) at the balance sheet date (c/d) 17.62 16.31

35.00  Met operating cash flows
Net Operating Cash Flows (NOCFs) per share has been ¢alculated by dividing net cash used in operating activities repored in the cash

flows statement by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue.

Amount in Taka

2020 2019
a Met cashused in operating activities 185,561,604 174,690 160
b. Weighted average number of shares 40,877,498 40,877 498
c. MNetoperating cash flows per share (NOCFPS) on shares al balance sheet date (C=a/b) 4.54 4.21

Devialion from previous period:
Cash flow per share shightly increased at the same pefiod of preceding year due to control of management expenses and non payment of
provisional expenses ie Beinsturance ceded premium, Current tax, claims and others due payable expenses during the year

‘-'
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

35.01 Reconciliation of net profit to Operating Cash Flow Amount in Taka
2020 2019

Net profit before tax 109,138,613 84.856.072
Adjusiment:

Depreciation 10,530,936 9,086,670
Inéerest income (33114 692) (19,393,334)
Dividend income {5,952 567) (5,514,880}
Increased/{Decreased) of fair value on ivvestment in shares (30.575,428) 27,595,654
Profit on sales of fixed assels {8,227 .330) (1,476.653)
ProfitLoss on sales share {1,708,376) 373.965
Income: from office rent (3,530,868)

Changes in working capital;

Increase/{decrease) the balance of fund 7,166 6AG (41,290,972
Increase/{deciease) the premium deposit 13.233.232 53,678,089
Increase/{decrease) of amount due fo oiher persons or body 105,306,411 0,475,443
Increase/(decrease) of Dustinding claims 9,376,365 (31,424, 856)
Increase/{decrease) of sundry credifor except payable lor fixed assel and bax 33711.248 7.969 948
payable

(Increase)/decrease of Accrued inferest & others 16,025,643 {41,748)
(Increase)/decrease of Advance, deposit & prepayment except AT, Advance for 35,339,784 701,108

fixed azsefs & collection control a/c
(Increase)/decrease of premium control acsaunt (5,464 666) (1,392.419)
(Increasel/decrease of amourt due from offeer persons or body (25,949 &7 4) 9% 814,872
(Increase)/decrease of FOR invesiment -

(Increase)/decrease Stock of printing & stationery (51,312 665,025
(Increase)/decrease Insurance stamp in hand (75,393) 9489037
Income tax paid & Source Tax (-39, 166.806) {25,984 884)
Net cash generated from operating activities 10RE1O08 173,000,160

{;} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

36.00 MNumber of employees engaged
Total number of 1684 employees engaged for whole vear whose service has been confirmed and drawn Salary as per the company's approved
Service Rules and pay scale as al December 31, 2020.

37.00 Event afler the reporting period (balance sheet date)
The Board of Directors kas recommended 10% (len percent) cash dividend on paid up capital for the year ended December 31,2020 in
consideration financial stalements for the yvear ended December 31, 2020,

38.00 Transaction with related parties
Primie Insurance Company Lid in normal course of business, carried out-a number of transactions with other entities that fall within the
definition of related parly transaction as per inlernational Accounting Standard (1AS)-24 and under the condition No 1.5{vi) of the Corporate
governance code (CGC) guidelines 2018, of the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission rules and reguiations. All transactions
invalving retated parties ansing in nermal course of business are conducted on an army's length basis at commercial rates onthe same terms
and condifions as applicable to the third parties. Detail of transactions with related parties and balances with them as at December 31, 2020
are as follows:

. Premium
Name of the related Name of Premium  .ictanding during Amount realized
party Relationship  ftranzaction  eamed the year subsequently Claim Paid
againzt Bank
Guaranles

Dekko group Common Director | Insurance 4B 446,578 1,641,512 1,641,512

Popular Pharma Common Director  |Insurance B,256,138 - - 100,093
Electra Intemational  |Common Direclor  (Insurance 1,824 51 - - -

39.00  Useful inlormation for the shareholders

30.01 Contingent liability
There are some reference appeals and applications made from July 1999 to December 2001 {33 years) pending against’ imposition of
additional VAT and penalty thereo! The company-and no verdict has yet been received. Therefore, confingent liabilities of the company in
respect of disputed additional VAT, Taxes and peral VAT demanded by VAT and Tax authorities are as lollows.

&
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2020

Amount Tk,
2020 2019
Additional VAT 12,266,825 12,266,825
Disputed VAT 23,918,563 23.918,583
Miscellaneous claims 83,610,000 83,810,000
Tangs liabilities 52,043 685 44 996,367
Total 172,039,093 164,991,775

The required provision, iF any, in consequerce of the pending process of appeals and application will be made in the year(s) of disposal
therend.

39.02 Miscellaneous claims
The above claim being company's 85% share in the loss was repudiated by the Executive Committeg in the -26th meeting held on
DE/O7/2005. Upan receipt of letter of repudiation from this company, the insured Sigma Sea Foods Lid instifuled 2 Money Suit against the
leading insurer (Prime Insurance Company Limited) and other Co-Insurer in the Court of Joint Dist, Judge, Khuina. The planet Judge has
given his judgment in tavor of Prime Insurance Company Limited. Latter on the Insurer has filed an appeal to appellate: division of High
Court, Dhaka against Judgment in favor of Prime Insurance Company Limited

39.03 The history of raising of paid-up share capital
One of the prime objectives of Prime Insurance Company Lid is to provide consistently good retumn to its shareholders and with that end in
view-a chronological statements of dividend and capital raising history is given Delow. From the detail chart it may be obiserved that the
company has Deen maimtaining and made up a stable and altractive dividend policy in line with the sound underwriting and investment
resulis. The Company has also a policy of timely preparation of its financial statements and hoiding of AGM,

5 MNo. of Shares Value per s‘.l'alue of Bumulzﬂve paid-
arliculars ; : ’ hares (in up Gapital
increasing Share (Taka) Taka) (Value In Taka)
1996 As per MOA & ADA 600,000 10 60,000,000 60,000,000
2000 Initial Public offerings 200,000 100 90,000,000 150,000,000
2007 10% Bonus Shares 150,000 100 15,000,000 165,000,000
2008 10% Bonus Shares (public only) 65,466 100 £.546,600 171,546,600
2009 20% Bonus shares 43,093 100 34,309,300 205,855,800
2010 0% Bonus Shares 17,567 100 §1,756,770 267,612,670
2m 107% Bonus shares 2 676,126 10 26,761,260 204,373,930
22 15% Bonus shares 4,415,609 10 44,156,080 338.530,010
M3 15% Bonus shares 5.077.950 10 50,779,500 349,309 510
2014 5% Boaus shares 1,946 547 10 19,465 470 408, 774,980
Md. Mazrul Isiam Dr Iffat Obaid Muohd. Showkat Ali Bayazid Muztaba Siddigui
Chzirpersan Director Direcior Chigf Executive Dfficer
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Classified Summary of Assets
As at December 31, 2020

31.12.2020 41.12.2019
8l. No. Class of Aszzels Book Value Book Value

Amount in Taka

A. NON CURRENT ASSETS:

i} Property, Plant & Office Equipments 310,332,197 197,974,240
(a) Unique Heights (Floor space) 152 607, 289 155,721,723
by Building (Maollah Tower) 102 486,000 -
ic) Motor car 18,598,335 8,230,534
i) Muotor cycle 189,715 237,144
(&) Bi-cycle 6,501 8,126
M Furniture & fixfures 15,883,493 17,648, 325
i) Electrical fans 36,576 32 534
ih) Air coober 1,627 539 1,914,753
] Electrical equipment 1,006,829 1,184 505
() Typewriters 1 |
(k) Photocopy machine 77,351 91,001
“] Oifice eﬂiuipmnt | .355.249 | ,434.35&
(M Computer 2,948,290 3,197,773
(N Telephone & mobile Instaliation 540,982 473,212
(o) Faxmachine 70,094 82 483
[ Gamera & television 75,889 £9, 281
)] Generator 23544 29,554
(r Right of use of Assels 12,797 420 7,543,093

i} Investment: 167,510,547 128,039,370
(a) 110 Years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bond 25,000,000 25,000,000
ih Shares of Listed Company 140,941 097 102,468 920
() Investment in Non Listed Company 1,569,450 1,569 430
id) Mutual funds - .
Total non current assets = (i+ii) 477,842,744 327,014,309
B) CURRENT ASSETS: 1,155,135.357 1,038,384, 147
(a) Investment in foed deposits recaipts (FOR) 456,835,813 269,400,000
th) STD Accounts balance with banks 24 049 695 28,985, 380
(o] Current accounts batance with banks 11,212,568 3,774,588
{d) Cash in hand as on December 31 530,967 604,048
(&) Premium collection contral account 4,896,601 10,381,267
i Interest accrued 33 447 943 17,422 300
)] Sundry debtors 365,305,078 422 453 2%
th Am;unt due fram ather persons or bodies camying on insurance 955 458.913 281.408.767
business
(i} Slock of printing materials in hand 2,060,116 2,967 428
(1 Stamps in hand 1,337 663 1,413,056

C) OTHER ASSETS
Deferred fax assels | = || = |

TOTAL ASSETS =(A+B+C): 1,632,978,101  1,365,398,456
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Prime Insurance Company Limited held its Annual Branch Conference on 14th March, 2020 with the objectives of
analyzing the business performance of the year January-December 2019 addressing the issues for the improvement
of business efficiency and productivity and measurable objectives 1o fill up the Branch Target of 2020 at its Head
office in Dhaka. The Honorable Chairperson of the Board of Directors of Prime Insurance Company Limited, Mr. Md.
Mazrul Islam, Mr. Md. Zakiullah Shahid, former Chairperson of the Board of Directors, former Independent Director
Mr. A Z M Sazzadur Rahman and Director Ms. Rahela Hossain are seen wilth the Branch Managers at the Head Office
of the Company.
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The Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority of Bangladesh (IDRA) organized a two-day long Insurance
Fair-2019 on the premises of the Khulna Circuit House. Prime Insurance Company Limited successfully contributed
to the fair and circulated Company's Brochure, Leafiet, Product Book, Health Guidelines Book, Fire Safety Guideline
Book, Traffic Guide Book, Hajj & Omrah Guide and Newsletter to ils guests. Photo shows Mr. Syed Monirul Hug,
Deputy Managing Director and former Chief Executive Officer (CC), Mr. Asaduzzaman, former Head of PR, CA & CC
Department, Mr. Rezaul H. Heron, Deputy Manager, PR, CA & CC Depariment, Ms. Sabina Yesmin, Asstl. Manager
and In-Charge of Khulna Branch and Mr. Sk. Rajvir Islam, Asstt. Manager of Prime Insurance Company Limited
posing in the Company’s stall,
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Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority of Bangladesh (IDRA) brings out a rally on the cccasion of ‘Bima
Mela 2019" in Khulna on 24th January 2020, Prime Insurance Company Limited also successfully participated in
the Bima Mela 2019.
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Prime Insurance Gompany Limited participated in the rally to mark the first-ever Mational Insurance Day 2020, Prime
Insurance Company Limited joined the rally with the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority of Bangladesh
(IDRA) which brought out a rally in the capital on 23th February 2020. Mr. Md. Saiful Hasib, Advisor, Mr. Syed
Monirul Hug, Deputy Managing Director and former Chief Executive Officer (CC), Mr. Sujit Kumar Bhowmik, Deputy
Managing Director, Mr. Delwar Hossain, SEVP & Head of Claims, Mr. Lokman Hossain, SVP & Chiel Financial Officer
(Additional charge), Mr. Amin Uddin, former Head of HRD & Admin, Branch Heads, and other officials of Prime
Insurance Company Limited joined the rally.
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A one-day insurance fair held al the Bangabandhu International Conference Center (BICC) on the National Insurance
Day.- Prime Insurance Company Limited successfully participated in the fair, and circulated Company Brochure,
Leaflets, Prodict Book, Health Guideline Book, Fire Safety Guideline Book, Traffic Guide Book, Hajj & Omrah Guide,
and Mewsletler to its guests. The photo shows Mr. Syed Monirul Hug, Deputy Managing Director and former Chief
Executive Officer (CCY, Mr. Delwar Hossain, SEVP & Head of Claims, Mr. Asaduzzaman, former Head of PR, CA &
CC, Ms. Salma Sultana Suma, Manager, Branch Control Department of Prime Insurance Company Limited pasing in
the Company’s stall,
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Prime Insurance Company Limited celebrated International Women's Day with a distinct theme, 'l am Generation
Equality: Realizing Women's Rights’ at its Head office, Dhaka. This theme aligns with the United Nations Generation
Equality campaign and it aims at “bringing together people of every gender, age, elhnicity, race, religion, and
country™, in a bid to drive actions that will lead to a “gender-equal world we all deserve™.
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Prime Insurance Company Limited arranged a Discussion and Doa Mahiil on the occasion of Bangabandhu Sheikh
Mujibur Rahman's birth centenary. Mr. Zakiullah Shahid, Former Chairperson of the Board of Directors, Mr. Mohd.
Showkot Ali, Executive Committee Chairperson, Mr. Md. Saiful Hasib, Advisor, Mr. Syed Monirul Hug, Deputy
Managing Director and former Chief Executive Officer (CC), and other officials were present on the occasion.
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Mr. Bayazid Muziaba Siddiqui joined Prime Insurance Company Limited as the Chief Executive Officer (CED). Photo
shows Mr. Syed Monirul Hug, Deputy Managing Director and former Chief Executive Officer (CC), Mr. Sujit Kumar
Bhowmik, Deputy Managing Director, Mr. Md. Delwar Hossain, SEVP and Head of Claims, Mr. Enamul Haque Khan,
SEVP and Company Secretary, Me. Md. Lokman Hossain, SVP and Chief Financial Officer (Additional Charge), Mr.
Md. Amin Uddin, former SVP and Head of HR & Admin, Mr. Md. Zahid Hossain, AYP and former Head of Internal
Control & Audit Depariment, Mr. Anwar Shameem, AVP & former Head of Establishment & Logistics Depariment,
Mr. Md. Abu Rokan, Manager & former Head of [T Department of the Company welcomed him with a bouquet.
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Prime Insurance Company Limited won the prestigious ICAB Mational Award for the Best Presented Annual Reports
2019 under the Insurance Calegory. Mr. Bayazid Muztaba Siddiqui, Chief Executive Officer and Mr. Md. Lokman
Hessain, SYP & Chief Financial Officer (Additional Charge) of Prime Insurance Company Limited received the award
fram Mr. Tipu Munshi, MP Honorable Minister, Ministry of Commetce, Government of the Pegple's Republic of
Bangladesh in a program held recently at a local hotet in Dhaka, Bangladesh. Amaong others Dr. Md. Jafar Uddin,
Secretary, Ministry of Commerce, Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh and Dr. Md. Hamid Ullah
Bhuiyan, Chairman, Financial Reporting Council (FRC), Bangladesh, Mr. Md. Humayun Kabir FCA, Chairman,
Review Committee for Published Accounts & Reports, Mr. Muhammad Faroog FCA, President, Institute of Charlered
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and Mr. Sidhartho- Barua FCA, Vice President, Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Bangladesh (ICAB) were present at the award giving ceremony,
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Prime Insurance Company Limited won the prestigious South Asian Federation of Accountants (SAFA) Award for the
Best Presented Annual Reports 2019 under the Insurance Category.

Mr. Syed Monirul Hug, Deputy Managing Director and Mr. Md. Lokman Hossain, SYP-& Chiel Financial Officer
(Addl. Charge) of Prime Insurance Company Limited received the award from Mr. Muhammad Faroog FCA,
President, Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). Among others Mr. AKM Delwer Hussain FCMA,
Vice President, South Asian Federation of Accountants (SAFA) and Mr. Md. Humayun Kabir FCA, Chairman, Review
Committes for Published Accounts & Reports (RCPAR) were present at the award giving ceremany.
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Photo shows Mr. Bayazid Muztaba Siddiqui, Chief Executive Officer of the Prime. Insurance Company Lid.
distributing Carbon Green and Health Safety Equipment's to branch heads of the company to distribute amaong the
business partners and clients. Mr. Syed Monirul Hug, Depuly Managing Director, and Mr. Sujit Kumar Bhowmik,
Deputy Managing Director of the Gompany were also present on the accasion.
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Prime Insurance Company Lid. always encourages its employees for the remarkable academic achievements of their
meritorious children. In continuation of this, like every year, Prime Insurance Company Ltd. granted Stipend for the
year 2019-2020 to recognize the brilliant success of the children of the employees of the Company. Photo shows
that Md. Nazrul Islam (father of a meritorious student, Tanvir Islam Nayeem) is receiving a cheque of Tk. 14,000/-
from Mr. Bayazid Muztaba Siddiqui. Chief Executive Officer of the Prime Insurance Company Ltd., Mr. Syed Monirul
Hug, Deputy Managing Director, Mr. Sujit Kumar Bhowmik, Deputy Managing Director, Mr. Md. Delwar Hossain,
SEVP & Head of Claims, Mr. Enamul Hague Khan, SEVP & Company Secretary, Md. Lokman Hossain, SVP & Chiel
Financial Officer (Additional charge} and other officials of the Company were also present on the occasion.
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Prime Insurance Company Limited handed over a Fire Claim Cheque of Tk. 17.61,450 (Tk. Seventeen Lac Sixty One
Thousand Faur Hundred Fifty) to M/s: Pubali Vacuum Evaporation Salt Plant. Mr. Bayazid Muztaba Siddigui, Chief
Executive Officer of Prime Insurance Company Ltd., handed over the Cheque to Mr. Paritosh Kanti Saha, Proprietor
of M/s. Pubali Vacubm Evaporation Salt Plant. Mr. Basudev Chakrabarty, Additional Managing Director & Head of
Narayanganj Branch, Mr. Syed Monirul Hug, Deputy Managing Director, Md. Delwar Hossian, SEVP & Head of
Claims, Mr. Enamul Hague Khan, SEVP & Company Secretary of Prime Insurance Company Limited were also
present on the occasion,
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CHECKLIST OF
SECRETARIAL STANDARD DISCLOSER

Compliance status
Complied Mot - Remarks
complied

Comvening of 2 Meeting

Authority

Any Director of & company including the Chairman may, and the Secretary on the requisition of a
Derector shall, at any time, summon & Meeting of the Board uniess the Articies-of the company provide v
otherwise,

Matice

Every Director of the Company shall be entitied to get the Notice of every Meeting in writing in any
mode incleding by hand or by post or by facsimile or by e-mail or by any other electronic mode. A
director may specily any particular mode to receve such notices, If any of the Directors o specifies, -
the Notice shall be sent to him by such mode.

The Notice of the Meeting shall specity the day, date, time and full address of the venue wherein the
Mesting be held.

A Meseting may be held at any place, any time, on any day

Thia Matice of a Meeting shall be given in respect of all meetings inciuding the Meetings which are held
on pre-determined dates or a1 pre-determined intenvals,

Matice shall be given at least seven (7) days before schedwed date of the Meeting unless the Articles
of the company denoie:a longer pericd for such notice.

Matice need mot to be given of an adjowmned. Meeting other than a Meeting that has been adjoumed
"sing die", However, Notice of the recorvened adjowmed hMeeting shall be given 1o those Direclors
wio were absent in the Meeting which had been adjoursed,

Urdess & Notice has not been given to the directors then no business shall be trarsacted af a Meeting.
The Agenda as o be transacted at the Meeting along with Motes 1o the Agenda shall be circulated or
sent at least three (3) days before the date of the Meeting,

Each Agenda fo be transacted in the meeting shall be supporied by notes, details of the fem and, W
where a Resolubion i required 1o be passed, the draft Resolution shall be attached with the Notice.
The Notice may be given at shorfer period of time than those respectively stated above-if the majority
of members of the Board or Committes 5o agree. The proposal to hold the Mesting at a shorter notice
shall be stated in the Notice and the fact that consent thereto was obiained shall also be recorded in
the Minutes. Notice, Agenda and Notes on Agenda shall be given to all Directars or 1o all Members of
the Commitiee, as the case may be, at their respective addresses as provided Dy them, whether in
Bangladesh or abroad, and shall also be given to the Origingl Director, even when the Notice, Agenda
and Notes on Agenda have been sent to the Allemale Direclor,

Any supplementary item not originally included in the Agenda may be taken up for consideration with Vv
the permission of the Chairman and wilh the consent of the majority of the Directors present in the
Mesting. However, no supplemeantary item which i5 of significance or is-in e nature of unpulsished
price sensitive information shall e taken up by the Board without prior written Notice,

=

< o= o= =

=<

The ttems of business 1o be fransacted shall be arranged in order of those ilems that are of 8 routing
or general mature or which merely requing to be noted by the Directors, and those items which require
discussions and specific approval,

Besides he tems of business thal are requared by the Act or any-other applicable law to be considered
at a Meeting of the Board "and all material feme having & significant besaring on the operations of the
company, there are certain items which, if applicable, shall also be placed before the Board. An
ilbustrative list of sich items is given at Annexure A,

There are cerlain specific items which shall be placed before the Board at its first Meeting and thenz
are certain items which shall be placed befora the Board at the Meeting held for consideration of the
year-end accouns.
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Compliance status

Complied Mot - Remarks
complied

Frequency of Meetings
Meatings of the Board v
The Board shall meet at least once in every quarter of a calendar year i.e in three months, and at least
four Meetings are to be held in each year. The maximum interval between any two Meetings shall not
b myare than 90 days.

Each Meeting shall be of such duration to enable proper deliberations to take place on agenda or ilems
plated befare the Board,

Meetings of Committees

Committess shall meet at least as often as stipulated by the Board or as prescribed by any other
authority.

Cuorum

Meztings of the Board v
Cuorum shall be present throughout the Meeting. No business shall be transacted urless the Quorm
is 50 present,

The. Cuwararn far a Meeting of the Board shall be one-Whird of the 1otal strength of the Board {any
fraction contained in that one-third Deing rounded off &5 one), o two Directars, whichever is higher.
Wheee the requirements for the Quorum, a8 provided in the Articles, are stricter, then the Quarum shall
conform to such requirements..If the number of Interested Direclors exceeds or is equal to two-thinds
of the total strength, the remaining Directors present at the Meeting, being not {ess than two, shall be
the guorum during such time.

Whese the number of Directors is reduced below the minimum fixed by the Aricles, no business shall v
be transacted unless the number i first made up by the remaining Director(s) or through & gereral
mesting,

i a Meeting of the Board could not be held for want of guorum, then, unless the Articles otherwise
provide, the Meeting shall automatically stand adjourned fo the same day in the next week. at the
same time and place.

Meetings of Committees Vv
The presence of all the members of any Committee constituted by the Board is necessary to farm the
Quorum for Meetings of such Committee unless othenwise stipulated by the Board while constifuting
the Committes.

Certain guidelines. Rules and Regulations framed under the Act or by any statulory authority may
contan provisions for the Quorum of a Commiittes and such stipufations shali then be followed.
Attendance at Meetings

An Attendance Register shall be maintained containing the names and signalures of the Direclors
present at the Meeting.

If an attendance register is maintained in loose-leaf form, it shall be bound at reasonable intervals.
Legve of absence shall be granted lo a Director ondy when a request for such leave has been
communicated 1o the Secretary o io the Baard or ta the Chairman,

Chairman

Mestings of the Board.

Every company shall have a Chairman who will preside aver the Meelings of the Board.

It will be the duty of the Chairman to look info that the Meeting is duly convened and constituted as per
the provisions of fhe Act or any other-applicable guidetines, Rules and Regulations before it proceeds
to transact business.

The Chairman shall then conduct the procesdings of the Meeting and ensure that only those ftems of
business as have been setout in the Agenda are fransacted and ideally in the order in which the items,
appear on the Agenda.

=] = =
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Compliance status

Complied Mot - Remarks
complied

In the case of 3 public company, if the Chairman himself is interested in any item of business, he shall entrust '
any other dig-interested Director présent 1o conduct the prodeedings in respect of such item. After the
fransaction of the item of business is over then the Chalrman may resume his position,

Megtings of Committees Vv
The Board, while constituting any Committes, shall ‘also appoint the Chairman of the Committee S0 v
constituted,
Passing of Resolution by Circutation ¥
A Resolution proposed to be passed by circulation shall be sent in draft, together with supporing papers 1o
i the Directors separately, and in the case of a Committee, fo-all the members of the Committes.

It only those matters, which are of an Lrgent nature, are approved thiough the Resolutions by circulation, v
The Resolution 5 to be passed by circulation and the supporting papess shall be circulated by hand, or by v
post. or by facsimile, or by e-mail or by any other elecironic mode,

The ‘Resolution shall -be deemed o have been passed on the date on which it is signed and dated as
approved by afl the Directors then in Bangladesh, beieg not less than the Quonm, or on the date on wiich it

is approved by the majority of the Directars entitied to vote on the Resolution. whichever is earlier.

Resolutions sent for passing by circulation shall be noted along wilh the decision thereof, at the next Meeting v
of the Board or Gommitiee. 45 the case may be, and to be recorded in the Minules of such Meeting.

The annual accounts of & company shall be approved at.a Meeting of the Board and shall not be by a v
Resolution by circulation,

Quartery or half-yearly financial results shall be approved at a Meeting of the Board or its Committes and v
shall nof be by a Resolution by circulation.

in the case of a listed company, if there is any material variance bebween un-audited and audited resudls, the v
review report of the Aoditors shall also be discussed and approved at a Meeting of the Board and not
approved by a Resolition by circulation.

Minutes v

Within fifteen days from the date of the Meeting of the Board or Committee o of an atjourned Mesting, the
draft Minutes thereof shall be circulated to all the members of the Board or the Committes, a5 the case may
be, for their necessary comments.

The Directors shall forward their comments on the drafl Minutes within seven days from the dale of ¥
circulation thereof, so that the Minutes are finalized and entered in the Minules Book, within the specified time
fimit of thirty days.

The Minutes of proceedings of a Meeting shall be enfered in the Minutes Book within thirly days from the v
conclusion of the Mesting.
In any case a Meeting is adjourned; the Minutes shall be entered in respect of the original Meeting as well as ¥
the adjowrned Meeting within thirty days from the date of the respective Meetings. In respect of 2 Meeting
adiourned for want of Quorm, a statement to that effect shall be recorded in the Minutes Book by the
Crirman or any Direclor a5 designated by the Board who was physically present at the Meeting.

The date of entering the Minutes shall be specified in the Minutes Book by the Secretary. v

The Chairman shall put his initial on each page of the Minutes, and put his full signature on the st page of v
thi Minutes akong with the date of signing of the Minutes.
While the taw requires that Minutes of the proceedings shali be entered in the Minutes Book within thirty days ¥
of the Meeting, there i no prescribed time imit within which such Minutes have to be signed. They could be
signed beyond a period of thirty days if the succesding Meeting is held after a period of thifly days from the
date of the earlier Mesting, However, It is also not obligatory to wait for the nest Meeting in ceder to have the
Minutes of the previous Meeting signed. Stch Minutes may be signed by the Chairman of the Meeting at any
time: bedore the next Mesting is held.

The Minutes of Meetings of the Board can be inspected by the Directors only. While the Auditors of the v
company or Chartered Secretary in Practice appointed by the company can-also inspect the Minute Books in
the course of their audit or certification. A member of the company oF any other person has no right to
inspect the Minutes of Meetings of the Board or any Comamitiee thereaf.
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Compliance status

Mot - Remarks
complied

Complied

Officers of the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Fimns, other duly authorized in this. behalf under law, 3
| during the course of an inspection, can also inspect the Minutes for discharging of their official duties.
Minsstes shall not be pasted or attached to the Minutes Book. v

Minutes. it maintaingd in loose-leaf form, shall be bound at intervals coinciding with the financial year of the v
company.

The pages of the Minutes Book shall be serally numbered and theee shall be proper locking device (o ensure
secuity and proper control to prevent any sort of removal of the foose leaves of the Minites Book,

Extracts of the Minutes shall be giver only after the Minutes have duly been signed. However, certified copies v
of any Resolution passed at a Meeting may be issued even pending signing of the Minutes by the Chalrman,
it the draft of that Besclution had been placed at the Meeting and was duly approved.

Minutes of an earfier Meeting shall be noted at the next Meeting. v
Any alteration, other than grammatical, typographical or minge comections, in the Minutes as entered, shall v
be made only under the approval taken in the subsequent Meeting in wivich such Minutes are sought 1o be

altered.

The Minules of Meetings of any Committes shall be circufated to the Members of the Board along with the v
Anenda for the Meeting of the Board net following such Meeting of the Cammittes and shall be noted at the
Board Mesling,

At the time of circulating the Agenda for the Meeting of the Board, if the Minutes of Meetings of any v
Committee are pending noting by the Commitiee on such Minutes shall be circulated to the Board in draft
form.

Attendance in Meetings and their Recording in the Minutes

The names of the Directors present in the Meeting along with the names of persons who were in atiendance

and the names of invitees in the Meeting,  any, shall be recorded.in the Minutes.

Apart from the Resolution or the decision, the Minutes shall mention the brief background of the proposal and

the rationale for passing the Resclution or taking of the decision.

The names of (he Directors who have dissented or have abstained from the decision shall be recorded.

Similarly, the fact that an interested Director who did not participate in the discussion or wote on the agenda

shall also be recorded in the Minutes.

VWherever any approval of the Board or of the Committes is taken on the basis of certain papers laid before v

the Board or the Committes, proper identification by initialing of such papers by the Chairman or any Director

shall be made and a reference thereto shall be made in the Minutes.

Preservation of Minutes and Supporting Pagers v

The Minutes of all Meetings shall be presenved permanently.

If & company has been merged or amalgamated with any other company, the Minutes of all Meetings of the v

Board and Committees of the transteror company shall be presenved permanantly by the fransteres company

for any future references notwithstanding the fact that the identity of the transferor company may not survive

under such amangement.

All office copies of Notices, Agenda and Notes to Agenda and other related papers shall be preserved in v

orderly manner for as long as they remain: current or for twelve years, whichever is later, -and may not be
| destroyed thereafter without the autharity of the Board.

Disclosure v

The Annizal Repot of a company shall disclose the number of Meetings of the Board and Committees held

during the year indicating the numiber of Mestings attended by each Director,
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£} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Unique Heights (Sth Floor), 117, Kazi Nazrul [lam Avenue, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

PROXY FORM

of Prime Insurance Company Limited and ROIHEL Of === e—sssmrmessanmassmmmean e s e s s s

SNAIES NEIEDY APPOINE MI/MS, -=-mrmrmsmmmmsmsmmnsmmmmsmsmmssmeeesnesamsssmmsseesmmssessesmnssssennns s nnnne s e

as my four proxy fo attend and vole for me/us on behalf of me/us af the 25Ih Annual General Meefing of 1he Company 1o be held an Sunday,
March 28, 2021 at 11:00 AM

S'rgna[urenf Prm;ljl o Al o et ot i+ e Signa[urenf Shareholder «seessresmrmmrssssesmnn s
Regisiered Foliof BO 1D <==mmmmmesmmmim e Registered Foliof BO ID <-m=-weememmmamnsmamirnaan
JR’A.

£ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Unigue Heights (Sth Floor), 117, Kaz Nazoul Islam Avenue, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

ATTENDANCE SLIP

| heretyy record my attendance at the 25th Annual General Meefing of the Company to De keld en Sunday,

] T e e e e e oL L o T S
i T R P e e

Registered Folio/ BO ID
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